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RROR E n 3DUM ELP.CTION nopNRZSSON

in the Matter ofs

IFIRST NATIONAL DANK IN
MODNT cLNNES, MIQI 0MNANCED ALLNAc~hR. JR. NPR 1713

Monday, December 17. 1984

Washington, D. r.

Harold Allmacher, Jr..

a respondent in the above-entitled matter. called for examination

by counsel for the Federal Election Commission. pursuant to

notice, taken in the offices of the Federal Election rommission.

1325 K Street, U. W.. Suite 700, Washington, D. r.

beginning at 10:00 a-m., before Lu Anne nawson. a Notary Public

in and for the District of Columbia, when were oresent on

behalf of the respective parties:
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1 For the Federal Election Comission:

2 Gary Johansen, Rsq.
0 +Assistant General Counsel

.3 Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, U* w.

4 Washington, I.n.. 20463

5 For the Respondent:

6 Michael n. .chwartz. Rsq.
Schwartz. Juneau a Szot

7 38900 van Dyke Avenue
Sterlnig Reights, Michigan 48077
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1 Thereupon,

2 Harold Allmaoher, Jr.

.3 a witness, was called for examination by counsel for the

4 PEC and, after having been-first duly sworn by the

5 Notary. was examined and testified as follows

6 BY MR. JOHANSI:

7 Q Would you state your name- please?

8 A Harold W. allmacher.
co

9 9Are you represented by counsel today?

00 10 A Yes, Iam-

o 11 Q who is that counsel?

. 12 A Michael D..chwartz.

in

0 13 MR. JOHANSEN: Yet the record indicate that Mr.

14 Schwartz is sitting at the table with us

15 BY MR. JOHANSEN:
V)

16 Q Are you married?

17 A Yes, T am.

18 Q And your wife's name?

19 A Marie.

20 Q And your home address?

O 21 A 41269 Cherry Point, Mount Clemens, Michigan.

22 48045.



1 0 Are you employed, Mr. Alluacher?

2 A Yes, T am

3 0 Who is your employer?

4 A First National Rank in Mount Clemens.

5 Q What is your business address?

6 A 49 Mqacomb Street.

7 Q Is that the bank's address?

8 A Yes, it is.

9 Q What position do you hold at the Mount Clemens

Ln
O 10 bank?

0 l1 A President.

12 Q Ho long have you held that position?

13 A Approximately two years.

qW 14 Q The Federal Election Commission issued a subpoena

0 1s to you which was dated November Sth, 1984 to produce certain

In
16 documents. Rave you reviewed that subpoena?

CO
17 A Yes, T have.

18 Q we did not receive a formal response from you with

19 regard to that subpoena. no you have any documents which you

20 wish to produce with regard to that subpoena. the one dated

21 November 5, 1984?

22 A Yes. T brought all the original documents with



me.

2 Q Today?

3 A Yes, sir.

4 Q In an earlier set of interrogatories which we

5 issued to you, T believe they were dated June 4th, 1984 you

6 produced some materials with reqard to those interrogatories.

7 A Yes. T did.

8 Q Is that correct?

S9 A Yes sir.

10 Q The documents that you brought with you todiy, are

11 they different from the documents which you produced on

12 June 4, 1984?
Lnf

13 A I believe they're substantially the same. T might

14 have additional records.

15 Q Maybe we should look at the documents which you

16 have brought with you today at this time& then.
0D

17 A I believe that you would have all of these

18 records, I believe. These would be the only additional.

19 MR. JOHANSEN: rTet the record indicate that Mr.

20 Allmacher has produced a number of documents for us to

21 review, and we shall take a few minutes and look at those

22 documents now.



(Discussion held off the record.)

2 BY MR. JOHANSEN:

3 Q I take it. then. you have produced all of the

4 documents in your possession that were a result of our

5 subpoena of November So 1 984- is that correct?

6 A I believe I have.

7 Q Did you discuss with anyone the testimony you are

8 going to qive today?

9 A Only with Mike.

co 10 Q And Mike is your counsel?

11 A Yes, he is.

12 Q Will you tell me again what your position at the
LD

13 First National Bank of Mount Clemens is?

14 A President.
0 15 Q And you have held that position for how long?
Ln

16 A I believe approximately two years.

17 Q What are your duties or responsibilities as

18 president of the bank?

19 A Overall administration of the bank.

20 Q Could you describe what overall administration of

. 21 the bank means?

22 A In the general sense, setting policies, major
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responsibility in investments.

Q What was your--were you employed with the bank

prior to your present position?

A Yes, T was.

Q what position did you hold at that time?

A Executive vice President.

0 Were you Executive Vice President during 1982?

A I think I was part of it. part of '82.

Q What was your responsibilities as Rxecutive Vice

President?

A Primarily in the lending area of the bank.

Q Did you have any other duties besides those in the

lending area of the bank?

A As prescribed by the president from time to Jime.

he would give me a specific Jobs to accomplish.

Q Who was the president of the bank at that time?

A Eldon Valentine. R-l-d-o-n

Q Did you hold a position with the bank prior to

your being Executive Vice President?

A Yes, I did.

Q What was that position?

A That was Vice President.
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A

Q

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Do you recognize that document?

Yes. Tt is my Visa card application.

Is that your application?

Q Do you know what period of time you held the

position of vice President?

A No. but I have those in the questionnaire that I

answered, the specific time periods.

Q What was your duties and responsibilities as

Executive vice President?

A As Executive Vice President?

Q I'm sorry. as Vice President?

A Vice President. T was Vice President in charqe 4

the Commercial Loan Department.

Q In 1982, did you have a Visa account at the Firs

National Rank of mount Clemens?

A Yes, T did.

Q Do you know the account number?

A No. T don't

MR. JOHANSEN: Let the record indicate that T am

handinq to the witness what has been marked as FEC Exhibit

'0

0
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MR. JOHANSEN: Let the record indicate that I am

handing what is marked as PEC Exhibit No. 2 to Mr. Allmacher.

TRE WITNESS: Yes, that is the account number.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Do you know when this account was opened?

A The application which, T assume, relates to this

A Yes, it is.

Q Do you know for what Visa account that application

would apply to?

A No. not to which one. Because I have two

accounts, two visa accounts.

Q Did you have a Visa account at the First National

Bank of Clemens in which you made political contributions out

of?

A I would say I referred to- felt they were oublic

relation expenses. The political contributions. T had an

account, yes.

Q Would that account have been Visa account number

4870201047208?

A If I could look at one of my cash advances I could

answer that.

Q Certainly.

%0
CO
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account is dated February 5th of 1982.

Q What are the bank procedures for opening a Vis

account?

A Procedurally. you fill out an application. we do

a qeneral credit check, and analyze the individual's debt

structure, see if it can maintain the limit, the current

limit that the customer is asking for, and if it does- we

approve it-

Q were those procedures followed with reard to visa

account 4870201047208?
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appl icatic

A

Q

A

needed it

monies wen

0

A

No. T would say no.

Why not?

Because I just approved by own card.

You had had authority to approve your own Visa

)n?

Yes.

Why was this account opened?

It was opened to allow me to aenerate cash when T

and also to allow me to keep record of where the

it.

Whose idea was it to open the account?

It was mine alone.

A

Q

A

Q

I
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0 Did you discuss with anyone else at the bank that

2 you were going to open this account?

3 A Only the department head of the Visa Card

4 Department.

5 0 Who is that?

6 A Her name is Virginia Alwarat, A-l-w-a-r-d-t.

7 Q Did anyone else at the bank know that you were

8 going to open this account?

9 A No.

10 0 You said prior that this account was not to be

11 used to facilitate making political contributions?

12 A Well. T recognize that is what they're referred

13 to. My intent was public relations at the time.

14 Q After you opened the account, did you discuss with

15 anyone at the bank the fact that you were qoinq to use this

16 account for, and we will use your words, for public relations

17 purposes?

18 A No, I did not.

19 0 Was it your intention when you opened the account

20 that the bank would reimburse you for your expenses used for

21 public relations purposes?

22 A Yes, I felt that I would be reimbursed.



14

Q Did you discuss that reimbursement with anyone?

2 A No.

3 Q You had authority to reimburse this acaount with

4 regard to your position at the bank?

5 A No. I had to make the payments. I mean. it was

6 y account, and I was responsible for it. go I would have to

7 make the payments, that's all.

S Q But you said it was your understanding that you

9 were going to be reimbursed for making these payments?
%O

10 A Well, I probably meant--I would be. you know&

11 generating larger income and pay that particular charqe card

12 off and not need it in the future. This was a short term

13 method to qenerate cash which I didn't have But by

17 14 reimbursement, T felt later one I wouldn't need it

0 15 Q Can you explain to me how you made these public

Ur)
co 16 relation or political contributions to candidates or their

17 campaign committees?

18 A Generally, the representative of the committee

19 would approach you and ask you if you would like to buy four

20 tickets or- you know, whatever, and that's lust really how it

21 happens.

22 Q After they came to you with requests to buy



1 -tickets to an event, what procedure, what would you do then

2 to follow up on that?

3 A Well. if I felt it was one where I wanted the bank

4 represented at. T would either purchase the ticket outright

5 or I would borrow the funds from my visa card and purchase a

6 ticket.

7 MR. JOHMSE: ret the record show that T am

8 handing the witness what has been marked as PEC Exhibit
CO

9 Number 2.
%0

O 10 BY MR. JOBANSEN:

o 11 Q Can you indicate, do you recognize this document?

12 A Yes, T do.

Lfn

CD 13 Can you describe what it is?

V 14 A It is a Visa cash advance ticket which is
0 15 offsetting a First National Bank money order, both amounts

Ln

16 are for $200. and the check is Bonior for Congress is the

17 payee.

18 Q So if I may Qo over this, you would get a request

19 to attend a function, and you would make a decision as to

20 whether or not to attend that function or not; is that

21 correct?

22 A Yes. T would decide if it was in the best



1 interests of the bank to be represented at the function, yes.

2 Q Then you would go and get a cash advance from your

3 Visa account; is that correct?

4 A Yes.

5 Q And you would take that cash advance, then, and

6 get a bank money order made out to the committee for which

7 you were going to attend the function?

8 A Yes.

9 Q With regard to PEC Exhibit No. 2, can you tell me

CO 10 the function, the Bonior for Congress function? Can you tell

Oi me what that was?

12 A Not T can't. T was the target. if that is a
Ln

13 correct word, for the sale of these tickets, but T would have

14 the bank represented. most of the theme it wasn't by myself.

15 Q Do you recall if you went to the Bonior for

Ln
16 Congress function?Co

17 A No. I cannot recall.

18 Q Were all of these functions, were some of them

19 just direct contributions to a campaign committee?

20 A Most of them were a social event.

@ 21 Q Social events?

22 A Yes, such as a dinner, a dance, a golf outing. T



1 don't recall any direct contributions. "his is not a direct

2 anything.

3 Q Let me direct your attention to the cash advance

4 on FEC Exhibit Number 2. Phere is a signature that is the X

5 on that sheet. Is that your initial or signature?

6 A No. air.

7 Q Do you know whose signature that is?

8 A I would assume it is the same, assuming, now, that
C3

9 it' s the same lady that signed the check, and Virginia

CO 10 Alwardt signed the check. I think this is her initial

o 11 approving the advance to my account.

12 Q Is this something that you would normally lust
Ln

13 have her do?

qT 14 A Yes. I would send a Photostat of the ticket to

0 15 her. Rhe would do a cash advance and mail the check out for

Ln
16 me.

17 Q When you say you would send a Photostat to her,

18 what are you referring to?

19 A The Photostat of the ticket that would belong to

20 this particular event, and I would send it to her. She would

0 21 make up the advance against my account, and mail the check

22 to--well, whatever address the committee asked me to mail it --



is

2 0 Did you discuss with anyone else at the bank as to

3 what functions you would either go to yourself or h 0*

soeone go too these political functions?

A Oh. yes. Sure.

6 0 Who else would you discuss that with?

7 A Generally, other directors and other senior

B officers of the bank.

9 Q Would they qive you suggestions as to certain

0O 10 functions that should be attended?

i11 A Absolutely, yes.

12 Q Was there any kind of formal structure for making

U)

13 these decisions as to what functions to 
attend?

17 14 A No. sir, nothing formalized.

0 15 Q How did you make the decision as to what

16 individual should attend the functions?
co

17 A It would depend where a branch was, where the

18 party was going to be held and what you would believe to be

19 the mix of that particular party. An example would be if it

20 was in Clinton Township, I would want our Clinton Township

@ 21 manager to attend that.

22 Because our viewpoint was to see all of our
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1 customers who were at the party.

2 Q Did these people then report back to you in any

3 way as to what occurred at the function?

4 A If anything interesting happened, yes.

5 Q Did you prepare reports, did you prepare any kind

6 of written reports to any office, other officers or board or

7 directors at the bank with reqard to the functions that were

8 attended?

9 A No. sir.

10 Q Any oral kind of reports? Did you give any oral

11 reports to anyone, the bank?

12 A Well, generally, see yes, oral reports would be

13 given. Many times, business would be conducted there. A

14 customer could meet you and tell you about an idea or even a

15 complaint. Those would be oral reports.

16 That happened numerous times.

17 Q Is it correct to say that generally, the board of

18 directors knew that this activity was occurring, that either

19 you or another employee of the bank were attending these

20 political functions?

21 A Certainly, yes, absolutely.

22 Q Generally, were the board of directors aware that



20

1 you were making the payments for these functions out of your

2 Visa account?

3 A No. None of them were aware that I did this.

4 because I wouldn't tell them I didn't have the money. Tt was

5 something I didn't want to explain to them.

6 Q Are you saying that the board of directors, then#

7 didn't consider this kind of activity to be a business

8 expense of the bank?

9 A How each one felt. I really don't know. T

10 couldn't tell you.

0O 11 Q Did you ever discuss with the board of directors

is 12 at any time that you were making these payments out of your

13 Visa account?
C

14 A No. sir. They felt I was paying for them

O15 personally.

Lfl
16 Q Out of your own pocket?

00

17 A Yes,, sir.

18 Q At this time T am handing the witness what has

19 been marked as FEC Exhibit Number 3, which consists of two

20 pages.

@21 A This answered a question that I didn't know.

22 (Discussion off the record.)
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writing.
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because

Q

signatur

A

Q

A

Q

A

Do you know whose signature that would be?

Again. T would say it's Virginia Alwardt's-

she signed the check.

That signature is markedly different from the

e on FEC Exhibit Number 2. To that not correct?

Not T think it's the same signature.

Let me refer you to the charge cards.

Oh. you mean here. the initials?

Yes.

I can't explain that- But it appears she signed

cO

0Lfl

0

LIn

GO

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Do you recognize this exhibit?

A Yes, T do.

Q You made some comments about this exhibit. what

do your comments refer to?

A Well, I had forgot how I knew Rrickley, but now

that I see the letter, this is from a local CPA firm in town

which is soliciting the funds.

Q Let me direct your attention to the Visa charqe

and by the X is H.A, To that your signature?

A No. That is my initials, but that is not my



1 both checks.

2 Q I believe that earlier you said that she, in all

3 likelihood, would have signed the charge cards, as well?

4 A Yes, she would have approved them.

5 MR. RCHWARTZ: Off the record.

6 (Discussion off the record.)

7 MR. JOHANSEN: Let's go back on the record.

8 BY MR. JOHBSE :

9 Q Does anyone process these Visa charge cards, the

rN
10 cash advances?

11 A Somebody has to process them, yes.

12 Q What do you mean by process?
In

13 A It means they have to fill the form out and use

47 14 the debit entry from the charge card to offset a credit entry

0 15 that is produced by issuing a money order. That's what makes

16 the transaction.
00

17 Q Let me direct your attention back to PEC Exhibit

18 Number 3. The check is made out to Brunch with Arickley?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 Q Can you describe what that brunch was?

. 21 A No, I can't. T didn't attend that.

22 Q You did not attend?



A Nov sir.

2 Q Let me hand you, the witness, what has been marked

3 as FEC Exhibit Number 4. can you describe that document.

:4 please?

5 A It's a money order issued to .unior Achievement.

6 Q Can you describe the purpose of that money order?

7 A I intended to make a donation to Junior

8 Achievement, and it appears this is an error, issued out of

9 the wrong visa card. T have two.

10 Q What is Junior Achievement?

11 A Junior Achievement is an orqanization that creates

12 a business environment for teenagers, to provide instruction.
Lf

13 I am a fund raiser for Junior Achievement. T am not on the0

14 Junior Achievement program. T got into it- because I did

15 attend some classes when I was a teenager.

Lfl
16 Q The Junior Achievement organization would have

17 nothing to do with politics, I take it?

18 A Absolutely not.

19 Q You said earlier that you made an error in

20 charging this S50 dollar check to Junior Achievement out of

21 the visa account, 4870201047208; is that correct?

22 A Yes.
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Q What did you mean by that, that you made an error?

A Well, it would havebeen Processed out of my other

account.

Q Why is that?

A Well, I kept one account for my personal expenses,

and T kept another account so that I would know what my

personal expenses were that T would have to settle with some

day.

Q I'm not sure I understand. You said one account

for your personal expenses, another account for your personal

expenses that you knew you would have to settle with some

day. what do you mean by settle with some day?

A Well, I had incurred a debt on one account that T

wanted to vay off. This, I should have taken out of my daily

budget, or weekly budget.

Q By the debt that you incurred in the account you

wanted to take offt you are referring to the Visa account

that would have been taken out that was used for political

purposes?

A Yes.

Q Is it true to say that you set this visa account

up to be used for political purposes. T mean. that was the

0

0

LI)

0

C

LI)
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reason you set the account up?

A That would be fair. yes.

Q Let me hand the witness what has been marked as

FEC Exhibit Number 5. ran you identify that document.

please?

A I can identify it. but I don't understand it.

Q What is 2

A It's a sh advance from me purchasing a money

order payable to R -e Ambulance Service.

Q When you say that you don't understand it. could

you explain what you mean?

A I don't understand the money order payable to Rule

Ambulance .qerv ice.

Q You don't know what it was for, in other words?

A No, sir, I don't Tt's clearly from me. Tt could

have been a fund raiser# but I don't recall it at all.

Q Let the record indicate that T am handing Mr.

Allmacher what has been marked as FEC Exhibit Number 6. Do

you recognize that document?

A Yes, I do.

Q Could you describe it?

A It's a cash advance from my account for $100
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purchasing a $100 money order payable to Riegle for Senate in

'82 Committee.

Q Do you know what the $100 to Riegle f or Senate was

for?

A No. I don't.

Q Do you know if it was a political function?

A Probably was.

Q Do you recall having attended any such political

function?

A No, I didn't. I wouldn't attend that one.

Q Did you keep a record anywhere of the individuals

that attended these functions?

A No. sir. As they came up, I generally had to work

pretty hard to qet somebody to qo.

Q If you attended, would you have kept a record of

that?

A No.

Q Do you keep a daily log book?

A Not sir.

Q Let me hand the witness what has been marked as

FEC Exhibit Number 7. flo you recognize that document?

A Yes.
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Q Can you describe it?

A It's a $100 cash advance from zW card purchasing a

money order to the Macomb Democratic Committee.

0 There are two pages to the document, Would you

look at the second page. please?

A It is a letter from John W. Smith, who was the

solicitor for these monies.

Q Do you recall if you attended the dinner that is

referred to in the letter?

A No. I did not attend. No.

Q Do you know who did attend that dinner?

A I couldn't recall Somebody would have.

o Let me hand the witness what has been marked as

FEC Exhibit Number 8. ran you identify that document?

A It's a cash advance on my charge card and it

purchases a money order for $300 to the Committee for Adam

Nowakowski.

Q Do you know what the $300 money order was used

for?

No. I don't.

Do you know if it was for tickets?

I would say it would be.
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1 Q Do you recall ever having attended any function

2 for Mr. Nowakowski?

3 A Yes, T have attended some. I would not know if '

4 attended this one.

5 Q Let me hand to the witness what has been marked as

6 FEC Exhibit Number 9. Would you identify that document?

7 A It's a cash advance against my charge card, and it

8 purchases a money order with the payee being Just Get

9 Together for Willard D. Back in the amount of $400
CO

10 Do you recall what the $400 check was- for?

CO 11 A Yes. It was for tickets.

12 Q And it was for a function of some sort?
tn

13 A Yes.0
14 Q Do you remember what kind of function?

O 15 A This one, I recall attending, and it was just a
In 16 lot of people got together. Tt was nothing formal, et

17 cetera.

18 Q What happened? what would happen? Let's take

19 this function, for example. What would happen when you would

20 attend one of these things?

21 A You run into a lot of the bank's customers.

22 Q Would a candidate make a pitch for contributions?
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1 A No. T don't think I've ever seen that.

2 Q Would he make a pitch for his reelection?

3 A He would go around and talk to everybody, but I

4 don't recall any political-type speeches.

5 Q So this Mr. Back was more like a get together of a

6 number of his supporters? would you describe it that way?

7 A No, because I saw a lot of people that attended

8 this that were not his supporters. T, for one, wasn't. but T

9 attended this and talked to a lot of people.
Co

10 MR.SCHWARTZ: Rxcuse me. Are you going to keep

O 11 that for the record? Can we strike that?

12 (Laughter.)
Lnl

13 BY MR. JOHANSEN:

14 Q Why would you attend a function such as this if

0 15 you were not, let's say, a strong supporter of Mr. Back?

Lf
16 A It would have been a very strong or large number

CO
17 of our customers attending this particular get together.

18 Q Let me hand to the witness what is marked as PEC

19 Exhibit Number 10. Do you recognize that document?

20 A Yes, I recognize the document.

@ 21 Q Can you describe it. please?

22 A It's a cash advance from my account purchasing a
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1 money order payable to Mr. Rdward Ronior for $535.

2 Q Do you know what the money order was for?

3 A T don't recall.

4 Q Who is Mr. Rdward Ronior?

5 A He would be Dave Boniorts father.

6 Q Was he running for office, Mr. Rdward Bonior?

7 A No.

8 Q Was Dave Bonior running for office?

9 A I don't think so. in March.
CO

10 Q Let me refer you back to what has been marked as

o 11 FEC Exhibit Number 2. YTet me refer you to the bank money

* 12 order on that exhibit, and it is made out to Bonior for
Lf

13 Congress. Who is Bonior for Congress?

14 A That would be David Ronior.

0 15 Q David Bonior? That's Rdward Bonior's father?

16 A No, Rdward Ronior is David's father.
Co

17 Q So David Ronior was running for office. runninq

18 for Congress in 1982; is that correct?

19 A Yes.

20 Q Let me again refer you to PEC Exhibit Number 2.

21 The money order that is made out to Bonior for Congress, do

22 you know if that is Mr. Bonior's campaign committee?



A I would assume it is.

2 Q When this money order that was made out, again

3 referring to PSC xhibit Number 2, did you instruct the

4 person who made out the bank money order to make it out to

5 Bonior for Congress?

6 A Yes.

7 Q And you knew that Ronior for Congress was Mr.

8 Bonior' s political campaign committee?

9 A No. I don't think I knew that.
Co

0 10 Q What did you think Bonior for Congress was, then?

O11 A It must have been a function, but T don't recall-

12 but it would be a function of some kind.
Ll

13 Q But you didn't understand that this check was
0

14 going to mr. Bonior's campaign committee?

15 A I can't. you know# tell you where the check was

Ln
16 going, because I really don't know.

17 Q Let me hand to you, T am handing to the witness

18 what has been marked as FEC Exhibit Number 11. ran you

19 recognize that document?

20 A Yes.

@ 21 Q Can you identify it- please?

22 A It's a cash advance from me- and it offsets some--



a money order payable to me for $120.

2 Q The cash--the bank money order has at the bottom

3 of it listed, Ed Ronior "Annie* tickets. Can you describe

A what that means?

5 A Well, it appears they utilized these funds to by

6 tickets to mAnnie", which is a play.

7 Q Did you attend the play "Annie"?

8 A Yes, T did. T don't know if it was through these

9 funds, though. or not.

0

C 10 Q Did Ed Ronior--why would Rd Bonior be absorbed

O 11 with the "Annie" play?

12 A I might have given him tickets for the play.
Lf

13 Why would you have done that?0

14 A It's public relations. There was a big demand for

0 15 those tickets for that play.

Ln
16 Q So as far as you know. Rd Bonior didn't have any

C
17 political function that occurred in conjunction with the

18' "Annie" play?

19 A No. No. none at all.

20 0 Did you attend *Annie" with Mr. Bonior?

@ 21 A I can't recall. T did see the play. T don't

22 recall if it was through these tickets or others. T really
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1 don' t remember.

2 Q But when you attended the play. was Mr. Bonior

with you?

4 A I don't think so.

5 Q You don't remember?

6 A I would answer that T don't think he was with me.

7 Q I am handing to the witness what has been marked

8 as FEC Exhibit Number 12. Do you recognize that document?

A Yes, I do.

CO 10 Q Can you describe it. please?

11 A It's a cash advance on my account, and it

12 purchases a money order to the Committee to Reelect Denewith.
U)

13 Daner & Zachoff, in the amount of $450.

14 Q Who is Mr. Denewith?

15 A He's a judge.

Er)
16 Q Who is Mr. Daner?
17 A A judge.

18 Q And Mr. Zachoff?

19 A I don't know who he is.

20 MR. SCHWARTZ: Judge.

21 THE WITNESS: Three judges.

22 MR. SCHWARTZ: Circuit court judges.
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1 BY MR. JOHANSEN:

2 Q Would this have been a political committee that

3 was orqaniued by those three individuals?

4 A It would have been a dinner.

5 Q A dinner?

6 A Yes.

7 Q With the notation at the bottom. Committee to

S Reelect Denewith, Daner & Zachoff, do you know if that was a

9 political committee?
cO

10 A That would have came from the ticket itself,

O 11 because I would send a photostat of the ticket, and they

12 would follow the instructions on the ticket, and mail out the
Lfl

13 check.
0

14 I am now handing to the witness what has been

O 15 marked as FEC Exhibit Number 13 which consists of two paqes.
Ln

16 Can you identify that document?Go
17 A Yes, T can.

18 It is a cash advance from me for $75. Tt

19 purchases a money order for $20 payable to Mary Louise Daner,

20 another money order for $20 to Sam Petitto, and another money

O 21 order for $30 to John Buccellato.

22 NR. RCHWARTZ: Buccellato.
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THE WITNMESS: Ruccellato. B-u-c-o-e-l-1-a-t-o.

BY MR. JORAN SIM

0 Who is Nary T.ou Daner?

A Running for county commissioner.

Q Do you know if this check was given to her

political committee?

A Not I don't.

Q Who is Sam J. Petitto?

A He was running for county commissioner.

Q Do you know if this check was given to his

committee?

A No.

Q Who is Mr. Buccellato?

A I don't know him.

Q You do not know him?

A No.

Q Let me just ask you a general question. when the

money orders were delivered to the recipient, whoever that

was, did you do that personally, or was that something that

someone in the bank did?

A Yes, sir.

0 You did it?

35
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I A No. T did not do it personally. Romebody else

2 would look at the ticket, process the charge card, type up a

3 money order and mail it to whatever instructions would be on

4 the ticket.

5 Q I am now handing Mr. Allmacher what has marked as

6 PEC Exhibit Number 14. ran you identify that document?

7 A Yes. 91bat's a cash advance from my account. Tt

8 purchases a money order for $100. payable to Headlee for

9 Governor Committee.

10 Q Who is Mr. eadlee?

11 A He ran for governor in Michigan.

12 Q Would this have been his political committee, the
U)

13 Headlee for Governor Committee?

q7 14 A This particular ticket, I don't know Mr. Readlee.

0 15 It would have been solicited in town by somebody else.

Ln
16 Q Would this have been a direct contribution to his

Go
17 committee, or would it have been tickets for a social event,

18 political event?

19 A I'm sorry. T don't have an idea on that one.

20 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

21 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 15. ran you identify that

22 document?
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1 A Yes. Tt's a cash advance on my account, and it

2 purchases a money order for $50 payable to the Pranchuks

3 birthday party.

4 0 Who is Mr. Franchuks?

A I don't know.

6 Q Did you attend his birthday party?

7 A I couldn't tell you if T did or if T did not.

8 Q Let's lust talk about FEC Exhibit No. 15 for a
C, 9 second. Do you know what would have qenerated your paying

Go 10 $50 to the Franchuks birthday party?

11 A Generally, it would be somebody. some worker of a

12 committee of some type who would approach you and ask you if
L

13 you would purchase a ticket. Now, T don't know if this

07 14 purchased five Sl0 tickets or just one $50 ticket, you know.

o) 15 or what.

Ln

16 Q So many times, it was an oral communication with

17 you saying that they were soliciting funds for a certain type

18 of function and they would come to you and ask you to make a

19 contribution or buy tickets to that function?

20 A Generally, that's how it happens.

@ 21 Q If it was a written solicitation, did you

22 generally keep those?
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A yes.

2 Q And you would have provided us with all the

3 written solicitations?

4 A Oh. yes, sir. everything that T have.

5 Q Did you say you don't know who Mr. Franchuks is?

6 A I can't recall. no.

7 Do you recall if he was running for office of any

8 sort?

9 A I don't really recall.

0 10 MR. SCHWARTS: T know T know them all. He was.

O 11 MR. JOHANSEN: Thank you.

0 12 THE WITNESS: Maybe I can say for the record, a
LO

13 lot of these committee and things are local businessmen in

qW 14 town they qet to work for them- Tt's not unusual that T

o 15 might not know the person involved.
Ln

16 BY MR. JOHANSEN:
CD

17 Q Let me hand, T am handing to the witness what has

18 been marked as PEC Exhibit Number 16. Do you recognize that

19 document?

20 A Yes, T do.

. 21 Q Can you identify it?

22 A That is a $100 cash advance from my charge card,
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and it's payable to the Committee to Elect Harry T. Diehl.

Q Who is Mr. Diehl?

A Mr. Diehl is a city commissioner, Mount Clemens

City. Michigan.

Q The Committee to elect Harry T. Diehl, would that

have been his political committee?

A It was a party. I know this one was a party.

This is a good example. This was ten $10 tickets.

Q Ten $10 tickets?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you attend this party?

A No. I did not.

Q Were you the one who distributed these ten

tickets?

A Yes.

Q How did you determine who to qive the tickets to?

A Whoever would like to go is generally how it went-

you know.

Q Did any of the board members, did you ever give

any of these tickets to the board members?

A Yes, I did.

Q Do you recall if any of these ten tickets qo to



Aft

1 any board members?

2 A No. I can't recall who went. I would say I assume

3 some board members vent to this. but I couldn't recall.

Q When you gave tickets to the board members, did

5 they understand that you were paying for these tickets out of

6 your own pocket?

7 A They never asked. Tt was assumed that T was.

8 Q They did not assume that somehow# the bank was

9 ultimately picking up the payment for these tickets or these

10 kind of social functions?

11 A I would say they must have thought somewhere alona

12 those lines, but it was not discussed or there was no talk

13 about it at this stage.

14 Q They must have thought that the bank was

15 ultimately picking up for these charges but it was something

16 that was nothing discussed with them. Ts that what you are

17 saying?

18 A I think so. yes.

19 Q What do you base that statement on? Row do you

20 know that they would have thought the bank was ultimately

21 picking up these charges?

22 A Well# it's just general. I mean. you don't buy



I these kind of tickets because you' re the world's nicest quy.

2 You do it because you want the bank represented, and it looks

like we have a lot of tickets, but when you go to people to

4 ask them to attend, they remind you that they did one the

5 last week or the week before, and you kind of try to qet

6 everybody involved.

7 Q Tell me. T'm not that familiar with banking, but

8 did the bank have any other type of accounts that were used

9 for business expenses?

O 10 A Yes.

11 Q For example. if a client, you were taking a client

12 to lunch, a client of the bank to lunch, would you have

Lfl

13 charged that lunch off to an account of the bank for business

14 purposes?

15 A Yes. We have accounts to handle that type of

Ln
16 transaction.

0O
17 Q Why weren't these kinds of transactions included

18 in those other accounts?

19 A Well. it was always handled this way by the

20 president and on an individual basis.

21 Q Are you saying that before you opened your Visa

22 account there was someone else who had an account with the
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bank in which he or she purchased tickets for political

2 functions?

3 A Not I--the man I succeeded bought these, but he

4 bought them personally. He was a man of substantial means,

5 and he actually bought them.

6 Q The bank didn't reimburse him for an, of these

7 tickets to political functions?

8 A Not that I'm aware of.

9 Q Did you ever go to the bank and the board of

CO 10 directors of the bank, and indicate that you thought that

o 11 these should have come out of the bank's business account?

12 A Not I never went to them and said that.

Ln
13 Q Why not?

14 A Well, it's been the function of our bank for years

C 15 that it was handled this way. and I had to walk into it- and

Ln
16 they did, too, '82, and I didn't have any funds to come up

CO

17 with the money right away.

18 Q It seems to me that if you thought that these were

19 just public relations, that that wouldn't have been much

20 different than taking a client out to lunch.

21 A Well, there was a difference.

22 Q What was the difference?



I A At the time. T didn't know, ]: just really knew it

2 was done that way all the time.

3 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

4 as FEC Exhibit Number 17. Do you recognize that document?

5 A I recognize it.

6 Q Can you identify it?

7 A It's a cash advance ticket from my card by

8 purchasing a money order payable to the -Committee to Retailn

9 Macomb County Probate Judge Richard X. Johnson in the amount

Go 10 of $100.

11 Q Do you know Mr. Johnson?

12 A Yes, T do.
Ln

13 Q Is he a probate judge?
C

14 A Not any more.

C 15 Q Was he running for reelection at this time in

Ln
16 1982, June. 1982?

CO
17 A I don't know if he was or if he wasn't.

18 Q Do you recall what the $100 was for?

19 A No, I don't.

20 A It would have been tickets for something, but I

21 can't recall what it was exactly for.

22 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been
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marked as 1EC Exhibit Number 18. Do you recognise that

document?

A It's a cash advance dt~ovn on my account. it

purchases a money order for $50 payable to the Committee to

Reelect Ray Trombley.

o Do you know who Mr. Orrambley is?

A Yes, I do.

Q Who is he?

A He's deceased right now.

o What office was he running for?

A He was running for the Harrison Township

supervisor.

Q Do you know what the $50 was for?

A No, I don't. This one was recent. what date is

that? Rut this. these tickets would have been sold to me

through a business contact of Mr. Trombley.

Q I am now handing to Mr. Allmacher what has been

marked as PEC Exhibit Number 19. no you recognize that

document?

A Yes, T do.

Q Can you identify it?

A It's a cash advance drawn on my charge card. and

Co

0,

Ln

0

0

Cn
00

4
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to Fund

Q

A

Q

A

Bonior

Q

A

Q

golf ou

A

outingi

iting

Yes.

Do you know who might have attended the golf

A No. I mean, it would have been four golfers. I

mean. T went around, and I know who the golfers are, and we

have a lot of them. but again, in '82, I don't know who

attended.

Q The bank money order says Pund Raiser for

Congressmanman David R. Bonior. Do you know what the funds

would have been raised for?

A No. sir.

a,

0

CO

the amount of $400. and it purchases or it's avable

Raiser for Congressman David Re Bonior.

Do you recall what the $400 was for?

No. but I could guess.

What is your guess?

I think it was for a golf outing that eCongreemsn

asked us in July. That is what he does.

Did you attend that golf outing?

No. I don't golf.

Would someone else in the bank have attended the
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CO

Q Do you know if they were raised for his political

campaign?

A I don't know anything about hins no.

Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

marked as PEC Exhibit Number 20. Do you recognize that

document?

A Yes, I do.

Q Can you identify it. please?

A It's a $60 cash advance from my visa account

purchasing a check in same amount for a fund raiser for Terry

Almquist.

Q Do you know who Mr. Alquist is?

A Not I don't.

Q Do you know what the $60 would have been for?

A No., sir.

0 Do you know what the fund raiser was for?

A No, sir.

Q Do you know how you were solicited for this?

A No.

a $60 payments?

A I recognize the payments, but I don't recoqnize

Terry lmquist.
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1 Why would you have given $60 to Mr. AlulUist if

2 you don't know who he is?

3 A I don't know- but I can only# again, speculate

4 that a business associate asked me to Dick up those tickets.

5 Q When you say business associate, who are you

6 referring to?

7 A I mean. any businessman in town# neighbors,

8 customers of the bank in any capacity. T would not
C

09 necessarily have bought these for him at all. Can I ask Mike

10 something off the record? Can I ask him?

o 11 MR. JOHANSEN: qure, Let's take a break.

@ 12 (Discussion off the record.)
Ln

0 13 TRE WITNESS: Then he would have been supported.

14 I don't know him, but he would have been supported by

C 15 somebody local in the county that would have been sellinq

LI)

16 tickets for him.

17 By MR. JOHANSEN:

18 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

19 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 21. Do you recognize that

20 document?

21 A Yes, T do.

22 Q Can you identify it. please?
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purchasing

to a rally

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

payment?

A I don't recall at all, but it would not have been

for Riegle.

Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

marked as PEC Exhibit Number 22. Do you recognize that

It's a charge card advance on my account for $60

a money order for $60. The money order is payable

for Riegle.

Do you know who Mr. Riegle in?

Yes, I do.

who is he?

Senator.

Senator Riegle?

I don't think he's senator now.

MR. SCHWARTZ: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Ts he?

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Do you know what the $60 payment was for?

No. I don't.

Do you know what the rally was for?

No* I don' t

Do you know who solicited you for this S60

0

0

0

Lfl

o
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document?

A It's a cash advance from my charge card in the

amount of $225 and purchased a money order payable to me

Q Do you recall what the $225 was for?

A I don't- but the check is indicated that I signed

it and then purchased sheriff Hackle tickets.

Q Who is Sheriff Hackle?

A Macomb County sheriff.

Do you know if he was running for reelection in

1982?

A I believe he was.

MR. ROlWARTZ: Re just ran.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q I am now hand to the witness what has been marked

as FEC Exhibit Number 230 Do you recognize that document?

A Yes, I do.

Q Can you identify it. please?

A it's a cash advance against my visa account in the

amount of $50, and it purchases a money order for $50 payable

to Serotkin for Senate.

Q Who is Mr. Aerotkin?

A This would be David serotkin, who was runninq for
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Michigan Senate.

Q Do you recall what the $50 went for?

A It went for tickets, but I don't recall hoew a..

Q They were tickets to some kind of political

function?

A Yea.

0 Did you attend?

A This one, I did, yes.

Q Can you describe that function?

A Yes. Tt was at a golf course, and I went with

several of the businessmen in town, and we were there about

half an hour. walked in, made the rounds, and left.

0 Was Mr..Aerotkin there?

A Yes.

Q Did you speak to him?

A Yes, certainly.

Q Did he make any type of campaign speech when you

were there?

A No.

Q Did he make any contribution requests when you

were there for his campaign?

A No. No. He was greeting the people as they came



1 in, and he was thanking than as they 1@ft,

. 2 Q Thanking thon for what?

3 A Coming and seeing him.

4 Q I an now handing to the witness what has been

5 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 24. Do you recognize that

6 document?

7 A Yes, I do.

Q Can you describe it. please?

9 A It's a cash advance on my Visa card, and it's for

10 $250, and it's payable to Rerotkin for Senate.

i 11 Q Would this cash advance have been used for the

0 ... 12 same function that you described with reqard to 'EC Exhibit
Ln

13 Number 23?

14 A I would say that yes.

o 15 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

Ln
16 as FEC Exhibit Number 25. no you recognize that document?

17 A Yes, sir.

18 Q Can you identify it. please?

19 A It's a cash advance on my account, and it's for

20 $250, and it purchases a money order to Rlanchard for

21 Governor Committee.

22 Q Who is Mr. Blanchard?
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A He is Governor of the State of Michigan.

2 Q Do you know what the $250 in used for?

3 A No, sir.

4 Q Would the Blanchard for Governor Committee have

5 been his reelection committee, his political committee?

6 A I don't know.

7 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

a as FEC Exhibit Number 26. Do you recognize that document?

9 A Yes, I do.
C:)

10 Q Can you identify it. please?

11 A Yes. Tt's a money order drawn on my visa account

12 for $100, and it's payable to the chairman--purchased a money
Li)

13 order payable to the Chairman to Reelect James J. Sharp.
0

14 Q I believe the check says Committee to Reelect

0 15 James J. harp?
LI) 16 A Yes, it does.
OD

17 Q Do you know who Mr. Sharp is?

18 A Yes, T do.

19 Q Who is he?

20 A County rommissioner.

@ 21 Q Was he running for office?

22 A I don't recall. I think so.
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Do you know if this vould have been his political

2 co.ittee?

3 .A No, T don't know if it'was or wasn't

4 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

5 as O3C xhibit Number 27. Do you recognize that document?

6 A Yes, I do.

7 a Can you describe it. Please?

s A I've got a cash advance for $160. and it purchased

0 9 two checks, one for Trentacosta for W.S.U. Committee in the

03
10 amount of $10. The second check was issued to me with a

O11 notation, Michigan Democratic Party for Jim Blanchard.

12 0 Do you know who Mr. rrentacosta is?

13 A Yes.
0)

14 Q who is he?

0 15 A He's an attorney in town.

LO
16 Q What is the WSU Committee?

0o
17 A Wayne State University. Re was running for

18 trustee of Wayne State University.

19 Q Who is Mr. Jim Blanchard?

20 A Governor of the State of Michigan.

@ 21 Q Do you know what the Democratic Party for Jim

22 Blanchard is?
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1 A No, I don't.

2 Q Can you explain how both of thes money orders can

3 be drawn off the one Visa cash advance charge?

4 A It would appear that I did them both on the same

5 day. so rather than put it in as two, she put it in an one.

6 Q And by Oshe" you are referring to?

7 A Virginia Alwardt, because that would have been

8 mailed out.

9 Q Was it always Mrs. Alwardt's responsibilities to
0

10 do this?

11 A Nor I just asked her to. she is our charge card

12 department head, so it's simple for her to do it. and I asked
Ln

13 her, and she said sure.
0
qr 14 Q You are saying that that would not be one of her

O 15 responsibilities as an employee of the bank?

16 A No. She could have told me that was personal, and

17 do it yourself, and I would have said fine. Rut she said, "I

18 would be glad to do it for you,' and I said. *Just make a

19 record of everything so that T know where I stand from time

20 to time."

21 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

22 as FEC Exhibit Number 28. ran you identify that document?
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A Yes. It's a money order, and it's payable to the

2 committee to retain Macomb County Probate Judge aichard D.

3 Johnson.

4 Q Do you know ur. Johnson?

5 A Yes.

6 Q Was he running for probate judge?

7 A I believe he was.

8 Q Do you know what the $175 was for?

9 A No.

10 Q There is no visa cash advance slip connected witho-

O 11 this check. Do you know why that is?

12 A It could be that I just paid for it outright or

13 there's an error. "here is a slip, and we haven't found it.

14 That could be an error. Many of the charges I did pay for.

(D 15 It's iust that I didn't have money for these.
Lfl 16 Q Let me ask you a question with reqard to that.

17 You said that you didn't have money to pay for these

18 obligations you were incurring with regard to the Visa

19 account 4870201047208. why did you continue. then, to incur

20 obligations to buy these tickets?

O 21 A I would do it only for one reason. and that is

22 the, in my mind, the bank was--it was enabling the bank
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1 personnel to meet people and be--maintain high visibility.

2 In terms of nyself, it unlocked a lot of doors, allowed me to

3 meet people, too.

4 Q Let me refer back to you what, has been marked as

5 FEC Exhibit Number 20, which was a check made out to the fund

6 raiser for Terry Almquist. You stated earlier that you

7 didn't know who Mr. Almquist was.

8 A That is correct.

9 Q Why. then* if you were having difficulties Paving
0

10 off these obligations, would you have made this contribution

O 11 to Mr. Almquist?

12 A It would depend on who brought me the ticket.
Ln

13 Q Could you explain that?
0

Nr 14 A Well, one of our customers might have brought this

0 15 to me and asked for support and depending on the type of
In 16 customer, who he is, I would purchase a ticket.

17 Q Did you ever, when you received these requests,

18 did you ever tell individuals that you weren't qoinq to buy a

19 ticket to their political event? Did you ever turn People

20 down?

21 A Many times, because you run into seven or eight

22 different people selling the same ticket. you would then say,
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1 .1 got mine, that type of thing, you know.

2 Q I understand that situation, if you had alrady

3 bought the tickets. But how about this someone was holding a

4 political campaign event and they approached you or a

5 business person approached you? Did you ever tell them that

6 no, you weren't going to buy tickets for that event, or you

7 weren't going to attend?

8 A Well, My. T can only speak for mew myself, but T

9 bought generally all of them and didn' t--there was no

10 attention paid to what nemocratic, Republican or nonpartisan

o 11 or--in most cases, they were not--I was not approached by the

. 12 candidate.
Lf

13 Q Even though you were having financial difficulties
0

q14 to pay off your Visa account, you continued to purchase these

C11 15 tickets to the political events; is that correct?
Lm

16 A Yes.co
17 Q Did you ever discuss that at any time with anyone

18 at the bank?

19 A I discussed it. but I didn't tell them why I was

20 having difficulties.

@ 21 Q Who did you discuss it with?

22 A I would discuss my financial position with the
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1 chairman of the board.

2 0 When you had these discussions, did you indicate

3 to the chairman of the board that you were incurring these

4 obligations to attend these political functions?

5 A I believe I would have.

6 Q who was the chairman of the board?

7 A John Mathews.

8 What response did he give to you?

9 A Simply, plainly.

10 0 Did he ever indicate to you that the bank would

O 11 help you out?

12 A He indicated that T would be in the higher
Lf

13 earnings bracket as a few years went by.
0

qW 14 Q Did you ever discuss this situation with anyone

015 else other than the chairman--I believe it was the chairman

Ln 16 of the board, you said--of the bank?
CO

17 A Yes.

18 Q What other persons did you discuss it with?

19 A I would have said it must have come up with

20 several directors. I mean. through a couple of years, it

O 21 would have had to come up.

22 Q Did you tell them specifically the, either the
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1 chairman of the board or the directors, that your buying

2 tickets to all these political functions was being a hardship

3 on you?

4 A Not I never said it was.

5 Q Did you let them know that. in fact. you were

6 incurring these expenses?

7 A I don't know if. T mean. if T said it to them

8 that--so out in the open or T just said# "I need another

9 salary increase.

10 Q Did any of the board of directors ever indicate to

11 you that they would somehow assist you in paving off your

12 Visa charge card?

13 A No. "hey didn't know about it.

14 Q Did they ever indicate to you that they would

15 somehow help you out so that you could continue to buy

16 tickets to political functions?

17 A No.

18 Q But they did know that you were incurring these

19 obligations for tickets to political functions?

20 A They would have to know.

21 0 Did you ever indicate to them that you needed help

22 to pay off your Visa charge card?
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1 A No. Thhy never knew I charged it.

2 Q Did you ever indicate to them that you needed some

3 assistance if you were going to continue to buy tickets to

4 political functions?

5 A Probably.

6 Q When you say probably, can you explain that?

7 A I probably asked for a salary increase and/or a

8 bonus. but I would just ask for it.

9 Q Would you say that this activity, the Visa charqe

10 card and the buying tickets for the political functions,

11 which was something that the board of directors are generally

12 aware of that something that just wasn't discussed?
n

13 A Yes.
0
IV 14 Q Is there any reason why it wasn't discussed?

C) 15 A Just we never did talk about it.

LO
16 Q Was it your feeling at the time that you were

17 purchasing these tickets that the bank pay for them would

18 somehow be illegal?

19 A It didn't know it was illegal.

20 Q Did you know or think that there was something

@ 21 wrong with the bank paying for these tickets?

22 A Yes. T thought that. I wondered why I walk into



1 a job and I also all of a sudden have a desk full o 'tickets.

2 But I was around the bank for a few years prior to 8siB ng

3 the presidency. and I knew my boss would buy them. and--

4 Q You stated earlier that your boss Paid for them

5 out of his own personal pocket?

6 A Yes, yes. T saw him do that auite a bit.

7 Q Did you ever discuss with any of the board of

8 directors the fact that it would be wrong for the bank to

9 pick up these charges for tickets to Political functions?

10 A No. I can't say it was ever discussed. Tf it

o 11 was, I wasn't there.

* 12 Q Do you know if the board of directors knew that
tn

13 this kind of activity could have been illegal?

qr 14 A I don't know if they knew or not. I don't know.

0 15 Q I am now handing the witness what has been marked

Vf)
16 as FEC Exhibit Number 29. ran you identify that document?

17 A This is a cash advance drawn on my "isa account,

18 and it's purchased a money order payable to Mr. Gebran Anton

19 in the amount of $200.

20 Q Do you know who Mr. Anton is?

. 21 A Yes.

22 Q Who is he?
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A He's a director of our bank.

2 Q Was he running for office?

3 A No.

4 Q Do you know why the $200 check would have been

5 made out to him?

6 A Tt looks like he got $200 for Bonior tickets and

7 asked me to reimburse him.

8 Q Why would he have done that?

9 A Well, I think it was well known that if vou had

10 tickets, I was the person to accept.

O 11 Q Why would Mr. Anton have expected you to pay out

12 of your own personal pocket $200 for tickets which he
Ln

13 purchased?
0

IT 14 A I don't know why he would, but he did.

0 15 Q Would he have expected the bank to have reimbursed

LA
16 you for the $200?

17 A I don't think so.

18 Q When he presented you with this request to be

19 reimbursed for $200. did you indicate to him that that was

20 something he should pay for out of his own pocket?

21 A No. T don't recall the conversation back in

22 October of '82. I don't recall it at all, but that would
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indicate what happened.

Q Was this an unusual occurrence?

3 A Yes.

4 Q You said that Mr. Anton was a member of the board

of directors of the bank?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Would you have ever discussed with Mr. Anton your

8 financial difficulties in terms of paying for all of the

9 tickets to the political functions?
dome

10 A No. I never did, no.

0 11 Q Did you ever discuss with him in general your

12 financial difficulties?
LA

13 A No. You know. you use the word financial

14 difficulty. That amount of money, to me- is--didn't express

C 15 a difficulty. Tt just was an interim shortfall.

LA
16 Q Did you ever discuss that interim shortfall withCo
17 Mr. Anton?

18 A Not I never did.

19 Q Did Mr. Anton know about the Visa charge card?

20 A No.

21 Q How did he think that you were paving for these

22 tickets?
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I A He thought I was paying cash out of my vocket for

2 theme

3 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

4 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 30. Do you recognize that

5 document?

6 A Yes, I do.

7 Q Can you describe it. please?

8 A It's a cash advance on my charge card for $148-

9 and it purchased two money orders: one for $48. which is

10 used for Mary T.ou Daner's partyp and another for $100 vayable

O 11 to the Committee to Reelect Richard E. Johnson.

0 12 Q Do you know who Mary Louise Daner is?

13 A Yes.

MT 14 Q Who is she?

0 15 A She is county commissioner.

Lf
16 Q Would she be running for office in 1982?

O

17 A Yes, T would think so. yes.

18 Q Do you know what the $48 was used for?

19 A Tickets to a party-

20 Q Did you attend that party?

O 21 A I don't think so. T might have. though.

22 0 Do you know who did?



1 A I don't know how many tickets I had, but I might

2 have attended her party.

3 Q Who is Mr. Richard B. Johnson?

4 A He was running for probate Judge.

5 Q And the Committee to Reelect Richard K. .ohnson

6 would have been his campaign committee?

7 A I believe it would be.

8 Q Do you know what the $100 was for?

CO
9 A Nor sir.

10 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

o 11 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 31. Do you recognize that

. 12 document?
Ln

13 A Yes.

17 14 Q Can you identify it?

C) 15 A It's a cash advance against my account for $48,

Ln
16 and it purchases a money order to the Committee to Reelectco

17 County rommissioner Mary Louise Daner.

18 Q This would have been the same Mary Louise rnaner

19 that you referred to in Exhibit Number 30.

20 A Yes, yes, sir.

21 Q Do you know what the $48 was as it vertains to PEC

22 Exhibit Number 31?
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1 A Looks like she sold 0e twice. That's what it

* 2 looks 1 ike.

3 Q Do you know who would hae solicited you for the

4 $48 contribution?

5 A I don't recall, but it wasn't her, I don't think.

6 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

7 marked as FEC Exhibit Number 32.

8 A That's a cash advance drawn against my account,

01 9 and it purchases a money order for $200 payable to the

10 committee for Thomas R. Welsh.

o 11 Q Who is Mr. Welsh?

12 A He's the Macomb County Drain Commissioner.

U)
13 Q I'm sorry. what?

14 A Drain commissioner.

0 15 Q Drain commissioner? what is a drain commissioner?

Ln
16 A The drains in the county.

CO
17 Q Like sewers?

18 A Yes, sewers.

19 (Laughter.)

20 Q Do you know what the $200 was for?

21 A No, T don't-

22 Q At the bottom of the money order, it says,
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Valentine Dance. Do you know what that was?

A I would assume that they had a dance and this was

one or two or three or four tickets.

Q Do you know if you attended the Valentine dance?

A No. T didn't attend.

C I am now handing to 4r. Allmacher what has been

marked as PlC Exhibit Number 33. Do you recognize that

document?

A Yes. Tt's a cash advance from my charge card for

$150, and it purchases a money order for $150.10.

I can' t explain it.

Q Do you know what the $150 is for?

A No. T don't. TIM mystified by this one, because

there's a time difference. and I can't--without any notation.

I can't recall.

Q With regard to PEC Exhibit Number 33, let me refer

you to the Visa cash advance slip. no you know whose

initials those are by the X?

A No, I don't.

Q How many people were authorized to siqn these cash

advance slips?

A Oh. several.

0
to,

0

0

VI)

co



1 Q Several ?

2 A Any branch office can approve that. Just. probably

3 at least 20 people could approve a cash advance from my visa

4 card.

5 Q Let me see if I understand this. nn my master

6 card, I'm the only one who can sign on it. and if someone

7 else signs on it. they don't have authority. You are saying

8 that on this visa account--

9 A No, I'm saying 20 people could approve it.

10 Q Could approve it?

O 11 A Could approve the cash advance.

12 Q So you would have had to have qiven direct
Lf

13 authorization for the obligation to have been made?
0

qW 14 A Oho yes, yes, sir.

0 15 Q And then approximately 20 people could have put

Ln
16 their initials there?00
17 A Yes.

18 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

19 marked as FEC Exhibit Number 34. no you recognize that

20 document?

21 A Yes, I do.

22 Q Could you describe it- please?
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A It's a cash advance from my account for $60 and it

2 purchased a money order for $60 payable to Rerotkin for

3 Senator Committee.

Q 0 Do you know who Serotkin is?

A Yes, T do.

6 who is he?

7 A He was running for Senator in Michigan.

8 Q State Senator?

9 A State Senator.
C4

10 Q Do you know what the purpose of the $60 was?

O 11 A It looks like four tickets, four whatever.

12 Q You don't recall what the tickets would have been
Ln

13 for?
0
V 14 A No.

15 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been
Lfl 16 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 35. Do you recognize that
0)

17 document?

18 A Yes, I do.

19 Q Can you identify it. please?

20 A It's a cash advance for $60, and it purchased a

O 21 money order for Citizens for Patrick Johnson.

22 Q Who is Patrick Johnson?
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A He's the Chairman of the Macomb County

2 Commissioners.

3 0 Was he running for office?

4 A In '83, T don't think so.

5 Q Do you know if this Citizens for Patrick Johnson

6 was a campaign committee of his?

7 A No. T don't know. 'This would have been tickets

8 for a dinner, though.

9 Q How do you know that?

10 A Well, because he has it every year.

O11 Q He has it every year?

12 A Yes.
In

13 Q Did you attend that dinner?
0

14 A T would have if T could. Now, if T did or not, I

0 15 don't recall. But if T was free that evening, I would have

Ln
16 gone.0,
17 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

18 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 36. Do you recognize that

19 document?

20 A It's a $200 cash advance on my visa account, and

21 it purchased a money order to the Citizen for Patrick

22 Johnson.



1719 i 7

Q Would this have been the same Patrick Johnson that

you referred to when we were talking about FEC Exhibit Number

35?

,q

La

0

Ln
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A Yes.

Q Can you identify it. please?

A It's a cash advance from my visa card purchasing a

money order for $350 payable to the Committee for Adam E.

Nowakowski. and it was for tickets through 21 through 30,

A

0

referred

35?

A

0

A

0

given to

bank?

A

Q

marked as

document?

Yes.

Would this have been the same dinner that you

to when you were speaking about FEC Exhibit Number

I think so.

Do you know how much those tickets were?

I couldn't say.

These are the kind of tickets that you would have

the board of directors or other employees of the

Yes.

I am now handing to the witness what has been

PEC Exhibit Number 37. Do you recognize that

71
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A

0

A

purchased

Dannis.

Yes, I do.

Can you identify it. please?

It's a cash advance on my account for $100 Tt

a money order to the Committee to Rlect Klimecki

Q Who is Mr. Dannis?

MR. SCHWARTZ: Mrs.

THE WITNESS: That's Mrs.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Mrs. Dannis?

ticket numbers through 71 through 30.

Q Who is Mr. Nowakowski?

A Re's the County Treasurer.

Q Was he running for office at this time?

A T don't think so.

Q Do you know if the committee for Adam B.

Nowakowski was his political campaign committee?

A I don't know that. no. That would have been for

another dinner.

Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

marked as FEC Exhibit Number 38. Do you recognize that

document?
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A She's the Treasurer for the City of Warren.

Q no you know what the $100 was for?

A No, I don't.

Q Do you know what Ms. Dannis was running for at

this time?

A I don't think she was running at that time-

Q But you said that she was an office holder?

A Yes.

Q What was her office?

A Treasurer of rity of Warren.

Q City of Warren. Ts that near Mount Clemons?

A Yes. Tt'S fairly close.

Q Pardon?

A It's fairly close, towards--

Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

marked as PEC Exhibit Number 39. no you recognize that

document?

A Yes, T do.

Q Can you identify it- Please?

A It's a cash advance on my Visa card account for

$892.72 cents. Tt purchased three money orders. one for

$135.52 to the Macomb Daily; one for $550 to Dorothy Tugab;

01b

Ln

0

V

Ln

00



1 and one for $207.20 to Fantastic Promotions and Novelties

2 0 Let me ask you, with reqard to the money order

3 made out to the Nacomb Daily?

4 A This was expenses for a party that Adam S.

5 Novakowski had. They're all related to his party.

6 Q If it was a party for Adam Nowakowski, why was the

7 check not made out to him?

8 A I don't recall the--you know, why, except these

9 were expenses incurred for the party.
N

10 Q These were expenses that Mr. Nowakowski incurred

o 11 for the party?

. 12 A Yes.
Ln

13 0 Did he come and ask you to pav for the expenses

17 14 for the party?

C) 15 A Re must have. He must have asked me.

16 MR. JOHANSEN: Why don't we qo off the record for

17 one second.

18 (Discussion off the record.)

19 MR. JOHANSEN: To there something that you would

20 have usually done to pick up the expenses for a, I guess, a

@ 21 political function?

22 A Not normally, occasionally.
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Q Do you know why you did it in this instance?

2 A No. T don't. can't qive you my reason at the time.

3 Q Did you attend this political function?

4 A I think I d.

5 Q Did anyone else from the bank attend?

6 A I'm sure they did.

7 Q Do you know if you picked up all of the expenses

8 for the function?
00 9 A Ohm no, no. That couldn't have been all.

C%1
10 Q On the third paqe of the exhibit, FEC Exhibit

11 Number 39, it mentions a Hawaiian luau. was it a Hawaiian

12 luau, was that the function?
In

13 A Yes.
C
qr 14 Q Was Mr. Nowakowski running for office at this time

C) 15 of this luau?

Ln
16 A This is an annual.

0O
17 Q It's an annual dance?

18 A Right, it's his annual get toqether or whatever

19 you want to call it.

20 Q And who is Mr. Nowakowski?

O 21 A He's the Treasurer of Macomb County-

22 Q I am now handing to the witness what is marked as
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I FEC Exhibit Number 40. ran you recognize that document?

2 A It's a cash advance against my charge card. and it

3 purchased a check for $70 payable to the Committee for Adam

4 Nowakowski.

5 Q Do you know what this A70 was for?

6 A It just says. for two tickets, but it would have

7 been more than that.

8 Q Do you know. was the $70 for tickets to the

9 Hawaiian luau?
C14

10 A T would believe that that's but only two, T would

o 11 have bought more than two. maybe we will come up to it

12 Q I am now handing to the witness what is marked as

13 FEC Exhibit Number 41. no you recognize that document?

14 A Yes, I do.

15 Q Can you identify it please?

LD
16 A It's a cash advance against my 'isa card for $220

00
17 and it represents a money order purchased for Macomb County

18 Democratic Committee, two tickets, tickets on 15512.

19 Q Exhibit number 41 consists of two pages. Do you

20 recognize paqe number two?

21 A Yes. This indicates who the solicitor of the

22 tickets was.
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Q Who was the solicitor?

A AdamE E. owakowski.

Q And he would have asked you to purchase tickets

for the County flemocratic Committee's Fourth %nnual Dinner?

A Yes.

Q It so s that this dinner is a fund raiser; is that

correct?

A That's what it indicates.

Q flid you attend?

A No. T did not.

Q The County nemocratic Committee would have been a

political committee?

A I don't know-

Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

marked as FEC Exhibit Number 42. rle you recognize that

document?

A Yes, it's a Visa cash advance from my account for

S120 dollars, and it purchased a money order payable to .7. J.

Buccellato.

Q Do you know who Mr. Buccellato is?

A County commissioner.

Q This Rxhibit Number 42 also consists of two paqes.
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1 Do you know what the $120 was for?

2 A It says birthday party.

3 Q Did you attend the birthday party?

4 A I don't recall if T did or if T didn't.

5 Q At the bottom of the pages, it says. per Adam

6 Noakowski. Do you know what that refers to? I as talking

7 about Rxhibit Number 42, page 2.

8 A It would indicate to me that's where I received

9 these tickets from.

10 Q That Mr. Nowakowski would have solicited you for

O11 these tickets?

12 A That's what it would indicate to me
Lfl

13 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

14 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 43 which consists of two pages.

15 Do you recognize that document?

n
16 A A cash advance against my visa account for $33 and

cO
17 it purchased a money order payable to the National Republican

18 Renatorial Committee.

19 Q Do you know what the $33 was for?

20 A No.

@ 21 Q Are you familiar with the National Republican

22 Senatorial Committee?



1 A No.

2 Q Do you know if that's a political committee?

3 A No, I don't.

4 Q Do you know who would have solicited you for this?

5 A No, I don't.

6 Q You said you' re not familiar with the National

7 Republican Senatorial Committee?

8 A No. TI'm not.

9 Q Are you active in politics?

10 A No.

O11 Q Did you attend the Republican Convention that was

12 held late this summer?

13 A No.
0
17 14 Q I am now handing to the witness what has been

0 15 marked as PEC Exhibit Number 44 which consists of two paqes.

16 Do you recognize that document?

17 A Yes, T do.

18 Q Can you identify it. please?

19 A It's a cash advance against my cash charqe account

20 for S308.66, and it purchased a money order for that amount

@ 21 payable to Adam Nowakowski.

22 Q Do you know what the $308.66 was for?



A It was a reimbursement to mr. Rowakowski.

Q Why would you have been making a reimbursement to

Mr. Nowakowski?

A I used to rick up quite a few luncheon and dinner

tabs.

Q Why would these luncheon and dinner tabs have been

charged against the Visa account

A Because at the time I

4870201047208?

didn't have the funds to nav

for it.

Q Why wouldn't you have

your other Visa accounts or your

A No particular reason.

using one account as my personal

reason why I put it there.

Q Why wouldn't you have

charged it against one of

other charge account?

I mean. I just qot used to

account, and no particular

made these charges against

7
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Ln

C)

one of the bank's accounts for business purposes, one of the

bank's business accounts?

A Well, because it was my judgment that this was

qood for the bank.

Q Was this a political function?

A No. It would not have been anything to do with

pol itics.
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Q Do you rtemmber being at Rhannon's ateak House?

A Some of those I was at and some I was not.

Q On May 2nd, 1983?

A No, I don't. T don't recall if ' was there.

Q Do you recall having lunch or dinner with Mr.

Nowakowski at Ahannon's Rteak Rouse?

A No. T don't.

Q Do you recall having lunch or dinner with Mr.

Nowakowski at -ino's Aurf?

A No. I don't T might have; I Just don't recall.

Q On page 2 of Exhibit Number 44v there is a charge

made to Mr. Adam Nowakowski in the amount of $96.

Do you know why he would have presented this to

you for payment?

A He could have been there. We could have discussed

business, or he could have discussed business on behalf of

the bank. Whatever the reason would be. T would reimburse

him for it.

Q Do you know if this is any type of political

function that could be reimbursements for Mr. Nowakowski for?

A I doubt it. T really doubt it.

Q I am now handing to the witness what is marked as
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1 EC Exhibit Number 45. Do you recognize that document?

2 A I can't say I recognize it. but it has got to have

3 come from my file.

4 Q It appears there are a number of receipts from

5 Gino's Rurf. Do you recall having dinner with anyone at

6 Gino's Aurf with reqard to--

7 A I have been there quite a few times.

8 Q -- with regard to PEC Exhibit No. 45?

9 A I couldn't tell you if I was there or not, if they

10 are afternoons or whatever.

O 11 Q Would these have been expenses for any type of

0 12 political function?
Lfl

13 A The ones I have attended was strictly business and

V 14 nothing to do with politics. go if T didn't attend them- T

o 15 wouldn't know. but the ones I did, no.

LI)
16 Q This would have been bank business, the receipts

17 on FEC Exhibit Number 45?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Why was that not, then. charged to the bank

20 account for business expenses?

@ 21 A It's iust my feelinqs of how to handle these kind

22 of charges.
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Q Why did you feel that these should have been

2 handled in the way that they were handled?

3 A I don't have an answer for that, T really don't.

4 Q If you are having difficulty paying off your Visa

5 account, T don' t understand why you would have continued to

6 incur these type of obligations on that account.

7 A It was good business, to me. That's my only

8 reason.

9 Q When candidates run for office, do you understand

10 that they have political committees?

O 11 A what I know now is a lot different than what T

12 knew then.
LO

13 Q What did you know then?
0
qW 14 A Really nothing, nothing at all.

0 15 Q You didn't know that candidates set up political

Lfl
16 committees?

Go
17 A No. I didn't.

18 Q When did you learn that they. in fact. do set up

19 pol itical committees?

20 A When we were working this year orqanizing a

. 21 Political Action Committee for the bank.

22 Q The money orders that were made out which many of
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them say that a committee for this person or a committee for

that person, did you ever think about what that committee was

referring to?

A No, T never did. Tt didn't Mean anything to me,.

because it wasn't the reason that I was buying those tickets.

MR. JOBANSIN: why don't we take a break at this

point.
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(A short recess

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Initially when I

your employment at

public relations?

I didn't say that

at what my working e

every bank employee.

Would that have

was taken.)

Rack on the record.

asked you about your duties. in

the bank, you said that one of

but I don't recall. T was more

luties are. Public relations is a

een a part of your duties in

1982?

A Yes.

Q Would the bank have looked especially to you for

kind of this public relations work?

A I believe so Tt's what T perceived and what I

did. Did anybody ever sit down and tell me that- no

Q

terms of

them wau

A

looking

part of

Q



1 in terms of the requests to Durchase tickets for

2 political events, can you generally tell me were they

3 addressed to you or were there occurrences where they could

4 have been addressed to other board members or bank officers

5 who then would have laid them onto you?

6 A Yes, that happened occasionally.

7 Q Occasionally?

a A Yes.

9 Q It would not have been an infrequent thing?

10 A It would have been--it would happen enough times

11 that they would forward requests onto me yes.

12 Q Why would they have forwarded these requests onto
Lfl

13 you, in particular, as opposed to someone else at the bank or
0
11 14 as opposed to them paving for the tickets on their own?

CO 15 A It was a situation created years ago that as an
Lfl 16 example. when I was Executive Vice President, I would get

17 tickets, but I would always hand them to my boss and let him

18 pay for them.

19 Q Is this generally the way the bank handled

20 purchase of tickets to political functions?

0 21 A Yes, sir.

22 Q Would it be fair to sav, then. that you felt it



was your responsibility to pay for these tickets?

2A Yesn 10I.d

3 And not only to pay for them. but to handle the

4 whole process of purchasing them and handing them out to

5 people so that the functions could be attended by bank

6 employees or board of directors or officers?

7 A Well, the to answer that. T would say it's

8 what--how it happened was that way, but it wasn't somethinq I

9 liked to do.

10 Q But you felt that it was your responsibility to
e

o 11 take care of the purchase of tickets to political functions?

. 12 A Yes.

13 Q And generally, the bank board of directors and

14 other employees of the bank knew that that was your

15 responsibility?
U)

16 A Yes.

17 Q Let me refer back to Uisa account number

18 4870201047208. nid you receive any preferential treatment in

19 the way that visa account was handled?

20 A I don't think I did, but it was cited in a report

21 of examination.

22 Q Let me ask you. Tn terms of your application for



1 the visa account, you didn't fill out any financial data# and

2 you can refer back to Exhibit Number I if you would like*

3 Would that have been normal?

4 A Yes. Because I have to file my financial

5 statement as do all officers, with myself, and what T mean

6 is, T have all of the officers give me their financial

7 statement. T place mine in the same file. We keep that

8 information confidential. but it's available to the bank

9 examiners.

10 Q So you are saying that your financial statement

o 11 would have been on file when you filed out the application

. 12 for the visa account?

13 A Yes.

r 14 Q I think you also said that no one really reviewed

C) 15 your application, that you made--that was one of the things
Lf

16 that was within your decision-making powers?Co

17 A To approve my own application, yes.

18 Q Were you allowed to exceed your credit limits on

19 visa account 4870201047208?

20 A It's reported that I was, but I felt I never did.

@ 21 I was allowed to borrow. by regulation, $10,000. 'his is why

22 I had the two Visa cards, so that T always knew T never



1 borrowed above what I could borrow.

2Q Let me hand you what has been marked as PDC

3 Exhibit Number 46., Would you like a second to look at that

4 document, please?

5 You can take as long as you want.

6 (Pause.)

7 Q Do you recognize Exhibit 46?

8 A I don't recognize these, because I have never seen

9 them before* but I know what they are.

01 10 Q What are they?

o 11 A They're statements in recard to a Visa and in

12 particular- my visa card.
Lht

13 Q When you say that you have never seen the before.

V 14 are you saying that you never saw the Visa statements before?

15 A Not these.
U)

16 Q Let me ask you this: on my charge account, I get

17 a billing that is sent to me each month. Did you get a

18 billing that was sent to you each month for account number

19 4870201047208?

20 A T would get the envelope and very seldom would T

. 21 look at it

22 Q Where would the envelope, or where would the bill



1 be sent for the Visa account?

2 I would send it back to My records just to he kept

3 in the file.

4Q Let me go back and see if I can understand this.

S The Visa bill would be sent to you personally at your hme

6 address or at your office address?

7 A To the bank.

8 Q To the bank?

9 A Yes.

01 10 Q Then would anyone give that bill to vou?

o 11 A Yes.

* 12 Q Who would that be?
Ur)

13 A The mail personnel when they would deliver our

'" 14 mail.

0 15 Q Then what would you do with the bill?

Lf

16 A Recognize what it is. and just write 
out Virginia

17 Alwardt, and send it back to her.

18 Q Why would you do that?

19 A I didn't want to see it, and it was her job to

20 make sure that I never borrowed over AlO,000. T had all of

21 my borrowings on the two Visa cards. my major concern was

22 not to exceed what. by law, T can borrow as a senior officer.
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Q What would Virginia Alwardt, then. do with the

Visa bills?

A She would keep me advised as to -q, availability of

funds on an occasional basis.

Q Did she have any responsibilities to oav the Visa

charges?

A Oh. no. one at all.

Q Normally. when visa charges come in each month,

you are required to make a payment on that billinq statement.

Did you do that with reqard to this visa account?

A No. T asked for quarterly payments, and thought

it was right.

Q So instead of monthly payments, you worked out a

system where you could pay on a quarterly basis?

A On this charge card here-

Who did you ask?

A I asked Virginia.

Q To do that?

A I asked Virginia if she could do that. and she

told me fine.

Q She had authority to make that type of decision?

A Yes, she could do that.

0

En

0
o

qT
Go



Q Did you discuss it with her?

2 A Just asked her if I could do it.

3 0 Did you give any reason why you wanted to make

4 payments on a quarterly basis?

5 A Yes. T could have done the same transaction on a

6 90-day note at a lot less interest, and because 90-day notes

7 were charging 11, 12 percent interest at the time, and this

8 is 18. Rut I didn't want a deferred interest rate problem,

9 and the record-keeping was nice where I had just said. don't

01 10 let me borrow over 810,000. That was the two malor reasons

o 11 for the other visa card.

12 Q How often did you make payments on visa account
LI

0 13 number 4870201047208?

14 A When ever I could talk my way into some more

15 money

Ltr

16 Q Could you explain what you mean by talk your way

17 into some more money?

18 A Yes. I would go to a board meetinq, and ask for a

19 bonus, and generally, receive it.

20 Q Let me go back to exhibit Number 46 and refer you

21 to the April 19th, 1983 statement. That indicates that you

22 had a balance of S6,125.06 and that your credit limit was



$5,0_OO;Ts that accurate?

2 A That' s accurate. But I didn' t vav any attention

3 to this credit limits T Could have Made it $50,000. could

4 have made it $10,000. T just never looked at that. T looked

5 at my total bank borrowing, which says I'm entitled to borrow

6 up to $10,000 and no more.

7 So even though this is over limit on this

8 particular card, T owed less than $10,000 total and that was

V1 9 the way I looked at it.

10 Q Are you telling me that you set the $5.000 credit

O 11 limit yourself?

12 A Yes.
Lf

13 Q When you made out the application for the visa
0

47 14 account?

o 15 A Yes. Yes.
Lfl 16 Q Did anyone else, other than yourself and the woman
Go

17 who you gave the bills to know that you could make quarterly

18 rather than monthly payments?

19 A 1o. T made the request under the basis that there

20 would be a term and a condition I would grant to any other

21 customer# but any other customer wouldn't take that. They

22 would want the traditional 0-day note- which was a lot less



interest.

2 Do you know how many payments you made to Visa

3 account Number 4870201047208?

4 A No. I know of two. I don't know how many. T know

5 I made at least two payments.

Q Do you recall when those payments were?

7 A No.

8 Is there anything that would refresh your memory

9 as to when you made those payments?

10 A Well, if I had my payroll stubs here. T could tell

o 11 you fairly quickly, but without those, I wouldn't be able to

12 tell you when.

13 Q Would those payments have been recorded on 
your

14 visa billings?

15 A I would think so. There's one payment riqht here.

16 Q I'm sorry?

17 A I found a payment.

18 Q What is the amount of that payment?

19 A $3000.

20 Q Made on what date?

21 A It looks like September the 3rd from what T can

22 see.
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SAnd you are referring to Rxhibit Number 46?

2A yes.

3 Q Do you know if that payment for 83.000 was a

4 payment that you actually made?

5 A Oh, yes. T made that pavment. Here's another

payment.

7 Q Again, you are referring to Rxhibit Number 46?

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q What was the amount of that navment?

10 A $5,000.

o 11 Q When was it made?

412 A May the 3rd of 1983.
If?

13 Q Do you know for a fact whether or not that--do you
0

14 know for a fact that payment was made?

is A Yes. T made that payment.

Ln'
16 Q Mr. Allmacher, let me refer you to the last pane

0
17 of Exhibit Number 46. That indicates that an amount which

18 you owed to "isa of $2,080.42 was transferred to a new

19 account. Can you explain to me why that was transferred to a

20 new account?

21 A Yes. I transferred that to our public relations

22 person, who was going to take this away from me- and it was
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1 going to become his responsibility,

2 Q Who was the public relations person?

3 A Jack Madigan*

4 Q When did he assume those responsibilities of being

5 the public relations person?

6 A I don' t know the exact date that we hired Jack.

7 But I think I told you earlier that I did these things, but I

8 didn't particularly care to. hnd we hired Jack and it would

CO9 take, I felt, at least 'a year before he would be introduced

10 around enough to assue these type of activities.

O 11 It was in July that we decided that it was time

12 for Jlack to take over.
Lfl

C)13 Q This was July of 1983?

IT14 A Yes.

Co 15 Q How long had Mr. Madigan been associated with the

In
16 bank?

C0
17 A I think eight or ten months at the time.

18 Q Was he on the board of directors?

19 A Yes.

20 Q HOW long had he been on the board or directors?

21 A Four or five years, T think.

22 Q Did you discuss transferring this to the public
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The bank, in this case.

The bank?

Yes.

So the bank was goinq to pick up the payment of

that you had outstanding in your Visa account?

Eventually.

$2,080.42?

A

Q

A

Q

the amount

A

relations account with 4r. Madigan?

A Yes, T did.

Did you discuss it with any other individuals

associated with the bank?

A Yes, I think I did.

Q no you know whether or not you did?

A I would say yes, I did.

Q Would you have discussed this with the board of

directors?

A Some of the board of directors, yes.

Q Did the board of directors know that you were

transferring this amount of $2,080.42 to a new public

relations account?

A I would think one or two of them would know.

Q Who was responsible to ultimately pay for the
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1 Q Could you explain how that all occurred since you

2 have indicated before that you felt you were responsible for

3 paying for the tickets which you purchased for political

4 functions?

5 A would you say that again?

6 Q Before. you have indicated that you felt it was

7 your obligation to pay for the tickets for political

8 functions. "he $2.080.42 is an amount that was charged to

0 9 your Visa account for those tickets. What occurred that led

10 you to believe that the bank was now going to pay for the

o 11 $2,080.42?

* 12 A Well, I had not liked having to keep up and keep
Lfl

13 the records and trying to always recover the cost. so T
0

17 14 talked to a few directors, told them that this is

0 15 time-consuming, and I just don't have the capacity to attend

tn
16 all these functions that T really felt the bank should be

17 represented at- and I wanted to brinq in a public relations

18 person, a professional person, and they. being they- T mean

19 the board, selected Tack Madigan. Jack was supposed to take

20 this account over and pay cash and we would fund it back to

21 him in his salary at a later date.

22 Q Let me go back. Parlier you said that you were



I tired of having to recover your costs with regard to the Visa

2 account. what did you mean by that exactly?

3 A Well, T meant that when you do go out of pocket.

4 you feel that it's a little unfair in trying to come to a

5 fair solution. Some should be paid personally, and some

6 shouldn't. and I didn't--never felt that I was on a proper

7 pay scale to handle all of the things that were expected of

8 me.

9 Q How did you attempt to recover your costs for the

10 tickets that were purchased on the Visa account?

0 11 A I was asking for bonuses.

12 Q You asked the board of directors for bonuses?
Ln

13 A Yes.0

14 Q When you asked for those bonuses, did you tell

C) 15 them that you needed the bonuses to pay for the Visa account?

Ln
16 A No. T didn't.Go

17 Q Did you tell them you needed the bonuses to pav

18 for the political activities, the tickets that you were

19 purchasing?

20 A I did not tell them. T told one.

@ 21 Q You told one, and who is that?

22 A I told the chairman of the board.



SI Q And that individual was?

2 A John Matthews.

3 Q What did Mr. Matthews say?

4 A He would present my bonus request.

5 Q Did he understand that your bonus request was

6 going to be used# then. to pay for the obligations that you

7 had incurred to attend the political functions?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Do you know if he ever communicated that to the

10 other board of directors of the bank?

o 11 A Not I do not know if he ever said it

t4 12 Q When the $2.080.42 was transfered to the new
L"

13 account, do you know whose new account that was?0

17 14 A No, T didn't know it was done like this. The

O 15 arrangements made with Jack Madigan were for him to take it

Lfl
16 over and cash it out. He went--he did the same thing I did,

Go
17 put it on his charge card.

18 Q So you did not discuss with Mr. Madigan the

19 specifics of how the $2.080.42 was going to be paid?

20 A No. T did not know how he handled it until a

. 21 later date.

22 Q You said that it was your understanding that Mr.
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Madigan was going to take the account overl pay cashl and

then he would--the money would be refunded back to him at a

later time. Can you describe in more detail exactly how tat

occurred?

A Well, it was going to be--his salary was going to

be increased, and we were going to out all of this into his

general responsibility, and let him decide what is in the

best interest of the bank and where we should be and where he

should conduct his relations.

Q You said that his salary was going to be

increased, Was that a decision that you would have made?

A No.

Q Who would have made that decision?

A That would have been made collectively by the

board of directors.

Q And did you discuss with them the fact that his

salary was going to be increased so that he could pay off the

S2.080.42?

A

Q

that?

Yes.

Did you discuss with all the board of directors

A Yes.



Q What did they say?

A They cave him a bonus and raised his salary. The

bonus was for this payment here. The salaty increas was so

that he could operate on a monthly basis without borrowing.

Q I an now handing to the witness what has been

marked as PBC Exhibit Number 48. no you recognize that

document?

A I don't recognize this. Tt's the first time T've

seen it. but I obviously know what it' s for.

Q What is it for?

A It's the committee to elect somebody. T can't read

the last name

1
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mR. SCHWARZ: vanderputten.

THE WITNESS: vanderputten. Oh, T'm sorry, it's

e. Tt's a $100 check payable to the Committee to

. Vanderputten.

Do you know what the $100 was for?

I mean. it's for Hubert Vanderputten.

Was it for tickets?

Yes.

Did you buy the tickets?

I would probably have told Jack to buy them.

right her

Elect H.J

Q

A

0

A

0

A



Q Do you know if this Sl00 in charged against your

2 account?

3 A No. not at this time. because mine would hove been

4 closed on .Tuly 29th.

5 Q So this would have been a charge to mr. Nadigan's

6 account?

7 A nnless he paid for it. T mean. T really don't

8 know. It's the first time I have seen it.

19 Q I am handing to the witness FEC Exhibit Number 49

10 which consists of three pages, no you recognize that

o 11 document?

* 12 A Yes, T do.
Ll

13 Q What is it?

qW 14 A It's the minutes of a board of directors meeting

o 15 held on August 12th, 1982.

Lfl

CO 16 Q Let me refer you to page 3 of Exhibit Number A9

17 On page 3. it says that the board of directors is approvina a

18 bonus to you at 87,400. nid you receive a bonus of S7°400?

19 A I must have- cause if they put it in the minutes.

20 they make sure that I received it-

21 Q Did you use that bonus to pay off your visa charqe

22 account?
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Here, it is. may 3rd. It was September--it's may

3 rd.

A I was just going to look. T don't know without

checking the--

MR. JO SMUsK ' witness is checking Exhibit

Number 46 at this time.

(Witness perusing document.)

A Yes. Yes, T did. T made a $5000 payment with

that bonus.

Q The witness is indicating a payment made on Tuly

19th, 1982. T am sorry.

A It had to be after--

Q I'm sorry. T don't understand what you are

referring to. I guess. The witness is referrinq to his line

of credit.

A I told you I didn't see these statements before.

Sorry. T have to find the payment. Here's a payment.

That's in September. $3.000 made on qeptember 19th of '82.

So that would not have been that one. Because see, T don't

qet that. T received $7.400 gross. T would net much less.

and that one is not this one. T will find that one. It's

here.



Q Let's qo back to the bank minutes. The bank

2 minutes that you have said that you are going to qet a $7,400

3 bonus payable on Reptember 3rd. 1982. Your Visa charqe

4 statements indicate that on Reptember 3rd. 1982 you made a

5 payment of S3.000. Ts that correct?

6 A September the 3rd. Tt appears I got the bonus and

7 I made the payment. yes.

8 Q The board of directors, when they nave this bonus

9 to you on September 3rd, did they know that you were qoinq to
Lf

10 use that money to Pay of f your visa charge card?

o 11 A No. Again, none of then knew T had charqed it.

* 12 Q Did they know that you were qoinq to use that
Lfl

13 bonus to pay off the obligations you had incurred to buy
0

17 14 tickets for political functions?

15 A I don't know T mean. T really don't know the

LO
16 answer to that.

co
17 Q Earlier, you said that--I believe earlier you said

18 that you got tired of having to qo to the board of directors

19 to get bonuses to pay for the obligations you had incurred to

20 buy tickets for political functions.

21 A Well, I don't think I meant it that way. T didn't

22 particularly like to do it. My major problem was time



constraints and it was starting to interfere with my lob.

2 Rut in terms of your going to the board of

3 directors, asking for bonuses, you did that. needing those

4 bonuses to pay off your Visa charge account; is that correct?

3 A Part of it- sure. 1 looked upon it when T get a

6 bonus. T pay my bills.

7 Q Did you ever tell the Comptroller of the Currency

8 that the bonuses that you received were intended to reimburse
U,

9 you for the obligations you had incurred for political

10 functions?

0 11 A No. T never said that. and I've read that before-

12 but T don't recall or would not have said something like
V)

13 that.

17 14

0 15
In 16

17

18

19

20

. 21
22
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1 Q Were you at the board of directors meetings when

2 your bonuses were discussed?

3 A "'his one, T was. T was acting secretary of the

4 meeting.

S Q They didn't ask you to leave the room for

6 anything?

7 A No

8 Q was there any discussion at the meeting as to the

9 purpose of the bonus?
Ln

10 A No. Tt would be reported to the board that due to

o 11 long hours and seven days a week that T was deservinq of this

* 12 bonus and it would be accepted that way.
Ln

13 I am handing the witness what has been marked as
C
IV 14 FEC Exhibit Number 50, which consists of two paqes. Do you

15 recognize that document?

)
16 A Yes, I do.

17 Q What is it?

18 A It's minutes of the board of director's meetinq

19 held March 24th, 1983.

20 Q Let me refer you to paqe 9 of that exhibit. That

21 indicates that you were to receive a bonus of SlO,000.

22 A That's what it indicates, yes.
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1 Q Did you receive such a bonus?

2 A Yese

3 0 Did you use monies from that bonus to pay off your

4 Visa charge account?

5 A I would have paid any debts that T incurred.

6 Q Your Visa charge account indicates that you made a

7 $5,000 payment in May of 1983. Tno you know if that is

8 correct?

9 A It says--I saw the May payment, and I saw the May
o

10 payment, but I received this in Pebruary, and--see. you have

o 11 to look at the way I view a bonus.

12 Q Why don't you describe that to me?
Ln

13 A Well, T was working on several particular projects

14 at the time- and it was taking a lot of time- and I always

o 15 knew if T got a bonus that the next year- they would never

U)
16 pay me less than they did the year before So if Tim asking03

17 the board for a bonus, effectively increasing my salary and

18 the next year and the year after, because they will always

19 look at my Day history and say. well. he made S40,000 last

20 year, we got to give him $45,000 this year.

O 21 So, T mean- whenever I ask for a bonus, I was

22 going for a higher salary.
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1 Q After Mr. madigan took over the public relations

2 responsibilities, did he discuss with you what to do in terms

3 of the purchase of tickets for political functions?

4 A Not in the context where we sat down and laid out

5 a plan or nothing. The purchase of these tickets is sort of

6 like the non-said thLnq, we do it; nobody talks about itl

7 nobody really wants to do it Tt's a question of there are

8 certain functions that we would like to have a high

9 visibility at- and myself, T wanted a public relations person

10 to do those kind of thinqs. because I didn't like spending

11 that much time

12 Q Do you know how long Mr. madigan continued to

13 purchase tickets for political functions?

14 A I think on and off, since he has had the job.

C 15 Q Let me refer you to FEC Exhibit No. 1, which is

I-n
16 your application for the Visa account. You indicated earlier

Co
17 that your Visa account was opened on Pebruary 5th, 1982?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Now let me show you what has been marked as PEC

20 Exhibit Number 2. The Visa charqe. it appears the Visa

21 charge was made on Pebruary 1, 1982 'hat possibly could

22 have been changed to 3-1-82. Can you explain to me when the



1 Visa charge--do you know when the Visa charge was made.

2 A This particular one?

3 Q Yes.

4 It might be helpful if T also refer you to PIC

5 Exhibit Number 46, page 2 of that exhibit. Tt indicates that

6 there was a charge of A200 and the transaction date was

7 February I.

8 A That's what this has to be "hat has to be that

9 transaction.
%0

10 Q And that the posting date was March 4th, 1982

o 11 Can you explain to me how you could have made a Visa charqe

12 before your account was opened?
LI

13 A No. T really can' t
0

17 14 (Discussion off the record.)

0 15 TRE WITNESS: ebruary 11- T don't understand the

Ln
16 transaction myself.

CD

17 By MR JOHANISEN:

18 Q So you can't explain how you could have had a

19 transaction date of Webruary 1, 1982 which would have been

20 before you opened the account?

21 A No. This is detail- and I didn't do the detail.

22 I can't explain it



1 MR.SCHWARTZS: nff the record.

2 (niscussion held off the record.)

3 TRE wITNESS: T can't explain it now.

4 BV MR. JOHANSEN:

5 Q Let me refer you to what has been marked as 'XC

6 Exhibit Number 15. That shows that the cash advance for the

7 Visa account was written on June 28th, 1982. but that the

8 bank money order was drawn on .une 96. 1982

9 Can you explain that?
%0

10 A I think that's an eiqht. T can't explain it. but

o 11 it looks to me like it's an eiqht. We could look it up

*12 Q The witness is now referrinq to PEC Exhibit Number

13 46.

14 (Witness perusing document.)

15 A It says it was posted on the 28th. And that looks

Ln
16 like an eiqht to me Tt's ust a bad type.

CD
17 Q I'm sorry. Let me refer to FEC Exhibit number 33.

18 There. it appears that the cash advance on the Visa charqe

19 was made on Pebruary 8th, 1983 but the money order was

20 written on Pebruary 7th, 1983. ran you explain that?

21 A I can't explain it- T would only--it only looks

22 to me like who ever processed this didn't put it through, due
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to any reason on the 7th. They miqht have been too busy.

2 They might have left it laying on their desk. There could

3 have been a lot of reasons why you might have a one-day

4 delays but I can't explain it.

5 MR. JOHANSE: Tet's ao off the record.

6 (Discussion off the record-)

7 MR. JOHANSEN: T am handing to the court reporter

8 three pages of documents which Mr. Allmacher gave to me

9 earlier this morning, T would ask that the court reporter
%o

10 mark those as PEC Exhibit Number %3.

o 11 (The document referred to was
marked FEC Exhibit No. 53

12 for identification.)
V)

13 Bv MR. JOHANSEN:
C
17 14 I am now handing FEC Exhibit No. 53 to Mr.

C 15 Allmacher.

16 MR. SCHWARTZ: r.et the record show that T have no

17 objections to the introduction of that vroposed PEC Exhibit

18 No. 53 into the record.

19 BV MR. JOHANSEN:

20 Q Mr. Allmacher, do you recognize PEC Exhibit Number

. 21 53?

22 A Yes.



112

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

0 What i it?

A They are money orders used for the purchase of

tickets to political fund raisers.

Q Did you purchase these tickets?

A Yes.

Excuse me a second. They are all the same. The

one paqe here. these are just exact photostats of this vaae.

MS. WOODBURY: Ro there are four we are dealinq

with?

MR. .HWARTZ: That's riqht.

TRE WITNESS: You are dealing with three, these

two go toqether and this one and this one.

MR. JOHANSEN: T-et me indicate for the record that

FEC Exhibit Number 53 consists of one page, and on that pace

are four receipts; is that correct, Mr. Allmacher?

A Yes, sir.

Q Receipt number I was made out to December 19.

1984, in the amount of S140, a fund raiser for Congressman

David R. Bonior?

A Yes, sir. and the $300 qoes with the $140. Tt was

$440.

Q So they were all made out to Mr. Bonior's fund

Ln

In

C
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raiser?

A Yes, it was a dinner arty, and the tickets were

$110 apiece.

Q Did you attend that dinner varty?

A Not T did not.

Q Did you purchase the tickets for that dinner

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Yes. T did.

Who paid for those tickets?

Jack Madigan paid for them-

And you submitted these receipts to ar. adigan,

then?

A

0

A

Q

A

Q

the S140

Bonior ?

A

Q

No, Jack never received the receipts for these.

How did you obtain payment from Mr. Madigan?

Mr. Madigan borrowed the money to nay for these.

Do you know who he borrowed the money from?

Yes. First National Bank.

Why did you ask Mr. Madigan to reimburse you for

and the $300 that went to the fund raiser to mr,

He didn't reimburse me He paid for these.

He paid for those out right?

party?
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A He did, but. in effect& by giving me the money

2 which T had somebody purchase these money orders and mail

3 theme

Q So Mr. Madigan gave you $440 to purchase tickets

5 for Mr. Bonior's fund raiser; is that correct?

6 A That's correct.

7 Q Why did you go to Derry nrugstores for a money

8 order?

9 A Well, T think the reason is we had utilized our

10 bank money order system and felt the change was in order.

O 11 Q Could you explain that? Why did you feel that a

12 change was in order?

In
13 A The records were indicating that this wasn't

q7 14 personal, and so we decided to have these purchased

0 15 personally and outside of the bank so that there could be no

16 involvement of the bank whatsoever.

17 Q Do you know if Mr. Madigan, the $440 that mr.

18 Madigan gave to you, was that his personal funds?

19 A He borrowed the money personally-

20 Q From the bank?

* 21 A Yes.

22 Q And then he used that money, part of it- he oave



part of that money to you to buy these tickets?

2 A Yes.

For Mr. Bonior's fund raiser?

4 A Yes.

5 0 Let me refer you to FEC Exhibit Number R3. the

6 money order for $300. no you know what that was for?

7 A Yes. Tt was to Tom Welsh, the drain commissioner-

8 0 Is there anything on --we are speaking about the,

CO
9 from the top of the pager if you count down three money

10 orders, that is the money order we are referring to How do

o 11 you know that was to Mr. Tom Welsh?

9 12 A I just know it was. T mean--
Lf

13 Q And is this the same situation where Mr. Madigan

17 14 gave S300 dollars to you?

15 A Yes. nn the same day this all happened.
Ln

16 Q And that S300 also came from the loan that Mr.
00

17 Madigan had with the Mount Clemens bank?

18 A Yes, that he obtained from our bank.

19 Q Also referring to PEC Exhibit Number 53, let me

20 refer you to the, counting from the top of the page, the

O 21 fourth money order in the amount of S250. What was that for?

22 A That went to .heriff Hackle.
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

I'

St

As

de r?

'm sorry, to who?

heriff Hackle.

nd Mr. Madigan gave you the $250 to ourchase this

Q

A

Q

money or

A

0

Hackle's

A

checks f

Q

A

Q

1984?

Yes.

And as to the third receipt, you said that was for

whom?

A

Q

A

Q

orders

A

Tom Welsh.

And he was running for election in 1984?

Yes.

Why did Mr. Madigan ask you to qet these money

and pay for the tickets to the three campaiqns?

I don't think there is any reason. Tt's lust that

Yes.

Why didn't you give the $250 directly to Qher1ff

campaign committee?

They won't take cash They'11 obviously take

rom an individual.

Was Mr. Hackle running for election in 1984?

Yes.

And Mr. Bonior was also runninq for election in
C)

Lfl

co

0

LO.

9

116
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1 he wanted to purchase these, and it was easy to handle it for

2 him

3 Q Had the bank set up a political action committee?

4 A We just--you should receive in the mail today. T

5 mean, T told you I know now a lot more than T ever knew

6 before. But now that you have asked, finally, you should

7 receive all our papers today, we did mail them 'riday. but

8 it took a long time to qet this far with all of our rules,

9 regulations and I might add, it is very confusinq.

10 The attorney who is working with the bank on this

o 11 is not reassuring that it is going to be that easy to learn

@ 12 how to deal with but we mailed this Priday, both to you and
L

13 to the state, and we have had some training sessions with it.

14 We haven't used it Tt is not ready to use yet, but it will

15 be within a couple of weeks, they tell us-
V)

16 Q Let me get back to the loan that was made to mr.

17 Madigan for him to pick up the, or purchase the tickets to

18 the political functions. id you have anything to do with

19 that loan? Did you review it?

20 A He asked me for it.

' 21 Q He asked you for it?

22 A Yes.
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1 Q And you okayed it?

2 A Yes,

3 Q Did you know what he was going to use that money

4 for?

5 A Yes.

6 Q What was he qoing to use that money for?

7 A To pay for these tickets.

8 Was it your understanding that the bank was

9 reimbursing Mr. Madigan for the tickets?

10 A No.

o 11 Q Either through the way of a bonus or an increased

W12 salary?
If

13 A Not not any more T stated prior, previously,

14 that he received a bonus, and an increase in salary- Tt is

0 15 at his discretion where to represent the bank and where he

16 should, you know. attend.
0,

17 Q When he received this bonus and increase in

18 salary. was it your understanding that he would use that

19 money in order to facilitate the buying of these tickets for

20 the political functions?

9 21 A Yes. It was going to be in his area, and it was

22 his decision what to do and where to be.



S1 Q Going back to your Visa account, Mr. Allmacher,

2 you said that you had it set up so that you could make

3 quarterly payments?

4 A That is right.

5 Q The Visa records, FEC Exhibit No. 46. indicates

6 that you only made two payments over a period of almost a

7 year and a half.

a Can you explain why you didn't make the payments

9 on a quarterly basis?

10 A Just didn't make them. T only looked at my loan

O 11 as the highest interest rate you could pay, and it was

12 pre-paid, as a matter of fact. Tf you looked at what it

C71 13 would have took to oav monthly payments# T was pre-paid for

V 14 four years in advance.
C 15 I didn't really realize what T had done T mean.

tn

16 I ut it into quarterly payments for convenience. T would

17 pay 83#000 or $5.000. forgetting that if T would have had a

18 monthly payment, T would have been Dre-paid rather than

19 putting it on a quarterly which didn't calculate properly-

20 I was always looking at my total debt, not my

o 21 payments.

22 0 Were you basically waiting for your bonuses so
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1 that you could make the payments to the Visa accounts?

2 A Fifty percent of that is probably true. would

3 have paid it without the bonuses or with them. fnerally,

4 some came out of a bonus, but some came out of W versonal

5 funds, It's if T have a debt. T pay it. regardless of when T

6 receice the money. T generally try to aet to a zero balance

7 some time during the year.

8 MR. JOI NSER: T have no further questions at this

9 time. Would you like to ask Mr. Allmacher anything?

0% 10 MR. RCHWARTZ: Wo. T don't have any questions.

O 11 (Whereupon, at 11:02 P-1 4 the deposition was

12 concluded.)

13 (By stipulation of counsel and
agreement of the witness, reading

qW 14 and signature waived.)

15

Ui)
16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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1 CERTIFICTE OF NOTARY PUBLTC

2 I, Lu Anne Dawson. the officer before whom the

3 foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify that the

4 Witness whose testimony appears in the foregoing deposition

5 was duly worn by me; that the testimony of said witness

6 was taken by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced to

7 typewriting by me; that said deposition is a true record of

8 the testimony aiven by said witness; that T am neither

9 counsel for, related to- nor employed by any of the parties

10 to the action in which this deposition was taken; and further

o 11 that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or

12 counsel employed by the parties thereto, nor financially

13 or otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.

14

15

16

Notary Public in and for
18 the nistrict of rolumbia

19 My Commission expires:
October 15, 1989

20

21

22
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CREDIT APPUCATION

IMPORTANT: Read these Oieions bealem meletina is AAalitWe.

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX
Ar yoW -If you are applying for en individual account in youaw am n dar e relying on yeown minclomeorase odto and notth imeor " eeld aoterpals"
plying for as the basis forrepament of the credit requested, complete oySeio A a "d 0.

Master ow" 0 f you are applying for aWoin account or an account that you and another pero wil se. omplee ao Sectim. p idininformation i B abut tejoint applicant or user.VISA 0 0 If jou are applying loran individual account, but are relyna oa income from elimony, child support, or separate mainem e on the icemeassn "
Bt 0 of another person as the basis fr repayment of the credit reqsltd, complete all Sections to the extent possible. providig inomat in B &bot

the person on whose alimony, support, or maintenance payments or income or assets you ore relying.
ION A - INFORMATION REGARODfi APPLICANT

Same Lst. First. Middle): , . 0 AL L m A'@.4he... Birtdate: / I
Present Street Address: Yars thee:
City: State: Zip: Telephone:
Social Security No.: Oiver's License No.:
Previous Street Address: Yars there:
City: State: _,7am.
Present Emplomr:
Position or title: -

Addiess
Yar there: Telephone:,

Years ther:
Present net salery or commission: S per No. Dependents: Agas:

Alimony, child support, or separate maintenance income need not be revealed il you do not wish to hove it Considered as a bsib for repaying this obliim.
Alimony. child support, separate maintenance received under: court order 0 written ageemnt o rel udersanin 0

Other income: $ pe
Have you ever received credit from us? When?
Checking Account No.:
SavinGs Account No.:
hame of nearest relative not living with you:
Relationship: Addess:

Offite:
imitmion end ha ln:
hsitution and Branch:

Telephone:

SECTION B- INFORMATION REGARDING JOINT APPUCANT, USER, OR OTHER PARTY (Use separate smets if neessary.)
,,[I Name (Last, First. Middle): irthdte:

ionship to Applicant (if amy:
Pt:sent Street Address: Teas there:
City: State: Zip: Telephone:
Social Security No.: Driver's LicemN .:
Present Employer: Address:
Position or title: Years There:
Plevious Employer: Address:
Present net salary of commission: S __per No. Dependents: Ages:,

Telephone:Tears there:_________

Alimony. child support, or separate maintenance income need not be revealed it you do not wish to have it considered as a basis for reaaying this obligation.
Alimony. child support, separate maintenance received under: court order 0" written agreement 0 al understanding0

Othet income: S per
Checking Account No.:
Savings Account No.:

Sourcels) of other income:
Institution and Branch:
Institution and Branch:

Nam# of nearest relative not living with Joint Applicant, User, or Other Party:
Relationship: Addres:

SECTION C. MARITAL STATUS 10a not complete if this is an application for an individual accoun.)
Applicant: 0 Married 0 Separated 0 Unmarried fincluding single. divorced. and widowed)
Other Party: 0 Married 0 Separated 0 Unmarried lincluding single, divorced, and widowedl
Nm. Clds: One 0 Two 0 Person whose iname to appear on card ItI 121
Maximum credit requested 0 5300 05500 0 570 D 0 100 o 0 Other,
* IONO0 . CREDIT REFERENCE. DEBIT INFORMATION OIf Section B has been completed, this Section should becoenpleted giVin nformalimn about b the Applicant and Joint

Applicant. User, or Other Person. Please mark Applicantr-elated information with on "An. I Section 8 was not completed. only ive information au the Applicant in this Secti.)

OUTSTANDING DEBTS (Include charge accounts, instalment contracts, credit cards. rent. mortigges, etc. Use separate shet necessar.)
CreditorTy"e l Dab, . ame I N W"isDgi11ushum 1180111astoa?

orAu.e N. RN, C.a rried Bak BalnM . Ves/
I. (Landlord or Mortgage Holder) 6Rent Payment 0 Mortgage SlOm t rent) $ (Omit renl

2. Automobiles) Iimake. model.'yr.

.3.

O:riti Obligations - le.. liability to pay alimony, child support, separate mlintenence. Use sepavrae sheet if secessary.)

Ever)lthing that I have stared in this application is correct to the best of my knowledge.I undestand that you will retain this application whether or not it is approved. Upon receipt
of ry four) First National Bank in Mt Clemens Credit Cardfsl the undersigned aeels) jointly and severally to be contractually liale accordingl to the erms ad conditions offir
National Bank in Mt. Clemens.Credit Cards) Agreement I (wel warrant'She truth ot the above information that will be relied upon by First National Ba nk in Mt. C A
furnishing of credit to me (ust: end hereby outhorise the person or firm to whom appication for a First National Bank in Mt. Clemens Credit Cord(sl is made; ay aiieau or
other investigative agency employed by such person, to irvestigate the references herein listed or statements or other data obtainM d from me sa or fle ny eoor person
tnainn f I n y fol cJ tnd fnancial onsiity.
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~~rOLLMR
RDZEMICZ CO., RC
CERTIPED PUBLIC ACCOUNIANTS

February 18, 1982

Mr. Harold Allmacher
rirst Naei'onal Bank- Mt. Clemens
45 Macomb
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

N Dear Harold:

N Enclosed are two tickets for a fundraiser brunch ve are having for

0 Jim Brickley. I would greatly appreciate your financial support, and even
more, your presence March 14th.

0

I have known Jim for many years and I a confident that he will
U/7 e=erge a strong leader now that he is able to do his own thing.

Please make your personal checks (not more than $100.00 per person)
0 payable to "Brickley for Governor" and send them to me in the envelope pro-

vided.

0

0 Thank you for your support.

If) Very truly yours,

FOLLMER, RUDZEWICZ & CO., P.C.

Gordon YT. olimer-

GRF/slm
Enclosures

C -L9 : 04CE 0 C'NJ.: CENqK SCkJTm * SJTE 220 e 30215 SOUm#ILD ROAD - SOUTIflELD. MCK:GAN £8076 e (313) 64,.8OO
MACOVIS O FCE * SLTE 1*00 S CMCM STREE7 0 M0UN4 CL MENS MVSGAN 843 a (313) 69.1800
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3USIC Tike *u £TUNTi@Wd 1 SAY

Ticke #11 Marh 3.1982

Please join with us In the support of the Macomb County Democratic Cpamittee' u

third annual dinner on Thursuday, April 15,0 1982.

Thank you for you consideration in this matter, it is greatly appreciated.

Make you check payable to: Macomb Democrs~ctic Conittee.

Sincerely$

co John V. Smith

0

Paid 1ev by.- Committee for Adam E. NOWakowski Shirley A. Lach-Treasurer. 20833 Maple. St. Clair Shorn. MI 4681I
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DOPOTHY TUCAB

APRIL 8. 1983
HAWAIIAN LUAU

APR IL , 1.: j

5 GROSS LEIS

500 BALLOONS AND HELIUM
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"1 FROM:

Mr. Harold Allmacher
First National Bank
49 Macomb St.
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

County Democrats
I ATTCrNTION
050-51

COMMITTEE FOR

ADAM E. NOWAKOWSKI
MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER

.73245 Champaign
Warren, M1 48089

DATC

4-19-83

Please join with us in the support of the County Democratic Committee's
Fourth Annual Dinner,.by attending this fund raiser, to be held on
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 1983, at the Fernhill Country Club.

Please make check payable to: MACOMB COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
and mail to the above address.

COMMfITTEE

Thank you for your consideration
appreciated.

in this matter Harold, it is greatly

Sincerely,

Z7 )
Adam E. NOW akowski

Pv*' 14- .. (I~~*' Ine f Att~r: F (I 11A-wChI Shirley A. Laeh-Trea~urer. 2' W N St ai .eMA
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Macomb

County Commissioner

John Joseph Buccellato
S"Democrat, District 7 Sterling Heights / Warren

Our friend, John Joseph Buccellato, Is having a Birthday Celebration on Thursday, May 12th.

from 6.00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. at Zuccaro 's Holiday House Hall (16 Mile Rd. at Groesbeck Hwy.).

;Von 't you please join us because a good time is promised to be had by all who attend. There will

r be an open bar, hors d' oeuvres and music for your dancing pleasure.

0 Commissioner Buccellato has been our friend in the past, let us continue this relationship by

' supporting him at his Birthday Celebration. "

Checks should be made payable to:

J. J. Buccellato
11440 Peyton Dr.
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

If)

co

Sincerely,

W-"1 Committee Member

P. S. Corpuratc Checks ARE C' :... . I.;.. IU C pal: Committee.
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MR. H. ALLMACHER, J*R. .*|-_,,.,.. ' .,

49 MACO'1B ST -. ;

MT CLEtr. .S, M.ICHIG.ll 4.043 V

DEAR , .. ALL -,ACHE. •.. , .

.me C'~ R'!M.MErIGtWT SENATE MAJOPTTY Lf %DEP HOWARD ' * -C

.' HAD TO .T IN TOUCH WITH YOU .IM.ED.;ELY......

SrNATOR *BAKER WOR~l ED ABOUT PRESIDENT REAGAI11'i TOUGH BUDGET
BATTLE 11011 RA %GIING 14 THE SENATE.. ."DEMOCRAT-C.,ON.TROLLED HOUSE'.

HSALF'pANDY PASSr&. ITS OWN BUDGET WHICH RADIC#*.LLY CUTS PRESIDENT I C"
VITAL D.FEHSE MOnE C; TOTALLY ELI1111ATES YOUR jJLY 1ST 10% TAX
CUT; AV".LISHES T A- INDEXINIG; AND ADDS EXTRA TAXES TO PAY FOR %

•ADDITIO2.AL $181 1T..LIN IN SOCIAL SPENDING PRO.,.RAMS. . .LIBERAL-

o SPECIAL I14TEREST L %OUPS PROPAGANDA ATTACK MUST BE M4ET WITH BARRAGE4:.c
OF TRUT ...... PR",:Z0., .NT AND SENATORS NEED TO .. ,W WHAT TH.E..
AMERICA i PEOPLE R.ALLY FEEL ON- TRESE ISSUES...•",

SENAT~vui .r1s . HAS-JUSIGNED $121,500 COTRACT FR. .1

TI1ORTAI4T SC-...TIFIC OPIN.IO1. POLLS EVER TAKE. ......"THIS

SURVEY '..'ILL BE AlI n-DEPTH STUDY DONE STATE- . -STATE FOR EAC4 :

SENATOR WHO IS UP *R. ELECTION; SURVEY WILL P )VIDE PRESIDENT

AND SENATORS WITH RELIABLE IN4FORMATION1 StHowIWl! '! HW THE AI.ERICAN 9
PEOPLE TKRULY FEEL.. AEVERY PROGRAM PRESIDEI OGIS TRYING TO GET

TLOUGH IN IMMEI:TE DANGER ...... PRESIDENT NE-)S VITAL POLLING ".:"

DATA W4 HIN 15 D A )...... URGENTLY NEED YOUR MY BERSHIP CONTRIBUTION
OF .0 -'AJUST $ 1 .R EACH SENATE SEAT UP ill 1-'..14 - TO HELP PAY

FOR POLUTING CO4TRAT ...... ALL THAT PRESIDENT .:IOAGAN HAS ACCOm-

PLISHE COULD BE YACRIFICED UNLESS TRUTH IS K.•.)Wtl.....,BUT TIME

IS RUN.fING OUT. .....JUST SIGN BELOW AND RETIJ•.. THIS EMERGENCY'

NOTICE !ITH YOUR CECK FOR $33......REMEM-BER '•..UR ME1BERSHIP '- .

co IN4 SE1,1% rORIAL CLU'- COULD MAKE THE DIFFERENCE -4cTf1:EEII REPUBLICAN *.

VICTORY AND DEFEA.......PRESIDE.T REAGAN M"ID ".PUBLICAN

SENATOP5 NEED CRU ZAL INFORMATION WITHIN 15 DC A"(S ...... PLEASE

RUSH B.K YOUR CO. RIBUTION......THAIPK YOU FOTAK HELPING..S..

DICK LUGAR

NAT TIONA AL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE - S EAC "-

P.S. ST'N THIS WE. -TERN UNION EMERGENCY NOTICE O~N LINE BELOW AND

RE TURN IN El1(.OSED ENVELOPE 14ITH YOUR C1r-K FOR $33 M'ADE
oT TO H REPU2:, -A l.5 EATQRIAL..C'I. *LLTLE,.

AR.%.IOER OUR 5:,R TCI TRCT IS DUE AN.: PRESIDEI ND
,DSE;ATORS WEETH VITALPOLLING INFORMATIOl i.0TEDIATELY.-g.oge

PEPL TUL EE..51EVR 10RA PRESIDEg4". S TRPGTDGTI 'T-AOUGS NN ED,.EDAE....RSDTNE.S VITAL POLLN • -: i-

SIGNDATURE. Bsee;,CRTFICED.. UtooESS T S . . .... BUT T t.IE .... .. " ,,.

S,,g

t,.
r  

ISRU: ,IiG UT .... JUT SGN ELO AID REIJRTHI EHRGECY .t.U g•''

NOTIE :ITH YUR CtECKFOR 33 ..... REME.1BE ','UR tIEI4ERSHP ... 1. . -

I 0 N SH; ORIL CL' CULD1.1KE TE DFFE~tlEREAAN ND ='r'c~tt'-PUB~cAREPULICN ':''i;'
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AW 129 1962

The regular meting of the Board of Directors of the nst
National Bnk In Mt. Cloens vas called to order by Mr. Jobs H sbths,
Chiman of the Soard on Thursday, August 12. 1982 at 4 p.m. lMswrs
preent vere Hr. Hattbsvs * Mr. Anton, Mr. GudmAod, Mr. Jeasmtte,
Mr. KAdign, Mr. ercier, Hr. Seely. and Hr. Valwtim. Umbers
absent: Hr. Kebrig nd Mr. Hulso. Also In attesdance vere
Mr. Alliachsr, Executive Vice President; Hr. Johnson, Senior Vie
President; and Mr. Peppler. CaUher.

Prior The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Director of
Minutes July 21. 1982. vere accepted as read. Ayes: Anton. Gu d 9od,

Jeanntte. Madigan. Mercier. Neely, nd Valentine. Wayes: Zon.
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#. 3
AO" 12. ton

Melon wa ads by Hr. Jemmette and supported by Kr. threler

to approve the exsra boes of $5,200 to r. Valetue and $7,00

to Me. All~smr payable September 3. IO6. Ayes: Mu.. a dmud,

Jemuelte. Hhillm. I e . Ney. sad valeast1s las.: wos..
Iles an lerd.

Ceetal
LOW

Comittee
Metla8 of

7/29/82

There being so further businss to times: the meting of

the loard of Directors vs adjourned at 5:30 p.3. 03 mtion by

Mr. Autos md supported by Mr. Mhcier. ALL ayes, so say.

/ Acting Secretary
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Alaasbsr
Seine

In

0

In.

0

~qs

V)l

00

DO



W]MUD 07 TU HsfuNG
OF TU DAD 07 DZSoC=OU

YMAC 24. 1963

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the First
National Bank in Mt. Climens vas called to order by Mr. Msutbhso
Chairman of the Board on Thursday. March 24. 1983 at 4:00 p.m.
Manbers present were Mr. Matthews, Mr. Anton, Mr. Guldmd,
Mr. Jeannette, Mr. Madigan, Mr. Neely, and Mr. Valentine. Members
absent: Mr. Kahrig, Mr. Hercier, and Mr. Hulso. Also is attendance
vere Mr. Allaacher, President; Mr. Jolnson, Senior Vice President;

e , Mr. Kennedy, Vice President & Controller; ad r. Peppler. Caaler.

prim The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Directors
* Board of March 22, 1983, vere accepted as read. Ayes: Anton, Guldmond,

minutes Jeannette, Madigan, Neely, and Valentine. Nayes: None.

Loan
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Minuvt of
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Ctomttee

Minutes of

3/17/83
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2/24/683
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Board mestling
Pap 2
HarSb 24.0 13gas

1PubUs Relations

Marketing
Kla m of
2/04/83
Kr. Al,1sshar' e
Nreo To reconise the hard work md dedicatim of Mr. Ailmachew.

Mr. Jemmetter-e that Mr. Alimacher be warded a bum
of $10.00.

On motion by Mr. Gudmond, supported by Hr. HadiSm. md
manimously carried, the followlng resolution was adopted:

VSOLYD, that Hr. Allaacber be warded a bmw of $10000.

Ln

o GoMd&

- Silver

Ln Overview

C

Co

L0

There being no further business to transact. the eting of
the board of Directors was adJourned at 5:18 p.a. on mot~m by
Mr. Jemnette* supported by Hr. Neely. All eysat no nsay"

ain of the Dord
dL ta"
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39TOn no 190

The reguler eeting of the bard of Directors of the firet
National Bank in t,. Clmens, vas called to order by Mr. Kattows,
Chairman of the board on Thursday. September 22, 1953 at 3:00 p.a.
Menbers present vere Mr. Matthevs, Mr. Allmacher, Mr. Anton,
Mr. Gudemond, Mr. Jesmette, Mr. Kadigan, Mr. Mulo, md
Mr. Neely. Menbere absent: Mr. ZahIS and Mr. Valentine. Ales
in attendance yere Nr. Johnson, Senior Vice President; r. Kmedy,
Vice President & Controller; and Mr. Peppler, Casbier.

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Directors
of June 30. 1983, vere icceptid as read. Ayes: Alnacber, Anton,

Guldemond, Jeannette, Madigan, Mulso, and Neely. Nayes: None.

m idner
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K'*tALPI&l
Inads

Sold

Kr. fadi g

son"s &
Salary
Increase

Hr. Katthevs stated that Mr. 1edlgan has been doing an emllmt

job in his position of public relations. Mr. Ouldamd aoamnted

that several customers that Mr. Kadign called an wer eztrmely

Impressed with his visit. Mr. Al1acber stated that Vr. eadIps

was originally only supposed to work part time. Ri success, hmaeser,

In dealing with custamrs and comunity organizations hs damndaed

hi to work my etra boui.

On motion by Mr. Wulo, supported by Mr. Jeannette. and vanioal

carried* the folloving resolution was adopted:

RSOLLV, that Mr. Kadism be awarded a $10,000 lomus to cmpenst

bin for his extra tim he has comitted to his public relations work

md that his annual salary be increased by $10,000 to properly reflect

his bi-veekly salary as compensation for full tim rnploymnmt.

Comptroller's

Letter of

Approval for

9/30/83 Cash
Dividend

TWA Letter

of Gratitude

?or $10,000

Donation

0

0

C)

Ln
CO

0

/' i !/ i i



Aprval of

Donatin of
3'"It

beard -h Nieti,1

septsmium n2. 196)

On ation by Mr. Alliacher, supported by Mr. Anton, and
tmaaa~aly carried, the following resolitLon yes adopteds

01UOLY", that Prt National ink in mot Cimens' maul

donation for 1963 to the Unted Youndation be $1,500o w h we
the sis as the donation In 196.

There being so further business to trsact the meeti*a
of the board of Directors was adjourned at 5:468 p.m. on ot:Leon
by i. SCudmaond Ad supported by Mr. Jeannette. All aye, no
niayeis.

any"*
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SWWnU 22. 1963

The regular meeting of the bard of Directors of the 7lrst
National lank In Mt. Climns yes called to order by Mr. Natsu,
Chairman of the board on Thursday. Septunber 22, 1983 at 3:00 p.m.
embers present vere Mr. Matthevs, Mr. Alimacherp Mr. Autos,

Nr. Gudm . Mr. Jeamette, Mr. Madigan, Mr. MUso, and
Mr. Veey. Embers absent: Mr. Kabrig and Mr. Valentine. Alao

in attendance were Mr. Johnson, Senior Vice President; Hr. KSndyV

Vice President & Controller; and Mr. Peppler, Cashier.

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of DireCters

of June 30. 1983, were Accepted as read. Ayes: A l schrq*Ato

Culdmond, Jemnette, Madigan, Mulso, and Wely. Nayes: Nona.
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Wr. I Mismu &eis

Salary
Increase

Mr. Kattbvs stated that Mr. Hadige bas been 4o1 = em-ll1

job in his position of public relations. Mr. wuldamd Aed

that several customers that Mr. ediLpS called on were murmsly

Impressed with his visit. Mr. Aliumhr stated that Mz. edWLi

was originally only supposed to work part tim. Ms scess, bomver,

in dealing with cutomrs and cmtnlty orSmliat ose be dauned

bin to work many extra hau.

On otion by Mr. Nulo, supported by Mr. Jemmette, and n l
carried, the folliwing resolution was adopted:

ISOLVD, that Mr. MediSm be warded a $10,000 Bonus to cmrmesat

hin for his etra time h bas comit ted to his public relations work

md that his nnual salary be increased by $10,000 to properly reflect

his bi-eekly salary as campensation for full time anployment.

Ccmptroller' 5

Letter of

Approval for

9/30183 Casb
Dividend

MCA Letter
of Gratitude

For $10,000

Donation
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On wotieo by 1k. Allacher, supported by Mr. Anms. md
wmasinsuly arriled, the following resolutio vas adopted.

IUIDOLY, that First National lank in Imts Cis annual
donation for IN3 to tim United FomIation be $1.= whieb me
the Gam as tim deaim In e1.

There being no further business to trnsacto the meting
of the board of Directors was adjourned at 5:48 p.a. on motion
by Mr. Guldnood and supported by Mr. Jeamette. All aywso

nys*

S

0



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD Of DIRECTORS Of

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN MOUNT CLEMENS

JULY 26, 1984

Ob
~0

%0

Lfl

0

Uf)

Approval of
Minutes of
6/21/84

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors

of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens was held at

the Bank's offices at 49 Macomb Place, Mount Clemens,

Michigan, on the 26th day of July, 1984, at 3:00 P.M.

The following directors were present:

Jchn H. Matthews
Harold Allmacher
Gebran S; Anton, Jr.
Arie Guldemond
Robert J. Kehrig
John J. Mulso
Frank E. Jeannette
John D. Madigan
Robert D. Morrison
J. Eldon Valentine

being all of the directors of the Bank.

Also present was Lawrence R. Kennedy, the

Senior Vice President, Controller and Secretary of the

Bank.

Mr. Matthews, the Chairman, called the

meeting to order and Mr. Kennedy, the Secretary,

recorded the minutes.

Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Special

Meeting of the Board of Directors held June 21, 1984.

On motion by Mr. Madigan, seconded by Mr. Guldemond,

the minutes were unanimously approved as read.
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Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Regular

Meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 28,

1984. On motion by Mr. Jeannette, seconded by Mr.

Valentine, the minutes were unanimously approved as

read.

Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Special

Meetinq of the Board of Directors held July 6, 1984.

On motion by Mr. Anton, seconded by Mr. Kehrig, the

minutes were unanimously approved as read.

Mr. Allmacher provided each of the Directors

with a booklet entitled "Material for First National

Bank in Mount Clemens' Political Action Committee",

which booklet is placed in the Bank's book of exhibits

under the date hereof as Exhibit A. A discussion

followed with respect to the information (including the

proposed Articles of Association) contained therein

concerning the formation of a political action commit-

tee. On motion by Mr. Guldemond, seconded by Dr.

Morrison, the following resolutions were unanimously

adopted by the directors of the Bank:

RESOLVED, that the formation of the
proposed First National Bank in
Mount Clemens' Political Action
Committee (the "Committee") is in
the best interest of the Bank, its
employees and stockholders and
establishment of such Committee be
and hereby is approved;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Articles
of Association presented to and

-2-
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reviewed by the directors of the
Bank be and hereby are approved and
adopted as the Articles of Associa-
tion of the Committee.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the commit-
tee be and hereby is authorized to
establish and administer the
separate segregated fund (the
"Fund") to' be utilized for politi-
cal purposes as permitted by law
and to adopt procedures for admin-
ist*ering the Fund and for authoriz-
ing expenditures from the Fund;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Bank be
and hereby is authorized to pay the
expenses of establishing, adminis-
tering and soliciting contributions
to the Fund as permitted by law;
provided, however, that no funds of
the Bank shall be contributed to or
comingled with those of the Fund.
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There beinq no further business to transact,

pursuant to a motion by Mr. MuLso, seconded by Mr.

Jeannette and unanimously approved, the meeting was

adjourned at 5:12 p.m.

APPROVED:

J H. MATT S, hairmo n

-12-
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In the Matter of:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MOUNT CLEMENS, 41CMIGAN MnR 1713

Monday, December 17.P 1984

Washington, D. C.

Deposition of

JnHN D. MADIGAN

a witness in the above-entitled matter. called for examination

by counsel for the Federal Election Commission. pursuant

to notice, taken in the offices of the Federal Election

Commission. 1325 W Street. W. W.- Washinqton- D. I.

beginning at

2:00 p.m.. before Lu Anne Dawson* a Notary oublic in and

for the District of Columbia, when were oresent on

behalf of the respective parties:
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1 For the Federal Election Commissions

2 Gary Johansen, Rsq
Assistant General Counsel

3 Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street. W We

4 Washington. D. C. 20463

For the Respondent:

6 Clyde B. Pritchard, Rsq
Attorney at T.av

7 1930 Buhl Building
Detroit, Michigan 48226

8 (313) 965-1215

9
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PR OCBED I NG S

Thereupon. JOHN D. MADIGAN a witness, was called for

examination by counsel for the F.L.C.., and, after having been

first duly sworn by the Notary. was examined and testified as

follows:
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By MR. JOHANSEN:

State your name for the record. Please?

John D. Madigan.

Mr. Madigan, are you represented by counsel today?

Yes, I am

Who is that?

Mr. Clyde B. Pritchard.

MR. JOHANSEN: rTet the record indicate that Mr.

is sittinq at the table.

By MR- JOHANSEN:

Are you married, Mr. Madigan?

I'm married, yes.

And your wife's name?

L~illian. T.-i-1-l-i-a-n

Are you employed?

I'm employed, yes.

who is your employer?

Q

A

Q

A

0

A

Pritchard

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q
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A First National Bank in Mount Clemens.

Q What is your position with the First National Bank

in Mount Clemens?

A I'm vice Presidentv Public Relations.

I'm also a director.

Q How long have you held the position as "ice

President of Public. Relations?

A Since November of 1982.

Q Bow long have you been a director of the

Mount Clemens Bank?

A First National Rank.

Q First National Bank of mount Clemens?

A Yes, we have another bank. Qince 1974.

Q Were you employed by the First National Rank of

Mount Clemens before you became vice President, Public

Relations?

A No.

Q Could you describe what your responsibilities are

as Vice President of Public Relations?

A I'm--I call on new business. T represent the bank

at Chamber of rommerce. TIm on a board there; the Traffic

Safety Association; Macomb County Treasurer's offices,

%0

Co

0Lf

0

C
Lfl

CO



1 Kiwanis Clubj organize seminars that we have had for

2 employees. Rut mostly calling on new business.

3 Mr. adigan, you were issued, a subpoena by the

Federal Rlection Commission dated November Rip 1984 in which

5 you were requested to Droduce certain documents, nLd you

6 receive that subpoena?

7 A Yes, T did.

8 Q I don't believe we received a formal response from

9 you personally as to any documents that you may have had in

10 your possession. no you have any such documents?0

11 A I have some documents. T'm not sure whether

12 they' re the ones or not.
LO

13 MR. PRITCHARD: Actually, they're the same ones
0
Nr 14 that the bank sent-

O 15 THE WITNESS: The bank sent them in for me.

16 BV MR. JOHANSEN:
co

17 These are documents that the bank sent in?

18 A Yes, these are documents that--yes, that's riqht.

* 19 MR. PRITCHARD: chow them to him, but T think

20 they're all the same documents.

. 21 THE WITNESS: T think so.

22 MR. PRITCHARD: It is my understanding that there
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1 are no Personal records that Kr. Madigan has or 6vet had.

2 That is the reason they were not turned over to the

3 committee.

4 By MR. JOHANSEN:

5 Q So as far as your knowledge, any documents that

6 you may have had or that the bank may have had have been

7. produced to the Federal Election Commission?

8 A Yes.

cc . 9 Q Mr. Madigan, is it correct that on august lst,
cD

10 1983, a debt of 92.080.42 was transferred to your visa
0

11 account from Mr. Allmacher's Visa account?

12 A That's true
I

13 Q Do you know Mr. Allmacher?

14 A Yes.

s 15 Q How do you know him?

16 A He's the president of our bank.
to

17 Could you explain the circumstances surrounding

18 the transfer of that debt?

19 A Mr. Allmacher informed me that T was to take over

20 the business of handling of donations on tickets and that

21 therefore, T would have my own Visa account.

22 Q Could you explain what you mean, handling
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donations for tickets? what exactly are you referrinq to?

A For political tickets politicians would brinq in

the office.

Q The $2.080.42 that was transferred to your

account, who is responsible to pay that?

A That was to be settled later on. apparently T was

responsible at the time.

Q Do you know why Mr. Allmacher asked you to take

over the handling of purchasing tickets for political events?

A That went alonq with my P. R. job. Re told me

that he was too busy to do this attend all these functions,

and so that's the reason that I took some of the load off his

shoulders.

Q So when you took over public relations for the

bank, then you also took over the responsibility of

purchasing these tickets to political functions?

A True. He would get the tickets, and then T would

take it off my visa account and he would pay the--pay for the

tickets that way.

Q When you took over this responsibility of

purchasing tickets for political events. did you discuss it

with anyone other than Mr. Allmacher?



1 A No. T didn't.

* 2 Q Was it your understanding when the $2@080,42 were

3 transferred to your account that the bank would ultimately

4 pay for that debt?

5 A We didn't have that kind of understanding, we

6 never reached that point oft well, that happened.

7 Q What motivation did you have for accepting a debt

8 of over $2.000 from someone else's account?

0 9 A I just felt that there would come a time when we

10 would be able to work it out somehow, pay it off.

11 Q How did you anticipate that you may work it out or

12 pay it off?

In
13 A T didn't know how, but it would have to he paid at

0
14 some point.

o) is Q Before you took over the responsibility of

16 purchasing tickets for political functions, were you aware

17 that Mr. Allmacher had that responsibility?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Did individuals ever come to you and tell you that

20 there was a political fund raiser coming up And that you

@ 21 then, in turn. told Mr. Allmacher about that?

22 A I can't think of an instance like that. T usually
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1 went to him because he has always been the man doina that.

2 Q Did you understand that the obligations that Wr.

3 Alluacher was incurring would be reimbursed by the bank?

4 These were obligations that were incurred to ourchase tickets

5 to political functions.

6 MR. PRITHARD: -*ust for the record, I think he

7 has already answered that. Tm not sure. Rut you can go

8 ahead and respond. But I will just interject an objection.

9 Go ahead.

10 TRE WITNESS: Would you rephrase that?

so 11 BV MR JOHANSEN:

12 Q Was it your understanding that the bank was going
Ln

13 to reimburse Mr. Allmacher for the obligations which he

11 14 incurred in purchasing tickets to political fund raisers or

0 15 political functions?
LI) 16 A I don't know that for sure.

17 MR. JOHANSEN: T-et the record show that T an

18 handing Mr. adigan what has been marked as PEC Exhibit

. 19 Number 1.

20 (Witness perusing document.

. 21 BY MR JOHANSEN:

22 Q Do you recognize that exhibit?



A I do.

Q Can you describe what it is?

A That's the amount that was on Mr. allmacher' s--I

can't pronounce it--Visa account. Tt was transferred to my

account.

Q How did you ultimately pay for that 82.080.42

obligation?
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full.

Q

A

Q

A

0

you paid

A

Q

A

0

A

0

A

It was paid for when T paid my Visa account in

Did you pay for that out of personal funds?

Out of personal funds.

So your answer is yes?

Yes.

Did the bank give you any bonus at the time that

off the $2.080-42?

No. T paid this off with a loan-

And the loan was from whom?

From First National Bank.

When was the loan made?

The loan was made three months ago.

Three months ago?

Yes.

0
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Q Has the loan been maid off yet?

2 A No. TIve made three payments on it. and it Will

be paid in a full year-

SMR. JOHANSENt 1.et the record show that T an

5 handing to Mr. Madigan what has been marked as PEC Exhibit

6' Number 8.

7 By MR. JOHANSEN:

8 Q Do you recognize Exhibit Number 8?

9 A Yes.
Cpl

10 Q I might point out that that exhibit contains four0

11 pages.

12 A I don't recoqnize this.
In

13 Q Mr. Madigan is referring to vaqe 2 of Exhibit R.

14 A That's my signature.

o 15 MR. PRITCHARD: nn page 3?

16 THE WITNESS: Yes. That's the note, the check for
Co

17 the note. what is it?

18 MR. PRITCHARD: A check.

. 19 THE WITNESS: A check.

20 BY MR. JOHANSEN:

21 Q You indicated earlier that you received a loan

22 from the First National Bank at Mount Clemens to pav off the
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$2080.42

A

Q

A

be paid.

Q

indicated

referring

A

Q

sorry.

MR. JOIANSEN: I am qoing to hand the witness what

has been marked as FEC Exhibit Number 2.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Do you recognize FEC Exhibit Number 2?

A I have seen that, but I have no idea where it came

from or who handled that. That was left with the papers when

we switched over from Harold handling the tickets to me T

don't know where the $100 came about.

Q Let me direct your attention to paqe 2 of FEC

Exhibit Number 1. "hat shows a charge on your Visa account

of $100.

obligation.

It was to pay off my visa account in full.

Your visa account in full?

And also some--for some tickets that Harold had to

Is the loan application and loan which is

by Exhibit Number 8, is that the loan you are

to to oay off the Visa account?

Yes.

Let me refer again to exhibit Number I. TIm

~qW
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MR. PRITC13ARD: .lust a minute.

2 TRE WITIJUS: go, this isn't my visa account.

MR. PRITCHARD: Could we identify Rxhibit 2 so

when we see it. T know what it is?

5 'TRE WITNESS: Oh.

MR. JOHANSEN: sure.

7 MR. PRITCIARD: .Tust let the record reflect that

.8 Exhibit 2 is a check from First National Rank in the amount

If 9 of $100 dated August. it looks like, the 19th, 1983. Tt's a

I0 bank money order.

l 11 THE WITNESS: A bank money order, right.

12 This turned up when Parold told--
Lf

13 MR. PRITCHARD: You have to tell her what you are
0
qW 14 talking about.

0 1s THE WITNESS: F-xhibit M-28?

16 MR. JOHANSEN: P.xhbit 1. page 2.
Co

17 THE WITNESS: Exhibit 1, page 2.

18 Virginia Alwarat is the head of all Visa accounts.

* 19 and Harold told her to move this money, $2,800, over to my

20 account. and in the shifting and everything, this came from

21 some place. and I have no idea where it came from.

22 BY MR- JOHANSEN:
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Q

Number 2?

A

Q

understand

A

Q

A

By *this" you are talking about PEC Exhibit

Yes.

The statements on rEC Exhibit No. 1, did T

you to say that that was not your account?

No. this is my account.

It is your account.

Yes.

But this was put on my account for some reason.

and T have no idea why.

Q When it was put on your account, did you ask Mr.

Allmacher why the $100 that is evidenced by ?EC Exhibit

Number 2 was being placed in your account?

A They didn't know- either. Tt was just--I don't

know. T don' t know the answer to that.

Q Did you object to having that S100 out in your

account?

A I don't recall whether I did or not. Tt really

was in a state of flux at the time as far as chanqing of

accounts is concerned.

Q When you took over Mr. Allmacher's

22 responsibilities of- let me rephrase that.
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Did you take over Mr. alimacher's responsibilities

2 to purchase tickets for political fund raisers?

3 A No. As I stated. they would brinq the tickets to

4 him. selling tickets to him, and when he'd see me, he would

5 say. I have got five or six tickets on my desk that have to

6 be paid. Ro then I would take it of f my Visa, give him the

7 cash for the tickets.

8 Q And this occurred during what Period of time are

9 we talking about?

10 A We are talking about riqht after this money was

11 transferred to my "isa account here. where is it? The

12 $2,800.
Ln

13 Q So we are talking something in August of 1983?0
17 14 A Right. True.

C 15 Q Let me make sure that T understand it. Mo

16 sometime after August. 1983, Mr. Allmacher would come to you

17 and say that there had been solicitations to buy tickets, and

18 then you would--

. 19 A Yes.

20 Q -- and then you would purchase those tickets?

21 A I would take the money from my visa accotmt and

22 give them the money for it.
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Q And give the money back to Mr. Allmacher?

2 A Yes.

3 0 What would Mr. allmacher do with the money. then?

4 A He would pay whoever, whomever had brought the

5 tickets in.

6 Q You said that you would take this--by taking the

7 money out of your visa account, you would write a, get a cash

a advance from your Visa account?
0 9A That's riqht.

10 Q And you would buy a money order then?

-- 11 A No. T would just qet the cash from my visa

12 account.
Ln

13 Q How many. from August 1983 until, let's say, until

14 November of 1984P how many times did this occur that Mr.

15 Allmacher came to you and asked you to buy tickets?

16 A It shows riqht on my "isa account how many times,

17 because each time you--

18 Q Let me ask you it. mr. Madigan. The account on

19 which the $2.080.42 was transferred to- that was a Visa

20 account 4870201055805; is that correct?

@ 21 A Yes.

22 Q How many Visa accounts did you have?
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A I had two account at the time. They went into

this account, and then T took out a gold card.

Q Visa account?

A Yes, and that amount was transferred onto it.

o And so then the amount that is listed on PBC

Exhibit Number 1--let me ask this@ instead.

When was the new Visa account taken out?

A It was taken out here shortly--there's a

membership f ee into the account, $35.

MR. PRITC1ARD: T.et the record reflect I don't

know what exhibit we are looking at

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Okay. Let me show the witness what has been

marked as PEC Exhibit Number 6.

A Same one.

Q If I may refer back to PEC Exhibit No. 1, the last

monthly statement we have is for October 5th, 1983. Were

there monthly statements after October of 1983?

A This is rLqht at that time when we switched over

from this account to--

Q Your new Visa account?

A To my new Visa account.

• : ! i : :' ... . ?; 7 i
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Yes.

You are referring to which page?

Q And your new Visa account was opened when?

A It was opened April Sth and continuing-- April

5th, 1983.

Q Let me again hand you what has been marked as PEC

Exhibit Number 6. 'no you recognise that document?

A Yes.

Q Can you identify it?

A Yes. This is a statement on my--on the new gold

card visa.

Q What is the account number on that new gold card

Visa?

A 037700000064.

Q And it's your testimony that this account was

opened in when?

A April 5th.

Q April 5th?

A 1983.

0 Referring to Rxhibit Number 6. can you go down the

Visa account and indicate to me which of those charges were

for political type functions?

0

0

Ln

CO
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MR. PRITCHARD: Pour.

MR. JOHANSEN: Page A of Exhibit number 6?

MR. PRITCHARD: No. Page 6, page 6.

BY MR JOHANSEit:

Q Page 6 of Exhibit Number 6.

A First National Bank, Mount Clemens.

o What month are you referring to?

A I'm referring to--

MR. PRITCHARD: You are on page 5 of Exhibit 6.

o You are identifying the first charqe against Visa

account number 4224 037700000064?

A Yes.

Q Which pertain to charges made for political

functions?

A Yes.

Q And can you again identify which charge that was?

A July the 19th, 1983.

Q Can you indicate what that charge is?

A Yes. Tt's a deduction from my visa account of

$200 in cash.

Q What is the description?

A First National Rank, Mount Clemens.
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out?

A

Q

A

Q

Exhibit

A

Yes.

We are still referring to exhibit Number A.

There are no charges on vaqe 6.

Of Exhibit Number 6. Pow about on paae 7 of

Number 6?

No.

LN

0

0

C

Ln
co

Q Do you know what that $200 was for?

A No. T don't Tt was for tickets.

0 You know it was f or tickets?

A Yes.

Q Do you know who the tickets were for?

A No. T don' t

Q Did you keep copies of any charge card information

or any log of any tickets that would indicate who the $200

was for?

A No. I didn't

Q Was it your standard procedures that when you made

charges for tickets, the description on your visa account

would be the National Rank of Mount Clemens?

A That's riqht.

Q Are there any other such charqes you could point
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0

A

0

A

0

A

Q

A

Q

would take

to on page g.

(Witness complied.)

Q And if you could also do that for the item we

referred to on page 6?

MR. PRITCHARD: T blew it again. It's S.

THE WITNESS: Page g.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Back to page number 35. do you know what that--I'm

sorry. back to page number 9, do you know what that S900

charge was for?

r)
0

Iv )

Ln

co

There are no such charges?

No such charges.

Bow about on vaqe R of Exhibit Number 6?

No such charqes.

How about on paqe 8 of Exhibit Number f;?

We just did 8.

How about paqe 0 of Exhibit Number 6?

We have one.

would you indicate which one that is?

It's the second item for $900-

maybe it would be helpful. Mr. Madigan, if you

a pen and circle the item that you are referring
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A No. T don't.

Q Was it for a political event?

A Yes.

Q Was it for tickets?

A Yes.

o You don't know for what kind of tickets?

A No. T don't Tt may have been more than one

organization in that size.

Q Is there any record anywhere of what those tickets

might have been for, what that charqe miqht have been for?

A No.

Q From that. Proceed to oaqe 10. Are there any

charges indicated on paqe 10 which were for political

purposes?

A Yes. Number 1 item on January 5th, 1984

Q In the amount of?

A In the amount of $600.

a Could you also circle what you just indicated?

A Yes.

Q What you are referring to?

Are there any other.

A There's another one?
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Are there any other such--

Oh. there is one more. on December '3rd, 1984 for

That would be December 23rd, 1983. is that not

'83 is right, no. Yes, you're right.

With regard to the $250. do you know what that was

for ?

A No. T don' t 'or tickets.

Q For a political function?

A Yes.

Q Would you turn your attention to vaae 11 of

Exhibit Number 6?

A Nothing there.

Q Page number 12 of Exhibit Number 6?

A February 27th, 1984. $440. vebruary the 9th,

1984, for $230; Pebruary the 17th, 1984. $400.

Q And you have circled each item that you just

identified?

A Yes.

Q With regard to the February 27th, $440 charge, do

you know what that was for?

Ln

0

5

Ln

CO

U)

Q
correct?

A

Q
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A I do not.

o Was it for political purposes?

A Yes, it was.

o With regard to the February 17th, $400 charge, do

you know what that was for?

A For tickets.

Q For a political function?

A Political function-

Q With regard to the February Oth $230 charge, do

you know what that was for?

A For tickets for political function.

Q You might turn your attention to paqe 13. Are

there any charges there that were for political purposes?

A No. There's not. .

Q Turn your attention to vaae 14. and Exhibit Number

6 are there any items there that were for political

purposes?

A No.

Q Turn your attention to paqe 15 of exhibit 6. Are

there any items listed there that were for political

purposes?



1 Turn your attention to paqe 16 of Exhibit 6 are

2 there any items there that were for political Purposes?

3 A Tune 12th, 1984, $600.

4 Q Would you circle that. please?

5 A Yes.

6 Q Do you know specifically what the $600 was for?

7 A For tickets for a political purpose.

8 Q Do you know to what candidate or what committee
9 those tickets may have been purchased from?

10 A I do not.

- 11 Q Turn your attention to paqe 17 of Exhibit 6- are

12 there any items there that were for political purposes?
Ln

13 A July 20 thr 1984, S400.

14 0 Would you circle that- please?

o 15 A Yes.

U)
16 Q Are there any others listed on eaqe 17?

C0
17 A No.

18 Q Do you know what the $400 was for?

19 A For tickets for a political function.

20 Q On page 18 of Exhibit 6. were there any charges

@ 21 for political purposes?

22 A No.
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1 Q On page 19 of Exhibit 6, were there any charges

2 for political purposes?

3 A No.

.4 Q On paqe 20 of Exhibit 6. were there any charges

5 for political purposes?

6 A No.

7 Q If I might add these up. Mr. adigan, I have a

8 charge of $200 on page r, a charqe of A900 on paqe Q, a

Co 9 charge of $600 on page 10 and $250 on page 101 a charqe of

10 $440 on page 121 $400 on page 121 S230 on Paqe 12; $600 on
mom

- 11 page 16; S400 on page 17, which adds up to a substantial sum

12 of money. was it your understanding that all of those
Lfl

13 charges that I have just noted were to be paid from vour

IV 14 personal funds?

o 15 A Yes.

16 Q And it was not your understanding that the bank
Co

17 would offer you any assistance in paying for these charges?

18 A They cave me a bonus.

* 19 Q Do you know when they qave the bonus to you?

20 A The bonus was--I started working part-time, and my

@ 21 duties extended over the three days that T started off with,

22 and T was putting in five or six days instead of three, so
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A

Q

was to be

incurring

A

Q

Yes.

Was it your understanding that that bonus money

used to help pay for the obligations you were

to purchase tickets for political events-

Half of it is for that.

Part of it was for that purpose?

they Qive me a $10,000 bonus.

Q Let the record show that T an handing Mr. Nadigon

what has been marked as P lC Exhibit Number .

Do you recognize that document?

A That oesn' t say anything except--

MR. PRITCHARD: ne just asked you if you

recognized the document. Have you ever seen this document

before?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q When have you seen it before? what is it?

A It' s the minutes of the board meetinq.

Q Let me refer you to paqe r of Exhibit number 5.

Q It indicates there that a $10,000 bonus is beinq

given to you. Ts that the bonus that you referred to

earlier?

0

Ln

0n

LfD

2*
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A Yes.

2 Q Were you at the board meetinq that that bonus was

given to you?

4 A I was asked to be excused while they talked it

5 over.

6 Q Did you speak to any of the board members with

7 regard to your need to have some kind of reimbursement from

8 the bank to Pay for the political--

0 9 A No. T did not.

__ 10 Q -- donations? no you know if Mr. Allmacher spoke

- 11 to any of the other board members with reaard to vour need to

12 have reimbursement with reqard to the funds you were
Ln

13 expending for political functions?0

14 A No.

S15 Q You do not know?

Ln
16 A I do not know whether he had any conversation with

CO
17 them.

18 0 But it was your understanding that the bonus, in

19 part, was to be used by you to pay off these obligations vou

20 were incurring for tickets for political functions?

21 A That's what Mr. Allmacher told me. yes.

22 0 When did he tell you that?
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You want a date?

Approximately.

Approxiately--I really don't know T can't come

A

Q

A

up with

Q

A

0

marked

beforel

A Yes, T have.

Q Could you describe it?

A It's the minutes of the board meetinq of August

12th, 1982.

Q On paqe 3 of Exhibit Number 3, there is an

indication that a bonus is being granted to Mr. Allmacher.

Were you present at that meeting?

A Yes, I was.

Q Do you recall the discussion with reaard to tha t

bonus?

A I'm not too sure.

Q Let me ask this: Do you know if Mr. Allmacher was

given bonuses which, in part, were for the purpose of

a-

Was it near the time that you received the bonus?

It may have been. but I can't say for sure.

I am now handing to Mr. adigan what has been

as PEC Exhibit Number 3. Rave you seen that document

5

Lf
0

0

Lfl

00
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1 assisting him in paying off his obligations which he has

2 incurred to buy tickets or to make contributions to political

3 committees?

4 A Yes.

5 0 Yes, you know, or yes, he was given such bonuses?

6 A Yes, I--I'm not sure how to say this. will you

7 rephrase that for me?

8 Was Mr. Allmacher given bonuses by the bank for

9 the purpose of assisting him in paving off obligations which

10 he had incurred to Durchase tickets or make contributions to

11 political candidates?

5' 12 A You said bonuses. Do you mean--this is a bonus?

13 Q Yes.

V 14 A Yes. hat's--it was.

O 1s Q How do you know that? L.et me ask this: were you

IO
16 a member of the board of directors at the time this bonus was

Co
17 made in August of 1982?

18 A I was.

* 19 Q And were you familiar with the fact that Mr.

20 Allmacher was purchasing tickets for political events?

. 21 A Yes.

22 Q And you were also aware that he was to somehow be



reimbursed by the bank for the purchase of those tickets?

2 A This was the proof.

3 Q The bonus that was granted to him is the ptOof?

4 A Yes.

S Q Was that anything that was ever discussed by the

6 board of directors?

7 A Not to my knowledge.

8 Q Was it something that was, shall we say, everyone

9 knew about but no one talked about?

10 A I can't say for sure.

11 Q After you took over mr. Allmacher's

t. 12 responsibilities to buy tickets to political functions, did
Ln

13 you hand out the tickets to individuals, then. to attend
0

14 those functions?

oD 15 A No. the tickets went--the tickets would go to mr.

Lf
16 Allmacher.

CO

17 Q And he. then. would determine as to who should

18 attend?

. 19 A Yes.

20 Q So the only thing, really- that you did was incur

0 21 the charges on your visa account; is that correct?

22 A That is correct.
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Q You didn't make any decisions as to what tickets

2 to buy or what candidates to support?

3 A No.

4 Q As a board of director of the bank, was there ever

5 any discussions as to what tickets to purchase or what

6 candidates to support?

7 A No.

8 Q Basically, that was all handled by Mr. Allmacher?

9 A That's riqht. we did try to qive the tickets to

10 our customers as a public relations job.

-- 11 why did you use the Visa account? why didn't you

12 just write a check out of your personal banking account?

13 A I wish we had.

14 This is the way it had been done. and it was just

CO 15 automatic to ao into it again.

tn 16 Q It had been done by Mr. Allmacher that way?
CO

17 A Yes.

18 Q So when you took over this responsibility, he

19 explained to vou that you should do it in the same manner?

20 A That's riqht.

@ 21 Q Did you know that this kind of activity could be

22 illegal?
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1 Let me ask this. Did you know that it was illegal

2 for a bank to make contributions to political committees?

3 A I found that out, yes, later.

4 Q Did you know at the time that Mr. Allmacher asked

5 you to take over the responsibilities of purchasing tickets

6 for political fund raisers?

7 A I don' t know how to answer that.

8 MR. PRITCHARD: ell, the relevance of the

9 question, anyway, but if you remembered that an event

10 occurred that would cause you to think that it wasn't correct

- 11 to do it that way?

12 THE WITNESS: rim.
tn

13 By MR. JOHANSEN:
0
1r 14 Q Let me ask you this. 1id you know that it was

o 15 wrong, did you have a feeling that it was wrong to be doinq

LOl
16 this? It seems like there was quite a complicated or at

Go
17 least a scheme that was set up in order to handle these

18 political contributions.

19 Mv question is. why was it done? what was the

20 motive for handling them this way?

21 MR. PRITCHARD: Tf you don't know--

22 THE WITNESS: rust the fact that it had been aoina
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on sot you know. As I say, we figured it for public

relations to take care of our customers.

BY MR. JOHANSU:

Q Are you handling the making of contributions to

political committees or the purchase of tickets for political

functions in the same manner now?

A We stopped with your last amount there.

Q With the last amount that you indicated on exhibit
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Number--

Six?

Six, yes.

What caused you to stop?

Because we are in the process of forminq a PAC.

By PAC, you mean a Political Action Committee?

Yes. We have been working on it now for quite a

while.

MR. JOHANSEN: r et the record show that T am

handing to mr. Madigan what has been marked as PEC Exhibit

Number 7. ran you identify that document, exhibit number 7?

Let me ask you first, have you ever seen Rxhibit

Number 7 before?

number--

A

Q

A

0

A

A

A

In

C

C)

U)
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A I saw this exhibit just the other day.

MR. PRITCHARD: Rxhibit 7 is a purchaser's copy of

orders all dated Reptember 19, 1984. from Perry's nrugstore.

THE WITNESS: I saw this on mr. Allmacher's desk.

By MR JOHANSEN:

Q Do you know what it is or what it refers to?

A It looks like a payment for a fund raiser for.

some politicians, including Mr. Bonior

Q Would those payments have been made on vour Visa

account?

A No.

Q Would you have gotten cash from your visa account

and given the cash to mr. Allmacher so that he could purchase

those money orders?

A I wouldn't have gotten it from my 'isa account,

but that was part of the payment on the $5.000 that--the loan

that I took out.

Q So if T understand you correctly, other than the

amounts that you indicated on Rxhibit Number 6 and circled,

there were also other instances where you purchased tickets

for political fund raisers, and the money for those tickets

came out of a loan from the Mount Clemens Bank, First

7,



1 National Rank of Mount Clemens?

2 A This is the only thing that was different than the

3 other ones. Tn the $5.000 that I borrowed, part of it went

4 to pay my entire Visa account, and the balance, Harold had

5 these tickets to pay for, and the balance of that went to nay

6 for those tickets.

7 Q So what is indicated by WEC Exhibit Number 7 is

8 the only instance in which money was taken from the loan

CO 9 directly to purchase tickets or make contributions to

10 political committees?

11 A That's right.

12 Q With regard to that loan- you said you are still
Lf

13 making payments on it?

1r 14 A Yes.

O 15 Q Are you expecting the bank to reimburse you for

Lf
16 that loan?

Co

17 A No. No.

18 Q Are you expecting to et--

* 19 A That is part of my bonus.

20 Q So you are expecting or you have gotten a bonus

@ 21 which will pay off that loan?

22 A No. T should have been paving $400 a month on
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that loan. and I didn't know I was supposed to until we qot

2 down to the point where when Harold asked for more money, I

3 said, there is no more. and he said- well, you should have

4 been making $400 payments all this time- so I said. well.

5 that was just a misunderstanding# so I took out the loan and

6 paid it off in full.

7 Q When you said you were supposed to be making

8 payments, were you referring to vour visa account?

9 A Yes.

10 Q And so Mr. Allmacher indicated that you should

11 have been making payments on your Visa account?

7 12 A Right.

13 Q To pay off the charge else you had incurred?0

14 A That's riqht.

oD 15 Q For the tickets for political fund raisers?

L
16 A That is riqht.

Co
17 Q So when you indicated to mr. Allmacher that you

18 hadn't been doing that. then the bank qave you a loan for

. 19 S5.000?

20 A That's riqht.

@ 21 Q And you are now paying on that S5.000 loan?

22 A That's riqht.
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Q You mentioned a bonus. How does the bonus come

into play with reqard to the $5e000 loan?

A When I got the $10,000.

Q The 810,000 bonus?

A Bonus. $35,000 was to vav wy income tax on the

bonus. and the other $5.000 was for political purchases.

MR. JOHANSEN: why don't we take a short break at

this time.

TRE wITNESS: very qood.

(A short recess was taken.)

MR. JOHANSEN: T will go back on the record.

BY MR. JOHANSEN:

Q Mr. Madigan, let me again refer you and have you

look at what has been marked as PEC Exhibit Number 1. The

last statement which we have for that Visa account is pae 3

of FEC Exhibit Number 1, which is a statement for October of

1983. "hat shows a balance outstanding of S2.245 19.

Do you know when the $2.245 19 was paid?

A Can you give me that amount again, please?

Q $2.245-19.

A May I look at the new visa?

Q Let the record indicate that Mr. Madigan is now

LO

0

Ln

39
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1 looking at what has been marked as PlC Exhibit No. A0

2 A I don't know,

3 Q You don't know when it was paid? no you know how

4 it was paid?

5 A No, I don't.

6 Q Do you know if you paid it?

7 A if I did it would show on the records, wouldn't

8 it?

9 Q Let me ask. with regard to PEC Exhibit Number 1,

10 could you check your records, and we are talking about Visa

- 11 account 4870201055805. rould you check your records and see

12 if you have any records which would indicate when the
In

13 $2.245.19 was paid?

14 A I shall check my records.

15 Q Could I also ask you after you check your records

In 16 if P if you can# if you could tell me how it was paid; if you
C1

17 paid it personally; if someone else paid it for you, if the

18 bank paid for it?

19 A I certainly will.

20 Q Or if that amount was transferred to another

21 account. even, which may be a possibility.

22 A Yes.



1 Q In terms of time frame, maybe we can talk about if

2 we could have this within, what would be convenient for you,

3 this information?

4 MR. PRITCHARD: T am leavinq town next week. so

s how about the 15th of January. To that all right? Ts that

6 too late or do you want it sooner?

7 There is no reason why we couldn't qet it as soon

8 as we get home. T don't know

9 TFE WITNESS: T would say so.

10 MR. JOHANSEN: T would like it before then if it's

11 possible. T know this is the holiday season. but--

* 12 THE WITNESS: Yes. We will qet it to you.
Lf

13 MR. JOHANSEN: nkay. T have no further questions

14 at this time.

15 Is there anything you would like to ask Mr-
LI)

16 Madigan?cO

17 MR. PRITCHARD: Yes, just very Quickly.

18 BY MR. PRITCHARD:

19 Mr. madigan, when was it you went to work for the

20 First National Bank?

@ 21 A November of 1982.

22 Q What did you do prior to that time. sir?
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A I was president of the Oakland County f'as and Oil

Company.

0 Had you ever had any association with the bank

before previous to that time?

A Just as a director. Once a week.

Q And in November of 1982m what was your status with

the oil company?

A We liquidated the oil company.

0 And you retired?

A Retired for three days.

Q And you went to work for the bank for how many

days a week?

A Three days a week.

0 All right, sir. when you met with Mr. allmacher

when this account was transferred to your account, was there

any qrand scheme or any discussions about this at all?

A No. No-

Q In other words, it was just a carrying on of

something that he had always done as far as you know?

A That is riqht.

Q Who did hire you? when you went to the bank?

A Mr. Allmacher.

U)

0

'.

V

tn
0

0



0 As far as you know. the funds that, T mean. when

2 you would take the cash from the Visa accout and gave it to

3 Mr. Allmachero that was for payment for these ticketst Is

4 that right?

5 A That's riqht.

6 That is what you were advised of?

7 A He would show me the tickets.

8 Fine. And these tickets were iust for political

9 fund raising, is that your understanding?
C4

10 A That's right; that's true

-- 11 Q How much were these tickets? Do you have any

12 recollection of how much they were?
Mn

13 A I added it up as you did# and it came out to

14 around $400 a month.

o 15 Q I am showing, though. but for each ticket, do you

Lfl
16 know how much they were?

O

17 A Some were S100 for a golf outing. and then some

18 are S25 for a brunch.

# 19 Q Is there any question in vour mind that it was for

20 a political reason? rould it have been for any other

21 charitable reason?

22 A No.
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Q They were for political reasons, for political

fund raisers?

A That's riqht.

0 How big a town i nMount Clemens?

A There are 19,000.

Q Has it been your understanding that for almost a

civic duty or whatever for them to give S100- $50 to these

local po1 iticians?

A That's riqht.

Q It wasn't any scheme to trv to qet a lot of monev

in the bank from these people, was it?

A Not way.

0 I assume a lot of these tickets were for some

prosecutors. too?

A I don't recall.

Okay. T don't have anything further.

MR. JOHANSEN: T have no further questions.

TRE WITNESS: Thank you very much.

(Whereupon- at 3:35 P.M- the taking of the

deposition was concluded.)

(By stipulation of counsel and
agreement of the witness, reading
and siqnature waived.)

U)

N~

Mn

0

~qw

0
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CD



CERTIFIChTE OF NOTARY PUBLTC

2 1. Lu Anne Dawson. the officer before whom the

foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify that the

4 witness whose testimony appears in the foregoing deposition

5 was duly sworn by mel that the testimony of said witness

6 was taken by me in shorthand and thereafter reduced to

7 typewriting by me; that said deposition is a true record of

8 the testimony aiven by said witness; that T am neither

9 counsel for, related to- nor employed by any of the parties

10 to the action in which this deposition was taken; and further

11 that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or

12 counsel employed by the parties thereto, nor financially
Lfl

13 or otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.

14

o 15
16

17 _
Notary Public in and for

18 the nistrict of Columbia

My rommission Expires:

20 October 15, 1989

. 21
22



FIRST NATIONAL ANK N L 3
MT. CLMiENS
49 NACGAS ST.
MT. CLEMENS, 1 468043

0II W e owl SWM few a l son ~u a"__ m

06105/83 104.00 2050.4? 06/30/5 570 201 05s0s

48702010ss0S
0 "Kl mw OR. awwm CNW WRA~w Tm vwv

CO w w um AlO c¢sc. "m * m"10 - Sgm sawn1

mm ftg*W' 10

FIRST NATIONAL SANK IN JOHN 0 MADIGAN
MT. CLEMENS 49 MACOMB ST
POST OFFICE B0x 248 ZVIRGINIA ALWARDT .......
MT. CLEMENS. MI 48043 MT CLEMENS I 468043

1 313 465 6221
NN*NP GNUR tall MN$M VW AI RAI

FIRST NATIONAL BANK Up -UP *
SANKCARD CENTER ec,,US ooiP.O. Box 243 CAJP &MOU

MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 "Acmu$ r] .

11104 CAI". AWOANCIS [Nei

)801 ;462200 V abi DJUSTMENT 2080.42

amu~ CAI sbv vmo ad"h aft"Ke *

aa~ s om G a.KS

IWO 'M 004 Wfmf 101A ninE &'VCDW can a'uf com a

!. !

gem~d am sw.. G omm lm
ftft U. Oeft @i.. mm .. 6f. 00 OSM OW ft. .0-..m

-- cw"-"mv

4%

0

jo



*
4.

S ". J

FIRST NATIONAL ANK IN P128
MT. CLEMENS
49 MACOM St.
MT. CLEMENS. MI 48043

I==:II--l11II I II- -

09/OS/63 110.00 2212.49 09/304 670 201 055805

487020105605
im r onn__ w...

FIRST NATIONAL SANK IN JOHN O MADIGAN
MT. CLEMENS 49 MACONS ST
POST OFFICE BOX 248 ZVIRGIN A ALWARDT
MT. CLEMENS. MI 48043 MIT CLEMENS. I 46043

1 313 465 6221

FIRST NATIONAL SANK
SANKCARO CENTER
P.O. Sox 248 smo= --Emi
MT. CLEMENS. NJ 404 ns f

O620100530225 V ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS PIT CLEMENS "I 100.00

4Z79 - -=m 9 .I-__-

-A -lf ---sta al"I16.1
Z~amom ftllm 1N.) mo .eaws 1t ft a 7 - -

[ :-I +++.a s nawn as lomIbu

ACCOUNT NUMER ACCOC

i
Lfl

0

ACCOUNT RNqERI . ACCOUNT NINlE



FRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS
49 MACOMB St.
MT. CLEMENS. R1 48043

K27

am.m "a 0 - f. *sI*I I IIsw@,sa an anlIm saw .attct - c m i

oi/ os0 1 112.00 12245.19 j 10/30,8 t o 201 oss os

470201OSSBI05 |
WA fA --A 01 O SMU CHarw m N

0 mualfm - me cleci "m man - uow s -m

am PAW~ to

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN JON% D MADIGAN
MT. CLEMENS 49 MACOMB ST
POST OFFICE 6o 248 ZVIRGINIA ALWARDT
MT. CLEMENS. M: 48043 MT CLEMENS. MI 48043

1 313 46S 6221

ROOM Cam es "WN ~MR aJiL MM "i~s~l
FIRST NATIONAL BANK uweo UP- o -m up o
BANKCARD CENTER psoom i Ipi
P.O. Box 248 cup ,AVumu as
NT. CLEMENS. "I 4 804 'l - I4|.wu -

-- CAHi hDV010 me jug

*cam 454rw .

*0 04KAM **a

.0 mwWWaA vwa a~ e

I V mco oI eam aw10 U .aIH 0 m

sa*m w tf awsoemaf ftffos u-s %m f sa lw nw

* i

aO a mgll a ml
*
a

- C
Ic slt aa

______[ZIZ
1 1IIL '

ci' AUU c-
__ _ _ ae

ma mam P i ms t. tswS c. m sU *mca aemn*

wasa

o-
-. -V nC a m

f m ~ ~ .S a

5

I

L 27 _
FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN

- _ LL__ _ _



C3

~9e5cZ



07 ?fl SCAND 07 ODZJZ
AD=UT12.9 19U2

Tb8 regular "etW gOf tb8 Board of Directors of the lust
NatIonal Bank in Mt. Cliees vas called to order by Mz. joba Wa::hws,
CbaLM=u'of the Board on Tbwrsday. August 12@ 1982 at 4 p.s. Xmkberu
Present yore Mr. Nattbawas Mr. Anton* Mr. Cuidmaod Mr. joamattee
Mr. Xiaig. ,i. Herer.Mr. Neely. md Mr. Valew'eia. ybers
absent: Mr. Kebrig ad Mr. Hulse. Also in attendace vere
Mr. Allmuacbers Zxecutiye Vice President; Mr. Jobasom. Senor Tim
President; and Mr. Pepplers Cashier.

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Director, of
July 21. 1982. vera accepted as -read. Ayes: Anton, 0U24
Jeannattev Madigan* Marcie.-. Neely, ad Valentine. wNqes: 'Som

Marketing

C=Lttee

Meeting of
7/29/82

Alacber

Appointed

C.E.O.,

Plaumme

L48TO of

Ninutes

-
~J6 .3



boen Ilsetla8
Ap 3AmSat 129, IM

Absence

CGeq

Lown

Request

K.q'ig

Bul1ding
ConLttee

Minutes

of
8/12/82

ALSO
Comimttee

Minutes

of 8/28/82

i

~0



Dowd Nestls$
POP 3Aug~t 129 1M

Notlou va made by Hr. Jeanette ad suppo0td by Hr,. ereler
to aPPpme the eatra bosu of $5.200 to Hr. VaUtine ad $7.
to Hr* Allaacber Payable September 31982. Aye: Antster, uuwld4
Jeuitte. K . hrcler. NIlesly and Valetine. " @: Uone.
Ytioncarried.

comanelal
LOW

cmttee

meeting of

7/29/82

There belng so further bumlmess to triactg the meetg of
the Board of Directors vasadjourned at 5:30 pom. oa nstior by
Mr. Anton and supported b Mr. ,Mercier. Allaye., "-onays.

/ ActingS ecretary

Valetin
Allmbacer
"am.

C)
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MUMtC 24, 9 13

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fir t
National Bank in Mt. Clmena was called to order by ft. M atbws,
Chairman of tbe Board on Thursday. March 24, 1983 at 4:00 p.m.
Members present were Mr. Mattbevs, Mr. AMng, Mt. Gudmnd,
Mr. J =anette, Mr. adigau, Mr. Neely, and Mr. Valentine. Menbers
absent: Mr. 1Uhrig. Mr. Mercier, and Mr. Mulso. Also In altedanzc.
vere Mr. Al2acber. President; Mr. Johnson, Senior Vice President;

*" Mr. K wedy, Vice President & Controller; and Mr. Peppler, Ca .aer.

Prior Tha minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of-Direct rs
Board of March 22, 1983, vere accepted an read. Ayes: Anton, Guldnowd,
Minutes Jeannette, Madigan, Neely. and Valentine. Nayes: None.

* Loan
Coggafttee

o Minutes of

V3/03/83
0 Lam

If) 4Codttee

o Minutes of

3/17/83

% ~Building2c/28ee
Minutes of

2/24/83

P%~C- ~*
IIE-mw -r - - - . __p."W



Board Meeting
Pap 2
Hareh 249 IN3

Pubic Relations

KLiutm of

0/04/83
Hr. Allbere•

To recognie the hard york md dedication of Hr. Alliuseer.
Hr. Jeanntte recmnded that Hr. Allumher be warded a Ioma
of $10,000.

On notion by Mr. Guldsmand, supported by Hr. Kadigmn* anl
unanimously carried, the following resolution vas adopted:

ESOLVWD, that Hr. Alluaber be awarded a bonus of $100000.

"Gold L
-Silver

LI)

C0

There being no further business to transact, the meeting of
the Board of Directors vas adjoined at 5:18 p.s. On otIn by
Kr. Jeamnette, supported by Mr. Neely. All eyes, no nayeso

" airman of the Bo rd

I

0

Secretaryttar
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Prior

Board

minutes

The reglanr uetiug of the bard of Directors of the ?Lrst

National Bank in Mt. Climes vas called to order by Y.-. Atthow8,

Chairs= of the board on Thursday, Septmber 22, 1983 at 3:00 p.m.

aembers present vee Mr. Mattbevs, r. AlIacber, Mr. Anton,

Mr. Gudemad, Mr. Jea.ette Mr. Madigan, 1x. Mulso, md

Mr. Neely. limbers absent: Mr. Zabrig and Y. Valentine. Also

in attendance vere Mr. Johnson, Senior Vice ?resident; ft. Kmedy,

Vice President & Controller; and Mr. Peppler, Cashier.

The uanutes of the previous eeting of the Board of Directors

of J.e 30. 1983, vere Accepted as read. Ayes: .lIacber.,A .o.

Gudemend, Jeannette, Madigan, -u.so, and eely. Wayes: a-un.

oZm.Lier

Criticis

of tlifcrest

5

P.



te 2
Septsber 22. 1t3

Payoff bpire
of Amrirc.

With altctest

EscrCv 7uads

.0

S
Ln

C)

GAP & ZquLty

As a of
Ln

Assets
Discussion

Y , , './4 10 a
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Apprmal To
5.11 $30

Lng Tem
Securitis.

lziniuers
Sighting

Violation
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"on

5 4 . noeet I M
Slgs 3 . $

5.
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septmbe: ii. , 1s

tI .,
I

cdmitt..
KMutes of
8/04/83

Lm

i -

S ECmittte
Mtautee of

8/19/83

Cumittee

Kinate ofp
9/08/83tn-
Directors
lRe-sign Cop

of 7/31/82

0, C:pliance

i) Ez miatou

Touche los
Engagment

lAtter

I



Sods

Mr. K ismft

Bonus &
Salary
Increase

£

Hr. Kattbave stated that Mr. Hdigm has beon doifng em ilnl t

job In his position of publIc relations, Hr. udind coe .d

that several customers that Mr. Eadign called an were vsyma,

impressed vith his visit. Mr. Alimacher stated that Hr. Mdipa

was originally only supposed to work part time. ie success. hmoever.

In dealing vith customers end comunity orgaizations has dmdmt

his to york my extra houn.

On oction by Hr. hlso, supported by Mr. Jenette, nd uanioa:

carried, the follwing resolution vas adopted:

RISOLVED, that Mr. Medigam be warded a $10.000 bonus to cropensal

hi for his extra time he has cinitted to hs public relations work

nd that his mual salary be increased by $10,000 to properly reflect

his bi-veekly salary as compensation for full time employment.

Cmptroler's

Letter of

Approval for
9/30/83 Cash
Dividend

7CA Letter

of Gratitude

For $10,000
Donation

0

IV.

0

CL

€n

CO

0



Approval of
$1,500

Donatiom of

'F

board Hsetal8pap 6
sepmber n 1963

On motos by Mr. Alimacher. supported by Hr. Antos, nd
unaniMoul7 caried, the follwing resolution wes adopteds

BSOLVD, that First National Bank In Iunt Cinema' aju
donation for 1963 to the United foundation be $1.500, vhich me
the res as the donatio In 192.

There being no further business to transact , the metft&
of the board of Directors was adjourned at 5:48 p.s. en motie
by Mr. Guldmoud and supported by Hr. Jeannette. All &e, so
nuyea.

~Sectetsz7

5
Lfl

0

S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

hist 6 1985

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon,
Van Dusen & Freeman

Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1713

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

%0 Pursuant to your request of June 17, 1985, we enclose three
certified copies of the final conciliation agreement in MUR 1713.

Additionally, two checks for payment of the witness fees for
Mr. Madigan and Mr. Allmacher whose depositions were taken on
December 1, 1984 in Washington, D.C. as part of the investigation
in this matter have been sent. We request that Mr. Madigan and

n Mr. Allmacher submit documentation of their travel costs for

their trip so that reimbursement may be made promptly.

%If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charlea . Steele

BY: n~feth A. Gross/ b
Kssociate Gener 1 Counsel

Enclosures
Agreements (3)



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1713

First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a) by making

contributions in connection with elections to political

offices and 2 U.S.C. I 441f by making contributions in the

name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.

Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f by allowing their names to

be used to effect contributions in the name of another.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,

having participated in. informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).



I. espondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this

agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of* litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in Mount

Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of

'0 the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.

3. John D. Madigan is vice-president for

public relations of the First National Bank in Mount

i Clemens.

o 4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,

Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.
Ln

5. During the period, February 1, 1982,

through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45

cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA

account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to

be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.

-2-



6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accourts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi-

mately S1 money orders. Of the S1 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders totalling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. On or around September 3, 1982, and

April 1S, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

a. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank
employee received a bonus.

9 Within a month after receiving the

bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account

nnumber 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;

Ln 5/13/83 - $S, 000).

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

Allmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

M Bank.

11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

-3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was

given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of

this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan

obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.
V. In order to conciliate and settle this

matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of

the following legal conclusions:

A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) a
in national bank is prohibited from making contributions in
0~ connection with any election to political office.

B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 441f no person

shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-

co ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens

violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b by making contributions in connec-

tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.

-4-



Harold Allmacher, J.violated 2 U.s.C.

I 441 by allowing his name to be'used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by allowing his name to be used to make contributions on

behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this

matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States

in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-

take any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 1 431,

et sq.
Lf

D VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.Cl. 437(a)(2) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
Lrn

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
CO

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence

of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission as to these matters.

-5-.



IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties -hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

ment shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

-Kenneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

I May
7 io ainal Bank

oIiP-,mount ClemensA hn J.farvin, Cb Eejtive Officer

'Harold Allmacher, .

•A

John D. Madigan
CERTI F(IED TO BE A TRUE C P

Marjo W. Emmons
Secret ry of the FEC 7/18/85

6 -

15, 1985
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ate
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TO: TO: JOAN HA'RRIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM:

CHECK NO. (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
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1WAS RECEIVED ON / PLEASE INDI THE rCbOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD E DEPOSITED.

/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/I&k9IVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ OTHER

l IGNATURE Ld

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)
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DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN
Comnsar, af ,, . . . ..

B00 FIRST NATIONA BIL.IN'G D " .ETROIT. MIC IGAN,4M

.O. .. - - ----..- .$

O•E - - - - o -.- . ..' r

Iw e:U. S. Treasurer July 11, 1985 .

c/o Federal Election Co
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

NATIONA BANK OF DETROIT
DETROIT. MICHIGAN

1'002S?3" 1:0720003

S 02 5T73i-

AMOUNT . .....

k0,000.00
,mission

DCKNSON. WRIGHT, MOON. VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN
SECIAL TRUST ACCOUNT



DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN r REEMAN 85 JUL It :
COUNSELLORS AT LAW2C ' 2A

525 NORTH WOODWARD AVENUE

P. 0. Box 509
BLOOMPIELD HILLS, MICHIGAN 48013

TELItHON (313) 6464300

600 FIRST NATIONAL SUILOING S4JITYso
OgTMOIT, MCIGAMN " VS SOUTH WASIUNTON SOUARC
TIL[PHON[ (313) U3380 LANSING. iCHIWAN 40633

TELEPHONE ISm 37147o

SUITI *of

l Ioo LSTOCET. NW
WASHINGTON. D.C. 90036

ROBERT P. HURLBRT TELPHONE000)4970100

July 11, 1985

Federal Election Commission *
1325 K Street, N.W.

'.0 Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mt. Clemens,
Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Gentlemen:
C.1 Enclosed please find a check, drawn on our Clients'

Trust Account, in payment of the civil penalty imposed
Wagainst Respondents First National Bank in Mt. Clemens,

Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John Madigan in the subject
C matter. It is our understanding that this concludes this

matter.

co Sincerely,

Robert P. Hurlbert
RPH/sf
Enclosure

cc: Audit Committee - First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens

Mr. Harold Allmacher, Jr.
Mr. John Madigan

FEDERAL EXPRESS



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, MI

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
John D. Madigan

MUR 1713

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 5,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1713:

1. Accept the agreement signed by the
respondents, as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 31, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letters attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
May 31, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date (/Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-31-85, 12:14
6- 3-85, 11:00



F . FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA IlCTON.D.C. 20463

June 14, 1985
Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your clients, First Natinal Bank in Mount"- Clemens and Harold Allmacher, Jr., in settlement of violations of2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed

t"1 in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibitsU any information derived in connection with any conciliation

0 attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

17 information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Ln The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within
30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."0,

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final
conciliation agreements for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By: 'kennet 0'o '.k
Associate Gen at" c'unsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Robert P. Hurlbert, Esquire



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
) MUR 1713

First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by making

- contributions in connection with elections to political

offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f by making contributions in the
In

name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.
0
07 Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f by allowing their names to

nbe used to effect contributions in the name of another.

En NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,

co having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).



Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this

agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in -Mount

Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.
0

2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of

the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.
- 3. John D. Madigan is vice-president for

If public relations of the First National Bank in Mount
Clemens.

4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,

C") Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

Ln Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.

CO 5. During the period, February 1, 1982,

through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45

cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA

account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to

be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.

-2-
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6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accounts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi-

mately 51 money orders. Of the 51 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders totalling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. on or around September 3, 1982, and

April 15, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

8. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank

employee received a bonus.

9. Within a month after receiving the

bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account

number 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;
In
0 5/13/83 - $5,000).

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

C, Allmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

Lf Bank.

11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

-3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was

given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of

this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan

obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

V. In order to conciliate and settle this
co matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of

the following legal conclusions:

A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) a

Ln national bank is prohibited from making contributions in
0D connection with any election to political office.

B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f no person
C17

shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-

co ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making contributions in connec-

tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f

by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.

-4-
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D. Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.

5 441f. by allowing his name to be used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by allowing his name to be used to make contributions on

behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this

matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States

in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

_ VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-

take any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431,
et seg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing aITT

"complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437(a)(1) concerning the matters
In at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

00 with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence

of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission as to these matters.

-5-



IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes thq

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

swa ment shall be valid.

-- FOR THE COMMISSION:

Un Charles N. Steele
Lfel

.

'Kenneth A. Gro),s
C) Associate General Counsel

U)

c0 FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

-May 15, 1985
irt N-ational Bank Date

ohn J. arvin, Ch ef Executive Officer.. 5 3 avJ ,Soo**n

Date

Date

'Harold Allmacher,

John D. MadiganJ

-6-



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 14, 1985

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of violations of 2 U.8.c.
S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the

-- respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Ln
The check for the civil penalty should be submitted withinO 30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final
0 conciliation agreements for your files.
L) Sincerely,

Charl N. SteeleGeneal.oms

By: n

Associate Generi1 Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Electio.
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount
Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. J 441b(a) by making
contributions in connection with elections to political

offices and 2 U.S.C. I 441f by making contributions in theLfl

0O name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.
Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f by allowing their names to

Obe used to effect contributions in the name of another.
LO NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,
co having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the
Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).



I I. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this
agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in Mount
Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of
the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.

3. John D. Madigan is vice-president for
public relations of the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens.

4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,
Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.

5. During the period, February 1, 1982,
through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45
cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA
account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to
be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.

-2-



6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accounts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi-

mately 51 money orders. Of the 51 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders totalling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. On or around September 3, 1982, and

April 15, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

8. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank0,

00 employee received a bonus.

-9 9. Within a month after receiving the

"0 bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account
number 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;

Lf
5/13/83 - $5,000).C

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

Allmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

If Bank.

O 11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

-3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was
given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of
this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan
obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

V. In order to conciliate and settle this
matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of

the following legal conclusions:

A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) a
national bank is prohibited from making contributions in
connection with any election to political office.

B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f no person
shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-
ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens
violated 2 U.S.C. j 441b by making contributions in connec-
tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. S 441f
by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.

-4-
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D. Harold Alimacher, Jr. violated 2 U.s.C.
* 441Z by allowing his name to be used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f
by allowing his name to be used to make contributions on
behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this
matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States
in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-
take any activity which is in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431,

et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437(a)(1) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence
of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to
any further action by the Commission as to these matters.



IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of
either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

ment shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele

Kenneth A. Gro/s
Associate General Counsel /

on FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

q- "May 15, 1985
/// - r ot 9Ntional Bank Date

/ ; ip Mount Clemenshn J.farvin, Ch ef Executive Officer

'Harold Allmacher, (.

John D. Madigan

Date

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

June 14, 1985

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D.C. 20219

Re: MUR 1713

N1 Dear Mr. Sharpe:

cr- This is in reference to the captioned matter involving the
First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan, Harold Allmacher,

--v Jr., and John D. Madigan, which your office referred to the
Commission.

Le' After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the First

V) National Bank in Mt. Clemens violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b and 441f
and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C.

0 S 441f. The Commission has now entered into a conciliation
agreement in this matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed
for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election

00 Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Cha es N. Steele

BY: 'Kenneth A. GrA
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
) MUR 1713

First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Electio4

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount
Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. J 441b(a) by making

Gom contributions in connection with elections to political
M, offices and 2 U.S.C. I 441f by making contributions in the
En

name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.0
Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f by allowing their names to

be used to effect contributions in the name of another.
tn NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,

having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).



I

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

IIl. Respondents enter voluntarily into this

agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in Mount

Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

(r 2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of

the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.

3. John D. Madigan is vice-president for

public relations of the First National Bank in MountIn

Clemens.
qW 4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,
C Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

Ln Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.

5. During the period, February 1, 1982,

through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45

cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA

account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to

be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.

-2-



6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accounts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi.-

mately 51 money orders. Of the 51 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders total ling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. On or around September 3, 1982, and

April 15, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

8. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank

employee received a bonus.

9. Within a month after receiving the

bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account
LO number 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;

5/13/83 - $5,000).

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

eAllmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

LBank.

11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

-3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was
given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of

this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan

obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in
connection with their elections to political office.

V. In order to conciliate and settle this

WOR matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of

the following legal conclusions:

A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b (a) a
VI)

0D national bank is prohibited from making contributions in
connection with any election to political office.

O B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f no person
If) shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-
co ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens

violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b by making contributions in connec-

tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.

804-



D. Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.

* 441f. by allowing his name to be used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. j 441f

by al).owing his name to be used to make contributions on

behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this

matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States

N, in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to

a 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-
- take any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 1 431,

et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

C complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437(a)(1) concerning the matters
Mn at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence

of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission as to these matters.

-5-



IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

ment shall be valid.

__ FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
LnGeneral el A

000

'Kenneth A. Gro/s
Associate General Counsel

EnLI)
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

0

May 15, 1985

/I FirAt Nitional Bank Date

Date

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

June 14, 1985

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D.C. 20219

Re: MUR 1713

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

This is in reference to the captioned matter involving the
First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan, Harold Allmacher,
Jr., and John D. Madigan, which your office referred to the
Commission.

After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b and 441f
and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441f. The Commission has now entered into a conciliation
agreement in this matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed
for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D.C. 20219

Re: MUR 1713

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

This is in reference to the captioned matter involving the
First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan, Harold Allmacher,
Jr., and John D. Madigan, which your office referred to the
Commission.

After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b and 441f
and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441f. The Commission has now entered into a conciliation
agreement in this matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed
for your information.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
.cmptr:,ller of the Currency
•..shir.-ton, D.C. 20219

Re: MUR 1713

r Mr. Sharpe:

o This is in reference to the captioned matter involving the

4 First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan, Harold Allmacher,
Jr., and John D. Madigan, which your office referred to the

-- Commission.

V). After conducting an investigation into this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens violated 2 U.S.C. 5$ 441b and 441f

o and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C.
$ 441f. The Commission has now entered into a conciliation
agreement in this matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed

for your information.

V) We appreciate your cooperation in helping the Commission
meet its enforcement responsibilities under the Federal Election

o Campaign Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

June 14, 19,85
John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.

CI S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this

C matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any

4 information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
-.m from becoming public without the written consent of the

respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within
30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final
C conciliation agreements for your files.

LSincerely,

Charl N. Steele

By: n
Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D C 20463

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713

John D. Madigan
Dear Mr. Madigan:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliationagreement signed by you in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.
S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in thisC7 matter, and it will become a part of the public record withinthirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any0information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt

-00 from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any suchLn information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Ln
The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."
Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final

n conciliation agreements for your files.
Le) Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.

SS 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this

CD matter, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the

-- respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

In
The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within

0 30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final
O conciliation agreements for your files.

Sincerely,

00 Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C, 20463

June 14, 1985
Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

O On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your clients, First Natinal Bank in Mount
Clemens and Harold Allmacher, Jr., in settlement of violations of

__ 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed

1f in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits

Lfl any information derived in connection with any conciliation
0 attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the

respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within
30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."

co
Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final

conciliation agreements for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleUe aCounsel/

By: ennet * Os
Associate Gen at Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Robert P. Hurlbert, Esquire



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
) MUR 1713

first National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

%0 its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

0 reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a) by making

contributions in connection with elections to political
1

offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f by making contributions in theLA

name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.

Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f by allowing their names to

0 be used to effect contributions in the name of another.

En NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,

co having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).



I I. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this

agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in Mount

Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

o 2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of

the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.
ea

3. John D. Madigan is vice-president forLM
public relations of the First National Bank in Mount

C) Clemens.

4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,

Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

tf) Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.

co 5. During the period, February 1, 1982,

through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45

cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA

account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to

be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.

-2-



6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accounts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi-

mately 51 money orders. Of the 51 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders totalling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. On or around September 3, 1982, and

April 15, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

8. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank

O3 employee received a bonus.

9. Within a month after receiving the

bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account
Lef

number 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;

C) 5/13/83 - $5,000).

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

CAllmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

If Bank.

C0 11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

M3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was

given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of

this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan

obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in

Cconnection with their elections to political office.

O V. In order to conciliate and settle this

0matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of
'-- the following legal conclusions:
t

A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) a
Lfl

national bank is prohibited from making contributions in

Mconnection with any election to political office.

C B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f no person

Ln shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-

cO ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making contributions in connec-

tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f

by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.

-4-



D. Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C

* 441t by allowing his name to be used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by allowing his name to be used to make contributions on

behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this

matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States

O in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-

take any activity which is in violation of the Federal
Un

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 1 431,

et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

0 complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437(a)(1) concerning the matters

V) at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

0 with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence

of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission as to these matters.

-5-



IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of

- either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

ment shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:tO
Charles N. Steele
General el

0

'eneth A. GroI's
O Associate General Counsel

00 FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

May 15, 1985

a Ntional Bank Date
ohn Count Clemenson/Oarvn C h~ ExecutiveOfie

hn D. Madigan

Date

5-Date-
Date

-6-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
ci agreement signed by your clients, First Natinal Bank in Mount

Clemens and Harold Allmacher, Jr., in settlement of violations of
*2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has--been closed

LI' in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record

Ltl within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation

0 attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

LO The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within

30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."
cO

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final

conciliation agreements for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: 4*nth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Robert P. Hurlbert, Esquire



IlWASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: UR 1713
First National Bank in Mount.
Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 5, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your clients, First Natinal Bank in Mount
Clemens and Harold Allmacher, Jr., in settlement of violations of

mom 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
1Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has.been closed

in this matter, and it will become a part of the pubiic record
Vwithin thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits

any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

) in writing.

Li The check for the civil penalty should be submitted within
30 days. Please make it payable to the "U.S. Treasurer."

Enclosed you will find fully executed copies of the final
conciliation agreements for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: §emneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Robert P. Hurlbert, Esquire



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
) MUR 1713

First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, Michigan )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )
John D. Madigan )

CONCI LIAT ION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found

reason to believe that the First National Bank in Mount
Clemens (the "Bank") violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a) by making

contributions in connection with elections to political

offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f by making contributions in the

o name of another; and Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.

Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f by allowing their names to

C be used to effect contributions in the name of another.

nNOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents,
oD having participated in informal methods of conciliation,

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).



II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this

agreement with the Commission for the purpose of avoiding

the uncertainty and expense of litigation.

IV. The Commission makes the following factual

determinations from the record in this matter:

1. The First National Bank in Mount

Clemens, is a national bank located in Mount Clemens,

P7 Michigan.

" 2. Harold Allmacher, Jr. is president of

the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan.

3. John D. Madigan is vice-president for
Lf

public relations of the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens.
qr 4. In February of 1982, Harold Allmacher,

0 Jr. opened a VISA account, number 4870 201 047208. Mr.

Ln Allmacher was the lone signatory on the account.

CO 5. During the period, February 1, 1982,

through July 6, 1983, Mr. Allmacher caused approximately 45

cash advances totalling $9,322.03 to be made against VISA

account number 4870 201 047208, and one $100 cash advance to

be made against VISA account 4870 201 055805 on August 24,

1983.
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6. The cash advanced through the VISA

accounts was then used by Allmacher to purchase approxi-

mately 51 money orders. Of the 51 money orders purchased

and signed by Allmacher, 49 money orders totalling $9,294.03

went to local, state and federal candidates in connection

with their elections to political office.

7. On or around September 3, 1982, and

April 15, 1983, the Bank gave bonuses to Mr. Allmacher in

the amounts of $4,269.11 and $5,125.28, respectively.

8. These bonuses were granted to Mr.

to Allmacher upon his request and at a time when no other bank

employee received a bonus.

9. Within a month after receiving the

bonuses, Mr. Allmacher made payments to his VISA account
LO

number 4870 201 047208 as follows: (9/3/82 - $3,000;Lfl

o 5/13/83 - $5,000).

10. John D. Madigan succeeded Harold

D Allmacher, Jr. in performing public relations work for the

En1 Bank.

00 11. During the period 7/18/83-7/20/84, Mr.

Madigan caused approximately nine cash advances totalling

$4,020 to be made against his personal VISA account number

4224 0377 0000 0064.

12. The cash advanced through Madigan's VISA

account was then used to purchase money orders totalling

-3-



$4,020 that went to local, state and federal candidates in

connection with their elections to political office.

13. On September 22, 1983, Mr. Madigan was

given a $10,000 bonus by the Bank for overtime. One half of

this bonus was to be used by Mr. Madigan to make political

purchases.

14. On September 19, 1984, John D. Madigan

obtained a $5,000 consumer loan from the Bank. Part of the

$5,000 loan was used to purchase four money orders totalling

$990 that went to support local and federal candidates in

1%. connection with their elections to political office.

V. In order to conciliate and settle this

04I matter, Respondents accept the commission's determination of

the following legal conclusions:tf)
A. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) a

national bank is prohibited from making contributions in

Tconnection with any election to political office.

0 B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441f no person

Ln shall make a contribution in the name of another or know-

00 ingly permit his name to be used to effect a contribution in

the name of another.

C. The First National Bank in Mount Clemens

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making contributions in connec-

tion with elections to political offices and 2 U.S.C. § 441f

by making contributions in the names of Harold Allmacher,

Jr. and John Madigan to various candidates.
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D. Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.

* 441f- by allowing his name to be used to make contributions

on behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

E. John D. Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. I 441f

by allowing his name to be used to make contributions on

behalf of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens,

Michigan.

VI. Respondents will pay in settlement of this

matter a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United States

U3 in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not under-

take any activity which is in violation of the Federal

nElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. j 431,

o et sq.

V VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
0 complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437(a)(1) concerning the matters

Ln at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

00 with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia. In the absence

of a violation thereof, this agreement is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission as to these matters.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

the date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to

comply with and implement the requirements contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement,

either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agree-

ment shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Couns
Assoiat eer Cune

May 15, 1985
Date

THE RESPONDENTS:

Vret |ational BankAn Mount Clemens

J. vin, Chief Executive Officer

/Harold Allmacher,Vz.

olin D. Madigan

Date

Da -te 7
Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 5, 1985

Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MUR 1713
0

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

Enclosed please find a third bill from Milton Reporting,
Inc. which you agreed to pay. The bill was previously sent to
your office on December 6, 1984 and January 23, 1985.

Ln As you will recall, you requested that the depositions
of your clients be rescheduled on the morning they were to
be taken and we were unable to reach the court reporter to.

0 cancel her appearance. The charge is for the appearance of
the reporter on November 28, 1984.

Again we submit the bill to you for payment.;C

Ln If you have any questions concerning the enclosed bill,
please contact Judy Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

0O
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Geeral Counsel

By: enneth A. r ss
AssociateGeneral Counsel



0

Phone:2024
2024Milton Reportini, Inc.

Suite 301

1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20009

Date

invoice:

33.3598
33-3599

-'Ir

7
F 4. t1

Please Detach and Return With Your Remittance $ __- ._-____, 
:

DATE....... E.....DESC...T.O.. BALANCE
DAEIVIEDESCRIPTION

~%ffe4O/~e~9C(Y/E 4~e/i4~t4~'f C

.4 6 

e9e

(V4

Lr)

In
0
C)
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BEFODTHE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIION

In the Matter of

First National Bank of
Mount Clemens

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
John Madigan

MUR 1713

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Enmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 4,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1713:

1. Find reason to believe John D.
Madigan violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f
and send the legal and factual
analysis attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed February 28,
1985.

2. Enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the First
National Bank of Mount Clemens,

Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John D.
Madigan.

3. Send the agreement to the respondents
as submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed February 28, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date VrMarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

2-28-85, 12:042-28-85, 4:00

el%l

0~4

LI)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
, ,,ASHINGTONL)C. 20463

March 5, 1985

Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

__ On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the First National Bank in Mount Clemens violated 2 U.S.C.

OS 441b(a) and S 441f, and Harold Allmacher, Jr., violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f. At your request, the Commission also determined
on March 4, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe with the First

NNational Bank in Mount Clemens, Harold Allmacher, Jr., and
John D. Madigan.C

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree

cO with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes



0
Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

M



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
-- the First National Bank in Mount Clemens violated 2 U.S.C.
to S 441b(a) and S 441f, and Harold Allmacher, Jr., violated

2 U.S.C. S 441f. At your request, the Commission also determined
Ln on March 4, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards

reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
o prior to a finding of probable cause to believe with the First

National Bank in Mount Clemens, Harold Allmacher, Jr., and
John D. Madigan.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
Lt approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree

with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes



Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

LA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Lucien N. Nedzil, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:
cm

On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the First National Bank in Mount Clemens violated 2 U.S.C.

LP S 441b(a) and S 441f, and Harold Allmacher, Jr., violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f. At your request, the Commission also determined

tn on March 4, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe with the First

17 National Bank in Mount Clemens, Harold Allmacher, Jr., and
John D. Madigan.

C17
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

tf) approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
co with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and

return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes



Lu'cien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

0

U)

0
C1W



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 7, 1985

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

On March 4, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
01. determined that there is reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,CM as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
Ln no action should be taken against you. You may submit any

factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Ln Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
0 such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.

WAt your request, the Commission also determined to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation

0 agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
V) probable cause to believe.

0D Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission hasapproved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.
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.John D. Madigan
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling possible violation of
the Act. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements, please
contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000

3

J n Warren McGarry
-- Chairman

Enclosures
17 General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

0 Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
Conciliation Agreement

LC



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALTSZS

MUR NO. 1713
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT John D. Madigan Judy Thedford (202) 523-4000

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

BACKGRO-UND

On October 22, 1984, the Commission issued a subpoena for

deposition to John D. Madigan. The deposition was taken on

December 16, 1984.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Mr. Madigan succeeded Allmacher in performing public

relations work for the Bank which involved the purchasing of

tickets for political events. The following is a list of

contributions which were paid by Madigan through his personal

VISA account #4224-0377-0000-0064:

7-19-83 $200

12-05-83 $900

12-23-83 $250

1-05-84 $600

2-09-84 $230

2-17-84 $400

2-27-84 $440

6-12-84 $600

7-20-84 $400

IV)

0

In

0,
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Mr. Madigan identifed these items from copies of monthly

statements for his VISA account. He testified that all of these

charges were for political ticketsj however, he was unable to

identify the actual recipients. These contributions were made by

taking cash advances against his personal VISA account

(4224-0377-0000-0064) and then forwarding money orders to the

various candidates.

Mr. Madigan received a $10,000 bonus from the Bank on

September 22, 1983. The Bank Minutes of September 22, 1983,

reflect payment of the bonus for extra time committed to public

relations work. Mr. Madigan testified that half of the bonus was

to be used to facilitate the making of political contributions.

The depositions also revealed that four additional

contributions were made to local and federal candidates on

September 19, 1984. Mr. Allmacher submitted copies of the money

orders. Below is a list reflecting the date, amount and

recipient.

9-19-84 $140 Fundraiser for Congressman
9-19-84 $300 David E. Bonior

9-19-84 $300 Tom Welsh, Drain

Commissioner

9-19-84 $250 Sheriff Hackle

These four contributions were purchased by Madigan with cash.

The cash had been obtained from a $5,000 consumer loan given to

him by the Bank on the same day. The loan remains outstanding.

Ln

In

0
LA

0,
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Upon taking the job of public relations for the Bank,

Mr. Madigan was transferred the outstanding balance of $2,080.42

from Allmacher's personal VISA account #4870-201-047208. This

account had been used by Allmacher to facilitate the making of

political contributions (See General Counsel's Report dated

10/16/84). The balance of $2,080.42 was transferred to a new

VISA account in Madigan's name #4870-201-055805. Mr. Allmacher

authorized a $100 cash advance against Madigan account which was

used to purchaser a $100 money order to the Committee to Elect

H.J. Vanderputten. Mr. Madigan paid this account in full on

October 17, 1983. The check totalled $2,245.19 which included

e payment of the $100 cash advance and interest on the balance.

- In light of the above evidence, the Office of General
Counsel recommends finding reason to believe Mr. Madigan violated

Lf
2 U.S.C. S 441f by using his name to effect contributions in theC

Vr name of another.

C1

Lf

CO



DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TBE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Comission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a !UR (Matter Under Review)
number., and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
mUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary l'egal and factual analysis, and any
information compiled frcm materials available to the Commision
shall be sub-mitted to the Commission. This initial report

. shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a .possible violation of the Federal Election

M, Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur"
and that the Commission conduct an investigation of the* matter;

C4 or (b) that the Commission find no reason to.believe that
- a possible violat$pn of the FECA has occurred and that the

Commission close the file on the matter.Un

* Thereaftbr, if the Com.ission deci es by an affirmative
voteof four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe

oD that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been committed or is about to be committed, the Office*
of the Gneral Counsel shall open n ±nvestigation into the

C1 matter. Upon. notification of the Com.ission's finding(s),
within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit .any factual or legal
.materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,

oo the Commission shall have the 'power to subpoena documents, to
•ubpoena individuals to appear for' depositions, and to orde.
answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.
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cu ring. soperiod of investigation, the respondent(s)
indicate a desire to enter into conciliation, the Office of
Gen.eral Counsel s aff! maybecin the conciliation process prior-
to a findinq of. probable cause to believe a violation has
been cc,.t1%ted. Conciliation is an informal method-of conference
and persuasion to endeavor to correct or prevent a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). Most often,the
result oi conciliation is an agreement signed by the Comaimission
and the respondent(s). The Conciliation Agreement must be adopted
bv foUr votes of the Commission before it becomes final. After
signature by -the Con.ission and the respondent(s), the Ce.,o.sission
shall make public the Conciliation Agreement.

11f the investigation warrants), and no conciliation agree-
ment- is entered into prior to a probable -cause to believe finding,
the General Counsel r.ust notify the respondent(s) of his intent
to proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation
of the Federal Elect.ion Campaign Act (FECA) has been co.mitted or
is about to be committed. Included with the notificationto the
res-ond0(s). shall be . 4e.9 setting forth the positicn of the
Ge.neral Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

15 Within 3.5vs of receipt of. such brief, the res-ondent(s mam,.
submit a brief posing the position *f respondent(s) and replying
to the brief of the General Counsel. Both briefs will then be

04 filed ith the Co-mmission Secretary and will be considered by
. Cc-.-iss on. Thereafter, if the Commission determines tv an--. cf f cur (4) Co.-. ciss!oners, that fets robable

kf cause tc believe that a violation of the FECA has been comitted
cr is about to be ccmmitted concil~ation must be undertaken for
a -ed of at least .0 days but not ,ore than 90 days. 4f the

0D Cc-==cr. is unable -to correct or prevent any violation of the
CA.. thrcugh conciliation the Office of General Counsel .-a! , re-

P.-c.m..end that the Ccnmiss-ion file a civil suit against the re-
&0cde') to" e-fcr:o the Federl Election Cam-aicn ct* (FVCA).

:-herea.ter, the Commission may, upon an affirmnative vote of fourtLn (4) Ccm.issioners, institute civil action *for relief in the
o District Court of the United States.

See 2 U.S.C. $ 437g, 11 C.F.R. Part 111.

1"cveinber 1900



MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

to

L11

0

0

V)

00

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel ck*>

February 28, 1985

MUR 1713 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[XI
(XI
II

I I
II

I I

II
I I
II

II

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

9
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[I
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BEFORE THE

Znthe M,%0ter of

VLj! RsWttbnal Bank ofP un~i, -Cleumns
aro14 Al a g her Jr.
robn odgn.

G M cOUNSEL'S m

M U R 1 7 1 3 -r 8 .., .

WORT

In aACE.

On October 24, 1984, the Commission denied the First :

National Bank in Mount Clemens ("the Bank') and Harold Alw40rbr,

Jr.'s request to enter into pro-probable cause conciliation t

that time and authorized a subpoena for documents to the Bank and

subpoenas for depositions to Harold Allmacher, Jr. and

John Madigan.

The Bank submitted documents on November 20, 1984, and

December 10, 1984, consisting of the following:

1. Copies of the Bank Board of Director's Meeting Minutes

(8/12/82, 3/24/83, 9/22/83, 7/26/84);

2. Copies of Monthly statements for VISA accounts

#4870-201-047208, #4870-201-055805; and #4224-0377-0000-0064; and

3. A copy of a consumer loan made payable to J.D. Madigan

on 9/19/84.

The depositions of Mr. Madigan and Mr. Allmacher were taken

on December 16, 1984.

II, FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The depositions and subpoenaed documents reveal that

additional contributions had been made to local, state and

federal candidates by the Bank through John Madigan. Mr. Madigan

succeeded Allmacher in performing public relations work for the

Bank which involved the purchasing of tickets for political

events.

a,

0

Lfl
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The following is a list of contributions which were paid by

Madigan through his personal VISA account #4224-0577-0000-0064:

7-19-83 $200

12-05-83 $900

12-23-83 $250

1-05-84 $600

2-09-84 $230

2-17-84 $400

2-27-84 $440

6-12-84 $600

7-20-84 $400

Mr. Madigan identifed these items from copies of monthly

statements for his VISA account. He testified that all of these

Ln charges were for political tickets; however, he was unable to

o identify the actual recipients. These contributions were made by

Vtaking cash advances against his personal VISA account

o (4224-0377-0000-0064) and then forwarding money orders to the
LI' various candidates.

Mr. Madigan received a $10,000 bonus from the Bank on

September 22, 1983. The Bank Minutes of September 22, 1983,

reflect payment of the bonus for extra time committed to public

relations work. Mr. Madigan testified that half of the bonus was

to be used to facilitate the making of political contributions.

The depositions also revealed that four additional

contributions were made to local and federal candidates on

September 19, 1984. Mr. Allmacher submitted copies of the money
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ref lectin the date, a t and.

.. 9-4984 4140 cundraiser for CongsUan

9-19-84 $300 avid n. Btnior

9-19-84 $300 Tom Welsh, Drain
Commissioner

9-19-84 $250 Sheriff Hackle

These four contributions were purchased by Madigan with casoh.

The cash had been obtained from a $5,000 consumer loan given to

him by the Bank on the same day. The loan remains outstanding.

Upon taking the job of public relations for the Bank,

Mr. Madigan was transferred the outstanding balance of $2,080.42

from Allmacher's personal VISA account #4870-201-047201. This

account had been used by Allmacher to facilitate the making of

political contributions (See General Counsel's Report dated

10/16/84). The balance of $2,080.42 was transferred to a new

VISA account in Madigan's name #4870-201-055805. Mr. Allaacher

authorized a $100 cash advance against Madigan account which was

used to purchaser a $100 money order to the Committee to U1ect

H.J. Vanderputten. Mr. Madigan paid this account in full on

October 17, 1983. The check totalled $2,245.19 which included

payment of the $100 cash advance and interest on the balance.

In light of the above evidence, the Office of General

Counsel recommends finding reason to believe Mr. Madigan violated

2 U.S.C. S 441f by using his name to effect contributions in the

name of another.
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The testimony of Mr. Ailmacher verified the information

previously presented to the Commission in our October 16, 1984t

General Counsel's Report. Each contribution was discussed and

explained by Mr. Allmacher. Mr. Allmacher also testified that

since the surfacing on this matter, the Bank has established a

political action committee, the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens Political Action Committee. The PAC registered with the

Commission on December 17P 1984.

Counsel for the Bank and Allmacher have renewed its

August 8, 1984, requesting for pr*e-probable cause conciliation,

and Madigan requested pre-probable cause conciliation.

eI. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PRIALTY

The Office of General Counsel recommends entering into

pre-probable cause conciliation with the respondents. The



IV. BcWUND&TIOUS

1. Find reason to believe John D. Madigan violated

2 U.S.C. S 441f and send the attached legal and factual analysis.

2. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the

First National Bank of Mount Clemens, Harold Allmacher, Jr. and

John D. Madigan.

3. Send the attached agreement to the respondents.

"I.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Ken t . Gros
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Legal and Factual Analysis
Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Proposed Letter

qws
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LZGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1713
STAFF MEMBER('FI TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT John D. Madigan Judy Thedford (202) 523-4000

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

BACKGROUND

On October 22, 1984, the Commission issued a subpoena for

deposition to John D. Madigan. The deposition was taken on

December 16, 1984.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Mr. Madigan succeeded Allmacher in performing public

relations work for the Bank which involved the purchasing of

tickets for political events. The following is a list of

__ contributions which were paid by Madigan through his personal

tVISA account #4224-0377-0000-0064:

Ln 7-19-83 $200

0 12-05-83 $900

17
12-23-83 $250

Ln 1-05-84 $600

00 2-09-84 $230

2-17-84 $400

2-27-84 $440

6-12-84 $600

7-20-84 $400
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Mr. Madigan identifed these items from copies of monthly

statements for his VISA account. He testified that all of these

charges were for political tickets; however, he was unable to

identify the actual recipients. These contributions were made by

taking cash advances against his personal VISA account

(4224-0377-0000-0064) and then forwarding money orders to the

various candidates.

Mr. Madigan received a $10,000 bonus from the Bank on

September 22, 1983. The Bank Minutes of September 22, 1983,

reflect payment of the bonus for extra time committed to public

relations work. Mr. Madigan testified that half of the bonus was

to be used to facilitate the making of political contributions.

The depositions also revealed that four additional

contributions were made to local and federal candidates on

September 19, 1984. Mr. Allmacher submitted copies of the money

orders. Below is a list reflecting the date, amount and

recipient.

9-19-84 $140 Fundraiser for Congressman
9-19-84 $300 David E. Bonior

9-19-84 $300 Tom Welsh. Drain
Commissioner

9-19-84 $250 Sheriff Hackle

These four contributions were purchased by Madigan with cash.

The cash had been obtained from a $5,000 consumer loan given to

him by the Bank on the same day. The loan remains outstanding.
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Upon taking the job of public relations for the Bank,

Mr. Madigan was transferred the outstanding balance of $2,080.42

from Allmacher's personal VISA account #4870-201-047208. This

account had-been used by Allmacher to facilitate the making of

political contributions (See General Counsel's Report dated

10/16/84). The balance of $2,080.42 was transferred to a new

VISA account in Madigan's name #4870-201-055805. Mr. Allmacher

authorized a $100 cash advance against Madigan account which was

used to purchaser a $100 money order to the Committee to Elect

H.J. Vanderputten. Mr. Madigan paid this account in full on

October 17, 1983. The check totalled $2,245.19 which included

payment of the $100 cash advance and interest on the balance.

In light of the above evidence, the Office of General

Counsel recommends finding reason to believe Mr. Madigan violated

2 U.S.C. S 441f by using his name to effect contributions in the

name of another.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
Suite 801
1901 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

sum On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe that
the First National Bank in Mount Clemens violated 2 U.S.C.

1/7 S 441b(a) and S 441f, and Harold Allmacher, Jr., violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f. At your request, the Commission also determined
on February , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matterprior to a finding of probable cause to believe with the First
National Bank in Mount Clemens, Harold Al.Limacher, Jr., and
John D. Madigan.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree

o with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

/



Lucien N. Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements,
please contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

LO

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

On February, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
co determined that there is reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,IT as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
cm analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to theV) Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

0 such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.
Nr At your request# the Commission also determined to enter

into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of

V) probable cause to believe.

Go Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.



John D. Madigan
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling possible violation of
the Act. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with mutually satisfactory conciliation agreements, please
contact Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

-. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Ln
Enclosures

I! General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

VF Conciliation Agreement

0)



OP 4OtSIL
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499 SOUTH CAPITOL ST.,S.W.
WAHlGTON,D.C.20003

(2oa) 484-2100
ADXMrrD MN WASHINGTOW, DCN . ONLY

LAW OPPICES

CLYDE B. P ITCHARD
PIkOF SSKOAL CORPORATION

1930 BUHL )BUILDING
DBTROIT, MICHIGAN 48226

MiO 96•'1215

February 1, 1985

Federal Election Committee
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford

Re: First National Bank
of Mt. Clemens and
John D. Madigan
M.U.R. 1713

Dear Ms. Thedford:

On behalf of John D. Madigan, request is hereby made
to enter into a pre-probable cause conciliation re-
garding MUR 1713.

Very-truly /o rs,

Clyde/B. Pritchard
CBP/est

C-ri
cJn

4
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January 31, 1985

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lucien Nedzi, Esq.
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, VanDusen

& Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1713; Harold A1 lmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

Pursuant to my telephone conversation with you or.
January 31, 1985, please be advised that you are hereby
authorized to enter into any pre-probable cause conciliation
with members or representatives of the Federal Election
Commission concerning my client, Harold Allmacher, Jr.

This authorization
writing revoking same.

shall be good until notice in

Thank you again for your courtesies and consideration.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Schwartz

MDS/djm

cc: Mr. Harold Allmacher,

cm4

d

U,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 23, 1985

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon,

Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1713

( v Dear Mr. Nedzi:

ILn Enclosed please find a second bill from Milton Reporting,
Inc. which you agreed to pay. The bill was previously sent to

0your office.

-- The charge is for the appearance of the court reporter on

gj November 28, 1984, to take depositions of your clients. As you
recall, you requested that the depositions be rescheduled the

I7 morning they were to be taken and we were unable to reach the

court reporter to cancel her 
appearance.

Again, we submit the bill to you for payment.

CD If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ch \es Steel
Gen

/ ssociate 71heral Counsel

Enclosure
Invoice
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Milton Reporting, Inc.
Suite 301

1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Phone:
202433-3598
202433-35"

Invoice: KH- 2 3 0 9 Date November 28, 1984

eae . . . WE'D APPRECIATE YOUR ATTENTIONI
Our records do not reflect payment of your account. Kindly review
your records and please remit. Thank you.

Gary Johansen, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
7th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

7

I
Please Detach and Return With Your Remittance $ - $ 7 5. 00

DATE INVOICE 1 DESCRIPTION [_BALANCE

11-28-841 KH-230t Appearance Fee, Deposit-
ion at 10:00 & 3:00
cancelled; after reporte:
arrived

PAYMENT PAST DUE
N PLEASE REMIT

BALANCE DUE mm

$75.00

$75.00

BALACEWS~jtf9'ITwfjlIe J0ASFRO4..4.ap GDT

0

F

L

Ln

LI)

0

Lt)



FEDERALZLECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM L

JANUARY 4, 1985

MUR 1713 - Comprehensive Investigative
Report #2 signed January 2, 1985

The above-captioned matter was circulated to the

Commission on-a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

January 3, 1985.

There were no objections to the Comprehensive

InvestigativeReport at the time of the deadline.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

January 3, 1985

MUR 1713 - Comprehensive Investigative Report #2

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[ I[ I
[ I

[ x]
[I]

(.1

I ]

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

0 4
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FEC

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

o1 3 M A9 07

In the Matter of ))
First National Bank in Mount ) MUR 1713

Clemens, Michigan )
Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #2

On October 24, 1984, the Commission issued a subpoena

to produce documents to the First National Bank in Mount

* Clemens ("the Bank") and subpoenaes for depositions to

Harold Allmacher, Jr. and John Madigan.

CThe depositions were scheduled for November 28, 1984;

however, the respondents requested rescheduling that same

Ln day. The rescheduling was requesting by the opposing counsel

o to avoid a conflict of interest.

117 The depositions of Mr. Allmacher and Mr. Madigan were

0 rescheduled and taken on December 16, 1984.

Ln The Bank submitted documents to the Commission prior to

0D
the depositions on November 20, 1984 and December 10, 1984.

Upon receipt of the transcripts and a review of the

depositions'by the Office of the General Counsel, a report

recommending further action will be presented to the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date K neth A. Gross_/_--

Associate General Counsel



OF COUN$SL
JAMBI E. RTCHIB

499 SOUTH CAPITOL ST.,. W.
WASHIrNCTOW, D.C. 20003

(aoa) 484-2100
ADMIIu D 3 x ASHtwcT'N, D.C. ONwLY

LAW 0 PFI C E 5

CLYDE B. PkITCHARD
PROFESSIONAL Cp~.OIAT1O14

1930 BUHL BUILDINW
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48 26

December 27, 1984

Federal Election Committee

t ... IVW / rHE FEC

*8EC3' A: :Zt

i15',

• . ') .

[ r

*.

-- ,.,-

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford

In Re: John D. Madigan

M.U.R. 1713

Dear Ms. Thedford:

I have enclosed a copy of Mr. Madigan's check,
dated October 17, 1933, made payable to the
First National Bank in the amount of $2,245.19,
which he used to pay his Visa account. Additionally,
have enclosed a copy of his personal checking account
statement which indicates the debit of $2,245.19.

You requested that we determine how payment was made
on the visa account, and I believe that these documents
reveal how it was accomplished.

If you have any questions, please advise.

Very truly y rs,

Clyde B. Pritchard

CBP/est
CC: John D. Madigan
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LAW OFFICES

DE B. PRITCHARD
OFES IONAL CORPORATION

)30 BUHL BUILDING
ROU MICHIGAN 48226

'. . . ..

C\1

Federal Election Committee
Washington, D. C. 20463
Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford .) C
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DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON. VAN DUSEN & REEMAN

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 001

1001 L STRCT, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20036

TEMLPHONE (303) 487-0160

LUCIEN N. NE ZI 00 PIN? NATIONAL SUILOS 111111S1 NORTH WOOWAND AV9NU9
OISTOtY. HICHISAN 45080 K. 00 so • A
TILSIPNOHS (1) -8e00 uLOONPICLO ILL, 1l1CHIOAN 4018

TELSPHON (&IS) 00-4200 X.

01 CAST AU.EIAN OTNgT .G'1

LANNINgOHICHIGAH 45.811 . "
?I.EPHONa 4617) 371-17# 0

-J .

December 17, 1984
r..

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel RE: MUR 1713
Federal Election Commission First National Bank in
Washington, DC 20463 Mount Clemens

Dear Mr. Gross:
CMJ

As you know we have requested to appear as counsel for the
-st National Bank in Mt. Clemens at the depositions of Messers

I.' Harold Allmacher and John Madigan on December 17, 1984. You have
advised that the practice of the Federal Election Commission is

U) to exclude all parties and counsel, except counsel for the

deponent, from such proceedings.

Inasmuch as we are desirous of and anticipate a conciliation
with the FEC in this matter, we have elected not to pursue the

0 issue; however, we reserve the right to object to the
introduction of any transcripts of depositions in subsequent

tO7 proceedings in the event conciliation is not achieved.

co Sincerely,

Lucien N. Nedzi
Dickinson, Wright, Moon,
Van Dusen & Freeman

LN/kes



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

In Re: First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan M.U.R. No. 1713

-o

SUPPLEMENT TO RESPONSE OF
FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN MOUNT CLEMENS
TO SUBPOENA DATED NOVEMBER 1, 1984

First National Bank in Mt. Clemens through its

undersigned counsel supplements its response to the subpoena
IR" previously served November 1, 1984 by submitting herewith

the accompanying documents regarding VISA Account 4224-0377-
0O 0000-0064 and those regarding the consumer loan made to J. D.

Madigan dated September 19, 1984.

.- Respectfully submitted,

VJn Dickinson, Wright, Moon
Van Dusen & Freeman

Attorneys for First National

C) Bank in Mount Clemens

IBy: 4
C&cien N. Nedzi

1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801

co) Washington, D.C. 20036

Dated: December 10, 1984
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 6, 1984

Lucien Nedzil Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen
1901 L Street, .W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

& Freeman

RE: MUR 1713

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

This letter is to acknowledge your phone call of
cv' November 28, 1984, in which you requested to postpone the

depositions of Mr. Allmacher and Mr. Madigan which were scheduled
CMJ for that day. In your conversation, you requested that the
._A depositions be rescheduled in two weeks for December 12, 1984.

This letter is to confirm the rescheduling of the depositions of
An Mr. Allmacher for Wednesday, December 12, 1984, at 10:00 a.m. and

Mr. Madigan on Wednesday, December 12, 1984, at 2:00 p.m. Please
Ln note that Mr. Madigan's testimony has been moved up one hour.

Also, enclosed is an invoice from Milton Reporting, Inc. in
the amount of $75 for an appearance fee which you agreed to pay.
Due to the short notice we received from you to change the date

(C of the depositions, we were unable to contact the court reporter
and cancel before her arrival.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Invoice
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FGary Johansen, Bsq.
Federal Election CommissLon
1325 K Street, R.w.
seventh Floor
Washington, D. C. 20463
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4 LI ELECTION COMMISSION R . i-)

VASHINGTONe D.C. 6 ENEL N7iEL
(+CY' 57 0,

-INOV2 All: 3 6
In Re: First National Bank in - n

Mount Clemens, Michigan M.U.R. No. 1713

The First National Bank in Mount Clemens through

its undersigned counsel submits the following response to

the Federal Election Commission's subpoena heretofore served

upon it in care of its counsel Lucien N. Nedzi:

1. Subpoena Requests: Minutes of the First

National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of Directors' Meeting

at which:

(a) Bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr.
on September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983,
were discussed;

(b) Any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-
047208 occurred;

(c) Any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-
055805 in the name of John Madigan occurred;

(d) Any discussion relating to the making of
political contributions by the Bank, its
officers, its employees or its agents occurred.

Response:

(a) Minutes of the Board of Directors' Meeting,

August 12, 1982 and March 24, 1983 are attached. Also

enclosed are Members of the Board of Directors' Meeting of

September 22, 1983.

(b) Such a discussion does not appear in any

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors.

(c) Such a discussion does not appear in any

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors.



(d) The only minutes of the Board of Directors

which reference the subject are dated July 26, 1984. These

minutes are attached.

2. Request: The monthly statements for VISA

account 4870-201-047208 from its inception to its closing.

Response: Copies of these statements, made

from the original microfiche records, are attached.

3. Request: The monthly statements for VISA

account 4870-201-055805 from its inception to its closing.

Response: Copies of these statements, made from

the original microfiche records, are attached.

4. Request: All documents relating to VISA

- account 4870-201-047208.

Response: The only other documents the Bank

U) is aware of which are responsive to this request are those

0
which Mr. Allmacher submitted to the Federal Election Commission

as an exhibit to his Responses to the Federal Election
0

U) Commission's Interrogatories, which Responses were filed

00 July 16, 1984.

5. Request: All documents relating to VISA

account 4870-201-055805.

Response: The only other document which the

Bank is aware of which is responsive to this request is

attached.

6. Request: All documents concerning the making

of political contributions by the Bank, its officers, its

employees, and its agents.



Response: To the knowledge of the bank, no

documents meeting this description for any period prior to

July 26, 1984 exists, except as referenced above. Since the

action of the Board of Directors referenced in its minutes

of July 26, 1984 a political action committee for the bank

has been established. A good deal of documentation has been

created in connection therewith and copies of such documentation

will be made available if requested.

Respectfully submitted,

DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON,
VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN

VP Attorneys for First National
Bank in Mount Clemens

C4 By:

- .Lucien N. Nedzi
1901 L. Street N.W.

UP Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

It) (202) 457-0160

Dated: November 14, 1984

Cr
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The regAar meeting of tbh Boaud of Directors of the i1rst
National Bank Is Vt. Clemens vas called to order by Mr. Jobs Nutbwrs,
Cheitmm of the Boanr on Thursday. August 12. 1962 at 4 p.m. Members
present vwere M. Hattbeves Xr. Anton# Mr. uldmmd, Mr. Jeamette,
Mr. Kadigm. Ut. Nrcier@ Mr. MNey, and rtr. Valentms. Mnbem
absent: Mr. Kebil and Mr. Nulso. Also in attedse wsve
Mr. Allmacber, Uzecutive Vice Presldent; Mr. Jobum. Senior Vim
President; and mr. Peppler, Cashier.

Prior The minutes of the previous ueeting of tbe Bord of Directrs of
._ NimuteS July 21, 1962. vere accepted as read. Ayes: Autos, Guldd

O Jeanatte, Kadigan. Kercier, Neely. ad Valentiae. ayes: Sem.
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Iotion va mode by Nr. Jemmetto md supported by Hr. Ibreier

to approve the extra beam of $5.200 to r. Valeantie and $7od@@

to Ir. Aller payable September 3. 12. AyM.: Aste, Gume ed,

Joemetteo KAdIs. Hrler. eely, end Vlntise. Hayes: line.
0etim carrid.

C merclw

cantt
Nating of
7/29/82

There being further buminees to transact them -etl of

the Bard of Directors wea adjourned at 5:30 p.m. on motion by

Mir. Anton and supported by Hr. Ihrcier. All eyes. n sayee
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MNUC 24, 1963

The regular meeting of the Bard of Directors of the lirst
National lank in Mt. Clenes ws called to order by Mr. MFathes,
Chaimnn of the Board on Thursday, March 24, 1963 at 4:00 p.m.
Menbers present vere Mr. Matthes, r. Anton, r. ulddnd,
Mr. Jeannette, Mr. Madipua, Mr. leely, end Mr. ValentIne. lmbr
absent: Mr. mbrige Mr. Mercler, and Mr. Mulso. Also L attendae
vere Mr. Allaacher, President; Mr. Johson, Senior Vice Presidemt;
Mr. Kennedy, Vice President & Controller; and Wr. Peppler, Cusler.

Prier The mlutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Diretors
bard of March 229 1983, vere accepted as read. Ayes: Anton, Guldemend,
Mnutes Jeannette, Madigean, Neely, and Valentine. Nayes: None.

Ciunitteo

Minutes of

3/03/83

Loss

,mmittes

Minutes of
3/17/83

. Building

Comtte

Minutes of

2/24/83
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Hr. £llmaser'e
Serm

To reconize the hard york md dedication of Mr. AlUmber,
Mr. Jeammette re -e- that Mr. Allmaecer be aurded a bemw
of $10.000.

On notion by Hr. GuldinoAd. supported by Mr. NdigM. md
unamimouly carried. the following resolution va adopted:

IUOLVD. thtt Mr. Allcmber be warded a bonus of $10,000.
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tn Overview
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There being no further iusiness to trmact, the meeting of
the bard of Directors vas adjourned at 5:18 p.m. on Motios by
Mr. Jemnette. supported by Mr. Weely. All ayes. no nayes.
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The regular nesting of the Board of Directors of the Virst

National lank In Mt. Clons was called to order by Mr. Wattbm,

Chsirma of the Board on Thureday, September 22, 193 at 3:00 p.m.

Mombers present vere r. tthevs, Mr. Allmacherp Hr. Aste,

NC. GuMdmond, r. Jeammette, Mr. Hadigap, Hr. Mulso md

Mr. Neely. Members absent: Mr. Iehrig and Mr. Valetine. AlUo

in attendance vere Mr. Johnson, Senior Vice President; Wk. Soindy

Vice President & Controller; and Mr. Peppler. Cabier.
.". • . A I A a d m A A _

The sinutes of the previous seetin8 of the borrd of W3Unewn

of June 30. 1963. vere accepted as read. Ayes: Allaueber, dAute

Guldmond, Jennette, adigan, Mulso, and Neely. Wayes: lNe.
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Immras

M. Hathav stated that Mr. NMIgm bas been 4. m melle
job in his poltion of publIc relatioms. H. m

that several custmrs that Mr. KditSm called o w re
impresed with his visit. Mr. Allsachre statd that Mr. Ndim
was orlsinally only supposed to work part tIMM. Ms MI e4. hmmver.
in dealing wLth custmersed caunlt7 ora 008ia l 4m l
bin to work mny extra bom.

On otion by Hr. Nlo., supported by Mr. Jemiette, ed 14

carried, the folloan resolution was adopted:
RISqOLY, that Hr. Nedigam be awarded a $10,000 Bmw to cmlnate

hin for his extra tim he bas mitted to his public relatiom uork

md that his annual salary be Increased by $109000 to properly reflect

hls bi-weekly seary as compensation for full time omploa.ent.

Cmptroller' s
Letter of

Approval for

9/30/83 Cash
Dividend

=A Letter

of Gratitude

For $109000
Dostios

0 ,,

0

...... . t I J II J . .. ..
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On motte by Hr. Allmscher, supported by Mr. Ateno ed
mealmosuly carried. the follaing resolution was adeptde

lIOL , that lirst National Bask in Mount Clage I' mewl
donation for 13 to the United Foundatiou be $1.500. which we
the sm as thm deation Is I 3.

There being no further businese to treect, the meting
of the Board of Directore wa adjourned at 5:48 p.m. es metles
by Mr. aldinoed end supported by Hr. Jemette. All eyes. so
wee.

0



MINUTES Of A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS Of

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN MOUNT CLEMENS

JULY 26, 1984

C)

Lf?

OD

Approval of
Minutes of
6/21/84

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors

of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens was held at

the Bank's offices at 49 Macomb Place, Mount Clemens,

Michigan, on the 26th day of July, 1984, at 3:00 P.M.

The following directors were present:

John H. Matthews
Harold Allmacher
Gebran S: Anton, Jr.
Arie Guldemond
Robert J. Kehrig
John J. Mulso
Frank E. Jeannette
John D. Madigan
Robert D. Morrison
J. Eldon Valentine

being all of the directors of the Bank.

Also present was Lawrence R. Kennedy, the

Senior Vice President, Controller and Secretary of the

Bank.

Mr. Matthews, the Chairman, called the

meeting to order and Mr. Kennedy, the Secretary,

recorded the minutes.

Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Special

Meeting of the Board of Directors held June 21, 1984.

On motion by Mr. Madigan, seconded by Mr. Guldemond,

the minutes were unanimously approved as read.
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July 26,IV

Approval of
minutes of
6/28/84

Approval of
Minutes of
7/6/84

Approval of
&litical
Action
Committee
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Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Reqular

Meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 26,

1984. On motion by Mr. Jeannette, seconded by Mr.

Valentine, the minutes were unanimously approved as

read.

Mr. Kennedy read the minutes of a Special

Meeting of the Board of Directors held July 6, 1984.

On motion by Mr. Anton, seconded by Mr. Kehriq, the

minutes were unanimously approved as read.

Mr. Allmacher provided each of the Directors

with a booklet entitled "Material for First National

Bank in Mount Clemens' Political Action Committee",

which booklet is placed in the Bank's book of exhibits

under the date hereof as Exhibit A. A discussion

followed with respect to the information (including the

proposed Articles of Association) contained therein

concerning the formation of a political action commit-

tee. On motion by Mr. Guldemond, seconded by Dr.

Morrison, the following resolutions were unanimously

adopted by the directors of the Bank:

RESOLVED, that the formation of the
proposed First National Bank in
Mount Clemens' Political Action
Committee (the "Committee") is in
the best interest of the Bank, its
employees and stockholders and
establishment of such Committee be
and hereby is approved;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Articles
of Association presented to and

-2-
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Juy 26,0

reviewed by the directors of the
Bank be and hereby are approved and
adopted as the Articles of Associa-
tion of the Committee.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commit-
tee be and hereby is authorized to
establish and administer the
separate seqreqated fund (the
"Fund") to be utilized for politi-
cal purposes as permitted by law
and to adopt procedures for admin-
isterinq the Fund and for authoriz-
ing expenditures from the Fund;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Bank be
and hereby is authorized to pay the
expenses of establishing, adminis-
tering and soliciting contributions
to the Fund as permitted by law;
provided, however, that no funds of

CD the Bank shall be contributed to or
comingled with those of the Fund.

C:)
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APproval of
Tpliance
Committee
Minutes of
6/21/84
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Approval of
Compliance
Comni tte@
Minutes ,QO
7/5/94

Approval of
Compliance
committee
Minutes of
7/12/84

npproval of
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*uarterly
Report
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Approval
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Committee
Minutes of
7/19/84
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July 26t 19

Approval of
Investment
Committee
Minutes of
7/17/84
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ApprQV& of
AuditConattee

minutos of
3/29/84

Lpproval of
Audit

-committee
minutes of

rM)/16/84

U)

Uf)

C

Discussion
Lrbf Report

oExanina-
Otion
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UMOCC Response
Cto Letter

Regarding
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OCC Response
to Letter
Regarding
C.E.O.
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Approval of
Report
Concerning
Violations
of Law

There being no further business to transact,

pursuant to a motion by Mr. Mulso, seconded by Mr.

Jeannette and unanimously approved, the meeting was

adjourned at 5:12 p.m.

WRENCE R. KENNEDY, So etary

APPROVED:

- 12-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1713

First National Bank in )
Mount Clemens, MI )

Harold Al1macher, Jr. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 24,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions as recommended in the General

04 - Counsel's Report in MUR 1713 signed October 16, 1984

and amended by the General Counsel's October 19, 1984
Memorandum to the Commission:

1. Reject Harold Allmacher, Jr. and the
Ln First National Bank in Mount Clemens'
Ln request for pre-probable cause

conciliation at this time.
0

2. Authorize the cover letter attached
to the General Counsel's Memorandum
to the Commission dated October 19, 1984

C%1 and subpoena to produce documents to
Ln the First National Bank in Mount Clemens

attached to the General Counsel's Report
co signed October 16, 1984.

3. Authorize the cover letter to Harold
Allmacher, Jr. attached to the General
Counsel's Memorandum to the Commission
dated October 19, 1984 and authorize
subpoena attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed October 16, 1984.

(Continued)
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4UR 1713
Certification

Page 2

4. Authorize the cover letter and
subpoena to John D. Madigan as
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed October 16, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

o-

A& A

Wt&Awd -4 h e=X4

UMarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

-got'



~~ ~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 7, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. In connection with an investigation being-- conducted by the Commission, the attached subpoena which requires
you to appear and give sworn testimony on Wednesday, November 28,
1984, at 3:00 p.m. has been issued.-ft

Since this information is being sought as part of ano investigation being conducted by the Commission, the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (12) (A) apply. That section of the
Act prohibits the making public of any investigation conducted by

4M the Commission without the express written consent of the personswith respect to whom the investigation is made. You are advised
Lr) that no such consent has been given in this case.

00 You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney presentwith you at the deposition. If you intend to be so represented,
please advise us of the name and address of your attorney prior to
the date of the deposition.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify bythe Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate of
20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your scheduled appearance with Judy Thedford onour toll free line (800/424-9530) within two days of your receipt of
this notification.



John D. Madigan
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely#

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
Subpoena & Questions



0 0
BEFORE THE FEDVAL ELECTION COM1ISSION

In the Matter of )

First National Bank in ) MUR 1713
Mount Clemens )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

SUBPOENA

To: John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(3), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby subpoenas you to appear for deposition with

regard to MUR 1713. Notice is hereby given that the deposition

is to be taken on Wednesday, November 28, 1984, at the Federal

Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.,

beginning at 3:00 p.m. and continuing each day thereafter as

necessary,

Further pursuant to section 437d of Title 2, United States

Code, you are hereby subpoenaed to produce for inspection and

copying all documents and materials listed on the attached sheet

that are in your possession. Production is to be made at the

Federal Election Commission on November 14, 1984.

As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

are defined as follows:

1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless

otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,

pamphlets, leaflets,, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other
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documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,

visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper,. records and

compilations in your possession. The term "documents and

materials" shall be taken as including all attachments,

enclosures, and other documents that are attached to, relate 
to

or refer to such designated "documents and materials," including

copies bearing handwritten notations.

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank in

Mount Clemens.

If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

__ of privilege or objection, please furnish a list identifying each

IfC such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,

Ln together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

b) the date of the document;C

c) the name and title of the author;

d) the name and title of the person to whom the
document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part

of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed privilege or objection.
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WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on X h', 1984.

ATTEST:

~marWi:e w. Emm.ons -

SecrWtary to the Commission

t4) Attachments
List of Documents and Materials

M cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau & Szot

Ln 38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

(C

L)



Documents and Materials to be Produced
by John D. Madigan

1. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983, were discussed;

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208 from
CY1 its inception to its closing.

3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805 from

its inception to its closing.

- 4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.

V) 5. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.
LE) 6. All documents concerning the making of political
0 contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees, and

its agents.

0

Lfl

CO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

RETTRN RCEIPT REQUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:
0 On June 4, 1984, your client, Harold Allmacher, Jr., was
tn notified that the Commission found reason to believe he violated2 U.S.C. S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign ActIf') of 1971, as amended. An investigation of this matter is being

conducted and it has been determined that additional information
from your client is necessary. Therefore, your request for

Ln pre-probable cause conciliation is being denied at this time.

Lr) Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued.-the
attached subpoena which requires your client to appear and givesworn testimony on which will assist the
Commission in carrying out its statutory duty of supervising
compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

C amended.

Lrf Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify
co by the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate

of 20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your client's scheduled appearance with
Judy Thedford on our toll free line (800/424-9530) within two
days of your receipt of this notification.



Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
Subpoena

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau &. Szot
38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077



BEFRE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
First National Bank in ) MUR 1713
Mount Clemens )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

SUBPOENA

To: Harold Allmacher, Jr.
c/o Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(3), and in furtherance of its

C l investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

rn) - Commission hereby subpoenas you to appear for deposition with

r'9 regard to MUR 1713. Notice is hereby given that the deposition

is to be taken on Wednesday, November 28, 1984, at the Federal
in

Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.In

C3 beginning at 10:00 a.m. and continuing each day thereafter 
as

V necessary.

0 Further pursuant to section 437d of Title 2, United States

In Code, you are hereby subpoenaed to produce for inspection and

copying all documents and materials listed on the attached sheet

that are in your possession. Production is to be made at the

Federal Election Commission on November 14, 1984.

As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

are defined as follows:

1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless

otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,
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pamphlets, leaflets, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other

documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,

visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper, records and

compilations in your possession. The term "documents and

materials" shall be taken as including all attachments,

enclosures, and other documents that are attached to, relate to

or refer to such designated "documents and materials," including

copies bearing handwritten notations.

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank inIn
Mount Clemens.

If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

LP of privilege or objection, please furnish a list identifying each

tn such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,
0 together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

Ln b) the date of the document;

CO c) the name and title of the author;

d) the name and title of the person to whom the
document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part
of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed privilege or objection.
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WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on /4%,- M.42 , 1984.

ATTEST:

Marjo~l W. Emmons --
Secre qry to the dommission

Attachments
List of Documents and Materials



Documents and Materials to be Produced
by Harold Ailmacher, Jr,

1. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982,, and April 15, 1983, were discussed;

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208 from
Lh its inception to its closing.

3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805 from
its inception to its closing,

4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.

Lr5 . All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.

6. All documents concerning the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees, and
its agents,

C,

K .4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 1, 1984

CERTIFIED 1MAIL
REVRN ZCZPTR8EOUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

gg On June 4, 194, your client, the First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, was notified that the Commission found reason tobelieve it violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441f, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Anmw investigation of this matter is being conducted and it has been
determined that additional information from your client is
necessary.. Therefore, your request for pre-probable cause

tf conciliation is being denied at this time.

0 Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
attached subpoena which requires your client to provide
information which will assist the Commission in carrying out its

0 statutory duty of supervising compliance with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.Lfl

"o If you have any questions, please direct them to
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Char s N. Steele

Associate Gen alCounsel

Enclosure
Subpoena
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! FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

T CET REQUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens

N , Dear Mr. Nedzi:

Li) •On June 4, 1984, your client, the First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, was notified that the Commission found reason to
believe it violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441f, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. An
investigation of this matter is being conducted and it has been
determined that additional information from your client is
necessary. Therefore, your request for pre-probable cause
conciliation is being denied at this time.

Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued theV attached subpoena which requires your client to provide
0 information which will assist the Commission in carrying out its

statutory duty of supervising compliance with the Federal
Ln Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
co If you have any questions, please direct them to

Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. aross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
First National Bank in ) MUR 1713
Mount Clemens )

SUBPOENA

To: The First National Bank in Mount Clemens
c/o Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a)(3), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby subpoenas the First National Bank in Mount

n Clemens to produce for inspection and copying all documents and

materials listed on the attached sheet that-are in its

possession. Production is to be made at the Federal Election

tn Commission on Wednesday, November 14, 1984.

o As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

qqr are defined as follows:

C 1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless
Ln

00 otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,

pamphlets, leaflets, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other

documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,
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visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper, records and

compilations in the possession of the First National Bank in Mt.

Clemens. The term "documents and materials" shall be taken as

including all attachments, enclosures, and other documents that

are attached to, relate to or refer to such designated "documents

and materials," including copies bearing handwritten notations,

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank in

Mount Clemens.

If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

of privilege or objection, please furnish a list identifying each

such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,

together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

b) the date of the document;

c) the name and title of the author;

d) the name and title of the person to whom the
0 document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
00 document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part

of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed privilege or objection.
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WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on p A/, 1984.

/e .Ann Elliott
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjbr (y W. Emmons
Secret y to the Commission

Attachment
List of Documents and Materials



Documents and Materials to be Produced
by the First National Bank in Mount Clemens

1. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983, were discussedl

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208 from
its inception to its closing.

0
3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805 from

its inception to its closing.

- 4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.
5. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.

In
6. All documents concerning the making of political

contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees, and
its agents.

0,



7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WYWASHINGTON. DC. 20463

November 7, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 4, 1984, your client, Harold Allmacher, Jr., was
I') notified that the Commission found reason to believe he violated

2 U.S.C. S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. An investigation of this matter is being
conducted and it has been determined that additional information
from your Client is necessary. Therefore, your request for

Ln pre-probable cause conciliation is being denied at this time.

0D Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
1attached subpoena which requires your client to appear and give

sworn testimony on Wednesday, November 28, 1984, which will
0 assist the Commission in carrying out its statutory duty of

supervising compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of
If 1971, as amended.

CID Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify
by the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate
of 20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your client's scheduled appearance with
Judy Thedford on our toll free line (800/424-9530) within two
days of your receipt of this notification.



Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,

at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau & Szot
38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

Ln
tf)
I

(o



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:

The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,
has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended. In connection with an investigation being
conducted by the Commission, the attached.subpoena which requires
you to appear and give sworn testimony on Wednesday, November 28,

V, 1984, at 3:00 p.m. has been issued.

Since this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the confidentialityprovisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) apply. That section of the
Act prohibits the making public of any investigation conducted by
the Commission without the express written consent of the persons

C with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are advised
Lf that no such consent has been given in this case.

co You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney presentwith you at the deposition. If you intend to be so represented,
please advise us of the name and address of your attorney prior to
the date of the deposition.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify by
the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate of
20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your scheduled appearance with Judy Thedford onour toll free line (800/424-9530) within two days of your receipt of
this notification.



John D. Madigan
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,

at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena & Questions

Lf

V7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

NOVEMBER 5, 1984

MUR 1713 - Subpoenas

The attached subpoenas, which were Commission

approved on October 24, 1984 by a vote of 6-0., have

been signed and sealed this date.

Attachments:
Subpoenas (2)

LI'



kFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

NOVEMBER 2, 1984

MUR 1713 - Subpoena

The attached subpoena, which was Commission approved

on October 24, 1984 by a vote of 6-0, has been signed

and sealed this date.

LP

C3

It)

Attachment



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463 84 OCT 19 P12,: 4 1

October 19, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

mgm
The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

General Counsel's Report on lU
dated October 16, 1984

Attached please find revised pages for the General

Counsel's Report on MUR 1713 which is currently on circulation.

Page 5 of the report has been revised to include a recommendation

that the respondents' request for pre-probable cause conciliation

be denied at this time and the proposed letters to Lucien

Nedzi (attachment 5) have also been revised to reflect the

Commission's rejection of pre-probable conciliation at this

time.

The additional statements have been underlined on the

attached pages.

1713
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inI. RECOMMENDATION

1) Reject Harold Al1macher, Jr. and the First Na-tignal

Bank in Mount Clemens' reguest for Dre-Drobrbih&aun.

gonciliation at this time.

2) Authorize the attached cover letter and subpoena to

produce documents to the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens.

2) Authorize the attached cover letters and subpoenas to

appear for deposition and to produce documents to:

a) Harold Allmacher, Jr., and

b) John D. Madigan.

Char iel Nf - l.

Date KeLffeth A. "Tross /
eiate General

Attachments
1. Allmacher Response
2. Additional Information
3. Proposed Subpoenas
4. Proposed Letters

0

V



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

R PEDMAIL
lei RECEIPT REQUESTED

Luclen Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713

Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 4, 1984, your client, Harold Allmacher, Jr., was
notified that the Commission found reason to believe he violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. An investigation of this matter is being
conducted and it has been determined that additional information
from your client is necessary. Terefore, your request for
2re-probable cause conciliation is being denied at this lme.

Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued'the
attached subpoena which requires your client to appear and give
sworn testimony on which will assist the
Commission in carrying out its statutory duty of supervising
compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify
by the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate
of 20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your client's scheduled appearance with
Judy Thedford on our toll free line (800/424-9530) within two
days of your receipt of this notification.



Luc~en Nedzi, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,

at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau & Szot
38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

(O

In

C)Ln



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

RECET REQUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 4, 1984, your client, the First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, was notified that the Commission found reason to
believe it violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441f, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. An

-- investigation of this matter is being conducted and it has been
determined that additional information from your client is
necessary. Therefore r your request for pre-probable causeL fnilt~ion is being denied at this time.

o Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
attached subpoena which requires your client to provide
information which will assist the Commission in carrying out its

0 statutory duty of supervising compliance with the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

tn
If you have any questions, please direct them to

Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Cross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

October 19, 1984

MUR 1713 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[ 1[4,
[ ]

[ )
[ ]
[]

[1)
[ )
[ ]

[x]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

SENSITIVE

ILNFS, ATIA1 - CIRCULATL ON

GRErfl PAPt'R - TO ,BE ADDED

TO REPORT ON CIRCULATION

Cx]
[)

[ )

C )

C )



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of ))

First National Bank in ) MUR lM ,tj
Mount Clemens, MI )

Harold Almacher, Jr. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND: 3= lVE
On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe the

First National Bank in Mount Clemens ("the Bank") violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f and reason to believe

Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f. Interrogatories

were forwarded to Mr. Allmacher at that time.

I. LEGAL ANALYSIS

On July 16, 1984, a response to the interrogatories was

EP received from Mr. Allmacher (See Attachment I). The response

reflects that Mr. Allmacher has been with the Bank since August

0of 1973 to the present and that he has held various positions.

qHis current title is President and Chief Executive Officer.

0 Mr. Allmacher states that the account in question, VISA account

En number 4870 201 047208, was opened in February 1982. Copies of

co
the cash advance slips, a listing reflecting all charges made

against the account, and copies of the money orders used to

forward the funds were submitted. Mr. Allmacher also states that

no one directed him to make the cash advances from the VISA

account. Concerning the Bank bonuses, Mr. Allmacher stated that

there was no formal written policy on the granting of bonuses,

and that the bonuses granted to him were made upon his request

for extraordinary overtime and work load. He denied the bonuses
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were for reimbursement of his VISA account. The names of all

bank officers and members of Board of Directors were disclosed.

On August 10, 1984, respondents requested to enter into

pre-probable cause conciliation, however, the Office of General

Counsel questioned whether additional information was needed to

complete discovery. On September 7, 1984, counsel for the

respondents met with staff members of the Office of the General

Counsel. Counsel presented additional information at that

meeting. The new information is as follows:

The amount of money whichAllmacher owed on VISA account,

number 4870 201 047208, $2,080.42, was transferred to another

VISA account, number 4870 201 055805, on August 1, 1983. This

account was in the name of John D. Madigan. One cash advance was

made against the Madigan account at the direction of Allmacher.

The advance was in the amount of $100 and the ultimate payee was

the Committee to Elect H.J. Vanderputten. Documentation of the

$100 cash advance was provided by counsel. Mr. Madigan paid the

outstanding balance on VISA account number 4870 201 055805 on

October 17, 1983. The amount he paid including interest totalled

$2,245.42 (See Attachment II).

At the meeting, counsel also agreed to provide

identification of the payee of three cash advances previously not

disclosed and to clarify a payment to the First National Bank to

determine if the payment was in connection with an election to

political office. The additional information was received on
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September 17, 1984, and disclosed the following:

1) The money order listed by Allmacher as having been made

on 7/1/82, in the amount of $100, was made payable to the

Committee to Retain Macomb County Probate Judge, Richard C.

Johnston.

2) The money order listed by Allmacher as having been made

on 10/13/82 in the amount of $175 was made to the same

committee, Committee to Retain Macomb County Probate Judge,

Richard C. Johnston.

'0 3) The $143.55 payment made from the Allmacher VISA account

on 7/06/83 was to Adam Nowakowski. Copies of checks from

Gino's Surf, a restaurant, were submitted to reflect that

the money was used as reimbursement for the meals. No money

order was written.

o 4) A copy of the $150.10 money order made payable to the

WFirst National Bank was submitted by the respondent. In a

0 telephone conversation on September 11, 1984, counsel stated

that the $150.10 money order was cashed at the Bank and a
00

reimbursement made in cash. The money was for dinner

expenses in connection with an election to political office

(See Attachment III).

From the information submitted by Allmacher and counsel, it

appears that 45 cash advances totalling $9,322.03 were made to

VISA account 4870 201 047208 from February 1, 1982, through

July 6, 1983, and one cash advance of $100 was made from VISA

account number 4870 201 055805 on August 24, 1983. The cash

advanced was then used to purchase approximately 51 money orders.
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From the listing provided by Allmacher, it appears that 49 out of

51 money orders were made to local, state, and federal candidates

in connection with their elections to political office. Two of

the 51 money orders, made payable to Junior Achievement and the

Ruehle Ambulance Service, do not appear to be in connection with

any election. Therefore, the total amount of money in violation

is $9,294.03 ($9,194.03 from VISA account 4870 201 047208 and

$100 from VISA account 4870 201 055805).

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

deny the respondents request for pre-probable cause conciliation

at this time. The recommendation is premised on the fact that

depositions appear to be needed to complete the investigation.

Counsel for the respondents has stated some reservations with the

depositions due to a simultaneous investigation by the

Comptroller of the Currency. However, we feel that without the

opportunity to question Allmacher and Madigan, our investigation

would be incomplete. We also intend to request documents from

the Bank in connection with the two VISA accounts, the Bank's

Board of Directors' Minutes concerning the granting of bonuses to

Mr. Allmacher, and any Board Minutes concerning the making of

contributions by the Bank through the reimbursement scheme.

Therefore, we recommend that the Commission authorize the

following subpoenas for deposition and production of documents to

the First National Bank in Mount Clemens, John D. Madigan, and

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
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In. Rner-KINDRTION

1) Authorize the attached cover letter and subpoena to

produce documents to the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens.

2) Authorize the attached cover letters and subpoenas to

appear for deposition and to produce documents to:

a) Harold Allmacher, and

b) John D. Madigan.

Charles N. Steele

- Date B
Associate General ounsel

In

O Attachments
1. Allmacher Response-pgs. 1-60
2. Additional Information (9/7/84)-pgs. 61-63
3. Additional Information (9/17/84.)-pgs. 64-68
4 4, Proposed Subpoenas -pgs. 69-80
5. Proposed Letters -pgs. 81-85

CO
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July 13,

Hon. Lee Ann Ell
Chai rman
Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

iott

Commission
20463

Re: Harold Almacher,
MUR No, 1713

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Pursuant to your lettir dated June 4, 1984, please
find enclosed Answers to Questions by Harold Al'Imacher, Jr.

Should there
by you, please do
undersigned.

be any further information that is required
not hesitate to communicate with the

Sincerely,

Michael D. Schwartz

MDS/djm

Enc.

0

1984

. 0

Jr.



.tions - Ha1d Afluacher, Jr. PresidFirst National Bank in Mount Clemens. MLchigan

Please answer the following questions. Please note that the
"Mt. Clemens Bank" in all questions refers to the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens.

1. Are you now or have you been employed by the Mt. Clemens
Bank? If so, please provide:

a) the dates of your employment;

b) all positions or titles which you have held together
with the period of time you occupied each position or
had such title, andi

c) a description of your duties or responsibilities for
each position or title.

C,

2. Concerning VISA account 4870-201-047208, please answer the

following:

a) Is this your account?

L#1 b) when was the account opened?

O c) Under whose direction was the account opened?

d) Why was the account opened?

0 e) List the names and addresses of all signatories to the

Lfl account.

CO 3. Provide a full accounting for all charges made to VISA
account 4870-201-047208. Show the date and amount of each
cash advance, the ultimate recipient of the funds, and
purpose for which the funds were used.

4. Please provide copies of all cash advance slips made against
VISA account 4870-201-047208.



5. Please provide copies of other instruments used to forward
the funds to the ultimate recipient (i.e., checks, money
orders) or specify cash, if appropriate.

6. Please provide copies of any other back-up documentation you
may have concerning the payments from VISA account,
48-70-201-0D47208.

7. Did any person direct you to make cash advances from VISA
account 4870-201-047208? If so, please list the name and
address of such person or persons.

8. Please describe the Mt. ,Clemens Bank's policy on granting
CO bonuses.

9. You received bonuses from the Mt. Clemens Bank on September

Ln 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983.

o a) Please explain why the Bank granted you these bonuses.
Were these bonuses used to reimburse you for charges.
which you made to VISA account 4870-201-047208?
CP

b) Were such bonuses usually granted to you in April and
September.

c) To your knowledge, did any other Bank employee, receive
bonuses at this time.

10. Please provide the names, addresses, titles of all Mt.
Clemens Bank officers.

11, -Please provide the names, addresses, and titles of all
individuals who sit on the Board of Directors of Mt. Clemens
Bank.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

HAROLD ALLMACHER, JR.,

Respondent. MUR No: 1713

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS BY HAROLD ALLMACHERo JR.

a, b, and c)

8/13/73 -
9/1/74 -

1/9/75 -
6/1/79 -
7112/82 -

3/22183 -

2. a)

Assistant Cashier - Collections
Assistant Vice President - Commercial Lo
Commercial Loan Officer
Vice President - Commercial Loan Departm
Executive Vice President - Senior Loan 0
Executive Vice President and Chief Execu
Officer - Overall Administration of Bank
President and Chief Executive Officer
Overall Administration of Bank

ans

ent Head
fflcer
tive

Yes

February, 1982

Harold Allmacher,

Ltn

co

3. See attached

To facilitate personal

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
41269 Clairpointe
Mt. Clemens, Michigan

cash flow

48045

Exhibit "A"

4. See attached Exhibit

5. See attached Exhibit

IIB II

II C 11

6. See attached Exhibit

7. No

8. The Bank has no formal written policy.

Jr.



9. a) Granted to Harold Almacher, Jr. for extra-
ordinary overtime and work load contribution
to the Bank. No.

b) Upon request by Harold Allmacher, Jr.

c) No

10. See attached Exhibit "E"

11. See attached Exhibit "F"

rE,

If)
L,
Ln

0

Ln
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02/01/82

02/09/82

02/17/82

02/22/82

02/22/82

02/22/82
03/09/82

o/11/82

03/16/82

03/25/82

04/01/82

AMOUNT,

$ 200.00

200.00

50.00

200.0O

78.00

100.00

100.00

* 300.00

400.00

535.00

120.00

04/27/82 450.00

05/17/82
Oi

rv,
05/28/82

LP 06/28/82
07/01/82

07/01/82
07/22/82

IV* 07/27/82

Lr 08/30/82
09/17/82

09/21/82

09/21/82

09/21/82

09/30/82

10/08/82

10/11/82

75.00

100.00

50.00

100.00

100.00

50.00

400.00

60.00

600.00

225.00

50.00

250.00

250.00

100.00

160.00

PAYABLE TO

Brunch with Brickley

Bonior for Congress

Junior Achievement

Riegle for Senate

Ruehle Ambulance Service

Riegle for Senate in '82 Committee

Macomb Democratic Coumittee

Committee for Adam Nowakowski

Just Get Together Willard D, Back

Mr..Edward Bonior

Harold Allmacher for
Ed Bonior "Annie" Tickets

Committee to re-elect Deneweth,
Daner & Zakoff

Mary Louise.Daner ($25.00)
Sam J. Petitto ($20.00)
John Joseph Buccellato ($30.00)

Headlee for-Governor Committee

Franchuk's Birthday Party

Committee to Elect Harry Diehl, Sr.

Committee to re-elect Ray Trombley

Fund Raiser for Congressman David
E. Bonior

Fund Raiser for Terry Almquist

A Rally for Riegle

H.W.Allmacher (for Sheriff Hackel)

Serotkin for Senate

Serotkin for Senate

Blanchard for Governor Committee

Committee to re-elect James J. Sharp

Harold Allmacher ($150.00 Michigan
Democratic Party)

Trentacosta for W.S.U. Committee
($10.00)

PURPOSE

P/R

Fund

Fund
Fund
Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Raising

Raising
Raising
Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Fund Raising

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising



PAYABLE TO

10/13/82

10/15/82

$ 175.00

200.00

10/26/82 148.00

10/27/82

,61/02/83
62/08/83

02/16/83

02/16/83

02/22/83

03/03/83

03/09/83

03/28/83

04/04/83

04/05/83

48.00

200.00

150.10

60.00

60.00

600.00

200.00

350.00

100..00

892.72

70.00

Mr. Gebran Anton
(Tickets - D. Bonior)

Harold Allmacher
($48.00 - Party - Mary Louise Daner)

Committee to re-elect Richard E.
Johnston ($100.00)

Committee to re-elect County

Commissioner Mary Louise Dauer

Committee for Thomas S. Welsh

First National Bank

Serotkin for Senator Committee

Citizens for Patrick Johnson

Citizens for Patrick Johnson

Committee f~r Adam Nowakowski

Committee to Elect L. Klimecki Dannis

Macomb Daily ($135.52)
Dorothy Rugab ($550.00)
Funtastic Promotions & Novelties
($207.20)

Committee for Adam Nowakowski

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Fund Raising

t .1

C:)

Lfl

00

0

-DATZ PURPOSI
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"1 FROM:

Mr. Harold Allmacher
First National Bank
49 Hacomb St.
Mt. Clemens, MI. 48043

COMMITTEE FOR

ADAM E. NOWAKOWSKI
MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER

.73245 Champaign
Warren, Mi4M0S

County Democrats #50-51 4-19-83

C Please join with us in the support of the County Democratic Committee's
Fourth Annual Dinner,. by attending this fund raiser, to be held on
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 1983, at the Fernhill Country Club.

CO
Please make check payable to: MACOMB COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE
and mail to the above address.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter Harold, it is greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

S0 y

' Adam E. NOW akowski

P -d-v l... ( t. I,.- In; Adam F . (W:.Iknwki Shirley A. Laeh-Tre.surer. 20833 Maple. St. Clair Shores. MI 4l81
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MR. H. ALLMACHER, JoRe
49 MACO1B ST "4". .;','4"
MT CLEMENS, MICHIGAII 48043

DEAR MR. ALLMACHEP.: ..

JUST CAME FROM MEETING WITH SENATE MAJORTTY LF. %DER HOWARD.
eAKER A*ID HAD TO r.T IN TOUCH WITH YOU IMMEDI.rELY...... '

SENATOR BAKER WOR!.!ED ABOUT PRESIDENT REAGAN'5 TOUGH BUDGET
BATTLE HOW RAGING IN THE SENATE ...... DEMOCRAT-COIITROLLED HOUSE .

0 HAS ALR ADY PASSED ITS OWII BUDGET WHICH RADICA:LLY CUTS PRESIDENT'S"
VITAL D.FENSE MONIE.Y; TOTALLY ELI1IIIATES YOUR JULY 1ST 10% TAX.:-''.
CUT; AC)LISHES TA" INDEXING; RND ADDS EXTRA T.XES TO PAY FOR ?'"

ADDITIO :AL $181 O'LION Ill SOCIAL SPENDING PROGRAMS ..... ;'LIBERAL' ::
SPECIAL INTEREST G'OUPS PROPAGANDA ATTACK MUST BE MET WITH-BARRAGE
OF TRUTH...... PR EIDENT AND SENATORS NEED TO K!IOW WHAT THEtj."'
AMERICA3 PEOPLE REALLY FEEL 0N TR4ESE ISSUES...'... :.

SENATORIAL COMMITTEE HAS -JUST SIGNED $121,500 CONTRACTFOR'-".
TOST IMr'1*ORTAIIT SC'."NTIFIC OPINION POLLS EVER TAKEN.... ..THIS .
SURVEY ILL BE All III-DEPTH STUDY DONE STATE-B'-STATE FOR EAC4 ,

L.- SENATOR W4HO IS UP :OR ELECTION; SURVEY WILL Pl )VIDE PRESIDENT
AND SENATORS WITH RELIABLE INFORMATION SHOWIIS( l.jOW THE AIVERICAN

0 PEOPLE TRULY FEEL...... EVERY PROGRAM PRESIDENl iS TRYING TO GET
THROUGH IN IMMEDIATE DANGER...... PRESIDENT NEUDS VITAL POLLING
DATA WITHIN 15 DA$S ...... URGENTLY NEED YOUR Mr.'.:IBERSHIP CONTRIBUTION
OF $33 - JUST S1 -,rR EACH SENATE SEAT UP IN 1.i4 - TO HELP PAY ,b; . .
FOR POLLING CONTR,'.f.T ...... ALL THAT PRESIDENT R:1AGA HAS ACCOM- .-:"

PLISHED COULD BE ,ACRIFICED UNLESS TRUTH IS K.,!.)Wtl ..... BUT TIME.",::'
IS RUI:IIG OUT...... JUST SIGN BELOW AND RETIJR:. THIS EMERGENCY-

Lt) NOTICE 'IITH YOUR C!ECK FOR $33 ...... REMEMBER ','-.UR MEMBERSHIP • :*,
IN SENArORIAL CLU'i COULD MAKE THE DIFFERENCE T:ETUEEH REPUBLICAN :*"'-

O*." VICTORY AND DEFEAT PRESIDENT REAGAN AND lEPUBLICAN:

SENATOPS NEED CRUCIAL INFORMATION WITHIN 15 D.,YS ...... PLEASE ,.,-
RUSH BC'K YOUR CO:.'CRIBUTION ...... THANK YOU FO:', HELPING......

2...*

L

DICK LUGAR
CHAIRMAI e.

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE

P.S. S TN THIS WETERN UNION EMERGENCY NOTICE ON LINE BELOW AND
RETURN IN EII'.AOSED ENVELOPE WITH YOUR CIIr,.K FOR $33 MADE ...
Ou.T TO tIA. . E R PL .SE[ATORIALS.,i L:'TT.EE.•
REE'MBER OUR' a100 CONTRACT IS DUE AlL: PRESIDENT AND

SEI'ATORS NEEU VITAL POLLING INFORMATION IMMEDIATELY ..... ..
PLEASE RESPO:D TODAY. .... THANKS AGAIN.....,:

SI GII ,TURE. .. 0 --1. a ;. , .... Ott ... - " • •tl ".' a .0 "0... mle",

PLAE.EP:.)TDA,...HUK 
GIN..., 

.

SIGtIATURE...X/ Ic-'. ~ -? / 
*

......

~eeeOe6eoe*eoeeaeeOesee~e.eO

Wolf 
'vo,
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Macomb
County Commissioner

John Joseph Buccellato
Democrat, District 7 Sterling Heights /Warren

Our friend, John Joseph Buccellato, is having a Birthday Celebration on Thursday, May 12th,

from 6:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. at Zuccaro's Holiday House Hall (16 Mile Rd. at Groesbeck Hwy.).

Won It you please loin us because a good time is promised to be had by all who attend. There will

be an open bar, hors d' oeuvres and music for your dancing pleasure.

IT Commissioner Buccellato has been our friend In the past, let us continue this relationship by

- supporting him at his Birthday Celebration.

Checks should be made payable to:

J. J. Buccellato
11440 Peyton Dr.
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

Ln

Sincerely,

Committee Member

P. S. Corporaic Checks A RE accep cd hw.',us." this is iwi a can- paign committee.

IUr 0 VJ OlduT 64."s paI.;. .



i FOLLMEI~ &,RT CZE PUBIC & CO., P.C
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 18. 1982

Mr. Harold Alluacher
First National Bank - Mt. Clemens
49 Macomb
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

Dear Harold:

Enclosed are two tickets for a fundraiser brunch we are having for

Jim Brickley. I would greatly appreciate your financial support, and even
more, your presence March 14th.

I have known Jim for many years and I am confident that he will

emerge a strong leader now that he is able to do his own thing.

Please make your personal checks (not more than $100.00 per person)

payable to "Brickley for Governor" and send them to me in the envelope pro-

vided.

Thank you for your support.

Very truly yours,

FOLLMER9 RUDZEWICZ & CO., P.C.

Gordon I. lolmer

GRF/slm
Enclosures

OAKLAD OP.ICE * CR=A CET SOUTH e &TE 22O * 30M15 SOUIIrLD RWAD 9 SOUMMLD. MIHIG01 43076 0 (313) 6S.-UO
MAOM .OFFCE * sT O 55 OCH STREET e MOId CiMtNS MCGA 483 0 (30) d69-OO

(\1
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Harold Alluacher
First National lank
Walnut and Macomb Sts,
Mt. Clemens, )U 48043

ss.,m.jr AWM"N Ao,,"

Ticket #110 March 3, 1982

Please join with us In the support of the Macomb County Democratic Committee's

third annual dinner on Thursday, April 15, 1982.

Thank you for you consideration in this matter, it is greatly appieciated.

Make you check payable to: Macomb Democrs:ctic Committee.

Sincerely,

* John W. Smith

qim

Lr.

Lb.

P~4for bV: Committe for Adam E. NOWikowaki Shirly A. Lach-Treusurer. 20633 Maple, St. Clar Shrn, MI 48061 .' J

.

tip tz

4; &-q I. .

4. %*9'** .4. . . 9.;

. .1 .. *1

.62.4 n.r4 2.4'
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COMMITTEE FOR

SME. NOWAKOWSKI
MACOMB COUNTY ThEASURER

a.m4 Champaign
Warren, M1 4M
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FIRST AW BANK

Harold Allmacher
41269 Clairpointe
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

Marlene Almstadt
625 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Virginia Alwardt
137 Market Street
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Irma Beck
53828 Hayes Road
Mt. Clemens, MI 4804

Ethel Bloch
416 Huntington Drive
P.O. Box 352
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Lawrence Card
23434 Easy Street
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

William Destross
23452 Easy Street

on Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Harry Diehl
161 Floral
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

William Foss
10381 Meisner
Richmond, MI 48062

Marianne Golonka
13550 S. Shore Drive
Apt. 306

Carol Harm
29700 27 Mile Road
New Haven, MI 48o48

Lawrence Kennedy
2041 Lennon
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236

Brian Kimball
49940 White Mill
Utica, MI 48087

Dianne Kohn
159 Clinton
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Vernon Lietz
21215 Hillcrest Drive
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

John Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

James Manore
121 Scott Blvd.
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Agnes McKay
24623 Katherine Ct.
Apt. 209
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

Jay Mockridge
17218 Yorktown Drive.
Utica, MI 48087

Dorcas Parrott
55 S. Wilson
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Sterling Heights, MI 45077

An Equal Opportunity Employer * Minority/Female/HandicappedVeterans

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN MOUNT CLEMENS 0 49 Macomb Place, Mount Clemens, MI 4804Z3) 465-6221
wembe. FDIC



4
Charles Penzien
36401 Nitchun
Mt. Clemens, M 48043

Glenn Penzien
15428 S. Royal Doulton
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044

Richard Peppler
14388 Brandyvine
Sterling Heights, MI 48077

Gerald Stange
53220 Romeo Plank
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044

Kathleen Trombley
25811 Armada Ridge Road
Armada, MI 48005

Glenn Voorhess
155 Elizabeth
Mt. Clemens, MI

Susan Weaver
10091 Dixie Hwy.
Anchorville, MI

48043

48oo4



DIRECTORS

John H. Matthews
One South Gratiot
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Gebran S. Anton, Jr,
81 Macomb Place
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Arie Guldemond
151 South Wilson Boulevard
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Frank E. Jeannette
42 Riverside Drive
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Robert J. Kehrig
47783 North Gratiot
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Robert D, Morrison, DDS
22-729 Prospect

- Armada, Michigan 48005

John J. Mulso
Lfl 36163 Moravian

Fraser, Michigan 48026
0

J. Eldon Valentine
171 Riverside Drive
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Ln Harold Allmacher
41269 Clairpointe

CO Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

In Re: First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan M.U.R. No. 1713

The First National Bank in Mount Clemens through

its undersigned counsel submits the following response to.,

the Notice of the Federal Election Comission provided i=

its letter of June 4, 1984:

1 1. The Bank through its undersigned counsel L8

been in contact with the Gbneral Counsel's office of the

Federal Election Commission to discuss conciliation of this

matter.
In

2. From those discussions, it is the Bank's

understanding that after receipt of responses to the inter-

Crogatories directed to Mr. Harold Allmacher, the General

Un Counsel for the Federal Election Commission will consider
co

settlement of this matter.

3. The. Bank reserves the right to supplement

this response should conciliation not be obtained and this



proceeding continue.

Respectfully submitted,

DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON,
VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN

Attorneys for First National
Bank in Mount Clemens

Lucien N. Nedzi
1901 L. Street N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 457-0160

And: /4 1 i1 t
Robert P. Huribert

525 N. Woodward Avenue
P. 0. Box 509
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48013
(313) 646-4300

Dated: July 16, 1984

K
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DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON. VAN OLSEN Is& REEMAN V,4 P.4 A : Ot

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 601

1901 L 5TRrET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 30030

?IrELEPNONE 303O) 4S?-0110

LUCIEN N. NeDZ I sO0 V3T, NA'ONAL DUILDOIS $as "of"" woWao AV9U1V
OgTg @,T. .a cNOsAe 4O5*5 O *.So $O

V&LEP0PO@IC 12) lea --2860 GLOONVIo o ILLS e MI g.W ONISA .0015
119169 Ot 18121 emo

S eAST ALLEGA,% SavSeS

LA 1NOWIS WNIOCAN "*5a

¢.- .--, ,,

September 17, 1984

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

C' Dear Ms. Thedford:

As I indicated in our telephone conversation of last week, I

am enclosing copies of Bank Money Orders and Gino's Surf's stubs

which were inadvertently not included with the original
-- submission by Mr. Allmacher.

nI trust that this is helpful.

Ln Sincerely,

Lucien N. NedziC

In LNN:syg
enclosureco

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Charles T. Harris
Robert P. Hurlbert
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM4ISSION

In the Matter of)

First National Bank in ) MUR 1713
Mount Clemens)

SUBPOENA

To: The First National Bank in Mount Clemens
c/o Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437d(a) (3), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby subpoenas the First National Bank in Mount

Clemens to produce for inspection and copying all documents and

materials listed on the attached sheet that are in its

possession. Production is to be made at on

As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

are defined as follows:

1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless

otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,

pamphlets, leaflets, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other

documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,



-2-

visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper, records and

compilations in the possession of the First National Bank in mt.

Clemens. The term "documents and materials" shall be taken as

including all attachments, enclosures, and other documents that

are attached to, relate to or refer to such designated "documents

and materials," including copies bearing handwritten notations.

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank in

Mount Clemens.

If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

of privilege or otb'ection, please furnish a list identifying each

such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,

together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

b) the date of the document;

c) the name and title of the author;

d) the name and title of the person to whom the
document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part
of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed privilege or objection.



-3-

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on , 1984.

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attachment
List of Documents and Materials



Documents and Materials to be Produced
by the First National Bank in Mount Clemens

i. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983, were discussed;

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208
its inceptio, to its closing.

3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805

its inception to its closing.

4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.

5. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.

6. All documents concerning the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees,
its agents.

from

from

and



BEFORE TIE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
First National Bank in ) MUR 1713
Mount Clemens )

Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

SUBPOENA

To: Harold Allmacher, Jr.
c/o Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a) (3), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby subpoenas you to appear for deposition with

regard to MUR 1713. Notice is hereby given that the deposition

is to be taken on at

beginning at and continuing each day thereafter as

necessary.

Further pursuant to section 437d of Title 2, United States

Code, you are hereby subpoenaed to produce for inspection and

copying all documents and materials listed on the attached sheet

that are in your possession. Production is to be made at

on , 1984.

As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

are defined as follows:

1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless

otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,



-2-

pamphlets, leaflets, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other

documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,

visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper, records and

compilations in your possession. The term "documents and

materials" shall be taken as including all attachments,

enclosures, and other documents that are attached to, relate to

or refer to such designated "documents and materials,," including

copies bearing handwritten notations.

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank irn

Mount Clemens.

If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

of privilege or objection, please furnish a list identifying each

such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,

together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

b) the date of the document;

c) the name and title of the author;

d) the name and title of the person to whom the
document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part
of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed privilege or objection.
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WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on , 1984.

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorie W. Emmona
Secretary to the Commission

Attachments
List of Documents and Materials



Documents and Materials to be Produced
by Harold Allmacher, Jr.

1. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allmacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983, were discussed;

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208 from
its inception to its closing.In

v 3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805 from
its inception to its closing.

4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.
Lf)

5. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.

o 6. All documents concerning the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees, and
its agents.

C
L')



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

First National Bank in) MUR 1713
mount Clemens)

Harold Allmacher, Jr.)

SUBPOENA

To: John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437d(a) (3), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby subpoenas you to appear for deposition with

Lo regard to MUR 1713. Notice is hereby given that the deposition

is to be taken on at 4

beginning at and continuing each day thereafter as

Ln Further pursuant to section 437d of Title 2, United States

0 Code, you are hereby subpoenaed to produce for inspection and

copying all documents and materials listed on the attached sheet

that are in your possession. Production is to be made at

Vf) on, 1984.

As used in the Commission's subpoena, the terms listed below

are defined as follows:

1. The term "documents and materials" shall mean, unless

otherwise indicated, the original, all copies bearing handwritten

notations thereon, and drafts of writing of any kind, printed,

audio, visual or electronic materials, including but not limited

to correspondence, memoranda, reports, transcripts, minutes,

pamphlets, leaflets, notes, letters, lists, telexes, telegrams,

messages (including reports, notes, memoranda, and any other
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documentation of telephone conversations and conferences),

calendar and diary entries, contracts, data, agendas, articles,

visual aides, print-outs, account statements, billing forms,

receipts, checks and other negotiable paper, records and

compilations in your possession. The term "documents and

materials" shall be taken as including all attachments,

enclosures, and other documents that are attached to, relate to

or refer to such designated "documents and materials," including

copies bearing handwritten notations.

2. The term "Bank" refers to the First National Bank in

t; Mount Clemens.

V If any document called for herein is withheld under a claim

of privilege or objection, please furnish a list identifying each

fP such document for which the privilege or objection is claimed,

Ln together with the following information:

a) a description of the document and materials;

b) the date of the document;

U)c) the name and title of the author;

COd) the name and title of the person to whom the
document is addressed;

e) the name and title of the person to whom the
document was actually sent;

f) the identity of any other person who read any part
of the document;

g) the number of pages;

h) the paragraph of this 'subpoena to which the
document is otherwise responsive; and

i) the nature of the claimed Privilege or objection.
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WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission

has hereunto set her hand on , 1984.

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attachments
List of Documents and Materials

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau & Szot
38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

/

/

N
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Documents and Materials to be Produced
by John D. Madigan

1. Minutes of the First National Bank in Mount Clemens Board of
Directors' Meeting at which:

a) bonuses granted to Harold Allinacher, Jr. on
September 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983, were discussed;

b) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-047208
occurred;

c) any discussion of VISA account 4870-201-055805 in
the name of John Madigan occurred:

d) any discussion relating to the making of political
contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees
or its agents occurred.

CO 2. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-047208 from
its inception to its closing.

3. The monthly statements for VISA account 4870-201-055805 from
its inception to its closing.

4. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-047208.

5. All documents relating to VISA account 4870-201-055805.

6. All documents concerning the making of political0 contributions by the Bank, its officers, its employees, and
'IT its agents.

In

00



j FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"I ASHINCTON D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
%1901 L Street, N.W., Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank in Mount
Clemens

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

On June 4, 1984, your client, the First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, was notified that the Commission found reason to
believe it violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and 441f, provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. An

-- investigation of this matter is being conducted and it has been
determined that additional information from your client is
necessary.

Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued theo3 attached subpoena which requires your client to provide
information which will assist the Commission in carrying out its
statutory duty of supervising compliance with the Federal

cElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
U) If you have any questions, please direct them to
cJudy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
John D. Madigan

Dear Mr. Madigan:
C! The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,

%0 has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. In connection with an investigation being
conducted by the Commission, the attached subpoena which requires
you to appear and give sworn testimony on

at has been issued.
Since this information is being sought as part of an

Ln investigation being conducted by the Commission, the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) apply. That section of the

oD Act prohibits the making public of any investigation conducted by
9the Commission without the express written consent of the persons

with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are advised
1 that no such consent has been given in this case.

V) You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney present
with you at the deposition. If you intend to be so represented,
please advise us of the name and address of your attorney prior to
the date of the deposition.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 111.14, a person summoned to testify by
the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate of
20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your scheduled appearance with Judy Thedford on
our toll free line (800/424-9530) within two days of your receipt of
this notification.



John D. Madigan
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,

at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena & Questions



FE DER,%' ELEC;:ION CO-M\-AIISSIO*N

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lucien !.edzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman
1901 L Street, N..., Suite 801
.Wash-incton, D.C. 20036

RE: M:UR 1713
Harold Al.acher, Jr.

-,-ar "- edzi:

CM On June 4, i£-, .our client, Harold A!liacher, Jr., was
notified that the C-.ission found reason to believe he violated
2 U.S.C. _ 44if, a pro'vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as am.ended. An investigation of this matter is being
conducted and it has been determined that additional information

-- fro. ,your client is necessary.

Consequently, the Federal Election Commission has issued the
Ln attached subpoena :hich requires your client to appear and give

sworn testimony on which will assist the
o Commission in carrying out its statutory duty of supervising
MW" cozl-.iance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

a-lended.
0

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.14, a perscn sunmmoned to testify
to by the Commission shall be paid $30.00, plus mileage at the rate

O f 20.5 cents per mile.

Please confirm your client's scheduled appearance with
Judy Thedford on our toll free line (800/424-9530) within two
days of your receipt of this notification.



Paie 4
If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy Thedford,

at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

EnclosureSuhpena

-c: Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau & Szot
S3S900 Vn Dyke Avenue
Sterling Hei:.ts, Michigan 48077

LnC
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* * P713 i40"N" D Ai 14E FEC

DICKINSON, WRIGH, MOON. VAN DUSEN FREEMAN 8 4 SEP24 Q t2
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 0O

101 L STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 200a

TCIACPHONE (10t) 457-0160

00 PIRT NATIONALS CUIL OS O 989 NOT" W0mODO AVINU 
e

0SIbTR.t MICHI6AI 403gg 6 0.o xo*
TIU lN 31111 1 S -1186"@ ILOMPIM "ILLS. MICHIGAN " 4 09

?Kl- .N@Mg l4 1 -44-1100

-A..

f~d,

m 1
-I,

'iN) I
~

~2 c
Dear Ms. Thedford:

As I indicated in our telephone conversation of last week, I
am enclosing copies of Bank Money Orders and Gino's Surf's stubs
which were inadvertently not included with the original
submission by Mr. Allmacher.

I trust that this is helpful.

Sincerely,

(Lucien N. Nedzi

LNN: syg
enclosure

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Charles T. Harris
Robert P. Hurlbert

LUCIEN N. NEOZI

100 CAST ALI.g*AN 4 TI3T
LAIlN. MICHIA 4sees

?gLPHONC I1+ I71-1apO

September 17, 1984

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



ata.

It. mV d

I a

4 . 44 ~ . .4

$4. .a.a. .7'J. .}0

FIO NAT49NA4 BANK.'

MOUNT CLEMENS '*4 ./:B .,.-r

Harold ALlliacher u~- M. MIH- -fA.- 2

Cs 
aft f- A ~r'~~-

PAY TO T14f .4,.d 4.- 1.. a 606, 'a

- oRDER OF Cottee to Retain Macomb. County ~oad a.

3udget Richard C. j ~
. .. fflfl CLEPiIE ~4E;#y~ .

BAN MO NEY. OR DER;"--

SIf 
-' .. -00810

lie~~~f/ usi0?2L o 0211 2.9toS oooo

F~IRSOT NATIONAL BANK (/ \No. 749797 7-

IN \F N/ B 724

MOUNT CLEMENS

Harold W. Aliracher -/ V ~~" 10-13- 82

PAY TO cr~..itt -t retan Mac. Cty. Probate Judqe s '175.00

'I ~R~icnarci ca, i ifrI ijshqjppI.fP

~ ~ ORDER

. U 4 434- - 1

4L I' c)? t 'kf ~

71 77~4,

L VO rRY

I, . .

1. .

*4.~

~4*4 J

44

44 a

1'

I,,'

4 (4*.' ~

wz am

167500



v~;



CD

O 2 4 3

£

a...
, 6..:,

* r<:j

~*1-
I-
m

'hi

~t ;.

.f*.

* N

A.~.
* '--~

p. .7:.
'I'.,

~

4. .*. - ~- L

A.-

4..

:1

-p.

*

FEB ;

4-.°

o~i

V

A

I

-r

-I

.1

.4%7.



41.

QDINI ON BEAU T IFUL LAKE ST. CLAIR

FINE FOOD - COCKTAILS - ENTEI
37400 JEFFERSON MT. CLEMENS. MICH

WEDDINGS SHOWERS BANGQJETS OFFICE PARTIE'

00P66060CW4 MCP.s "or 26 J.S. PAT.

....:. * , .et .I 4 . .. ...
, * . .,:."-. .. . ,, AN ; • . ,

p( 4 .8 . . a ." " .: .. ' . , ,: ' : .-palg .6 1

- ,is 91 , !J .. . .* 4 o

I " . . . .,,.., .
. ". ,., I

4 .~ : ; '" ... - - a•,,.: .

FWwR~~I

', .. * . . . I.. .,.,. ... *

4 . . . ...... A ..,Nr . I , ' .A7553 7 ."

~ON W ITOTAL
DNONBEAUTIFUL LAKE ST. CLAIR

-. a:.:~~~I I,-ETETIM N

FINE FOOD -COCKTAL -H PHTRTANENT861
.. JEFFERSON Ml. CLEmENS. M.-o4

* WEDDINGS SHOWERS BANQUETS OICE PARTIES and SALES MEETINGS
" pgg@i.V6 "CP4 -or as u.S' PAT.

U06

20OOUOOU24.a10UOO
26.25U00)
24-85u000
3475u00u
13-60U000

143"550000

TOTAL

j 22793
1 AINMENT

I. PHONE 468-2611
$ .nd SALES MEETINGS

TOA
0[ B.LAUTIFUL LAIE S1 CLAIR

Th&ni. C, &24,?' 23013
FINE FOOD . COCKTAILS - ENTERTAINMENT

37400 JEFFERSON MI. CLEMENS. MICH. PHONE 468-2611

wWEDING5 SHOWERPS OANOIfT OFfICE PARTIES and SALES MEETINGS
SPS9LKD I O V A lCPPI&OM F 20 U.. PAT.

• F .. .. 4I - . .ia

I ~~-, , , , '. .. .

FINE F000 - '" ' . E., .A .M ',__t
7A)r .: ...... .. .

* I

.7..

q-:m *,,-,

toy

m 43.v,

.7

OC *

.. •



rt~f EnMa D"

r~ 0

NJ.
CDC

cc#

C w
**TuI'N A

-------- .........

Th -"~'Al
*~p~ C-0



*EGEVED AIfl

DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON. VAN DUSEN & FREEMAtO4Ai 7
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 001
1001 L STRIT, N.W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 30036

TZLEPHONI (103) 457-0160

LUCIN N. NEDZI 00 PIN? NATIONAL BUILOING 03E 1OT04N wOaWANO AVUNU6
OCTIOIT, MICHIGAN 40I06 R 0. SOX 6OB

TCLIIP"N@ 4313) 33-3000 ESOONPICLO HILL# MICHIGAN 4"010

TCILPHONg I11 0440-4300

131 CAST ALL6GAN STRICT

LANSING. MNICIGAN 40033

TZLERNONE 4S07 1370-1730

August 8, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. -.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Judy Thedford
MUR 1713

Dear Ms. Thedford:

In behalf of Harold Allmacher, Jr. and the First National
- Bank in Mt. Clemens, request is hereby made to enter into Pre-

Probable Cause Conciliation regarding MUR 1713.

Respectfully,

Lucien N. Nedzi
DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON

CVAN DUSEN & FREEMAN

LNN:syg

cc: Michael D. Schwartz
Charles T. Harris
Robert P. Hurlbert



ISON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 801

1901 L STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036

4p 7b ,"It..

Federal Election.Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Judy Thedford



* D~CE1~AT4 THE, FEC

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF
DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 1713 6 AO

NS OF COUNSEL: DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN & FROM
Lucien N. Nedzi, Esq.
1901 L. Street
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 457-0160
and
Robert P. Hurlbert, Esq.
525 N. Woodward Avenue
P. 0. Box 509
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48013
(313) 646-4300

NO The above-named firm and individuals are hereby

designated as co-counsel to my existing counsel, Michael D.

Schwartz of the firm of Schwartz, Juneau & Zott in the

subject matter and are authorized to receive any notifica-

ntions and other communications from the Commission and to

o act on my behalf before the Umnissi

0 July 13, 1984

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Harold Allmacher, Jr.
41269 Clairpointe
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48045
(313) 465-3148 (home)
(313) 465-2400 (business)

16 >. J



DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON,VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN 
, .COUNSELLORS AT LAW

SUITE 6011901 L STREET, NW. 
2 JLL 4 JULWASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 

11nI ,0

Mr. Kenneth Gross, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005



IMR 1713

NAME OF COUNSEL: MICHAEL D. SCHWARTZ

ADDRESS: 38900 VAN DYKE

STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48077

TELEPHONE: (313) 268-4600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
0

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 21, 1984
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HONE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature /ALLMAE;

HAROLD ALLMACHER, JR.

41269 Clairpointe

Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

(313) 465-3148

(313) 465-2400

0

V)l

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL



StA&NT OF DESIGNATION OF CCAZL

NUR 1713

NAME OF COUNSUL - Robert P.Hurlbart. Esa.

ADDRES8s ffinkeibnn, Wi-ight. Moon. Van Dusen & Freeman

q2 Nornh WnndwArd - P. 0. Box 509

RInnwnfi IA Ria. MT S4013

PT1R N5Rst (313) 646-4300

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Jur.' 1;. 19R4
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Ln

0
HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

First National Bank in Mount.Clemens

49 Macomb Place

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48064

(313) 465-2400

d -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/4USAN M. TEIR901

JULY 24, 1984

MUR 1713 - COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE
REPORT #1 signed July 16, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00 on

July 17, 1984.

There were no objections to the Report at the time

of the deadline.

4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

" IOPWIDU1

TO:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

July 17, 1984

MUR 1713 - Comprehensive Investigative Report #1

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

(Ici
C I

[xi
Cxl
[I

[I
C I
Cl

[I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

00

Lfl

[xi

[I

[I

[I

[I

(I
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIQi,, R .
In the Matter of )SECRETRY

)

Mount Clemens, Michigan ) MUR 17U
Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

CONPREHEBSIVE IVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1 tI 1 E
On May 30, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe the

First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a) and S 441f and reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr.

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f. Letters notifying the respondents of

the reason to believe findings were mailed on June 4, 1984.

Interrogatories were enclosed with the notification to

Mr. Allmacher.

On June 15, and 20, 1984, the respondents, through their

counsels, requested extensions of time in which to reply to the

reason to believe notifications. The extensions were granted and

the respondents notified that their responses should be submitted

on Monday, July 16, 1984.

On July 11, 1984, counsel for the Bank phoned the General

Counsel's Office stating its desire to end the matter

expeditiously, however, because interrogatories are outstanding

and further information is necessary to clarify the violations,

the Office of the General Counsel informed counsel that a

resolution of the matter through pre-probable cause conciliation

could not be discussed at this time.

Upon receipt and review of the responses from Mr. Allmacher

and the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens to the reason to
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believe notification and interrogatories, a report will be

presented to the Commission recommending appropriate action.

Charles N. Steele
General ounsel

tos

eff .G.s

Asoit enrlX ne
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u ly 13, 19804

Hon. Lee Ann E1114,tt
Cha irman
Federal Election -Comi
Washington, D.C. -204

Re: :1

Dear Ms.

m ts s ;1OA!
6 3 , .. + '

Iar1ioRl "A11her
*R No. 1713'

JI'

Elliott:

Pursuant to your letter dated June 4, 1984, ' please
find enclosed Answers to Questions by Harold A1l1macher,

Vlo

Jr.

Should there
by you, please do
undersigned.

be any further information that I's requitred
not hesitate to communicate with the

Sincerely,

Michael D. Schwartz

MDS/djm

Enc.

j_ i ,l+r 
-

. ,,

I A

• <.': •

I



Ouestions Harold Allmacher, Jr. President
First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan

Please answer the following questions. Please note that the
"Mt. Clemens Bank" in all questions refers to the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens.

1. Are you now or have you been employed by the Mt. Clemens
Bank? If so, please provide:

a) the dates of your employment;

b) all positions or titles which you have held together
with the period of time you occupied each position or

had such title, and;

c) a description of your duties or responsibilities for

each position or title.

CO

V 2. Concerning VISA account 4870-201-047208, please answer the

following:

t a) Is this your account?

L) b) When was the account opened?

o c) Under whose direction was the account opened?

d) Why was the account opened?

e) List the names and addresses of all signatories to the

Lfl account.

00 3. Provide a full accounting for all charges made to VISA

account 4870-201-047208. Show the date and amount of each
cash advance, the ultimate recipient of the funds, and

purpose for which the funds were used.

4. Please provide copies of all cash advance slips made against
VISA account 4870-201-047208.
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5. Please provide copies of other instruments used to forward
the funds to the ultimate recipient (i.e., checks, money
orders) or specify cash, if appropriate.

6. Please provide copies of any other back-up documentation you
may have concerning the payments from VISA account
4870-201-047208.

7. Did any person direct you to make cash advances from VISA
account 4870-201-047208? If so, please list the name and
address of such person or persons.

8. Please describe the Mt. Clemens Bank's policy on granting
bonuses.

9. You received bonuses from the Mt. Clemens Bank on September
in 3, 1982, and April 15, 1983.

C a) Please explain why the Bank granted you these bonuses.
Were these bonuses used to reimburse you for charges
which you made to VISA account 4870-201-0472087

C")

In b) Were such bonuses usually granted to you in April and
September.

c) To your knowledge, did any other Bank employee receive
bonuses at this time.

10. Please provide the names, addresses, titles of all Mt.
Clemens Bank officers.

11. Please provide the names, addresses, and titles of all
individuals who sit on the Board of Directors of Mt. Clemens
Bank.
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS BY HAROLD"" ALL..ACHER., JR.

1. a, b, and c)

8/13/73 -
9/1/74 -

1/9/75 -
6/1/79

7/12/82 -

3/22/83 -

2. a)

Assistant Cashier - Collectio"Is
Assistant Vice President - Comercial Loans
Commercial Loan Officer
Vice President - Commercial Loan Department
Executive Vice President - Senior Loan Offti
Executive Vice President andChief' Executiv,
Officer - Overall -Admi nistration of Bank
President and Chief Exeoutive,"Officer
Overall Adminis,!tratioh of Bank

Yes

February, 1982

Harold Allmacher, Jr.

To facilitate personal

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
41269 Clairpointe
Mt. Clemens, Michigan

cash flow

48045

3. See attached Exhibit "A"

4. See attached Exhibit

5. See attached Exhibit "C"

See attached Exhibit

7. No

8. The Bank has no formal
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' IBIT A

02/01/82

02/09/82

02/17/82

02/22/82

02/22/82

02/22/82

03/09/82

03/11/82

03/16/82

03/25/82

04/01/82

AMOUNT

$ 200.00

200.00

50.00

200.00

78.00

100.00

100.00

300.00

400.00

535.00

120.00

04/27/82 450.00

05/17/82

05/28/82

1tr 06/28/82

11 07/01/82

0 07/01/82

07/22/82
07/27/82

C

Ln 08/30/82

t 09/17/82

09/21/82

09/21/82

09/21/82

09/30/82

10/08/82

10/11/82

75.00

100.00

50.00

100.00

100.00

50.00

400.00

60.00

600.00

225.00

50.00

250.00

250.00

100.00

160.00

PAYABLE TO

Brunch with Brickley

Bonior for Congress

Junior Achievement

Riegle for Senate

Ruehle Ambulance Service

Riegle for Senate in '82 Committee

Macomb Democratic Committee

Committee for Adam Nowakowski

Just Get Together Willard D. Back

Mr..Edward Bonior

Harold Allmacher for
Ed Bonior "Annie" Tickets

Committee to re-elect Deneweth,
Daner & Zakoff

Mary Louise Daner ($25.00)
Sam J. Petitto ($20.00)
John Joseph Buccellato ($30.00)

Headlee for Governor Committee

Franchuk's Birthday Party

Committee to Elect Harry Diehl, Sr.

Committee to re-elect Ray Trombley

Fund Raiser for Congressman David
E. Bonior

Fund Raiser for Terry Almquist

A Rally for Riegle

H.W.Allmacher (for Sheriff Hackel)

Serotkin for Senate

Serotkin for Senate

Blanchard for Governor Committee

Committee to re-elect James J. Sharp

Harold Allmacher ($150.00 Michigan
Democratic Party)

Trentacosta for W.S.U. Committee
($10.00)

PURPOSE

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund

Fund
Fund
Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Raising

Raising
Raising
Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Fund Raising

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Fund

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising
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AMOUNT PAYABLE TO

10/13/82

10/15/82

$ 175.00
200.00

10/26/82 148.00

10/27/82

01/02/83

02/08/83

02/16/83

02/16/83

02/22/83
03/03/83
03/09/83

I" 03/28/83

-- 04/04/83

I'm

V7

C

Ln
CO

04/05/83

48.00

200.00

150.10

60.00

60.00

600.00

200.00

350.00

100.00

892.72

70.00

Mr. Gebran Anton
(Tickets - D. Bonior)

Harold Almacher
($48.00 - Party - Mary Louise Daner)

Committee to re-elect Richard E.
Johnston ($100.00)

Committee to re-elect County
Commissioner Mary Louise Daner

Committee for Thomas S. Welsh

First National Bank

Serotkin for Senator Committee

Citizens for Patrick Johnson

Citizens for Patrick Johnson

Committee for Adam Nowakowski

Committee to Elect L. Klimecki Dannis

Macomb Daily ($135.52)
Dorothy Rugab ($550.00)
Funtastic Promotions & Novelties
($207.20)

Committee for Adam Nowakowski

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

P/R

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

Fund Raising

0
DATE PURPOSE
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proceeding continue.

Respectfully submitted,

DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON,
VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN

Attorneys for First National
Bank in Mount Clemens

By:Lucien N. Nedzi -

1901 L. Street N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 457-0160

And: _ _ _ _ _ _
Robert P. Hurlbert

525 N. Woodward Avenue
P. 0. Box 509
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48013
(313) 646-4300

Dated: July 16, 1984

"M 7,
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-1 FROM:

Mr. Harold Allmacher
First National Bank
49 Macomb St.
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

County Democrats

Ip~.um
I MU ~~q~i~iq

I#50-5 1

COMMITTEE FOR

ADAM E. NOWAKOWSKI
MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER

13245 Champaign
Warren. MI 4089

14-19-83

Please join with us in the support of the County Democratic Committee's
Fourth Annual Dinner, by attending this fund raiser, to be held on

TUESDAY, MAY 3, 1983, at the Fernhill Country Club.

Please make check payable to: MACOMB COUNTY DEMOCRATIC

and mail to the above address.

COMMITTEE

Thank you for your consideration
appreciated.

in this matter Harold, it is greatly

Sincerely,

*..~,

6~~

.<l/& .<
Adam E. NOW akowski

Pa ! f . i o~A~;i~.,. .- F N f W :-ko w ski Shirley A . L ach- T rea surer. 20833 M aple. St. C lair Shores. M I 48081
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URGENT ...... URGEh i ... URGENT ...... UrGET . .; .

..... EMERGEN(;Y NO'ICE F"IOM NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SEt, .:,L COMMitTEE...

RP I .r1EDIATE REPLY REEST...

MR. H. ALLMACHER, JJR.
49 MACO.1 ST. '-

M CLEMCNS, MICHIGAN 48043 "

DEAR MR. ALLMACHEP

JUST CA 'IE FROM MEETING WITH SENATE MA.JOPTTY LF %DEP HOWARD'...,
BAKER AD HAD TO r.T IN TOUCH WITH YOU IMMEDI.rELY ...... : 1
SENATOR BAKER WORI-LED ABOUT PRESIDENT REAGAN ' TOUGH BUDGET

BATTLE HOW RAGING IN THE SENATE ...... DEMOCRAT-,CONITROLLED HOUSE '* >

HAS ALR.ADY PASSED ITS OWN BUDGET WHICH RADICALLY CUTS PRESIDENT'S

VITAL D-FENSE MONEY; TOTALLY ELIMINATES YOUR jl)LY 1ST 10% TAX

CUT; AC,)LISHES TAM INDEXING; AND ADDS EXTRA T;lXES TO PAY FOR
ADDITIOc'AL $181 B1i LION IN SOCIAL SPENDING PRO';RAMS ..... :.LIBERAL-'
SPECIAL INTEREST 6 ZOUPS PROPAGANDA ATTACK MUST BE MET WITH BARRAGE, Mk,.
OF TRUTH ...... PPJc-[DENT AND SENATORS NEED TO K71OW WHAT THE
AMERICA4I PEOPLE RLALLY FEEL ON THESE ISSUES...... ," v"

SENATORIAL COMMITTEE HAS-JUST SIGNED $121,500 
CONTRACT FOR1.v

MOST IFr*2ORTANT SCI NTIFIC OPINION POLLS EVER TAKEN .......THIS
SURVEY WILL BE A IN-DEPTH STUDY DONE STATE-BV-STATE FOR EACH . -

SENATOR WHO IS -UP . R ELECTION; SURVEY WILL PI)VIDE PRESIDENT

AND SENATORS WITH RELIABLE INFORMATION SHOWINtH.:lOW THE AIERICAN .

PEOPLE TRULY FEEL ...... EVERY PROGRAM PRESIDE1t IS TRYING TO GET "

THROUGH IN IMMEDI;,TE DANGER.......PRESIDENIT NEE )S VITAL POLLING.
DATA WITH4IN 15 D A'' ).......URGENTLY NEED YOUR r-1 IB11ERSHIP CONTRIBUTION'
OF $33 - JUST $1 1,,R EACH SENATE SEAT UP IN 1 .4 - TO HELP PAY
FOR POLLING CONTR.<,T ...... ALL THAT PRESIDENT . ::AGAN HAS ACCOM-

PLISHED COULD BE ',CRIFICED UNLESS TRUTH IS K:. )WN ..... BUT TIME

IS RUll.ING OUT ...... JUST SIGN BELOW AND RETUR THIS EMERGENCY
NOTICE !IITH YOUR C:AECK FOR $33 ...... REMEMBER ,.)UR MEMBERSHIP -

IN SEA !'ORIAL CLU'. COULD MAKE THE DIFFERENCE !ETIIEEN REPUBLICAN .

VICTORY AND DEFEAI...... PRESIDENT REAGAN AND 1-: PUL3LICAN
SENATOP.; NEED CRU\. AL INFORMATION WITHIN 15 DI'IS ...... PLEASE ..

RUSH BA,'K YOUR CO. IRIBUTION ...... THANK YOU F0. HELPING ...... . .= "

DICK LUGAR
CHAIRMANI
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE

* ***6~

p

P.S. S T r-N THIS WE. VERN UNION EMERGENCY NOTICE )N LINE BELOW AND
RE -URN IN Eft(.'.OSED ENVELOPE WITH YOUR CII 'K FOR $33 IADE
O r TO .T, _U.\_A P 1TTEEA..'0-.. -
RLIEMBER OUR lTT, 00 CONTRACT IS DUE At.: PRESIDENT AND
Sl::ATORS NEEI., VITAL POLLING INFORMATION t;lfr.EDIATELY......
PL.EASE RESPO;,t) TODAY ...... THANKS AGAIN......

IG FURE .... e Aye oooa

-# -Il .. A

:'.',. . ,
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Our friend, John Joseph Buccellato, is having a Birthday Celebration on Thursday, May 12th,

from 6:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. at Zuccaro's Holiday House Hall (16 Mile Rd. at Groesbeck Hwy.).

Won't you please join us because a good time is promised to be had by all who attend. There will

be an open bar, hors d' oeuvres and music for your dancing pleasure.

Commissioner Buccellato has been our friend in the past, let us continue this relationship by

supporting him at his Birthday Celebration.

Checks should be made payable to:

J. J. Buccellato
11440 Peyton Dr.
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

Sincerely,

lCommittee Member

P. S. Corpelrat(t (7IwcA .1 :' acecl: .. ,,-. :his i.a :uc a ccunpaign committee.

Macomb
County Commissioner

John Joseph Buccellato
Democrat. District 7 Sterling Heights / Warren

v
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RtTDZEWICZ & CO., PC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 18, 1982

Mr. Harold Allmacher
First National Bank- Mt. Clemens
49 Macomb
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

Dear Harold:

Enclosed are two tickets for a fundraiser brunch we are having for

Jim Brickley. I would greatly appreciate your financial support, and even

__ more, your presence March 14th.

tO I have known Jim for many years and I am confident that he will

emerge a strong leader now that he is able to do his own thing.Lfl

Please make your personal checks (not more than $100.00 per person)

0payable to "Brickley for Governor" and send them to me in the envelope pro-

qTvided.

C_"l Thank you for your support.

En Very truly yours,

00O FOLLMER, RUDZEWICZ & CO., P.C.

Gordon K". Fl5lmer

GRF/slm
Enclosures

OAKLAND OFFICE * CRANBROIC CENTRE SOUTH * SUTE 220 * 30215 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 0 SOUTHFIELD. MICHIGAN 48076 * (313) 645100
MACOMB OFFICE * SUITE 1000 56 CHURCH STREET e MOUNT CLEMENS. MICHIGAN 46043 e (313) 469-400



-1. FROM:

U*r ld Allfmcher
Pinst National Bank
Walnut and Macomb Ste.
Mt. Clemens, M1 48043

4

F-

I Tiket*1l ATTENTION OAT$b , 98"as #10 . Mrc .v1982

Pleae Join with us In the support of the Macoab County Democratte Comttee'
third annual dinner on Thursday, April 15, 1982.

Thank you for you consideration in this matter, it is greatly app~ocJted.

Make you check payable to: Macomb Democrxictic Committee.

Sincerely,

qJohn W. Smith

Pidfor by: Committee for Adam E. NOWakowski Shirley A. Lach-Treasurer. 2033 Maple, St. Clair Shorn, M 4801 m 133
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Harold Allmacher
41269 Clairpointe
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

Marlene Almstadt
625 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Virginia Alwardt
137 Market Street
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Irma Beck
53828 Hayes Road
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044

Ethel Bloch
416 Huntington Drive
P.O. Box 352
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Lawrence Card
23434 Easy Street
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

William Destross
23452 Easy Street
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Harry Diehl
161 Floral
Mt. Clemens, MI

Dianne Kohn
159 Clinton
Mt. Clemens, MI

Vernon Lietz
21215 Hillcrest
Mt. Clemens, MI

48043

Drive
48043

John Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

James Manore
121 Scott Blvd.
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Agnes McKay
24623 Katherine Ct.
Apt. 209
Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

Jay Mockridge
17218 Yorktown Drive
Utica, MI 48087

Dorcas Parrott
55 S. Wilson
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

48043

William Foss
10381 Meisner
Richmond, MI 48062

Marianne Golonka
13550 S. Shore Drive
Apt. 306
Sterling Heights, MI 48077

An Equal Opportunity Employer * Minority/Female/Handicapped/Veterans

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN MOUNT CLEMENS @ 49 Macomb Place, Mount Clemens, Ml 48043 e (313) 465-6221
Member FDIC

1/)

00

Carol Harm
29700 27 Mile Road
New Haven, MI 4808

Lawrence Kennedy
2041 Lennon
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236

Brian Kimball
49940 White Mill
Utica, MI 48087



Charles Penzien
36401 Nitchun
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Glenn Penzien
15428 S. Royal Doulton
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044

Richard Peppler
14388 Brandywine
Sterling Heights, MI 48077

Gerald Stange
53220 Romeo Plank
Mt. Clemens, MI 48044

Kathleen Trombley
CV 25811 Armada Ridge Road

Armada, MI 48005

Glenn Voorhess
- 155 Elizabeth

Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

Susan Weaver
C) 10091 Dixie Hwy.

Anchorville, MI 48004

Lnf



W DIRECTORS V

John H. Matthews
One South Gratiot
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Gebran S. Anton, Jr.
81 Macomb Place
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Arie Guldemond
151 South Wilson Boulevard
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Frank E. Jeannette
42 Riverside Drive
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Robert J. Kehrig
47783 North Gratiot
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045

John D. Madigan
605 Wellington Crescent
Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Lf) Robert D. Morrison, DDS
22729 Prospect

" Armada, Michigan 48005

John J. Mulso
Lf) 36163 Moravian

Fraser, Michigan 48026
0

J. Eldon Valentine
171 Riverside Drive

0D Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043

Lf) Harold Allmacher
41269 Clairpointe

co Mount Clemens, Michigan 48045
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 27, 1984

Michael D. Schwartz
Schwartz, Juneau and Szot
38900 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077

Re: MUR 1713
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 20, 1984,
requesting an extension of time to respond to the Commission's
reason to believe notification. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the Commission has

Lt determined to grant you your requested extension. Accordingly,
your response will be due on Monday, July 16, 1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

* . *

S. *~ .1 I*~
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June 20, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elli
Chairperson
Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

Ott

Commi sslon
20463 C:A

Re: Harold Alimacher, Jr. MUR1713'
First National Bank. in Mt; Clemens
49 Macomb Place, Mt. Clemens., M4 -48043

Dear Ms. Eli iott:

I am enclosing herewith a-Desl9nation of Counsel
Statement duly executed by Mr. Harol4 Allmacher, Jr.
Any further notifications and other communications from

the Federal Election Commiss,ion should be directed to
the undersigned.

I am presently conducting an in-depth, investigaltion
concerning the allegations as set forth in your letter
dated June 4, 1984, as well as your document entitled
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis.

I shall need additional time
the allegations, and accordingly,
that further time be granted.

Thank you

to file a response to
respectfully request

for your

Michael D. Schwartz

cc: Ms. Judy Thedford, Federal
Mr. Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Election Commission

Ln
Ln

MDS/djm
Enc.

~2
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BAN" 

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairperson
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



MICHAEL 0. SCHWARTZ

RAYMOND M.JUNAU

STANLEY J.SZOT

84JUNt

ROGERq r. JOSCP#4
(313S) 08-400 MICHAEL P. O 'NgIL".

June 20, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elli
Chairperson
Federal Election
Washington, D.C.

Ott

Commi ssion
20463

MURl713; cn
n Mt. Clemens
Clemens, MI 48043

Re: Harold Allmacher, Jr.
First National Bank i
49 Macomb Place, Mt.

Dear Ms. Elliott:

I am enclosing herewith a Designation of Counsel
Statement duly executed by Mr. Harold Allmacher, Jr.
Any further notifications and other communications from
the Federal Election Commission should be directed to
the undersigned.

I am presently conducting an in-depth investigation
concerning the allegations as set forth in your letter
dated June 4, 1984, as well as your document entitled
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis.

I shal
the allegati
that further

1 need additional time to file a response
ons, and accordingly, respectfully request
time be granted.

Thank you for your courtesies and cooperation.

Si ncerely,

SCHWARTZ,

MDS/djmEnc.

cc" Ms. Judy Thedford, Federal
Mr. Harold Allmacher, Jr.

JUNEAU AND SZOT

c h a e l D . S chw a ) ( 7 1" l' 0

Election Commission



*ATEKENT OF DESIGNATION O1OUNSEL

le1R 1713

NAM OF COUNSEL: MICHAEL D. SCHWARTZ

ADDRESS: 38900 VAN DYKE

STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48077

TELEPHONE: (313) 268-4600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

t'l the Commission.

June 21, 1984
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signaturp A

HAROLD ALLMACHER, JR.

41269 Clairpointe

Mt. Clemens, MI 48045

(313) 465-3148

(313) 465-2400

in

.. . .. "o . . ,.M.eD
., .- , l .rk . ,'r w '.
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Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 19, 1984

Robert P. Hurlbert, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Moon, Van Dusen

& Freeman
525 North Woodward Avenue
P.O. Box 509
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48013

RE: MUR 1713
(First National Bank in

Mount Clemens)

Dear Mr. Hurlbert:

This is in reference to your letter of June 15, 1984,
requesting an extension of thirty days in which to respond

__ to the Commission's notice that it has reason to believe that
the First National Bank in Mount Clemens violated the Act.

tf
The Office of the General Counsel has reviewed your request

and granted the additional time. Therefore, your response to
0D the reason to believe notification should be filed no later

than Monday, July 16, 1984.

If you have any questions, please call Judy Thedford at
(202)523-4000.

Ln Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele



DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DU81EN & FREEMAN

CHARL5S U, MOON
RICHARD CU, DUSN
FRED W. FR 11 MAN
armnET G5TZ
W. GERALD WAREN
PATRICe J. LEDIDGE
GORlE 5. MIIIsAN
V9RN C. HAMPTON. S
WAND IANDO..JIL
CHARLE1 F. CLIPPE1R
NUSSlU. A. MlmAIR.Jt.
JOHN l. I. SCOTT
HERBERT . I1A0 . I
JOHN CORSETr OmSCARA
JUNOSM WRILOW
JOHN A. MOSUL. JR.
DOUIGI.AS O.110C
JOHN A. 9V5RHAIOUS
0NER V. PaTERON
COlAR C. NoWmugm
PE1TE11 S. H06OI0111
ROCST L. RNAUSE
FRANK 0. POLLOCK
JOSCPH A. FINK
JOYe 0. LOWER
ROSERT R HULolRT

THOMAS 0. RIENSAUM
LAWRENCE G.CAMP94LL
CHAILS T. HASli

* WILIAM F. lAVINElI
JAMES N. CAN GLE.JR.
IlINITH J. MImYRE
JULIA 0. DAULOW
, IRAN WILIAMS
STEPHEN a. AWsON
RICHARD J. MlIT61RS
JUDITH C. LALKA
COWARD N. PAPPAI

eJEFFiRity M. PeTRASH
MICHAEL G.VARYSIIA011
HENRY W. 1AAO
JON It. LAWRE1NICE
C.0ETH0 OUNCOMlE
,1MES A. BANBORN
PHILIP M. FRONT
ROIERT 1 Ulif
TIMOTNY N. HOWLIT
JAMES M. TERVO

R9INQC M. DONM8LLY
KIATHLEEN GA lA 4E0 LEWIS
sRUi A. SONJOUI

COUNSELLORS AT LAW
JOSEPH C. NIRAL,.
RICHARD .IGIOO

525 NORTH WOODWARD AVENUE ScmoCo
J91O0e N. SCHWARTZ

P V13t1.0100104010R~6 a. mx 50
BLOOMIELD HILLS., MICHI.,AN ol: Ll g .-

SHARON 111-11101AlWrS
TELEPHONE (313) 646-4300 JAM9S 1 lull

EIE J. aTOIg

000 FIRS' NATIONAL DUILOING isI CAST ALLCOAN STREE OT O V L. MCLELLANDETOIT M AARK A. IsLLMAN
OTPOT MICHIGAN 408810 LAININO, ICHIAI 431.1 RICHARD W. 0A4UL

T91.I004ON09 C131) 223I -3800 TIU[PHOM[ (117) SY1.070 DAVID 0. SRUEOLIARCN COLBY WEIN5R

GOUII T1*MILIII OlIOSUITE so MAN CECYHELCIN BO
IOl L STREET. N.W. 5JAI= 5, H. ,T

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 80086 NOEL 0, MASSll

TELiPHOMC (O0) 417.OIO RICHARD I.,CA4Ir
7N R01 01.SO4PER1WALL
SUSAN SItlM N5ILDON

JOHN N. LIC"TCNORO

FRANCIS moOwRoZ
AMRMARA NUSNES CRARD

419TAMY E.MIMS
ARTHUR S.MEY5RSo.
II6NNclr4 100111T r
RICHARD . SI.M
Sut An" OIEllACH
NATNEEM N. HIR"Me
RODENT EIH.1"C"cN
JOHN J. NORA
GAMIE.L M.19ATLIN
CURTIS 0.SLStSl
"NtloYv O.NAAL46r.
RO0E1 W. PH0W5LL

MAS L.NAIRC
THOMAS D.sug."ui. n
Ima A.WI%" Im

WILLIAM F. canevan
GMAilES V. HMMOND
MUL a.W YSOS.
S1ACET J. ULLEv
5, MAY DSON
SAM tIrAN SWICL
mOImmsII a. wilNemm

CONSULTING PARTNERS

WILLIAM 1,CUOLIP WILLIAM A. WALKER
AUGUSTUS C. LEOTARD M. COUIRTHET RANKIN
R.WILLIAM 0OG6RS MILTON M.THOM4PS1ON
JOHN G. GALIMNGOUSE WILLIAM 0. LCEICNH JR.
T. DONALD WADE DONALO R. FLINTZRMAHN

VICTOR J.0 AUM
ERWIN N. HAASS

oJAMES L. KUNTZ.C A C
*LUcitN N. NEoIf

OF COUNSEL
PETER 14. ELLSWORTH
ANTHONY ILARIN. JR.
FRODEIKl W. TRUMP
DAVID L.TUlNIrI

*ADITTCo AND SIDElONT IN TE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

June 15, 1984

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1713 First National Bank in
Mount Clemens

Dear Ms. Elliott:

C..

C.

Please be advised that the undersigned is counsel
to the First National Bank in Mount Clemens for the in-
dicated matter. An executed Statement of Designation of
Counsel is enclosed for the Commission's file.

The Audit Committee of the Bank's Board, composed
entirely of outside directors, has been charged by the Board
to examine the matters raised in the Commission's letter and
to recommend to the Board the appropriate course of action.
The undersigned as been requested by the Audit Committee to
assist it in carrying out its charge and we have begun this
work.

In order to properly complete our review on behalf
of the Bank, we respectfully request a period of 30 days,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

In Re: First National Bank in
Mount Clemens, Michigan M.U.R. No. 1713

The First National Bank in Mount Clemens through

its undersigned counsel submits the following response to

the Notice of the Federal Election Commission provided im."

its letter of June 4, 1984:

11Z 1. The Bank through its undersigned counsel 4s

to been in contact with the General Counsel's office of the

LFederal Election Commission to discuss conciliation of this

matter.

2. From those discussions, it is the Bank's

understanding that after receipt of responses to the inter-

Crogatories directed to Mr. Harold Allmacher, the General

rCounsel for the Federal Election Commission will consider

settlement of this matter.

3. The Bank reserves the right to supplement

this response should conciliation not be obtained and this



MADICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN & IRNEIEMANMo. Lee Ann Elliott

June 15, 1984
Page Two -

exclusive of the forthcoming holiday, or until Monday, July
16, 1984 to formally respond to the Commission's Notice of
June 4, 1984.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

DICKINSON, WRIGHT, MOON, VAN DUSEN
& FREELAN

By:_________________
Robert P. Hurlbert

RPH: jag
cc: John H. Matthews, Chairman of the Board

V) Frank E. Jeannette, Chairman of the Audit Committee

L",



STASIET OF DESIGNATION OF COfLL.mO mmmmm

MUR __1713 ___

NAM OF COUSZL: R bart P. Hur Egrt. E-.

ADD MEE Milnk W4iGht . Moon, Van Dusen & Freeman

Unr~h WnndwaaA - p. p. Box 509

Rlnnmfi.ld R4llm. MI 4R013

TELEPONE (313) 646-4300

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

%0 the Commission.

Ln

.Juiin aI R19 R 4
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

10'4 natuso", JOHN H. RATT WS
ChaiJ' rf of the Board 7

First National Bank in Mount .Clemens

49 Macomb Place

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48064

(313) 465-2400

A * 1" o .' • , ...... . oB • . . .



SON,WRIGHT, MOON,VAN DUSEN & FREEMAN

COUNSELLORS AT LAW
525 NORTH WOODWARD AVENUE

R O. BOX S09

J't"OMFIELD HILLS, MICHIGAN 46013

IsJU

/98,

' . .

Aw~l zfw

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

8C JVED

84 JUN I pI2: 45

June 1, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross e A
Associate General Couns

Pre-MUR 117

On May 30, 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation

that the subject Pre-MUR be made a MUR. Therefore, all documents

which had previously been identified as Pre-MUR 117 should

now become MUR 1713.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

IC

L

If,

C-)



*- BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
I

First National Bank in ) Pre-MUR 117
Mt. Clemens, MI
Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission execttive session of May 30, 1984, do

hereby certify that the Commission decided in a vote of 6-0

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe the First National
Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f.

3. Find reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

4. Approve and authorize the sending of the
Legal and Factual Analyses and letters to
the respondents as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed May 21,
1984.

5. Approve and authorize the sending of the
interrogatories to Harold Allmacher, Jr.,
as attached to the May 21, 1984, General
Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Mary W ove
. .Record g Secretary



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

June 4, 1984

First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
49 Macomb Place
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR 1713
First National Bank
in Mt. Clemens

Dear Madam or Sir:

On May 30, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
%0 that there is reason to believe that the First National Bank in

Mt. Clemens violated 2. U.S.C. S 441b(a), and S 441f, provisions
V) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("tbe
doom Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which

formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
tr% information.

If) Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Bank. Please submit any

Cfactual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's consideration of this matter.

CD In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Bank, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g (a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

be nnElliot
Chairman

%0

V? Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Lr Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
49 Macomb Place
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR
First National Bank
in Mt. Clemens

Dear Madam or Sir:

On May 30, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the First National Bank in

n Mt. Clemens violated 2.U.S.C. S 441b(a), and S 441f, provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the

- Actw). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
ono action should be taken against the Bank. Please submit any

factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which

In demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Bank, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a

0violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



,~..7.*.

First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 5S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),,
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

&&



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1713
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT:. First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, MI

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUUSARM OF ALLEGATIOS

This matter was referred to the Commission by the

Comptroller of the Currency on February 9, 1984. The referral

alleged a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended by the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan

and one of its officers.

Specifically, the referral alleges that the First National

Bank in Mt. Clemens and its Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr.

knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

LO contributions to political candidates or organizations. The

0 contributions were made by money orders that were drawn against a

special VISA account used by Allmacher. Forty-six charges

totalling $9,321.93 were made to the VISA account between 2/2/82

through 6/19/83. It is alleged that "virtually every transaction

involved political contributions or political related functions."

The VISA account was given preferential treatment. It was

structured so that no monthly payments were required and encoded

so that outstanding balances did not appear on a past due report.

Further, the outstanding balance was allowed to exceed the

pre-authorized limit without normal collection procedures coming

into effect.
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The referral also alleges that payments to the VISA account

by Allmacher coincided with "special" bonuses made to him. The

bonuses are listed as follows:

Date of Amt of Date of Payment Amt of
Bonus Bonus to VISA Acc't Payment

9/3/82 $4,269.11 9/3/82 $3,000
4/15/83 5,125.28 5/18/83 5,000

Allmacher told bank examiners that these special bonuses were

intended to be used to make reimbursements of the political

contributions made on the VISA account.

LO FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

'0 The allegations as described above state violations of 2

Ln U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

prohibits a national bank from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with any election (i.e. federal,

o state, or local). 2 U.S.C. S 441f prohibits any person from

making a contribution in the name of another.

CAs the evidence indicates the Bank appears to have set-up a

A special VISA account in the name of the Bank President to be used
0o

by him for the making of illegal contributions to candidates in

connection with elections for office. The account was apparently

used strictly to fund the contributions and given special

privileges not afforded other accounts. The Bank reimbursed

Allmacher for the political contributions through unique bonuses.'
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Therefore, the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and S 441f

by making contributions through Allmacher to various political

candidates and organizations. Mr. Allmacher violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441f by allowing his name to be used to effect a contribution

in the name of another.

ImCO ED&TIOn

Find reason to believe the First National Bank in Mt.

Clemens, Michigan violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f.

%0

%0

Ln

trI-n

0
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C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

June 4, 1984

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
16356 Kingston
Fraser, Michigan 48026

RE: MUR 1713
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Allmacher:

On May 30, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that you violated 2 U.s.C.
S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal

tn analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
1-n no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

o such material, along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this statement. Statements

Vr should be submitted under oath.

C In the absence of any additional information which

Sdemonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a

co violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



NRarold Alimacher, Jr.
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. IS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless yqu notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

L e An iott
Chairman

0

n Enclosures
-- General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Lfl Interrogatories

En



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON.D.C. 20463

Harold Allmacher, Jr.
16356 Kingston
Fraser, Michigan 48026

RE: MUR
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Allmacher:

On May 30, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C.

% S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Actw). The General Counsel's factual and legal

Lf analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

Lt or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any

o such material, along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this statement. Statements
should be submitted under oath.

C
In the absence of any additional information which

Lfl demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



garold Allmacher, Jr.
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in aocordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

-- General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
Interrogatories
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1713
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT: Harold Allmacher, Jr.

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIOWS

This matter was referred to the Commission by the

Comptroller of the Currency on February 9, 1984. The referral

alleged a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended by the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan

and one of its officers.

Specifically, the referral alleges that the First National

Bank in Mt. Clemens and its Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr.

M knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by making

Lf) contributions to political candidates or organizations. The

01 contributions were made by money orders that were drawn against a

special VISA account used by Allmacher. Forty-six charges
C
Ln totalling $9,321.93 were made to the VISA account between 2/2/82

0O through 6/19/83. It is alleged that "virtually every transaction

involved political contributions or political related functions."

The VISA account was given preferential treatment. It was

structured so that no monthly payments were required and encoded

so that outstanding balances did not appear on a past due report.

Further, the outstanding balance was allowed to exceed the

pre-authorized limit without normal collection procedures coming

into effect.
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The referral also alleges that payments to the VISA account

by Allmacher coincided with "special" bonuses made to him. The

bonuses are listed as follows:

Date of Amt of Date of Payment Amt of
Bonus Bonus to VISA Acc't Payment

9/3/82 $4,269.11 9/3/82 $3,000
4/15/83 5,125.28 5/18/83 5,000

Allmacher told bank examiners that these special bonuses were

intended to be used to make reimbursements of the political

contributions made on the VISA account.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations as described above state violations of 2

U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

prohibits a national bank from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with any election (i.e. federal,

state, or local). 2 U.S.C. S 441f prohibits any person from

knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect a contribution

in the name of another.

As the evidence indicates the Bank appears to have set-up a

special VISA account in the name of the Bank President to be used

by him for the making of illegal contributions to candidates in

connection with elections for office. The account was apparently

used strictly to fund the contributions and given special

privileges not afforded other accounts. The Bank reimbursed

Allmacher for the political contributions through unique bonuses.
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Therefore, the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f

by making contributions through Allmacher to various political

candidates and organizations. Mr. Allmacher violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441f by allowing his name to be used to effect a contribution

in the name of another.

C RIc00UNmDATiOn

Find reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2

U.S.C. S 441f.



Satmions - Harold Alluacher, Jr. President
First National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan

Please answer the following questions. Please note that the
"Mt. Clemens Bank" in all questions refers to thi First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens.

1. Are you now or have you been employed by the Mt. Clemens
Bank? If so, please provide:

a) the dates of your employment;

b) all positions or titles which you have held together
with the period of time you occupied each position or
had such title, and;

c) a description of your duties or responsibilities for
each position or title.

in 2. Concerning VISA account 4870-201-047208, please answer the

following:

En a) Is this your account?

Ln b) When was the account opened?

o c) Under whose direction was the account opened?

d) Why was the account opened?
C

e) List the names and addresses of all signatories to the
LO account.

3. Provide a full accounting for all charges made to VISA
account 4870-201-047208. Show the date and amount of each
cash advance, the ultimate recipient of the funds, and
purpose for which the funds were used.

4. Please provide copies of all cash advance slips made against
VISA account 4870-201-047208.
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5. Please provide copies of other instruments used to forward
the funds to the ultimate recipient (i.e., checks, money
orders) or specify cash, if appropriate.

6. Please provide copies of any other back-up documentation you
may have concerning the payments from VISA account
4870-201-047208.

7. Did any person direct you to make cash advances from VISA
account 4870-201-0472081 If so, please list the name and
address of such person or persons.

8. Please describe the Mt. Clemens Bank's.policy on granting
bonuses.

Lfl

9. You received bonuses from the Mt. Clemens Bank on September

n3, 1982, and April 15, 1983.

C a) Please explain why the Bank granted you these bonuses.
Were these bonuses used to reimburse you for charges
which you made to VISA account 4870-201-047208?

b) Were such bonuses usually granted to you in April and
September.

c) To your knowledge, did any other Bank employee receive
bonuses at this time.

10. Please provide the names, addresses, titles of all Mt.
Clemens Bank officers.

11. Please provide the names, addresses, and titles of all
individuals who sit on the Board of Directors of Mt. Clemens
Bank.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

First National Bank in ) Pre-MUR 117
Mt. Clemens, MI )
Harold Allmacher, Jr. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission executive session of May 30, 1984, do

hereby certify that the Commission decided in a vote of 6-0

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe the First National
Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f.

3. Find reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

4. Approve and authorize the sending of the
Legal and Factual Analyses and letters to
the respondents as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed May 21,
1984.

5. Approve and authorize the sending of the
interrogatories to Harold Allmacher, Jr.,
as attached to the May 21, 1984, General
Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

'Z 1

Mary W. ove
Recordi g Secretary



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 204b

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. TEIRVY

MAY 24, 1984

OBJECTION - PRE-MUR 117 - FIRST GENERAL
COUNSEL'S REPORT signed May 21, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on May 22, 1984 at 11:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Cormniss ioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

X

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, May 30, 1984.

V)

0

Ln

co



MBMORN1DUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counse1l

May 21, 1984

Pre-MUR 117 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[]

[1
[J
[J

[J
[J
[J

[J

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[,q

[I

[J

[I

[J

[J

[I



*i 0RECEIVEDOFFICE OF IE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS1 -t ,

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RP A I P3: 20
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL PreUR 117
BY OC TO THE COMMISSION 4-/1/5,q DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC U~,5j
DATE Or NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
STAFF MEMBER
Judy Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Referral from the Comptroller of the
Currency - Ralph E. Sharpe

RESPONDENT'S NAME: First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, MI
Harold Allmacher, Jr.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

2 U.S.C. S 441f

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF THE MATTER

This matter was referred to the General Counsel's Office by

the Comptroller of the Currency on February 9, 1984. The

referral alleged a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended by the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens,

Michigan and one of its officers. The referral was vague

concerning the alleged violation, therefore, on March 2, 1984, a

letter was forwarded to the Comptroller requesting additional

information concerning the violation. On March 12, 1984, the

Comptroller forwarded additional information to the Commission.

SUIIARY OF ALLEGATIOnS

The referral alleges that the First National Bank in Mt.

Clemens and its Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr. knowingly

and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making contributions
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to political candidates or organizations. The contributions were

made by money orders that were drawn against a special VISA

account used by Allmacher. Forty-six charges totalling $9,321.93

were made to the VISA account between 2/2/82 through 6/19/83. It

is alleged that "virtually every transaction involved political

contributions or political related functions." The VISA account

was given preferential treatment. It was structured so that no

monthly payments were required and encoded so that outstanding

balances did not appear on a past due report. Further, the

outstanding balance was allowed to exceed the pre-authorized

0 limit without normal collection procedures coming into effect.

O The referral also alleges that payments to the VISA account

by Allmacher coincided with "special" bonuses made to him. The

bonuses are listed as follows:

Date of Amt of Date of Payment Amt of
Bonus Bonus to VISA Acc't Payment

0 9/3/82 $4,269.11 9/3/82 $3,000

17 4/15/83 5,125.28 5/18/83 5,000

0 Allmacher told bank examiners that these special bonuses were

MI intended to be used to make reimbursements of the political
contributions made on the VISA account.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations as described above state violations of 2

U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

prohibits a national bank from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with any election (i.e. federal, state,

or local). 2 U.S.C. S 441f prohibits any person from knowingly

permitting his name to be used to effect a contribution in the

name of another.



a. the evidence indi is e:-the Bank 4%"06t# to s

spe9i1 VISA account in the name of the Bank PresYdent 4
by him for the making of illegal contributions to oani 4

Connection with elections for office. The account wa ait1

used stvrictly to fund the contributions and given speoia0.

privileges not afforded other accounts. The Bank rel

Allmacher for the political contributions through uniquo e4

Therefore, the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by

contributions through Allmacher to various political can4Ugd t..

and organizations. Mr. Allmacher violated 2 U.S.C. 441 r .

allowing his name to be used to effect a contribution in the name

of another.

1. Open a MUR.

tJ 2. Find reason to believe the First National Bank in Pt.

t? Clemens, Michigan violated 2 U.SC. S 441b(a).

o 3. Find reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2

U.s.C. S 441f.

4. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached Legal

and Factual Analyses and letters to the respondents.

5. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached

interrogatories to Harold Allmacher, Jr.

Charles N. Steele

Kenneh A. gross sen
Associate General C nsel

Attachments
1. Referral
2. Letter
3. Add'l Info.
4. GC Legal and Factual Analyses
5. Interrogatories



Comptoler of the Currency /0
Admiistrator of National Banks

Washington, D.C. 20219

February 9, 1984

Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement
Federal Election Commission I1325 K Street, N.W. r r -Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

04j During a recent examination of the First National Bank of Mt.Clemens, Michigan, national bank examiners discovered0O transactions that lead them to believe that the Bank and atleast one of its officers knowingly and willfully violated theprovision of the Federal Election Campaign Act which proscribes-- political contributions of any type by national banks (2 U.S.C.
§441b).

LO
tn The situation does not involve a small, isolated contribution.The examiners found approximately So contributions aggregating0 almost lO0,O00.. In addition, the method used in making thesecontributions indicates that attempts were made to conceal thecontributions.* A high ranking bank officer used money ordersdrawn against a special.Visa account to make thecontributions. The Visa account was uniquely structured soLn) that no monthly payments were required. When payments weremade, they frequently coincided with the Bank's issuance ofCO. special bonuses to the officer. For example, the officer madea $3,000.00 payment on his special Visa account from funds

received as a special bonus that same day.
I refer this matter to your attention for the action you deemappropriate. If you seek any assistance with this matter,please do not hesitate to contact me or Robert Krasne, anattorney more directly connected with this matter, at 447-1818.

Very truly yours,

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

March 2, 1984

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, D.C. 20219

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
February 9, 1984. Your letter referred a matter to the
Commission which alleged that the First National Bank of Mt.
Clemens, Michigan and at least one of its officers knowingly and
willfully violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

go
The Office of General Counsel has reviewed your letter and

- requests additional information from your office concerning the
alleged violation. Specifically, we request the identity of the
bank official who arranged the VISA account from which money

LIn orders were drawn against, the identity of the recipients of the
contributions, copies of the money orders including dates and

o account numbers, and any additional information your office may
have concerning the alleged violation.

0D We appreciate your office forwarding this matter to theCommission for appropriate action.

go
If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at

Co. 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen Al Counsel ,

By: Kenne A. Go
Associate G eral Counsel



Comptroller of the Currency.

Administrator of National Banks

Washington, D.C. 20219

March 12, 1984

Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Suspected Violations of 2 U.SC. J44lb involving the First
National Bank, Mount Clemens, Michigan

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is additional information discovered by national bank
examiners in the course of their examination of the First
National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan. I am transferring
this information because I believe that it is relevant to a

legitimate law enforcement inquiry within the jurisdiction of
the Federal Election Commission.

I trust this is responsive to your letter of March 2, 1984.
you need any additional assistance with this matter, please
contact me or Robert Krasne at 447-1818.

Very trjjy yours,

Lrpe, Director
and Compliance Division

Enclosures

ul

(iY~ ~jrj*~A2 ~
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Corntroller of the Currency
AdmIistrator of National Banks

Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 Sth Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 606

To - Ralpb E. Sharpe
Di rector, Enforcement and mpliance Division

Through: James M. Kane
District 0ounsel

Fros: P. Stacy Powers

Attorney

Date: December 30, 1983

00 8subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clemens ("Bank")
Mt. Clemens, Michigan

A recent Q.P referral concerning 12 U.S.C 375a violations also disclosed
several possible violations of 2 U.S.C. 1441b ty the subject Bank. We are
referring this infcrmation as we believe a referral to the Federal Election
Ounission (FEC) should be made.

03
Background

0D During the most recent examination of the subject bank, comencing August 1,
1983, National Bank Examiner Kevin V. Corazza uncovered a Visa charge account

Lf that was used by the Bank President for political contributions, which we
believe, were made on behalf of the Bank.

a
Bank President Harold Allmachez, Jr. indicated one of his Visa credit card
accounts at the bank was established for public relations purposes. The
examiners reviewed the activity in this account and discovered that from the
February 19, 1982 statement to the June 19, 1983 statement virtually every
transaction involved political contributions or political related functions.
These statements for 17 months reflect 46 charges totalling $9,321.93.

It appears that Mr. Allmacher would make these contributions by money orders
that were drawn against cash advances to this Visa charge account (See Exhibit
1.1a). In some cases, the money was used to pay for meals of elected
officials, even when bank officers were not in attendance'(See Exhibit 1.2a).

A representative sample of some of the charges the examiners uncovered follows:



Page Two
Subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clemens

Mt. Clemens, Michigan

Adan NowmkmSki
. (Treasurer of Mac COUnty)

John Bu fato

(Macub Conty om ssioner)

Maccmb County Democrats

(Treasurer of Maib Couty)

L. KlImecki Darinis
(Treasurer of Warren, Michigan)

Ada Nowakowski
(Treasurer of Macmb ounty)

omittee for Pat Johnso
(Macmb Comty Cozissioner)

David Sezotkin for Senator OCbmittee

wmnissioner Thomas Welsh
(Drain Oonissioner of Macmb)

Mary Louise Daner
(ounty ommissioner of Mt. Clemens)

J. Sharp
(County Ccmmissioner of Frazier)

James Blanchard
(Governor of Michigan)

Serotkin for Senate

Fundraiser for T. Almquist
(County coissioner of Utica)

Fundraiser for Bonior
(David Bnior - U.S. Representative -

12th District)

Dote

05/13/83

04/30/83

04/28/83

04/05/83.

03/28/83

03/09/83

02/22/83
03/03/83

02/16/83

01/20/83

10/27/82

10/08/82

09/30/82

09/21/82
09/21/82

07/27/82

*120.00

$170.00

*100.00

$350.00

$600.00
$200.00

$ 60.00

$200.00

$ 48.00

$100.00

$250.00

$ 50.00
$250.00

$ 60.00



Page Three
3ibJect: First National Dank of Mt. Clemens

Mt. Clmens, irchigan

CMitteW to 1eelect82 $ so,00
(fta~xxl Mowbley - 07/2n/8 Com50.00ne

of MNaomb)

OIM-ttee to Elect Dieu 07/01/82 $100.00
(Barry Dibl. Jr. - Xadng for Mt. Clen

ECity] om sintoer)

Frandbocc Birthay Party 06/28/82 $ 5O.0
(Walter Franchucs - OMnty ODissior

Of Mcb)

Headlee for Governor 05/28/82 $100.00

Payments aplied against this account coincided with the dates Mr. r
was paid bonuses by the Bank. For example, on September 3, 1982, Alimacher
was paid $4,269.11 as a "unique" bonus. On the same day. $3,000 was used to
pay down his charge account that was being used for these political

o contributions. on April 15, 1983, Alimcer received a similar bo=s of
$5,125.28. Eventually, part of these proc ds was used to reduce the bolance

IL on the charge acomt that was being used for political contributions by
__ *5,000.00.

En Mr. Allmacher told the examiners that these "unique" bonuses were. intended to
be reimbursement for political contributions made through the charge account.
It should also be noted that this charge account was afforded preferential

0 treatment, in that it was the only credit card account on which monthly
payments were not required and the only account encoded so as not to apear on

IT" the past due report. Furthermore, the outstanding balance was allowed to
exceed the pre-authorized limit without the normal collection procedures

3 coming into effect.

n Governing Law

Contributions to political candidates and organizations is governed, in part,
by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 431, et.
seq. The law provides at Section 441b that national banks are prohibited from
making any "contribution or expenditure" to any political candidate or
organization. The term "contribution or expenditure" is defined to:

include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance,
deposit or gift of money or services or anything of value . . . to
any candidate, campaign committee, or any political party or
organization in connection with any election . . . 2 U.S.C. §441(b)(2)



Page Four
Subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clemns

Mt. Clmens, Michigan

It woud appear that tf. Payments made by Mr. Alluachr, an behalf of the
bahk, constitutes "cotributions" as defined in the Act. Accordingly, it
would appear that the bank hs violated the povisions of Section 441b(a),
prhbiting contributions by national banks to political candidates and
organizations.

2 U.P.C. 1437c(b)(l) confers on the FBC exclusive primary jurisdiction with
respect to the civil enforomient of the Act. Under 1437d, the FaC has the
power to fully investigate and enforce civil remedies in violation of the
law. In view of the facts presented. we feel criminal violations of law my
also have occurred. Accordingly, we have alerted the local U.S. Attorney.
Attackhed is a ccpy of our referral letter.

As previously indicated and in light of the exclusive civil enforcmit
autbority of the FEC. we believe that a referral to the FBC should be made.

0% Attachment
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ka RETAIN SOTTOM PORTION OF YOUR STATEMENT. IT IS YOUR PERMANENT REECORD.
kE REPORT ANY SmNG DISCREPANCIES ON THIS SI.L TO US IMMEDIATELY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS
"49 MACOMB ST.

MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043

m"O-1 wwmIMM New 1"mmu .51 OATSe~S AN CW -. -- - - -l

D6/19/83 94.00 I189.00 1908.77 07/14,Z83r870 201 047208 ""

X87020i047208 INDICATENA OR ADRES C INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYMENT
ON RERE SE AD CHECK HE IF ALED- ALLOW 5 DAVS

LfAIL PAYMENT TO:

TRST NATIONAL BANK IN
. CLEMENS HAROLD W ALLMACHER

49ST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX 248
AT- CLEMENS# MI 48043 MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 -

0

PLEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.

p RrPRTLTOR STOLEN CARD TELEPHONE 1 313 465 6221
FINANCE CHARGE RATES PERIODIC RATE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RAI

IRST NATIONAL BANK uPTO I OVER , UPTO - OVER -
PANMARD CENTER SEIUoLLInG PRCHASES _;I_ INOUiRIE.S CAHAVNE

.0. BOX 248 TOTHISADDOsS CAMADVANCES 09TCLEMENS# I 4un pRHm N1 IS( snl_( a

,,A,4CA POW Cme AM ADVAN CES NBI I .r Ok"a u. l

OUR RECORDS SHOW YOUR ACCO S PAST DF/,,

PR-vIM * .0kc FINANCE CH.ARG YSW INACE __

SAALAWS * +_ imADb- TO U'ALAWCO

ON •MK-E IM CA "l =AWX

2-71.6 -MINIMU PAYMII

IE- '" TOT IAN AV , ,,E DALY LAE , ,.,,wa
4,. 70a ftE zUOS CASH ADVAT S ,. *=UNT umo:,bL CPIT LUT CEDO'O!"n ;t. = DATE

a570 Z01 04Z0 500.0 301:MI77ui
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.&AE RETMNS OTVD PORTION OF YOUr STATEMENT IT S YOUR PERW
4'IAE RItANY OL.04 DISCREANClES ON THIS ILL TO US IMMEDI

FIRI-M.iIONAL BANK IN

49 MACOMB ST.MIT. CLEMENS. I 4.8 043

L OLUNBPPan= PAVU&N DUNWmDI ADN.
04/19/83 306.00 6125.06 0,/14/8 870 201 047208

$4 8 7 0 20104E 0 8  ISNDICATE NAIE Ol ADDESS CHANGE - SERT AMOUNIT OF YOUR PAYME

0 NRVRESDEADCEKHR IF IMALD - ALLOW SDAVS
MAIL PAYMENT TO.

LOVIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
JT. CLEMENS HAROLD N ALLMACHEROST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX. 248rIT. CLEMENS, 1I1 48043 MT. CLEMENS# MI 48043

0
- PLEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT -

T ORT LOST OR STOLEN CARD TELEPHONE--.. 
.-1oX 313 4*65* 6221 ________ _______

0 FINANCE CHARGE RATES P.RSOMC RATE ANNUAL PERCENTAGES
FIRST NATIONAL BANK SENDBUNG IUPTO OVER- UPTO OVER
BA!RCARD CENTER INOUIRIE PURCASESi
P.O. BOX 248 ISRvES AANCSMTGOCLEMENSP MI 48043 T;SOLS PURCASE No .1 rsox -J 11 -

&. . ... . CAM ADVANCES N, Is k I A n .

)3286620100364069 bki V 312ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 100.00)46620100460938 V '.107FST NTL BK HT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 892.724056620100200902 v 'D.0 ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS M1 70.00
YOUR ACCOUNT IS OVERLI IT; OVERLIMIT AMOUNT IS DUE IMMEDIATELY -.

X yssz lw-vsoi$~

_ ___Z.q_
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AA PII IT I aOI I aF YOUR STATMENT. IT S YOUR PPIMNT RCORD.
SISORPAON@ THO SILL TO US IMMILY

FIRST NAThONAL BANK IN
HT. CLEMENS
49 MACO~l ST.
NT. CLIEmENS Hi 48043

.RON' m71000 IONMON
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MAIL PAYMENT& M.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS
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T. CLEMENS# MI 464

HAROLD W ALLMACHER
P.O. BOX 248

D43 MT. CLEMENS, MI
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. 4670201047208
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FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT, CLEMENS HAROLD W ALLMACHER
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EASE RETAIN SOY"T-MPTI ON@ YOUR ITATBEME11T. IT IS YOUR PEMANEWRECORD
ASE ANY B ISCRPANI 1ON T11 IllL TO US IMMEDIATELY

FIRST NAAIONAL BANK IN
MT,. CLIE I
49 MACOE I".MiT." CLIENS HI 46104 3

i=2=ow FtvhTa SIALAN0 W as~ AND

1/19/S8 - 114. O0 2973.43 IZ1/14*/8670 201 047208

70201047208 INDICATE NAME OR ADDRIES CHAMNGE INST AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYMEi
-ON REVERSE W AM CHECK HEPI IF MAILED- ALLOWS DAYS

MANL PAYMENT TO.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
4 T. CLEMENS HAROLD W ALLMACHER
OST OFFICE BOX 24$ P.O. BOX 248 -
MT. CLEMENS# MI 48043 MT.CLEMENSP MI 48043

In

* PLEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT
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Macomb
County Commissioner

John Joseph Buccellato
Democrat, District 7 Sterling Heights Warren

.-.

Our friend, John Joseph Buccellato, is having a Birthday Celebration on Tirsday, May 12th,

from 6:00 p.m. until 9:00p.m. at Zuccaro 's Holiday House Hail (16 Mile Rd. at Groesbeck Hwy..

Won 't you please loin us because a good time Is promised to be had by all who attend. There will

be an open bar, hors d"oeuvres and music for your dancing pleasure.

Commissioner Buccellato has been our friend in the past, let us continue this rektionship by

supporting him at his Birthday Celebration.

Checks should be made payable to:

0
J. J. Bucceliato
11440 Peyton Dr.
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48077~20

Sincerely.

Committee Member

P. S. Corporate Checks ARE accepted because this is not a campaign committee.
For any further information phone 979.7520
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CREDIT APPUCATION
IMPORTANT: Read these Directions bete ompleting t Application.

aCHECK APPROPRIATE BOX
Are you e /You applyingsha n individual acounh in yout own n and er ielying on your own income or assets and not the incomeoreassetsof asamerPOsW
applying faous the basis fa repaymnt ofn0hecredit equested. complete only Sections A and 0.

fjfyouor applying ore oint account an account that You end nother person will use. complete ll Sections. providing information in B about theM w e r D s 0 W in t ap p l ic an t o r u s e .

VISA 0 0 If you ae'pplying tar an individual account, but ae rlying on income fm alimony. child support, or separate Maintenance on the incoe or assets
Beth 0tof another person as the basis for repayment of the credit requested. omplete all Sections to the extent possible, providing inomte in Iadt

the personon whose almny, support, or maintenance paymnts or income or assets you are relying.
SECTION A •iNFORMATION REGAROIUP APPUCANT
Full Name Lst. First. Middle): Y A A. 5A- 0 A L ,m A k e. B irthdate: I I
Present Street Address: Years there:
City: State: Zip: Telephone:
Social Secu;ty No.: Driver's License No.:
Previous Street Address: Years thee:
Citr. State: _Zip:
Present Employ:
Position or title: -
Previous Emplyier.

Adr

.Addess
Yars there:., Tbeon:

YearS ther _

Presen netsalay or cmmision: SI ___ "I_ erNo. Dependent: Ages:.
Ahimony. child suppor separate minemce m medn be revealed It yu d ut wih tohe it cnsdere as a bsis, repaylg t s igetm
Alimoy,. child supporL separe maintenace received under:. court order 0 rIttn agreeum 0 ora ndeandon g 0E3
Othofincome: $ -i .
Have you everreceived creit frm us? - .When?
Checking Account No.: "
Savings Accoud No.:

Same of rneaest relative nol living with yo:
Relationship:

Semwr l d atowha me:

Mittin ani brch:
letitatie ad Branch: ..

AJJ..

SECTION W-IFORMATION REGARDING JOINT APPUCANT. USER. OR OTHER PARTY (Use seprte sheets i ecesry.
Full Name Last. First. Middle): lithdae:
Relationship to Applico (if any:
Present Street Address: Years there:
City: State- 71n. e.

Social Security No.:
Present Emplyr.
Position or title:

Drivm's Liceme.:
Addess:

Prvios Empler. Addre:
Present net siary at commsion: S ,, Us BeeUemt:,

yoar ThM : Telephm:
Year ther:

w~
Alimony. child support, or separate maintence income need not be revealed if you do net wish to hove ft tonldered as a basis for reminl this obil in.
Alimony. child support, separate maintenc received under: court order 0 mitten agreemt 0 oral nderaniding

Other income: $
CheckingAccoum No.:
Savings Accotim No.:

per Souceslat eher imncom:
taiom and banch:
tkiMnM and Brmch:

Name of emtal etoM nOt livin with Joint Applicant U.er r Othr Pony:
Relationhilrp Addres:

!elag~ene

SECTION C - MARITAL STATUS 10o not complete if this is an application for an individual account.)
Applicant: 0 Married 0 Separated 0) Unmarried lincluding single. divorced, and widowed)
Other Party: 0 Married 0 Sepated .0- Unmarried linclding single. divorced. and widowed)
No. Cards: One 0 Two 0 Person whose name to appear on card III
Maximum credit requested 0 3 3 0 0s 0 7oo 0 sim o Oth

SECTION O -CREDIT REFERENCE.DEBIT INFORMATION (it Section B has been completed. this Sectim should e completed giving InormationeeAbot hthihe Applicant midJeint
Applicant User. or Other Person. Plese mrk Applicaneateood information with anA.I NSecism was net ompltd. ea y gve ifromeloabeul the Applicant inthisSeci..l

OUTSTANDING DEBTS (Incme charge accounts. imtaelmnt cm tcts, ra edit cards. mat mortgages, etc. Use separate det ncessm .)

Typed Bbe N iN Which NW0 d Pesm M hly . Peat Boa?
w__o__m .N Am d.CaOaklestBt Balanc 1 4s611

Il.andlordrMortgagelHolder) ("ent PaymS e i Mortgage IOm $10mi t 1rent) $ m Iren)w

2. Autombile s) make, model, yr.

3.

4.

O.

Other Obligations,- leg., liaillity to pay alimony, chlId support, separate maintenance Use separate sheet ii necessay.)

Everything that I have stated in this application is correc to the best of my knowfedlIe.lundestandthatyouwigtainthis Opplicationwet r Onetlis--r-, d.Upoaec:it
of my our First National Bank in Mt. Clemens Cedit Cards) th ul ersig4n aPrees) ointlyw d aeerllytobe ionrMallylible accoridingtobe tunmandconditionsf First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens Credit Cwrls) Agreement. I (we) wamnt he tuth of the above ifomation that will be relied vpon by First Natimal Bank i Mt. Clemens isthe
furnishing of credit to me (us): and hereby authorie the person Or firm to whom application I f a First National ank in Mt. CWm Credit Cadlsj is made, any credit breau or
other investi alivt aency employed by such person, to investigate the references herein listed or statements or other date obtained from ma eusl or from any other person
pertaining I my lourw) 5,t and financial responsibility.

74 'LV .7 -. _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _
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C) D
Cmptller of the Currency
Admistmrator of National Banks

Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Mamralmu to the File

Subject: amuses Paid to Harold Almd h Were Applied to
a Political Funde1arge cutdAccount

Cnw September 3. 1982, #Hrold Almader was paid $4,269.11 in the form of a
unique bonus. On the same day, $3,000 was used to pay down Cn his carge card
account #4870-201-047208. This charge card account is used solely as a
political contribution fund. On April 15. 1983, a similar bonus of $5,125.28
was also paid to 1&. Harold 1macher. 2 hee days later, he applied $5,000 to
a personal charge card account #4224-0377-000-0031, then, one month later,
deposited $6,625 personal funds into his checking Account #14-00026 to pay
$5,000 against the political fund charge card account balance. It is
perceived that a liquidity need forced Mr. Allmcher to pay down cn his
personal card before paying down on the political fund account. Per
Mr. Almacher, these unique bonuses are intended to reimburse himself for
political contributions he does make through this charge card account.

Upon a detailed review of the charge card account used for political
contributicns, several items of a favorable nature were called to my
attention. one, on May 14, 1983, Harold Allmacher went $1,125.06 over limit
or $625.06 over the 10% grace amount allowed by the Credit Card Association
(CCA), an independent association supplying credit card services to financial
institutions. Per Virginia Alusidt, First National Bank Credit Card Manager
during this period, as a general guide, any account $7,200 over this 10% grace
amount should be cancelled. This charge card was not handled according to
this unwritten policy. In fact, monthly payments were waived so as to aflow
quarterly payments. 7his type of treatment is difficult, for each month the
account's past due amount must be manually backed off to keep the account off
the past due reports. Only this accut is afforded this preferential
treatment. Finally, those quarterly payments have stretched into a payment
every eight months with the last two payments being made Septembr 3, 1982 and
May 13, 1983 respectively.

db



ELECTED OFFICIAlS

REVISED JANUARY 1983

U. S. SEWATOR

CARL MIN (D)

DONALD W. RIEGLE, JR. (D)

= ,. .. --:

IN

'' t Van Dyke Room 20;
Wcarren, I 4809M

1850 tcNamra Building
Detroit, MI 48226

CONGRESS

12TH DISTRICT

14Th DISTRICT

18TH DISTMCf

STATE SNATOS

9TH DISTRICT

26TH DISTRICT

27TH DISTRIC

STATE REPRESENTATIVES

25TH DISTRICT

26TH DISTRICT

70Th DisTRICT

71ST DISTRICT

72ND DISTRICT

73RD DISTRICT

74TH DISTRICT

75TH DISTRICT

DAVID E. BOIOR CD)

MIS M. HETEL CD)

WILLIA S. BROCIFIELD CR)

82 Macomb Place
Mt. Clemes, MI 48043

20491 Van Dyke
Detroit, MI 48234

5750 Mhethersfield Lane
#4C Birmingham,.MI

SEND MAIL TO: STATE CAPITAL BUILDING, LA"ZSN, .

DAVID M. SEROTKIN CD)

GILBERT J. DiNELL CD.1

ARTHUR J. MILLE., Y.

SEND MIL TO: STATE UPIM %;'- ---,-..........

DENNIS M. DTUTKO CD)

MARY ELLE PARROTT (D-1

LLoMD F. WEI3 (il

SAL ROCCA 1CD

DAVID ii. EVAN!. fr..

JOCIAM . NA1L.'.

KENN~h . D~~k .. T

Mit.. Clewmemn. V.3p 4,5

t P: Deroit. m 4son

2953SHoover
W';arren. MI 48(93

-. ,.. . .

COUkNfY OFFICIALS

PROSECUTING ATPOR\TY

7 -- .

CEMfCF .!'

1 *a..
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COUNTY OFFI CIALS (cont.)

TREASURER

PUBLIC WORKS
Wif,61ISSIONER

05 0 4 0 5

ADANI E. Nd1AWKSKI

THO1 AS S. WEWL

5 1

(D)

(D)

6I~ Pane 2

29462 Geraldirne
Warren,:.

67531 Main StreetRich-mnd, MI

cnUNTr rWISSIO!NEiS

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT .3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 6

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 11

DISTRICT 12

DISTRICT 13

DISTRI CT 14

DISTRICT 15

DISTRICT 16

DISTRI CT 17

DISTRICT 18

DISTRICT 19

DISTRICT 20

b: tlS.U CT21

DAMN GRUENBURG CD)

MK A. STEDBERG CD)

RICHARD D. SABAUG-I CD)

DOMIM W CZTK CD)

SAM J. PETITTO CD)

WALTER DILBER, JR. CD)

JCM JOSEPH BUCCELIATO CD)

DIANA J. KOLAKCGSKI CD)

RALPH A. CARUSO (D)

22701 l-ue
Warren, MI 48091

7012 Iqppfcr
Warren, M'I 48091

27520 Sutherland
W'arren, MI 4S093

26427 Joe Drive
Warren, .48093

29341 Nor-
V.:"3.ress, .MI 4S0P3

Warrcm.,~ S9

1344rn Pero -t-ireSterlin.p MI:.48077

Sterlin ~ Hel-t5?, 49077

%1 : . I..
47'978

AN'E LI LLA (D)

TERRACE A. ADU4UIST (D)

FRANk\ J. A\T.ICNIS ( .

M SDZZ(N :."

IA TER FR2 X -

RADUM) "i.TP.L"

STA.OIUSED I.X'

STAkLY . EX(I

WILLIAM ,J. .Lf

. .A .3.; z

52211 Blue Bell
Utic. m1-4. "

.... . ..- ...... - :.-

JAMES J. SIR-,,

]IL.ROLD) L. (;i;-..'

2IZ.'T.T '.:...

IV



04055 161E

.YJNIYr COq. IssioNErS (cont.)

WI LlRD D. BACK (D)ISTRICr 23

)ISTRICT 
24

DISTRICr 25

HUBERT J. VANDER P17.1-1 (D)

PATRICK J. JWN*SON CD)

20625 Elimabeth
St. Claiir Shores, ",I 4SOSO

224 32 fidoeway
St. Clair Shores, !..'l4808

3191& Jefferson
St. CI.ir Shores.%, I 4enco2

CROJIT COURT JDGES SEND MAIL TO: MACU'IB CXtiNRI COURT BUILDING, 'MTr.CLEME:Sq Ml 46043

RAMON D R. CASHE

ROBERT J. ORaitUDSKI

JMES C. mmNE

GEORGE R. DE\M',Th!f

FRAN E. JENAXTE

JCkU4 G. ROSKOPP

ICENNTflIN. &AJBOlj

LAWRECE P. AX?

27190 Crestmvnt
Roseville, MI 48066

11359 Greentree
11 .1 48093

80 Riverside
M lk. C~ieflns, MI 48043

2::21 1-1621 PorZ
t.Cicmeas, MI 48043

Ow.Cl-ens.
SIT ,s p

V~. rit~t~e7 lace

PROBATE COURT
KATHLEEN .X -.-

J.A!4E5 F. c,::

ROBERT E. SPIE.

DISTRICT CORT UDES

537TH DISTRICT

30Yf" DISTT

DOi BINI0'F."

Tr!O!AAS E. KEx-Z::.

sHEMX.

GEORGE .N'5

% 4 =,.T-

Pa;e 3

*1

I
I



040 55,61 4

DISTICT COURT JUDGES (cont.)

40TH DISTRICT WILLIAM4 A. CROUM{\AIN

CRAIG OSTER

29918 Jeffcrson
St. Clair Shores, Mi 48082

21601 Ardt.re Park
St. Clair Sl-ores, MI 48081

I 41A DISTRICT

41B DISTRICT

42TH DISTRICT
DIVISION I

42ND DISTRICT
DIVISION II

EAST DETROIT
m aNICIPAL COURT

HEMMAN C. CAIMPBELL

ANDRBf R. DRANCIAK

GORDON E. HAVEY

1ENK*I J. KOSNIC

WILLI H. CANN

GEORGE STE5-I

RIGLARD D. McLEAN

RIGLARD E. CYRUL

BENEDICT SEGESTA

MARTIN J. SMITH

54823 Stardust Court
Utic, M, 480S7

43130 Utica Road
Sterling Heights, Mif 48078

8818 Jlb inwuay
Sterling Heights, MI 48078

38710 Santa Rosa
Sterling Heights, MI 48077

17005 . Eleanr At. 154
t. .. 1e.ens., %MI 48044

Cmc Caclker Bh'd.
. Clem.mns, .!.2 48043

eIt r.

6"72( , Va n D"';-'

244u Grazix.
East Detroit, MW 4S021

BOARD OF W'.COMB COMIUNITY COLLEGE TRUSTEES: &-....." .0 . .CA........0....:.. :"...,3

ThOmAs C. M!Z

PAUL W. COUSINC

SADIE BIALOCi.

HARVEY R. i'-t

STEVEi R. -L"-

f-TINIC 3%0'.

.'IEl .,: '' .

- I -

- ,**
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CENTER LINE

MAYOR

CITY MANAGER/CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

EAST DETROIT

KAYOR

CITY MANAGER/CLERK

FINANCE DIRECTOR

. COUNCIL

FRASER

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

75-0 Ten Mile, Center Line,

Mary An' Zielinski

Paul VanDenBranden

James I. Martin

Alton C. Grobbel
David W. Hanselman
Gary J. Houghton
William Huirhead

23200 Gratiot, East Detroit,

William Mihelich

Paul Flyim

Silvio Marcozzi

Dennis C. Laesch
Edward Lewando~wski
Joyce Phil.lippi
Joseph Portelli

Z; Sunburst

SI .-,0 Loi :w-irrcr °

S312 cI inIev
S469 jcfinl *
837 Sunburst
8373 McKinlcy

220P5 Grove

445-S020

224 n3

24633
22nR6

33000 Garfield, Fraser, 4802(:

John M. Clarkson

Mie 3rose
l'.*i :i",o:y
1*'i] io:
Melrose Court

2P.3-138-

Michael R. Poblod

hichael R. Pohlod

Joseph R. Ada--_,
Joseph F. Borip.. -- -

Justin Cataldo i ,
Michael J. Gavin 18291
Walter H. Lange 16356Kenneth A. Pearl 1S-.6o'

35095 Potter Strect, :c-r::: .

Ferris Srnit-.

Bonni e cvfi i

MENPHIS

M-AYOR

CLERK

,pring CourtShring Ccurz S.
Orchtrd
F,'. .- d. ^.-

TREASURER-

COUNCIL

Bonnie Nay fiel ('i ;;r. .

Thomas Fo cl.
William Lincce
Roland t, orga
Peggy Rhode.p
William Tattor.
Royal Wiw.

MT. CLEMENS

I AYOR

CITY .ANAGER

OneCrcc*

Adsa ie:%>

CLERK 1:nc*I[it-
T SASI Ir.R

Wjljj ~
N nc' ~ ~

lCr -

COIJ.C !

48021



0*5o 4OI21S
C.:.":, CL~L

IXA': a'LTLIORr

MAYOR

CUMR

TREASURER

OUCIL

36535G TrN

FRV*}. JVSj~y

T1EPJSE orcZymaqs;a

INA ROSE HL~aM

RONALD E. CUSTER
CHARLES E. GRIPircz, 1 JR.
EMILY STRUZINSKI
FRANCIS H. HUNDLEy
PAUL 3. ROGERS
HMN MSVT~2fST

69130 S~TCM, RICOM~, 1M

LEROY RIX

RICHMOND

?MYOR

Ct21

35814
53370
3655f).
51475
36111

48062

RID Z FIT
ALFIF!M-

B= SPE

727-7571

CITy MGR
DOMMAWF. STARR

CIY CLERK/TREASURER

COUNCIL

WILLIAM R. CAMMI~p

ALBERT BI&AIT'
RSERT R. IRENMM
LE1OY Rix
JDNNLT7E SM. 'LTZ
ROSPMsccrrr
OWRS " acm-

69M5
7663

16501 DAiX.'SI-CZ

S .C T
FE. r;G u a

,RSEvnzzt 29777 GIRaTIOT.1, FrvILL. .

M-YOR

CIY M-14GER

zMaaM Lb. c.',

JOSEPH kXCL0sMcE

WIHARD J.rez.i
RZc~r E . .

A rC YomT~m

-ST. CLAIR SHORES

br'%YOR

CITY M~AGER

77ESURER

COIUNCIL

19396 Sic.

27600 3JE : S. ::.:-.2. -

ROY STI.

CRL :".

cASr~

RAMP~!~

TM .Z

TREA;-SURER

COU~ZIL



STERLING HEIGHTS

MAYOR

CITY MAGE R

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

UTI CA

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

WARREN

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

0 4 0 5  1 6 2e
CITY OFFICIALS
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40555 Utica, Sterling Ilts,4,;n.
0

Jerry V. Mann

Berry Feldman

Mary T. Zander

Earnest If. Belcher

Charles S. Marling
Jose' G. Benavides
Bowman K. Chung
Art Madar
Mary L. Marcinak
Nancy Ulrich

7550 Auburn Road, Utica,48nS

Fred H. Beck

Patricia Delie

Shirley McMahon

James Zaremba
David Colu::i
William Grapentine
Joseph Jeannette
James Prough
Jacqueline Noonan

29500 Van Dyke, harrer. -
James R. Randle:t

Carmella Sabaugh

L. Klimecki Dannis

Robert Einko.-.:
Ronald 3 onj:c
Louis J. Burd-
George L. Ti.=-
James R. ;C
Diane Sa;,-
Floyd y.. U;z'er;oc.
Dennis. A in: . .James If. I Orke:.

b

9.'7-612 3

42777 Rutgers

4 6 l 16Ashburtor, Place
11015 Dill Court
8379 Crestriew Drive12000 Danforth
13383 Winona Drire
35238 Moravian

739-260

44852 Kemp

462356 Custer

1092 YesCmcre

-• .

S320 Sutherland

r I's.C.7,

* . - ..

0 1 .- --.



AR.ADA

SUPERVISOR
EDGAR L. MOEGLE, II

CLERK
FAYLENE K. BEAUDETT

TREASURER
ANNA C. COX

TRUSTEE
ARTHUR 0. JOHNSON
PAUL P. KLAUER

CONSTABLE
ORRINPAUL SHOEMAKER
MARVIN WOLAK

LIBRARY BOARD
JANET AWDEY

BRUCE

SUPERVISOR
GARY C. SCHOCKE

CLERK
KAROL REGIUS

TREASURER
MARY LOU WITZKE

TRUSTEE
W. DUANE EVANS
ALFRED C. GUIMOND

CONSTABLE
OLIVER J. GOULD
GERALL E. MOORE

CHESTERFIELD

SUPERVISOR
jANES H. POLLARD

CLERK
GLORIA GOIKE

TREASURER
ROBERT H. SMITH

TRUSTEES
HELEN L. ARVILLA
RODGER W. KNIGHT
STANLEY J. KRANTZ
LAWRENCE W. DLOSKI

CONSTABLE
RAYMOND M. NOVAK

*STK&-NH Q FkILs6 24
REVISED JANUARY 1983

23121 MAIN, ARMADA, 48005

78230 Mc FjiDDEN, ROMEO

75255 MC FADDEN, ROMEO

20980 34 MILE RD., ARMADA

7A678 BURK, ARMADA
78477 ROMEO PLANK, ROMEO

23666 E. MAIN, ARMADA

74891 SPENCER, ARMADA

73920 FULTON, ARMADA

223 EAST GATES, ROMEO, 48065

8906 PIPPEN, ROMEO

11216 ORCHARD HILLS CT., RO*':-:

433 WONDER LANE, R. *;EC

11025 PATTY ANN, RcIc:
104 GATES, RO:.-c.

225 NORTH RAWLES, ROMEO

11904 FOUNTAIN VIEW, ROMEO

50177 N. GRATICT, .. c__-

49730 VERSCHAVE, ,..

45871 EDGEW'ATER, ,.z. Cl'--

32829 CROO jS DY-,:VZ, t"&a.

48366 HARAC' .D.V . ...
25564 21 .:ILE, :.
48410 FO?.E",
33861 EMBASSY, E!" j.: .."..

49936 G .T.

784-5200

D

R

R

R

752-4585

g
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CLINTON

SUPERVISOR
KENNETH H. BOBCEAN

CLERK
DENNIS C. TOMLINSON

TREASURER
LELAND E. ESCHENBURG

TRUSTEES
RAYMOND M. CONTESTI
JOAN DIDIO
MARK KOHL
ROBERT STEINER

CONSTABLE
EARL E. CUMMINGS
KEVIN J. ROGERS

WSTAXA-19P 0 I 1 s6 24
REVISED, JANUARY 19S3

40700 ROMEO PLANK, MT. CLr-..:rS, -. 4"

21044 15 MILE ROAD, MT. CLEM'ENS

39267 SUNDERLAND, MT. CLEMENS

39291 FERRIS, MT. CLEMENS

37402
35930
35923
16611

266-S000

PA.R7
D

D

D

RADDE, MT. CLEMENS
LUCERNE, MT. CLEMENS
CADRE, MT. CLEMENS
GRILLO DR., MT. CLEMENS

23755 FENTON, MT. CLEMENS
20458 WOODWARD, MT. CLE.E1fS

HARRISON 38151 L'ANSE CREUSE, MT. CLE!-ENS, 48045 466-1406

SUPERVISOR
CANDICE S. MCDONALD

CLERK
LUURA M. PALETTA

TREASURER
CY C. ZYTOWSKI

TRUSTEES
EDWARD KELLEY
RICHARD M. SHEEHY
ANTOINE GEORGE KOURI
ROBERT G. LYONS

CONSTABLE
DICK J. HOFFERBER
FRANK C. RICKERT

LAKE

SUPERVISOR
ROBERT C. PALMER

CLERK

RICHARD F. FOX

TREASURER
CARL E. HEDEEN

TRUSTEE
JOHN C. ZOLAD.
FPNK HAYDEN

32685 S. RIVER, MT. CLEM'ENS

38671 FOXCROFT, MT. CLEeXS

39900 DULUTH, MT. CLE.E::S

39776
26100
41317
39189

ME.SORY LAONE, M.
CASA GRA: D-,.MT. . : ..... .... :
GAYHAVEN, MT. CLEI.ENS
CLEARVIEW, MT. CLEMENS

39709 MEMORY LA, .:T. "'"
31695 SOUTH RIVER, M:T. CL:.Z".

795 LAKE SHOPZ ,q,.~-. -.-.- ~. - -

1002 LUZ-L SHwivl Dj-3 ;*,Z; -

60 Shorccrest,

5 FAIR LA'1KELLDGU3

3 FAi'-.,r Lp flLc,'
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LENOX

SUPERVISOR
HAROLD SCHOENBERG

REVISED January 19S3

63975 GRATIOT, RICHMOND 48062

.26490 32 MILE ROAD, ARMADA

727-2085
PARTY

CLERK
LEONARD SCHEUER

TREASURER
JUNE HAACK

TRUSTEES
ALVIN J. BEINDIT
CARL KJERRUMGAARD

CONSTABLE
JAMES R. HARRIS
EUGENE G. UREEL

LIBRARY BOARD
JOE MARACCO
CAROL KOCH

MACOMB

SUPERVISOR
ALVIN H. KUKUK

CLERK
ELMER SUDAU

TREASURER
MARVIN BLANK

TRUSTEES
JOHN KOGELVIANN
ROGER M. KRZEMINSKI
DAVID W. NOWINSKI
DOROTHY CANGIALOSI

CONSTABLE
F.URICE C. HELLEBUY(
DONALD E. STARK
WILLIAM, D. STACY
JOSEPH A. WITULSKI

65955 KUSTER, RICHMOND

66070 OMO, ARMADA

31255 26 MILE ROAD, NEW HAVEN

31051 DIVISION, NEW HAVEN

30655 ELK, NEW HAVEN
66581 HAVENRIDGE, RICHMOND

30316 CARL ST., NEW HAVEN
58832 MAIN, NEW HAVEN

19925 T4ENTY-THREE MILE, MT. CLE ::S, 48C4

19759 23 MILE ROAD, MT. CLE*Z.D:

56660 NORTH AVE., MT. CLZ:.5

19290 22 MILE ROAD, T.

51951
47535
17504
47605

15580
55125
23370
17590

286-0621

ROMSEO PLANP - T.......
CHRYS, UTICA
DOLEEN, MT. CLEMENS
CHRYS, UTICA

24 MILE ROAD, MT. C--.'
ROMEO PLA 'NK, ' :-.. ..:
LYNNHURST, MT. C:-.-
22 MILE ROA. .: - "

RAY 64255 WOLCOTT, RO, "

SUPERVISOR
DONALD E. MAERTENS

CLERK
CAROL A. VITALE

TREASURER
ROBERT KLANKE

TRUSTEES
FREDERICK H. DIENER
CLYDE HOTCHKISS

CONSTABLE
CHARL S W. GRfGORYSR.
1W7ILEUR HELDT

15330 28 MILE 1,OAL, .

22000 27 MILL PC;, "'.

61989 ROMEO PLA;:';, ..

19200 2' "'"5 -;.. "
15910 0 ! r .-.:?,

60000 1U .d:; I.- :'---' ""

22650 0 ."Lr - 0"

c~)

CK



RIC1hOND

SUPERVISOR
VERN LYLE PEARL, SR.

CLERK
ARLENE JOHNSON

TREASURER
CLAUDIA O'CONNOR

TRUSTEE
JOHN OPRITA
CARL GREWE

CONSTABLE
ROWLAND LEWIS

SHELBY -

SUPERVISOR
BOB WHITE.

CLERK
JANICE KRUPA-TORRI

TREASURER
ANDREW B. CONNER

TRUSTEES
JERRY JERZYKOlfSKI
VINCE LA COMIARE
DIANE A. PATROSKE
REINHOLD RETZLER

IWASHING-'ON

REVISED N98:1 92

75701 MEMPHIS RIDGE, R:CH-:O::D .£c2

31055 32 MILE ROAD, RICH.,O.D

35900 BIG HA!'D RO/AD, RICHIO:'D

2624 5 PRINZ ROAD, AR7ADA

34081 ARMADA RIDGE, RICHMOND
37708 BIG HAND ROAD, RICHMOND

27772 PRATT ROAD, ARMADA

52700 VAN DYKE, UTICA, 48087

4663 LORIN DRIVE, UTICA 48087

4038 CHAPMAN,ROCHESTER 4826 3,

5249 BROOKSIDE DR.. UTICA .:'

53314 STARLITE. T.C.' •"
6722 DORF, ITIC. . -52679 BELLE POIXTE. ROC7
12534 LENX_,l, UT'.

155 SOUTH RAWES, ROMEO, 48065

SUPERVISOR
ROB.RT W. EVELY

CLERK
R. J. BRAI ARD

TREASURER
JUDITH L. BELLER

TRUSTEE
ROBERT J. VERELLEN
BURTON J. BERRIDGE
DONALD D. GEISMAR
ROBERT F. RILLEY

CONSTABLE
JAMES J. PERRY
EDIIJARD L. WALLA

11760 JEAN ANN, WASE ......

381 SOUTH MAIN STEi-. ':.

6148 28 KILL r.-o.::
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONI ~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Harold Ailmacher, Jr.
16356 Kingston
Fraser, Michigan 48026

RE: MUR
Harold Alimacher, Jr.

Dear Mr. Ailmacher;

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that you violated
2 U.S.C. S 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis., which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information..

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such material, along with your answers to the enclosed questions
within ten days of your receipt of this statement. Statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Harold Allmacher, Jr.
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify'the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

CO

Enclosures
-- General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

UInterrogatories

0

C

0,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4529

RESPONDENT: Harold Allmacher, Jr.

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUD IARY OF aTIONS

This matter was referred to the Commission by the

Comptroller of the Currency on February 9, 1984. The referral

alleged a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended by the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan

and one of its officers.

Specifically, the referral alleges that the First National

Bank in Mt. Clemens and its Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr.

knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

contributions to political candidates or organizations. The

contributions were made by money orders that were drawn against a

special VISA account used by Allmacher. Forty-six charges

totalling $9,321.93 were made to the VISA account between 2/2/82

through 6/19/83. It is alleged that "virtually every transaction

involved political contributions or political related functions."

The VISA account was given preferential treatment. It was

structured so that no monthly payments were required and encoded

so that outstanding balances did not appear on a past due report.

Further, the outstanding balance was allowed to exceed the

pre-authorized limit without normal collection procedures coming

into effect.
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The referral also alleges that payments to the VISA account

by Allmacher coincided with "special" bonuses made to him. The

bonuses are listed as follows:

Date of Amt of Date of Payment Amt of
Bonus Bonus to VISA Acc't Payment

9/3/82 $4,269.11 9V3/82 $3,000
4/15/83 5,125.28 5/18/83 5,000

Allmacher told bank examiners that these special bonuses were

intended to be used to make reimbursements of the political

contributions made on the VISA account.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations as described above state violations of 2

U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

prohibits a national bank from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with any election (i.e. federal,

O state, or local). 2 U.S.C. S 441f prohibits any person from

knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect a contribution

in the name of another.

As the-evidence indicates the Bank appears to have set-up a

special VISA account in the name of the Bank President to be used

by him for the making of illegal contributions to candidates in

connection with elections for office. The account was.apparently

used strictly to fund the contributions and given special

privileges not afforded other accounts. The Bank reimbursed

Allmacher for the political contributions through unique bonuses.
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Therefore, the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

contributions through Allmacher to various political candidates

and organizations. Mr. Allmacher violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441f by

allowing his name to be used to effect a contribution in the name

of another.

Find reason to believe Harold Allmacher, Jr. violated 2

U.S.C. S 441f.

CO

In

(50



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063

First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
49 Macomb Place
Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

RE: MUR
First National Bank

t. in Mt. Clemens

Dear Madam or Sir:

On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a

%0 provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legaldo analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

Ue% attached for your information.

Ln Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Bank. Please submit anyo factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

C In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the

1-0 Bank, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



First National Bank in Mt. Clemens
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Co mission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

%0

Enclosures
- General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
tr Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
L

00

C

I-f



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4529

RESPONDENT: First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, MI

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONs

This matter was referred to the Commission by the

Comptroller of the Currency on February 9, 1984. The referral

alleged a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended by the First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan

and one of its officers.

%O Specifically, the referral alleges that the First National

Bank in Mt. Clemens and its Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr.

t" knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making

contributions to political candidates or organizations. The

0 contributions were made by money orders that were drawn against a

special VISA account used by Allmacher. Forty-six charges

totalling $9,321.93 were made to the VISA account between 2/2/82

through 6/19/83. It is alleged that "virtually every transaction

involved political contributions or political related functions."

The VISA account was given preferential treatment. It was

structured so that no monthly payments were required and encoded

so that outstanding balances did not appear on a past due report.

Further, the outstanding balance was allowed to exceed the

pre-authorized limit without normal collection procedures coming

into effect.
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The referral also alleges that payments to the VISA account

by Allmacher coincided with "special" bonuses made to him. The

bonuses are listed as follows:

Date of Amt of Date of Payment Amt of
Bonus Bonus to VISA Acc't Payment

9/3/82 $4,269.11 9/3/82 $3,000
4/15/83 5,125.28 5/18/83 5,000

Allmacher told bank examiners that these special bonuses were

intended to be used to make reimbursements of the political

contributions made on the VISA account.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations as described above state violations of 2

U.S.C. S 441b(a) and S 441f. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

prohibits a national bank from making a contribution or

expenditure in connection with any election (i.e. federal,

O state, or local). 2 U.S.C. S 441f prohibits any person from

knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect a contribution
in the name of another.

1f)
As the evidence indicates the Bank appears to have set-up a

special VISA account in the name of the Bank President to be used

by him for the making of illegal contributions to candidates in

connection with elections for office. The account was apparently

used strictly to fund the contributions and given special

privileges not afforded other accounts. The Bank reimbursed

Allmacher for the political contributions through unique bonuses.
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Therefore, the Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a) by making

contributions through Allmacher to various political candidates

and organizations. Mr. Allmacher violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f by

allowing his name to be used to effect a contribution in the name

of another.

RitUDr TIOn

Find reason to believe the First National Bank in Mt.

Clemens, Michigan violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

try,

rI



Mestions Harold Almaacher, Jr. PresidentFirst National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan

Please answer the following questions. Please note that the
MHt. Clemens Bank" in all questions refers to the First
National Bank in Mt. Clemens.

1. Are you now or have you been employed by the Mt. Clemens
Bank? If so, please provide:

a) the dates of your employmenti

b) all positions or titles which you have held together
with the period of time you occupied each position or
had such title, and;

c) a description of your duties or responsibilities for
each position or title.

%0 2, Concerning VISA account 4870-201-047208, please answer the
following:

a) Is this your account?

LI b) When was the account opened?

0 c) Under whose direction was the account opened?

d) Why was the account opened?

e) List the names and addresses of all signatories to the
Maccount.

3. Provide a full accounting for all charges made to*VISA
account 4870-201-047208. Show the date and amount of each
cash advance, the ultimate recipient of the funds, and
purpose for which the funds were used.

4. Please provide copies of all cash advance slips made against
VISA account 4870-201-047208.
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5. Please provide copies of other instruments used to forward
the funds to the ultimate recipient (i.e., checks, money
orders) or specify cash, if appropriate.

6. Please provide copies of any other back-up documentation you
may have concerning the payments from VISA account
4870-201-047208.

7. Did any person'direct you to make cash advances from VISA
account 4870-201-047208? If so, please list the name and
address of such person or persons.

8. Please describe the Mt. Clemens Bank's-policy on granting
bonuses.

%0

9. You received bonuses from the Mt. Clemens Bank on September
3, 1982, and April 15, 1983.

o a) Please explain why the Bank granted you these bonuses.
Were these bonuses used to reimburse you for charges
which you made to VISA account 4870-201-047208?

C7.

Ln b) Were such bonuses usually granted to you in April and
September.

c) To your knowledge, did any other Bank employee receive
bonuses at this time.

10. Please provide the names, addresses, titles of all Mt.
Clemens Bank officers.

11. Please provide the names, addresses, and titles of all
individuals who sit on the Board of Directors of Mt. Clemens
Bank.



Comptrollr of the Curren'y
Administrator of National Banks

Washington, D. C. 20219
On

March 12, 1984 c.n

Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Suspected Violations of 2 U.S.C. 1441b involving the First
National Bank, Mount Clemens, Michigan

Dear Mr. Gross:

%0 Enclosed is additional information discovered by national bank
examiners in the course of their examination of the First

as= National Bank in Mount Clemens, Michigan. I am transferring

this information because I believe that it is relevant to a
legitimate law enforcement inquiry within the jurisdiction of

L the Federal Election Commission.

a I trust this is responsive to your letter of March 2, 1984. If

you need any additional assistance with this matter, please

contact me or Robert Krasne at 447-1818.

Very tr % y yoursop

lph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division

Enclosures



o w
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

Washington, D. C. 20219

FINANCIAL RECORDS TRANSFERRAL CERTIFICATE

TO: The Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 20463
(Name and Address of Receiving Agency)

FROM: Comptroller of the Currency, Washington, D.C. 20219
(Name and Address of Transferring Government Agency)

The records of the following customer of a financial
institution are in our possession:

0Harold Allmacher, Jr.
(Name of Customer)

c/o First National Bank
U) 49 Macomb Place, Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

(Address of Customer)
0

Visa Account No. 4870-201-047208
'(Type of Records and Account Number)

if)
First National Bank in Mt. Clemens, Michigan
(Name of Financial Institution)

Pursuant to Section 1112(a) of the Right to Financial
Privacy Act of 1978, 12 U.S.C. §3412(a), the records described
above are being transferred to you. I certify that there is
reason to believe that the records being transferred are
relevant to a legitimate law enforcement inquiry within the
jurisdiction of your agency or departmn.

,4/C-' /.,1984,0
(Date) Ra18h E.-Shapre, Director

Enforcement and Compliance
Division

Office of the Comptroller
of the Currency

Washington, D.C. 20219

(202) 447-1818
(Telephone)



Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Ralph E. Sharpe
Director, Enforcement and CO~pliance Division

1hrough: Jams M. Kane
District Counsel

From: P. Stacy Powers
Attorney

Date: Decmber 30, 1983

Subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clemens ("Bank")

%0 Mt. Clemens, Michigan

A recent CM referral concerning 12 U.S.C 375a violations also disclosed
0 several possible violations of 2 U.S.C. 1441b by the subject Bank. We are
In referring this information as we believe a referral to the Federal Election

Omission (FEC) should be made.
0

Background

During the most recent examination of the subject bank, comencing August 1,
1983, National Bank Examiner Kevin V. Crazza uncovered a Visa charge account

that was used by the Bank President for political contributions, which we
believe, were made on behalf of the Bank.

CO Bank President Harold Allmacher, Jr. indicated one of his Visa credit card
accounts at the bank was established for public relations purposes. The
examiners reviewed the activity in this account and discovered that from the
February 19, 1982 statement to the June 19, 1983 statement virtually every
transaction involved political contributions or political related functions.
These statements for 17 months reflect 46 charges totalling $9,321.93.

It appears that Mr. Allmacher would make these contributions by money orders
that were drawn against cash advances to this Visa charge account (See Exhibit
1.la). In some cases, the money was used to pay for meals of elected
officials, even when bank officers were not in attendance (See Exhibit 1.2a).

A representative sample of some of the charges the examiners uncovered follows:



Subject: First NOtional Bank of Mt. Clemua
Mt. Clemens, Michigan

Date Mount

Mam 3 b,,akowski 05/13/83 $308.66
(Treasurer of Macomb County)

Jobn Bccellato 04/30/83 $120.00
(Maccmb County Caissioner)

Maccub County Democrats 04/28/83 $220.00

Ada Nowakowski 04/05/83 $ 70.00
(Treasurer of Maccub County)

L. Klimecki Dannis 03/28/83 $100.00
(Treasurer of Warren, Michigan)

Adam . Na wkowski 03/09/83 $350.00
(Treasurer of Maccmb County)

Comittee for Pat Johnson 02/22/83 $600.00
0 (Maccub County omissioner) 03/03/83 $200.00

- David Serotkin for Senator COmittee 02/16/83 $ 60.00

Lounissioner 71cas Welsh 01/20/83 $200.00
Lf (Drain Commissioner of Maccub)

C3 Mary Louise Daner 10/27/82 $ 48.00

TT. (County ommissioner of Mt. Clemens)

Cl J. Sharp 10/08/82 $1O0.0
(county ocissioner of Frazier)

James Blanchard 09/30/82 $250.00
(Governor of Michigan)

Serotkin for Senate 09/21/82 $ 50.00
09/21/82 *250.00

Fundraiser for T. Almquist $ 60.00
(County oomissioner of Utica)

Fundraiser for Bonior 07/27/82 $400.00
(David Bonior - U.S. Representative -

12th District)



Pop. Three
Subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clmens

Mt. Clowns, Michigan

0.mittee to Reelect Trombley 07/22/82 $ 50.00
(Raymond Trcambley - county C=nsioner
of Maccab)

Osmittee to Elect Diehl 07/01/82 $100.00
(Harry Diehl, Jr. - Lmning for Mt. Clmns

[City] 0omissioner)

Franchucks Birthday Party 06/28/82 $ 50.00
(Walter Franchucks - Oounty Omissioner

of meccub)

Headlee for Governor 05/28/82 $100.00

Payments applied against this account coincided with the dates Mr. Allmacher
was paid bonuses by the Bank. For example, on September 3, 1982. Alluacher

V) was paid $4,269.11 as a "unique" bonus. On the same day, $3,000 was used to
pay down his charge account that was being used for these political

17contributions. On April 15, 1983. Allmacher received a similar bows of
%0 $5,125.28. Eventually, part of these proceeds was used to reducw the balance

on the charge account that was being used for political contributions by
. $50000.00.

V1 Mr. Allmacher told the examiners that these "unique" bonuses were intended to
be reimbursement for political contributions made through the charge account.
It should also be noted that this charge account was afforded preferential

o treatment, in that it was the only credit card account on which monthly
payments were not required and the only account encoded so as not to apear on

qthe past due report. Furthermore, the outstanding balance was allowed to
exceed the pre-authorized limit without the normal collection procedures

Ccaning into effect.

Ln Governing Law
Go

Oontributions to political candidates and organizations is governed, in part,
by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 431, et.
seq. The law provides at Section 441b that national banks are prohibited from
making any "contribution or expenditure" to any political candidate or
organization. The term "contributicr, or expenditure" is defined to:

include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance,
deposit or gift of money or services or anything of value . . . to
any candidate, campaign committee, or any political party or
organization in connection with any election . . . 2 U.S.C. §441(b)(2)



I

page Four
subject: First National Bank of Mt. Clemens

Mt. Clemens, Michigan

It would appear that the payments made by Mr. Allmacher, on behalf of the
bank, constitutes "contributions" as defined in the Act. Accordingly, it
would appear that the bank has violated the prvisicn of Section 441b(a),
prohibiting contributions by national banks to political candidates and
organizations.

2 U.S.C. 1437c(b)(l) confers on the FEC exclusive primary jurisdiction with
respect to the civil enforcement of the Act. Under 1437d, the FEC bos the
power to fully investigate and enforce civil remedies in violation of the
law. In view of the facts presented, we feel criminal violations of law may
also have occurred. Accordingly, we have alerted the local U.S. Attorney.
Attached is a copy of our referral letter.

As previously indicated and in light of the exclusive civil enforcement
authority of the FBC, we believe that a referral to the FEC should be made.

Attachment
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EASE RETAIN BOTTOM PORTION OF YOUR STATEMENT. IT 18 YOUR PERMANENT RECORD.EASE REPORT ANY BSILLICR DSCREPANCIES ON THIS BILL TO IS IMMEDIATELY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS
49 MACOMB ST.MT. CLEMENS. NI 48043_
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MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
,MT. CLEMENS HAROLD N ALLMACHER
. POST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX 248-
,.MT. CLEMENS# HI 48043 MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043

..T

* PLEASE DETACH ANDENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.
fAEoRTLOSTORSTOLENCARDTELEPHONE 1 313 465 6221

InINANCE CHARGE RAE PERIODIC RATE ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RAI
IRST NATIONAL BANK LIUPTO OVERUPTO OVERKCARD CENTER I? OUIRESs oPURCHASE

SBOX 248 TO THIS ADDRESS CASH DVANCES2 A CT. CLEMENSoNI 4 8049 mmle
RCAMHADVANCES j I I S

UR RECORDS SHOW YOUR C STPDA"T/.00
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S
I'C.

E A S R TA 0 Po RTo O F Y O U R STA T M EN T. IT IS Y O U R PER m J
lEASE 11ILRY DISCREPANCIES ONd THIS SILL TO US IMMEDIi

FIR SJIMAAZONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS
49 MACOHS ST.
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043

cwswsp DATE" OPVI
swwSurm mwAul DUEma @MN *UDA CCOUWn

_04/19/83 306. 00 6125.04 '05/14/8 670 201 047208 ______

470201047208 $
, INDICATE NAME ORt ADDRS CHANISQ INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYME

ONSNEVERISE SIDE AND CHECK NUE IF MAILED - ALLOWS5 DAYS

' MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS HAROLD W ALLMACHER
POST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX. 248
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043

5 PLES DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT

I REPORT LOST OR STOLEN CARD TELEPHONE 1 313 465 6221
FINANCE CHARGE ATU PERIOIC RATE ANNUAl. PERCNTAS

FIRST NATIONAL BANK , UPTO -I OVE UPTO OVE
RNKCARD CENTER PURCHASES On
O . BOX 248 Tes CAMHADVANCES a
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 TOTNISADOAESS PURCHAmSS I NOI 1 -

- CAMN ADVANCES IN- 1-lasmljZ4

0312 620100364069 bkol V ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI Jfh46 620100460938 V4 ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS HI612
04 620100200902 W*'.. m V ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 7

YOUR ACCOUNT IS OVERLI.IT; OVERLIMIT AMOUNT IS DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

",AV gym Tq,

:9. At7 -a72 1w, 0S _ __--_-

" "...- ...- APA.Hl
1870 20 ollO !500.O 7A-47 ltl,_,. __,. EI, ISIAVANO _,,,_1 / I.JO.

t wV unw.up -- - - --- Im m k" - on ON ftimm to tow mwm.
|



IU
PLAERTIL IChACEON TrIS ILL 10 US S~MwvMEOTL

FPI u'f. HAL BANK IN-ii-.u " ,*+ 1'OO COMMON
::T ., i"l+ INS FREE ON-*

03/19/3 249.00 4963.67 04/14/83670 201 047208

487020104C1Q8

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS HAROLD N ALLMACHER

C POST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX 248
MT. CLEMENS. MI 48043 MT. CLEMENS# MI

INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYME'
WF MAILED - ALLOW S DAYS

48043

" PLEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMrITANCE TO INSURIE RORCWEIT
flEPORT-LOSTOR.STOLEN.CAfDTELEPHONE 1 313 465 6221

FACECHARGERAE m~s~ ROICml ANNU
IRST NATIONAL SANK -- + I -+"Gu"o"
NKCARD CENTER ImosOD-PURIREELOSI

"0. BOX_2463 _TO THIS AM01ESS CAM ADVANCES
MT. CLEMENS. MI 46043 PURCASES M ' 'It Irwi~ --. WICE -CAIOADVANES -W

620100994080 ¢. ? $+Aa..
620100960496 4L

620100640535 t vsx

i~IDMd . ammo.
I 4T EEf

M iL PERCNTa= I

BILLED IN 1962 * 387.90 wwww~ ~luww*
FST NTL BK MT CLEMENS HT CLEMENS MI " 60.00
PST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS "1 200.00
FST NTL BK MT CLEMENS HT CLEMENS MI I 350.00

--C. ~

~ .. 7

NAME OR ADDMM CHANGE
ON



t

WP SATUENT, ITS YOUR P&RMANPET REORD.
LLTO US IMMEDIATEL

L ANK INl~IjfO

To i~ s IEVo

02/19zo83.188.001 3768.95 103/14/831870 201 047208

4870201047208
NDATE NAME OR ADDRES CHANGE3ON REVERSE SIDE AND CHEC HERE

INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAVWi
IF MAILED-ALLOW S DAYS

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK
MT. CLEMENS
POST OFFICE BOX 248
MT. CLEMENS, H

HAROLD N ALLMACHER
P.O. BOX 248

48043 WT, CLEMENS. M

• PLEAE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH IMrANCE TO INURE RINOPE CREDfTf

REPORT -LOSTORBTOLN dARIDT. " ' 1 313 465 6221 . ....... ..... ..

MINANCE CHARGE oAtE1 A
FIRST NATIONAL BANK
BANKCARD CENTER
0. BOX 248

Lf* CLEMENS,MI

dW ~.-

m201004593 01bw1 hh1620100581927 1rJB
420100484289 IRVN

SESOWS
4004 " TO THS AOO -

Iuinrw
CASH ADVAN i

CASHADAmMI

M.CBENAGK
TOIUOI O

im
iOE4 I I I

A * UZI -
ME LW150* -I

- -- I

- - ~ ~-in~ v--~ -

ENTE IEVT

-J .Uz

BILLED IN 2962 * 387.90 **N**e*e*M*W

FST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS NI
FST NTL BK HT CLEMENS HT CLEMENS MI
FST NTL BK HT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS "I

At'( Al.

cw NmNm IoM

mwwu*.w

00.0160.041

i I -. ~ -~

48043
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S~lE RTAIN S " V 1TO OP OURSPATEUINT. IT IS OU PERMANENT RECORD.
EASE R EPOR TA Ib OSCREANOS TOHI ILL TO US I MDIATELV

F RS AL BANK IN : , .

49

L2/1 9/82 3261.90 01/14/5 70 201 047206

4870ZO1047208 ,- ICTE NAME OR ADORM CHANGE INSERT AMOUNT OP YOUR PAVMENT
0.ON REVERSE SIDE AND CHECK HRE' OF MAILED -ALLOWS DAYS.

MAIL PAYMINT TO:

F PS T AL BANK IN HALDULLAtE
COW, 

-0HRL 
LMCE

OXT BoX 248P 0. BOX 246 0
PmOh CL" 45043 Nf.0CLEMENS, Pi -94

%O.

* PLEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INU IREPR M OM C °DIT

1ppORTLOSTOR$TOMuCAMc TELP 0 1 313 465 6221

FINNC CHARGE RATESaamRA E- ANNUAL pN.T

VkST NAT ONAL BANK .S4ENDWGiro l UP TO

Go a Aox iENT WaUm" CAM ADVANCES

T. CLM EN, NI 4604 TO TIS AMS ptiRoHAMi auTo CI.ENEN "I
CAS ADVANCES N

,0. ,0.o0.,nan ****,** N K S NR BILLED IN 1962 S 357.90 ***$ 0* 0
Lb T

YOU MAY SKIP THIS PAYM NT I4ANCE CHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO YOUR NEXT ATEENIT

;r-2_ ..- , - .. T ,,m ia .1 _/19/
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LEASERETAN QTO10PRTIO OF YOU STAI~SYU #EMAEN RECORD"

F1 ,NATE NAL BANK IN

NT. C 4043

uS~VMSiYS ~CRiDIiS ~ch4A
umo~ am.Puuw ~IW I~W~ A~ME~ILE~REV.U iE~E B~ 1/19/S

I _______________________________________________9; - .

11 --- I -

1119S1160.00 3215371 12/14/S 670 201, 047206

A70201047208 OR-ADICE NM DD CANGE IWSER AMOUNT OF Y N

L.JON REM IDE AND CN. K HORIE IF MAILED - ALLOW 5 DAYS

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST INATIONAL BANK INH
NT. CLEMENS HAROLD N ALLNACHER
POST OFFICE lOX 246 P.O. BOX 248-

.NT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 NT. CLEMENS NI 48043

Lt)

%0.
MAIM DETACH AN DiCLO TOP pORTION WITH RE11T1A'CET O 0NSURE PROMR CREiT

O1WOR- LOST ORSTOLEN ARD--E.-.--N 1 313 465 6221 , , ... . , _ __.___.

.IAC CHARE RATES PURIODmIAI. 1 - NNUAURCWETAIII

:IRST NATIONAL BANK MOLLOG IPT l TO

.,KCARD CENTER ...C.A . I

I6_ O100( 1623 IV ST .N-,l BK Inia~a 
__

p.r 0  BOX 24804 NURE CA V0MI
CLEMENS& Ni 4604 TO 7NIS aA "-MSAS I 1 , e9 7w 1

- 2.- AHD6ANCS MVSTNLS"T CLEMENS NT CLEMENS 1 -

620100921618x'1  u- V ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS NT CLEMENS N1

L, / ,too /t

HI I o m20

" -- . .... I
1  I _ 

, i__n : ---_ --- -
- - -

..

V . .: . .I 1 - ", . I .e.-....s. -+- 
_ _ __-1 6



0
Ail*9 9i

PLEASE RETAI~N oro o1011 tool STMENT. IT I YOUR PERMANENT RECORD.PLEAE RET AT N 90AIMISAREP ON THIS SIL TO US IMMEDIATELY

its A MAL BANK IN
MT. ~LEN
49MAD9 itTo
MT. CLN N MI 4043

~l.

qsw..s linma PAwoMll IALANCE

10/129/62 144.00 2973.43 1l24/2 t470 201 047208 1

4T70201041I ICAT NAME OR ADDRESS CHANGE IMR AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYME,
SI0O REVES SIDE AND CHECK HERE OF MAILED- ALLOW 5 DAYS

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NA IONAL BANK IN
'7NT. CLENENS HAROLD N ALLMACHER

POST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX 248
te) MT. CLEMENS* MI 48043 MT.'CLEMENS, MI 46043 -

,,0

SPLES DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REITTANCE TO INSURE PROM CREDIT.

TO PM LOSTOR T -CART ,LEPHONE 1 313 465 6221
FINANCE CHARGE mus I - O

FIRST NATIONAL BANK SENBILLING F UPTO OVER UPTO OVER

KCARD CENTER /"IRS _ o-
P.. lOX 2 NI TIADRS CASH ADTINSES 0.r

________________- CASH ADVANCES "f I-IG mI 8 o
,ED an-,,o, -

620100224072C,.C V 911ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS NI 600.00
1 62010520421 V 913 ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 225.00

G911 620100520422 ,m - V 913 ST NTL BK NT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 50000
011 620100520423 I9 1' VV 93 ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS M 250.00
090 620100463445 5.A, O V ST NTL SK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 250.00
I08 6Z01002944-12Z.$SU" V ST NTL BK HT CLEMENS HT CLEMENS M 100.0
1II 620100192462 A- V 052 ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 160:0O
113 6202,,O 6OSa V ST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS MI 175.00
Iss 620 l 15 4 *A... V 8OLS NTL BK ,CLEM I9T CMENS "I 200.00.

I+oc$ I~O,% I T/_ __

.__9.ZIIP..O4_,S. -.... _I,,,,=,511olv MWUM'

- w,- .I'N 09 L1A10 -A-
... ... 

9 . . .. . ..

AC~&1~
CARDUSE U AmasMrCwd. V mamam~C mm~d~ m' Old fhum No man Negw Sleb.
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* Ys
- . - - ~ - -- - - - - -- - .. .~* 4. - - - - - - - - -- --

CLF TiNAL BANK INMAC ToCLEINS t N 1 4

TO REPORT LOST
OR STOLEN CARD

TELEPHONE

043 1 313 44S 6221

1 / 4.00 928.4~4 ],//48i .? 201 047208

4870201047208

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

SINDICATE NAME OR ADDRESS CHANGEON REVERSE SIDE AND CHECK HERE
INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYME4t

IF MAILED - ALLOW S DAYS

FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN
MT. CLEMENS HAROLD N A.MACHER
POST OFFICE BOX 248 P.O. BOX 2U
MT. CLEMENS# MI 48043 MT. CLEMENS, NI 48043

* PlEASE DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT

PLUA RITAINTHIS PORTIONIAYOUR STATEMENT. IIYOPMAI-O.•EE PT Y SR Ni
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION IMMEDIATELY. n .,. *ii

nST NATIONAL BANK
IHKCARD CENT ER

Box,..D. BO 2

FINANCE CHARGE PA .

PURCHASES
CASH ADVANCES

PURCHASES

SEND BILLING

0 INOUIRIES
8043 TO THIS ADDRESS

I iA

UPTO IOWA UPTO,

CA5HADVAN~DII& 1 lox -

.. .. i 
"--"fONOU T

) i 662010003315T-40T~ V 0 3 FST NTL BK MT CLEMENS MT CLEMENS "I
)'O 52341000 V 0 0 PAYMENT THANK YOU

CPR " --:-- '1 ME

im. TOS- I -VIA DALY~* B.*muCs Tkms4sW~A3.IM mm~ OATS OF

MR-N o U - A ipu o" a ft I I Imo

ww ofam amim W im"" n jj houl"

-- 4
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ABANK IN

NT. CII ffIl 48043

TO REPORT LOSTOR STOLEN CARD
TELEPHONE

1 313 465 6221

4870201047208

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

INDICATE NAME OR ADDRESS CHANGE
LJON REVERSE SIDE AND CHECK HERE

$ INSERT AFMUNT OF YOUR PAYMENT

IF MAILED - ALLOW S DAYS

IFIRST NATIONAL BANK
MT. CLEMENS

VPPOST OFFICE BOX 248
-MT. CLEMENS, MI

IN

48043

HAROLD U ALLMACHER
P.C. BOX 248
MT. CLEMENS# MI

I pLEABEDETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT q

PLEASE RETINii THIS PORTION OFYU STATEaMET. IT is YOUR PERMANENT REoRD. PLEASE REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THIS SILL T H

FINANCIAL INSTITrUTION IMWIAMATELY. Pow= __ __ __ __ __ ANNUALPERCENAGE
, INN CHA E RATES IIOER A

(RST NATIONAL BANK
IANKCARD U T ER

.70 46

SEND BILLINGC IGUIRIES

TO TIS ADDRESS

PURCHAS
C ADVNES

PURCHASES

I I " CASH ADVANG5 m -

42 6 6 2 0 1000 8 80 9 4 4 C^
rtr1&It V 0 2 FST NTL BK HT CLEMENS NT CLEMENS NI 50.00

b7 662010055162 Ai" v V 0 2 FST NTL BK HT CLEMENS NT CLEMENS mi 400.00

• ~w ii 1" +' PLOCHiiiiii

+ A3AOR A M 0---4 ll EEf
I •

3333-8-1 &Fad% ft "a.z , , . .-. - I - - - .. ..

OI . .m.. . . it4 This_. s -eu -. .u .iI

.- ,-_ :.- :NO<.C.PevnU...t n. .... .. -n d....t is. no ,:,..,.-.i-,ed. pe.: .. ,.-- :. _.le... ..Z d..... ,.r o,- .,lern-. eli Fewe -ese .. Se .... men Old... bine . MS mi t New, .,ence.

I-- 
,JK

I L

48043

LOP TO ,- R-. U O i oven IL-
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*i. m

F1 ~~~~IyAL BANK I N
TO REPORT LOST
OR STOLEN CARD

TELEPHONE

2 %ISAA. .~

FBI%. rmgot'A 40Wova a&a RW U*a&

1PA OUR #V V 1 0 1jam DAM "MOU~ CVI

I O719/S Lz]1660 1 3333.81l I O/l 4 Sfj82j70 01 047208

4870201047208 QINDICATE NAME ON ADDRESS CHANGE
ON REVERSE SIDE! AND CHECK HE

INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYMS
IF MAILED -ALLOWS6 DA"S

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

FIRST NATI.NAL BANK IN
" 0 hLoNk r;RL ALAN

Pq Box 111248 04 HaD 4L8DCECLEM S 9! 4.03N.CI 4ft"S "oe COENS 11MI 48043

*PLEAS DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WITH REMITTANCE TO INSUR PROPER CREDIT.
PLEASERETAIN IISPOTM N P OUR STATUNT. IT I0 YOUR PERMANWIT RECORD. ASE Rll~iAWl I UON THIS SaLLTO U 4FINANCIAL INSITIUTION AA I.~-

fi RST NATIONAL BANKNKCARD CENTER
BfocOX 246fl LEMENSt NI

FINACE CHARGE mi~s

<)SEND BILLING PCHASES
<3tJOIRIES CMAVNE

48043 TO THIS ADDRESS CACHASNES

PERIODI RAU..AAip tmswma
UP TO NRM u 6 .f VR

850 7=
mw~iin__~CASH ADVANCU eS t 17-[ __V______

UR 0V 3f"*V ' lNTL If HT &111 mI* HT  NJ "fI so
!71 16620 0086491 v 6 T iL K 1NT LEMENS a L EMES ml ISSN

1as - __

A312 HEDAILSA39CM msDA!O
AccI*mum - m uvsaD TOTM 3rE_ ___MP=mlcma hnc

480-0 2EaSM-GO- iIijM M90mIcE X~l NDE movmr kinwgmnCARD LSEOW M uMM - imumm i m- * fs"c d -+ Tw a.msuewan" is AW 0w .lm
IM~S UM% .. M=Mn mW y:"BoNASMmms ins wi

I. *~,'-': *~...... *'~*~~-~ ~T. ~ *~. -

.4. 'C -

ft&IL



TO RpOm LOST~f RTLMjITAL BANK 110 Oft STOLEN CARD

4 5043 1 313 465 o21_ _ _

o6/n9/sa 1151.00 3037.75 107/14/e821670 201 047206

4870201047) 8

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

f~ IDICTE AMEOR DDRSS HANE
ON REVESE SID ANDCEKHR INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYME

IF MAILED - ALLOW 5 DAVS

FIRST NATIONAL BANK INMT CLEMENS • HAROLD W ALLNACHERPoSi OFICE BOX 248 49 MACOMB ST" MT. CLE 1NS, MI 46043 MT. CLEMENSq MI 48043

SPLES ETACH AMND LS TO PORTIOMN WITH REMIrNCE TO INSME PROPER CREDIT.
PUASE EA THIS PORTN OF YOUR STATEMT IT IS YOUR PRMNET RECORD. PLAS WPM Y DSCREPAES ON THIS I LL TO THE
EAN INEDITEL. wv CHARGE RATES tArf4' ~A^ Otw~

:TDtCr WA IftA AIW _________

utDeflinu
lOX 245
JEMENSt WE

SEND BILLING

TO THIS AD nESS
45043

PURCHAME
CASH ADVANCE

,- To m IUPTO lVI L -ohl mVM]LSOZJ i ]laOz -I

100406 1 VcK.

T4.

:ST NTL BK HT CLE14EIS HT CLEMENS

_ 't; - - _

"I 1 100.00

- - I I I I

DU sott mg fzt lI ~ * mussmum reg Dug
------.--- _______ -m ' lim' mKeg

7- .- . ,.. . . , ,

1 0

0 0



AL 'SANK IN

*MIl 48043

TO WoTu LOST00m -__
1 313 445 6222

o5'19/S2

487020 1047 8

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

DMAEMWO mrAD4= CANG NRT AMOUNT OF YOUR pAyMB
IF MAILED - ALLOWG DAVS

"T RS L0 1"L AN I HAROLD V ALLNACHERPOST OF bOX 244 49 MACONI ST
C"' MT. CLERMS MI. 48043 MT. CLENN MI 48043 mm

mm

• PAS DETACH AND ENCLOSE TOP PORTION WrITH FRM TANCE TO 01... P... C-IT
PLASE RETAIN THIS PORTION OF YOUR STATIMEN. T S YOU PERMANENT RECORD. PS RORT ANY D Ig PANCI -ON THIS SILL TO 0TiS

ANK EDIAILY. ii iME

.LL-P- -- FNANWCHMMAI R~u ANIOATWJJ&

ENT I

48043

SEND BILLING
INOUIRIES PURCHASEL
TO THIS ADDRESS CASH ADVANCES

m wf- iI a R-
U4 1UU &mei u mo I U.A- .K I fl'

k~UX I - I iS~IW I

.1 - I -.

FST NTL SK MT CLEM4ENS XT CLENEN Hi
FST NTL DR MT CLEMENS IRT CLEMENI MlI T5.DO080

0

Jo

~4

JITo --

• _ ilE, Or' i m l • i AID I

it -410'rPJ I e I go- g



IAL SANK IN
TO RP LOSTOR STOLEN CARD

1 313 4s 4221

041/5 14.00 230.00 05/14/!&17-0 201, 041205

467020 104U0S O INDICATOENAME OR ADD4REM EON REVERSE SIDLE AND CHECK HERE.
INSERT AMOUNT OF YOUR PAYMEN

IF MAILED - ALLOW 5 DAYS

MAl PAYMENVTTO:...

Si AL HAK IN HAROLD W AUNACHER
.RS Box 24 49 NAoSo

.. o~oC~J NI4 46043 NT. c ft 9 mlN "48043

- ~ ~ ~ ~ u . P ASEDTCH AND ENCLOSE Top PORTIO WITH RIVEI ANCETO INSUR PROPER CREDIT

pij~ PLEASERTI THIS PORTIO Of YOU STATEMENT. IT 1S YOU PERMANENT RECOR. PLEAS REORT ANY DISCREP11ANCIES ON THIS Sill TO THE

SAWE UMEDITELY. ..

ifftST NAir NL SANK SEND BILLING U OOE

env nVAI TO THIS ADDRESS CASH ADVANCES lu t1 1 =- 1 -12

ifwcJi N 46043

V

#Awe" S
1'W.AtIrma

&~~Tm wownc Iu a. -L Ahmu~~um

NOIV wmaunudk CAn M~mt*T -
bys u du'u ~wi-a Sie - um

. 0 0 Ifp. a



0
4L BANK IN

48043

TO
Opt

ISL

1 313 465 6221

4870201047208

MAIL PAYMBNT TO:.
ON EVESE IDEANDCHECK HERE. SIETAMOUt OP YOU y AW

IF MAIME - AjLOW DAYS

RST NAT AL BANK IN
T B gq246 NAROLD V ALLNACHER49 NACIMITI)43 "iT. L 9N1 IZ

"6043

T P DC C PORTION WITH .......... TO NURE PRIPMN WREDIT .TPORT OF YOUR STATET MM . IT IS YOURI PRMNENT REOR P E A D

ATIONAL BANK 1N seD BLLG~j~ j *. A u x YI J I-~S ~ - & -N ULENE S , WDITOR ,'Jt JTO THIS A001MS CASH ADVA AMR

ab PLIWi " 80P

.f A -tAI

luclosuires 
----

OAMLANDI C * C SA kOKO CO rd U 9 0,l • 5 1 O 30 5 OU lUELW D ROAD e 110U 1 .D .hICHO N dM0 (30) 6 1SI OO
M OACO ICE U 10I o TE CHO * CH M l4 S 0i T •M MdTOUI W d M W O i (3 ) 4WI800

e

141

JoQ'



0

. BANK IN

46043 I $Is 46S 6221

o-,19z . 32.~50 o 2s3.13 0514621870 201 047 205

4870201047Z08

MAIL PAYMWIT TO:.

D CCAT NME O ADDRE CHANGEON REVERE SIDE AND CHCOK 0 EE.
,MR AMMOU OF YOUR PAYM

I MAIE - ALLOW S DAYS

5J TlESIAT BANK IN HARI & VLACHE

PT.* CLENS9 "1 4043 HT. iti "I 48043

, PlA DETACHAM - w T T mTmouW R TIAW OTomUmPROPEcMrg.-
PLUE hM TS PORION OF YOUR STAM . I YOUR PMAN RCMor. PUEAE NC Y D ICREPAN ONTM LL TOTE

-... SANM RMMEDIAULY. .....

PIRST NATIONAL SANK IN
q~o m LE m ADITOR

Vo C'll"" Miol 484

MINANXU O4ARO mmu L~
SED BLUNG

- DGMIESI TO THIS ADORES
043

PURCH A
CASH AIWANME

To w m ET -1 I 71 v
I _I~rME I -I ui Aw I

AlFT E IK X Cl &allfPA

SWYV W I w wimw nll- W nl p - - * .
Jr i _ i -- 1 W _- iL -.. . - S W1 W U . . I .. . . l l i ii lii iI
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Macomb
County Commissioner

John Joseph Buccellato
Democr'n District 7 Stdiinl Heihts / Wwan

Our frend. John Joseph Bucceilato, Is having a Birthday Celebration on Thursday, May 12th,

from 6:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. at Zuccaro '5 Holiday House Hail (16 Mile Rd. at Groesbeck Hwy.).

Won't you please loin us because a good time Is promised to be had by all who attend. There will

be an open bar, hors d'oeuvres and music for your dancing pleasure.

Commissioner Buccelato has been our fiend in the past, let us continue this relationship by

supporting him at his Birthday Celebration.

Checks should be made payable to:

. I. Buccellato
11440 Peyton Dr.
Sterling Heights. Michigan 48077

Sincerely.

,X Committee Member

P. . Corporate Checks ARE accepted becaue this is not a campaign committee.
For any further information phone 9 79.7520
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CREDIT APPUCATO
iUTMT: iad die BIm enempllg tis Appkeial

9%4

7CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX
hA n [sif ywae applying so ra individual account in yourm m same and ae relyingonysur own inces asses and tne the mmeOrassets o fnum person

l hafor as the basis for repayment of the credit requested, cmplete only Sections Alnd 0.

Now amp 0 0 D If you we applying for a joint accountw o anaccount thai you iad anolle pers n ll M, complte aN Sections providing information in8 abu theu,, _c,,wrl joint opplice ooruse.

MA 0 0 f youw ae lying formaind account. but are relying nincome from aim ld sup.pr, or m.O parte maintewnanc ora. omr m.es
t 0 of nonthw person as the bsis for repayment of the credit rested. complete aN Sections to the extent pouible, poviding infomtion in B abut

the pen on whose alimony, support, or minteance payments or incomeorassets you are relying.

SECTI A. UUAU EA Fp LCA
Full NameILust.First. Middle): AA 0 .&0 ALDnA .. e-A
Prent Street Address:.
City:
Social Security Me.:
Previous Street Addres:
City:
Present Emplye:
Position or title:-
Preions Employer:

State:
Drive's License o.:

teflseBE

Address:

Address

Birthdate:
Yeas there:

Zip: Telephone:

Years there:

Years there: Telphm :
Yews ther:

Presont net selaor commission: S pat No. Depondnts: Ages:

Alimony, chil w. a separate maintoence income need net be revealed yeu do net wish to have it considerd a a basis for repaying this oligeteion.

Alimony, child suppor, separate maintenance received under: court order 0f written greement i ad understanding 0
Other income: $ per Source
Have you ever received credit from us?.- .When? _Office:
Checking Account No.: Institul
Savings Account No.: Instit
Name of nearest relative not living with you:

memom"U

4a of ewh incom:

lion OW Brak:
lion and rench:

Address:

SECTI rO B. 5- IBII i IAiUiIB JUNT APPICANT. USIER U OTHER PMTY (Use rat e sheets#Incessary.)
Full Name (Last. First. Middle): Bifthdate:
Relationship to Applicant lit anl:
Present Street Addres:
City:
Social Security M.:
Present Emolover: -

Preious Employer:

State:
Driver's Licem eNo.:

Address:

Address:

Yams tere:
Zip: Telephone:

Yes There: Telephone:
Yers there:

Presnt net silawy of comission: S per Me. o.Dpe s: Ages:

Alimony. child suppe.or$ otoate minteonce income need not be ovealed if you do not wish to have it cid as a basi foreparing this obligaion.
Alimony. child support, separate maintenance received under: court order 0 written erament 0 eal undestanding [0

Other income: Spar
Checking Account No.:
Savings Account No.:
lame of nearest relative not living with Joint Applicant. User or Otw Party:
folu--I-"

Soues) of thr income:
istituion and Irnch:-
IMNuion and anch:

AddrmII:

SECTIN C- MAITAL STATUS I00 not complete N this is an appication fWan individual account.I
Applicant: 0 Moried 0 Separted 0 Unmried lincluding single, divored. and widowedI
Other Per: 0 Maried 0 Separated 0 Unmmied linchading single, divorced. and widowead1

So. Cads: One 0 Twe 0 PersonMwhosename toeppearon cod III 12|

MIiu.mcreditreqtedD 0 D 0 80 0 o D0 0 D000 0Other
SECTIO 0 -CEiT EUiEDBiI rMOT I NI Section 9has been completed ti Section sho be ompleted g wing informatiou ath the ApplicantedJe

Applicant. Umr. o Other Pm. Plee mark Applcerelated infonmation with n "A". I Section Ew t a ompleted. only givo ioma t the Aplian ithis Section.)

OUTSTANOING DEBTS Ilaclede chare accounts, intelme contracts, credit cod. rent. mortgages. etc. Use smpamte sheet N ne ary.)

Othr Obligations -e4.. liabilty to pay alimony, child supedearm ate mintenance. U sarate sheet if necessY.

Everything that I have stted in this applimin is corect to the est of my knwledel I uerohl INeu llrntaithidseppilin whethersat it is apoedl. Upon rceipt
of my jowl First Notiand Boak in M Clemens Credit Card(sl the udesigned aeels) jointl emd sem ore nemreulm lly al e e gledi * =e ri end cnditionsof Fist
National Bnik in Mt. Cleens Credit Cardsl Aren t. I twe) warrant he trth ef the ave iI, e thma wIN he relied upm by First aiad ank in Mt. Clemens in the
furnishing of credito m Jusl: and hermby anhoize te person or firm to whomepplictia fo a Firs Noulees klMi. Clems Credit Cardsl Is me. any cdit bueam
ete Mit.live -geincy emploaye by such person to investigate the rfernce herin listed s snta m W ehw date tad from ee to) f rom any w a mmrson
perainin" my (eow c tan iacalsoshl ily.

Ap~* S i W" -u cam Qmw70 lo=)

Telephone:

Position or title:

To' p! - m:
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Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

M-morand to the File

Subject: Bonuses Paid to Harold Allmadher Which Were Applied to
a Political Fund Charge Card Account

On Septat-er 3, 1982, Harold Allumader was paid $4,269.11 in the form of a
unique bonus. On the same day, $3,000 was used to pay down on his charge card
account #4870-201-047208. This dharge card account is used solely as a
political contribution fund. On April 15, 1983, a similar bonus of $5,125.28
was also paid to Mr. Harold Allmacher. Three days later, he applied $5,000 to
a personal charge card account #4224-0377-000-031, then, one month later,
deposited $6,625 personal funds into his checking Account #14-00026 to pay
$5,000 against the political fund charge card account balance. It is
perceived that a liquidity need forced M. Aliadier to pay down on his
personal card before paying down on the political fund account. Per
Mr. Allmacher, these unique bonuses are intended to reimburse himself for
political contributions he does make through this charge card account.

Upon a detailed review of the charge card account used for political
contributions, several items of a favorable nature were called to my
attention. One, on May 14, 1983, Harold Allmadher went $1,125.06 over limit
or $625.06 over the 10% grace amount allowed by the Credit Card Association
(CCA), an independent association supplying credit card services to financial
institutions. Per Virginia Alusidt, First National Bank Credit Card Manager
during this period, as a general guide, any account $7,200 over this 10% grace
amount should be cancelled. This charge card was not handled according to
this unwritten policy. In fact, onthly payments were waived so as to allow
quarterly payments. This type of treatment is difficult, for each month the
account's past due amount must be manually backed off to keep the account off
the past due reports. only this account is afforded this preferential
treatment. Finally, those quarterly payments have stretched into a payment
every eight months with the last two payments being made Sqtiber 3, 1982 and
May 13, 1983 respectively.
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REVISED JANUARY 1983

U. S. SENATOR

CARL LEVIN CD)

DONALD W. RIEGLE, JR. CD)

.46%BO Van D%,ke Room 205
W'arren, MI 48093

1850 McNamara Building
Detroit, MI 48226

CONGRESS

12Th DISTRICT

14TH DISTRICT

18TH DISTRICT

STATE SENATORS

9TH DISTRICT

26TH DISTRICT

27TH DISTRICT

DAVID E. BONIOR (D)

DENNIS M. HERTEL (D)

WILLIAI S. BROMFIELD (R)

SEND MAIL TO • STATE CAPITAL BUILDING, LANSING, ....!-I

DAVID M. SEROTKIN (D)

GILBERT J. DiNELLO (TV

ARI.UR J. MILLER. :.7

82 Macomb Place
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

20491 Van Dyke
Detroit, I 48234

5750 ethersfield Lane
4 C Birmingham, MI

23--,7S H-,rrell sen
Mr. Cleens: -., 4043

J~5t Detroit, MI 48021

STATE REPRESENTATIVES SEND MriL TO: STATE '2IW SL2..

25Th DISTRICT

26Th DISTRICT

70TH DISTRICT

71ST DISTRICT

72ND DISTRICT

73RD DISTRICT

74TH DISTRICT

75TH DISTRICT

COUNTY OFFICIALS

PROSECUTING ATTOR\TY

SI IERI FF

COUMYT CLEUKF
REGISTER O1: DEEDS

DENNIS M. DUTKO (D)

MARY ELLEN PARROTT (D)

LLOYD F. WEEKS (I")

SAL ROCCA (I))

DAVID It. E.,; (V']

29338 Hoover
Warren, MT 4S093

INICK I, iX.
1~. - - . -

JOHNL-, M AYN Gi-1;o*-

KENIE hJ. DiAS.

.EO C .".1

1,,~i.......

EllX %0. LAL -
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COJNTIY OFFICIALS (cont.)

ADAM E. NOWAKOIVSKI

THO11AS S. WELSHPUBLIC WORKS
CaVISSIONER

(D)

(D)

29462 Geraldine
Warren, MI

67531 Main Street
Richm~ond, MI

COlUNT1Y CUI4MISS lONERS

DAJVN GRUENBURG (D)

MARK A. STEENBERGH (D)

RICHARD D. SABAUG( (D)

DONALD GURCZYNSKI (D)

SAM J. PETITrO (D)

WALTER DILBER, JR. (D)

JOHN JOSEPH BUCCELIATO (D)

DIANA J. KOLAK14CSKI (D)

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 6

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 11

DISTRICT 12

DISTRICT 13

DISTRICT 14

DISTRICT 15

DISTRICT 16

DISTRICT 17

DISTRICT 18

DISTRICT 19

DISTRICT 20

DISTRICT 21

DISTRICT 62

RALPH A. CARUSO (D)

22701 Logue
Warren, MI 48091

7012 Ioppfcr
Warren, MI 14 091

27520 Sutherland
Warren, %i 48093

26427 Joe D.ive
Warren, !.',I 4S093

29341 Nor-,a
Warren, .I 4S§,3

1393 Barfield

1t4r1in1 PeNtoI:. -':
Sterl inv e.<ps,;!

Sterl ing' He-:i . 45077

ANNE LILL.% (D)

TERRCE A. AIMUIST (D)

FRANK J. ANT-ONIS (D)

KEN SI.DM!O:s (:,

WALTER F"ANC;UL.

RAYMOND i. TE .±

MARY LOUISE D XCE',

52211 Blue Bell
Utica. MI 4S0 -

STANL- A. BA" (,

WILLIAMi J. I.,:,7.

JANES J. SIL'Id$ (!

ILAROLID L. C; ,,-:7:

TREASURER

Page 2

48077
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COUN'lY COMSSIONERS (cont.)

WILLARD D. BACK (D)DISTRICT 23

DISTRICT 24

DISTRICT 25

HUBERT J. VANDER P.VEN (D)

PATRICK J. JOiNSON (D)

20625 Elizabeth
St. Clair Shores,

22432 Ridgewav
St. Clair Shores,

31918 Jefferson
St. Clair Shores,

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES SEND MAIL TO: MACUIMB COUNTY COURT BUILDING, M.CLEMNS, M 48043

RAYM ND R. CASHEN

ROBERT J. CHRZANOSKI

JAMES C. DANER

GEORGE R. D-N'EWETH

FRANK E. JEANINITE

JOHN G. ROSKOPP

KENNETH N. SAIB3OPIN

LARENCE P. ZATKOF

27190 Crestmont
Rosevillc, MI 48066

11359 Greentree
L'arre.,!I 48093

89 Riverside
Mt. Ci emns, I'41 48043

227221 Ha"ll Roadc
Mt. Cl emens, Ml

Mt. Clemens. .4I

48043

48P43

i S," 4 3

3 ,' eitr '' -'" .- ,.-

PROBATE COURT

KATHLEEN JANCSE'

JAMES F. Nc,::C,.

ROBERT E. SPIEl

DISTRICT COURT JUDGES

37TH DISTRICT DON BIN.KO.'a.!.

1110MAS L. K:L:L

SHER't\. . "

GEORGE E. M? ,, ..

391I DISTRICT

•*1"1i. .

80 o Page 3

•.,I 48080

;,,I 48080

M"I 48OS2

I 1 1. 1 . I, I - - -... .:, - , - --- , - l;-,..--,,- . -- ,e- - - - . ll".- e- . . . -- - - xj
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DISTRICT COURT JUDGES (cant.)

40TH DISTRICT WILLIAM A. CROUCILAN

CRAIG OSTER

29918 Jefferson
St. Clair Shores, MI 48082

21601 Ardmore Park,
St. Clair Shores, MI 48081

41A DISTRICT

41B DISTRICT

HERIAN C. CAJMPBELL

ANDREW R. DRANQIAK

GORDON E. ILAVEY

KENNETH J. KOSNIC

WILLIAM H. CANNON

GEORGE STIEH

54823 Stardust Court
Utica, 1,1i 480S7

43130 Utica Road
Sterlin Heifhts, MI 48078

8818 DIblinway
Sterling Heights, MI 48078

38710 Santa Rosa
Sterling Heights, MI 48077

17005 U'. Eleanor Apt. 154
Mt. Clemens, 'I 48044

One Crocker BIvJ.
Clemens, ..,T 48043

42TH DISTRICT
DIVISION I

42ND DISTRICT
DIVISION II

EAST DETROIT
MUNICIPAL COURT

RIIARD D. McLEAN

RICIARD E. CYRUL

672(',"';VanD1z
Rome.'. YI " €'C' "

: : r, . .. . . .

244uz Grazio3,
East Detroit, MfI

BENEDICT SEGESTA

MARTIN J. SMITH

BOARD OF MACOMB COMUNITY COLLEGE TRUSTEES: 1S0t . .

THOMAS C. IILLE"

PAUL W. COUSIN(;

SADIE 2BIALOCI

HARVEY R. DE"."

STEVEN R. DELU7.7:

DOMINI C J. L,

DAIEL J. bi.Ja ..j

Page 4

CHAIRMAN

4S021

' 093

! - . . .. . . . . ..
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CENTER LINE

MAYOR

CITY MANAGER/CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

7550 Ten Mile, Center Line,

Mary Ann Zielinski

Paul VanDenBranden

James I. Martin

Alton C. Grobbel
David W. Hanselman
Gary J. Houghton
William Muirhead

4S015 757-6S00

"(.2 Sunhurst

11330 Lois ,',arrcn

t65 elie]en

8312 McKin1cv
S469 McKiniev
S378 Sunburs't
8373 McKin1cN

EAST DETROIT

MAYOR

CITY MANAGER/CLERK

FINANCE DIRECTOR

COUNCIL

FRASER

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

ME MPH I S

MAYOR

CLERK

23200 Gratiot, East Detroit,

William Mihelich

Paul Flynn

Silvio Marcozzi

Dennis C. Laesch
Edward Lewandowski
Joyce Phil.lippi
Joseph Portelli

33000 Garfield,

48021 445-5020

22005 Grove

22403
1277

2463322086

Fraser,

John M. Clarkson

Michael R. Pohiod

Michael R. Pohlod

Joseph R. Ada77
Joseph F. Bori,. 7-
Justin Cataldo
Michael J. Gavin
Walter H. Lange
Kenneth A. Pearl

35095 Potter Strect,

Ferris Smit-

Bonni e ,'1avfi e]i

Me] rose
l'i i w>
.K1 i mot
Melrose Court

4 Skir c 1 ~~

9 118291
16356
1S 460

prino C~ourt
Spring Court
Orchard

TREASURER

COUNCIL

MT. CLEMENS

MAYOR

CITY MA;AGER

CLERK

TRIAS1IR!R

COIJNC I!

Bonnic Mavfi l

Thomas Fole'.
William Lince
Roland ,orgy:
Peggy Rhodc5lh'ilI Ii nm T n- t,..

Royal in.

One Cvccic:

Ada i L ,: c: , .

ui nni,
Sh:: rr (!-

I 1'eC!C
1'
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CITY OFFICIALS

NEW BALTIMDRE 36535 GREEN STR=-, NEL-11 1~:: I 84

MAYOR

CLERK<

FRANK MASKE-Y

THIERESE ORCZYKoa

INA ROJSE HUBBARDTMEASURER

725-2151

50650 RUEDIS7-:
Q7.;0 _,D : STF:T

'C 50 cr:STR=I

COUNCIL IJNTAW E. CUSTER
CHARLES E. GRIP7W, JR.
EMILY STRUZYNSKI
FRANCIS H. HUNDLEY
PAUL J. ROGERS
HE14M NSTAFFHOPRST

5010-17
35814
53037 0
36550,
51475
3611A

69130 ST1U=El RICHMONtDe Ml 48062

LEROY RIXMAYOR

CITY MANAGER

KO:-: !%

PJDG_ RYID

G PII=; STP7ET

727-7571

DONALD F. STARR

CITY CLERK/TREASURER

COUNCIL

WIILIAM R. CXNV!NA'OR

ALBERT BRYANT
ROBERT R. REINDEL
LERO)Y RIX
JENNLWFE SCHULTZ
F40MIARY SCCY1L
CHRIS VONWO R

47603

6:: 0t-

FEPMETO" STPTE

29777 GIRATIOT, RC)SV1L ,.! -. '

NAYOR

CITY MAGER

cLERK

TREASURER

COUN1-CIL

JEANN E R I E-

JOSEPH I'CWSKEY

GERALD IE.-
RICHARD J. DekIKLEE,'

RBETE.
MJA.RY MU7,:.
A RT H UR P E ,.T-
ALRT YOUNCI~

19396 S.-YaLCF

U-:.

IST. CLAIR SHORES

FrAYOR

CITY MANAGER

2 76 0 0 JWLEE * I

JOEN i..RU

ROY ST.'

s fRK ROEnntp
, 1r-..rr\R 0 EA , % ' .

COSA I? L

C7JCTL".

TED E. !7

RICEHMOND

IUSEVILLE
-'.9'

COUNCIL

77

TFEASURER



STERLING HEIGHTS

MAYOR

CITY MANAGER

CLERK

@040 S3 167 4
CITY OFFICIALS

JANUARY 1983

40555 Utica, Sterling llts,4to7,

Jerry V. Mann

Berry Feldman

Mary T. Zander

977-6123

Earnest W. Belcher

Charles S. Marling
Jose' G. Benavides
Bowman K. Chung
Art Madar
Mary L. Marcinak
Nancy Ulrich

UTICA

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

7550 Auburn Road,

Fred H. Beck

Patricia Delie

Shirley fcMahon

James Zaremba
David Coluzi
William Grapentine
Joseph Jeannette
James Prough
Jacqueline Noonan

Utica,48nS

4 6 l6Ashburtor Place
11015 Dill Court
8379 Crestvie%: Drive
1.2000 Danforth
13383 Winona Drive
35238 Moravian

739-2060
719- 1600

44851 Kemp

46236 Custer

11092Nessmcre

2 ! ,

WARREN

MAYOR

CLERK

TREASURER

COUNCIL

29500 Van Dyke,

James R. Ranc~e::

Carmella Sabaugh

L. Klimecki Dannis

Robert Binkov.-:
Ronal d BonKc. ::
Louis J. burd
George L. '!r; .:
James R. P~u

Diane SaY?.
Floyd t,. i;:cer.oc
Dennis 'la m Xoi.;. ;cJames W'. orken.

2-2( Sutherland

3 0 32 Gr - e72,r.c

TREASURER

COUNCIL

"2777 Rutgers

Warrer,



REVISED JANUARY 1983

ARMADA

SUPERVISOR
EDGAR L. MOEGLE, II

CLERK
FAYLENE K. BEAUDETT

TREASURER
ANNA C. COX

TRUSTEE
ARTHUR 0. JOHNSON
PAUL P. KLAUER

CONSTABLE
ORRIN PAUL SHOEMAKER
MARVIN WOLAK

LIBRARY BOARD
JANET AWDEY

BRUCE

SUPERVISOR
GARY C. SCHOCKE

CLERK
KAROL REGIUS

TREASURER
MARY LOU WITZKE

TRUSTEE
W. DUANE EVANS
ALFRED C. GUIMOND

CONSTABLE
OLIVE? J. GOULD
GERALL E. MOORE

CHESTERFIELD

SUPERVISOR
JAMES H. POLLARD

CLERK
GLORIA GOIKE

TREASURER
ROBERT H. SMITH

TRUSTEES
HELEN L. ARVILLA
RODGER W. KNIGHT
STANLEY J. KRANTZ
LAWRENCE W. DLOSKI

CONSTABLE
RAYMOND M. NOVAK

23121 MAIN, ARMADA, 48005

78230 Mc FADDEN, ROMEO

75255 MC FADDEN, ROMEO

20980 34 MILE RD., ARMADA

74678 BURK, ARMADA
78477 ROMEO PLANK, ROMEO

23666 E. MAIN, ARMADA
74891 SPENCER, ARMADA

784-5200

PARTY

73920 FULTON, ARMADA

223 EAST GATES, ROMEO, 48065

8906 PIPPEN, ROMEO

11216 ORCHARD HILLS CT., ROT::

433 WONDER LANE, ROM!E?

11025 PATTY ANN, RC L.
104 GATES, RO:.:

225 NORTH RAWLES, ROMEO

11904 FOUNTAIN VIEW, ROMEO

50177 N. GRATIOT, M- 1

49730 VERSCHAVE, .i-

45871 EDGEWATER, ..

32829 CROOIs Dm0v, :1".

48366 HARCJ7 D::\:.
25564 21 1ILE, 1IT. c 111

48410 FOPMCJ.
33861 EMBASSY, NEW t

752-4585

C-0400

49916 G1i T- '-.. -



REVISED, JANUARY 1983

40700 ROMEO PLANK, MT. CLEMENS, 48044CLINTON

SUPERVISOR
KENNETH H. BOBCEAN

CLERK
DENNIS C. TOMLINSON

TREASURER
LELAND E. ESCHENBURG

TRUSTEES
RAYMOND M. CONTESTI
JOAN DIDIO
MARK KOHL
ROBERT STEINER

CONSTABLE
EARL E. CUMMINGS
KEVIN J. ROGERS

HARRISON

21044 15 MILE ROAD, MT. CLEMENS

39267 SUNDERLAND, MT. CLEMENS

39291 FERRIS, MT. CLEMENS

37402
35930
35923
16611

RADDE, MT. CLEMENS
LUCERNE, MT. CLEMENS
CADRE, MT. CLEMENS
GRILLO DR., MT. CLEMENS

23755 FENTON, MT. CLEMENS
20458 WOODWARD, MT. CLEMENiS

38151 L'ANSE CREUSE, MT. CLEMENS, 48045

SUPERVISOR
CANDICE S. MCDONALD

CLERK
LAURA M. PALETTA

TREASURER
CY C. ZYTOWSKI

TRUSTEES
EDWARD KELLEY
RICHARD M. SHEEHY
ANTOINE GEORGE KOURI
ROBERT G. LYONS

CONSTABLE
DICK J. HOFFERBER
FRANK C. RICKERT

LAKE

SUPERVISOR
ROBERT C. PALMER

CLERK
RICHARD F. FOX

TREASURER
CARL E. HEDEEN

TRUSTEE
JOHN C. ZOLAD
FRPNK HIYDEN

32685 S. RIVER, MT. CLEMENS

38671 FOXCROFT, MTr. CLEN-S

39900 DULUTH, MT. CLEMEI::S

39776 MEMORY LANE, MIT. CLZ 1
26100 CASA GRANDZE ,T. ,-M
41317 GAYHAVEN, MT. CLEMENS
39189 CLEARVIEW, MT. CLEMENS

39709 MEMORY LANE, ..MAT

31695 SOUTH RIVER, MT. .

795 LAKE SHORE GRQSSL >. L>

1002 LAKLT. SHOIL DR,, C,,

60 Shorccrest, G.- :.

5 FAIR LAKE LASL G:xs::

3 FAIR LAi:E LA::,
50 SHiO IP .r,1 .' -E , ':":

286-8000

PARTY
D

46o-1406



LENOX

SUPERVISOR
HAROLD SCHOENBERG

CLERK
LEONARD SCHEUER

TREASURER
JUNE HAACK

TRUSTEES
ALVIN J. BEINDIT
CARL KJERRUMGAARD

CONSTABLE
JAMES R. HARRIS
EUGENE G. UREEL

LIBRARY BOARD
JOE MARACCO
CAROL KOCH

MACOMB

SUPERVISOR
ALVIN H. KUKUK

CLERK
ELMER SUDAU

TREASURER
MARVIN BLANK

TRUSTEES
JOHN KOGELMANN
ROGER M. KRZEMINSKI
DAVID W. NOWINSKI
DOROTHY CANGIALOSI

CONSTABLE
MAURICE C. HELLEBUYCK
DONALD E. STARK
WILLIAM D. STACY
JOSEPH A. WITULSKI

8 * o $sPgFPcTA1_ 8
REVISED January 1983

63975 GRATIOT, RICHMOND 48062

26490 32 MILE ROAD, ARMADA

65955 KUSTER, RICHMOND

66070 OMO, ARMADA

33255 26 MILE ROAD, NEW HAVEN

31051 DIVISION, NEW HAVEN

30655 ELK, NEW HAVEN

66581 HAVENRIDGE, RICHMOND

30316 CARL ST., NEW HAVEN
58832 MAIN, NEW HAVEN

19925 TWENTY-THREE MILE, MT. CLE.ME, 48C"-

727-2085
PARTY

286-0621

19759 23 MILE ROAD, MT. CLE"-hW

56660 NORTH AVE., MT. CL: -

19290 22 MILE ROAD, MT.%C

51951
47535
17504
47605

15580
55125
23370
17590

ROMEO PLAl'., .
CHRYS, UTICA
DOLEEN, MT. CLEMENS
CHRYS, UTICA

24 MILE ROAD, MT.

ROMEO PLANK, ICASK:- z
LYNNHURST, T. CL.
22 MILr ROAD. u::-

RAY 64255 WOLCOTT, RO:.!O,

SUPERVISOR
DONALD E. MAERTENS

CLERK
CAROL A. VITALE

TREASURER
ROBERT KLANKE

TRUSTEES
FREDERICK H. DIENER
CLYDE HOTCHKISS

15330 28 MILE ROAD, .,-

22000 27 MILE ROZI,

61989 ROMEO iL V., .. -

19200 2- .L., . .

15910 30 MILF 1.C:7l,

CONSTABLE
CHARLES We GREGORY,SR. 60000 1,USTN.i ,

WILBUR HELDT 22650 3 0 MTL. o:
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REVISED NOVEMBER, 1981

RICHMOND

SUPERVISOR
VERN LYLE PEARL, SR.

CLERK
ARLENE JOHNSON

TREASURER
CLAUDIA O'CONNOR

TRUSTEE
JOHN OPRITA
CARL GREWE

CONSTABLE
ROWLAND LEWIS

SHELBY

SUPERVISOR
BOB WHITE

CLERK
JANICE KRUPA-TORRI

TREASURER
ANDREW B. CONNER

TRUSTEES
JERRY JERZYKOWSKI
VINCE LA COMMARE
DIANE A. PATROSKE
REINHOLD RETZLER

WASHINGTON

SUPERVISOR
ROBERT W. EVELY

CLERK
R. J. BRAINARD

TREASURER
JUDITH L. BELLER

TRUSTEE
ROBERT J. VERELLEN
BURTON J. BERRIDGE
DONALD D. GEISMAR
ROBERT F. RILLEY

CONSTABLE
JAMES J. PERRY
EDWARD L. WALLA

75701 MEMPHIS RIDGE, RICHMOND 480G2

31055 32 MILE ROAD, RICHMOND

35900 BIG HAND ROAD, RICHMOND

26245 PRINZ ROAD, ARMADA

34081 ARMADA RIDGE, RICHMOND
37708 BIG HAND ROAD, RICHMOND

27772 PRATT ROAD, ARMADA

52700 VAN DYKE, UTICA, 48087

4663 LORIN DRIVE, UTICA 48087

4038 CHAPMANROCHESTER AJ63

5249 BROOKSIDE DR., UTIC U" "

53314 STARLITE, ! !TTC. .
6722 DORF, JITIC.', "
52679 BELLE POINTL. ROCML3T3I
12534 LENNER, Uil:.

155 SOUTH RAWLES, ROMEO, 48065

11760 JEAN ANN, WASI::7'C:

381 SOUTH MAIN STREI.%,

6148 2b MILL ,

63290 VAI: DYeL,
7428 SMALE STREE, L.
8935 31 MILE ROAD .
64941 MOUID ROAD, R -

60001 SCHOEiU:'T' ..... ,
6600 31 MILE f.;., .'-"

727-7134

PARTY

D

7321-5100

752-2640
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VILLAGE OFFICIALS

(Revised May 1983)

ARMADA 73305 FLORAL, ARMADA 48005

PRESIDENT

CLERK

TREASURER

TRUSTEES

FRANK E. WEAVER

JOSEPHINE ULLRICH

DOROTHY M. MAAS

HARRY H. AWDEY
ARTHUR R. BRANDT
ARTHUR N. BOWMAN
JAMES E. HUGHES
DuWAYNE WRUBEL
WILLIAM C. WEED

RICHARD C. HELDTASSESSOR

74720 Spencer
Box 542.2

74070 S. Fulton St.

73454 Church Street

73920 Fulton Box 331
7f266 S. Fulton
75065 Fulton St.
2355 Torrey Box 195
73650 Morrison
74860 Fulton N.

23350 Torrey

NEW HAVEN

PRESIDENT

CLERK

TREASURER

TRUSTEES

58725 HAVENRIDGE,

HARRY LEE SCOTT

WILLIAM C. KINCAID

PHILLIP D. FOLSON

MARY M. JENKS
CHRISTOPHER DILBERT
JAMES L. FORD
DOLORES STONE
JOHN E. BULTYNCK
ERWIN F. SEIFFERLEIN
MERNA KINGASSESSOR

NEW HAVEN 48048 749-5301

58511 Main Street

31455 Clark Street

5P815 Choennault Dr.

30865 .S t re e

5 : - nn - a U.1 t

121 WEST ST. CLAIR ROEO. ?ir

PRESIDENT

CLERK

TREASURER

TRUSTEE

ASSESSOR

C--ROBERT CARON

NORMAN L. EKGY

FRANCES T. SLr-I-:

JAMES J. BURNS
RAY DEMBO'SKI

WAIAN T. N1!'IBACI
RAYMOND KORPUS

C1NTIA A. SL.ATJ!' :
EUGENE PORTWINE

MARTIN DURHAM

784-9091

ROMEO



Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

for Enforcement
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 2, 1984

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, D.C. 20219

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
February 9, 1984. Your letter referred a matter to the

%TZ Commission which alleged that the First National Bank of Mt.
Clemens, Michigan and at least one of its officers knowingly and

cwillfully violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

%0 amended, specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed your letter and
requests additional information from your office concerning the

IP alleged violation. Specifically, we request the identity of the
bank official who arranged the VISA account from which money

1.n orders were drawn against, the identity of the recipients of the
contributions, copies of the money orders including dates and

0 D account numbers, and any additional information your office may
Nhave concerning the alleged violation.

o We appreciate your office forwarding this matter to the
Commission for appropriate action.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen 'al Counsel -

By: enne A. ss
Associate G neral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 2, 1984

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, D.C. 20219

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated
February 9, 1984. Your letter referred a matter to the

U-1 Commission which alleged that the First National Bank of Mt.
Clemens, Michigan and at least one of its officers knowingly and

co willfully violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed your letter and
requests additional information from your office concerning the

1PC alleged violation. Specifically, we request the identity of the
bank official who arranged the VISA account from which money

Le) orders were drawn against, the identity of the recipients of the
contributions, copies of the money orders including dates and

o account numbers, and any additional information your office may
17 have concerning the alleged violation.

o) We appreciate your office forwarding this matter to the
Commission for appropriate action.

In
If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at

523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen al Counsel ,

y:aKenne A C
Associate Ganeral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

FEBRUARY 17, 1984

PRE-MUR 117 - Referral from
Comptroller of the Currency

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment

-%0

om

0tn

co



* RECEIVED A

4FE$117

Comprller of the Currency
Admirator of National Banks

Washington, D. C. 20219

February 9, 1984

Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement "

Federal Election Commission rr7?
1325 K Street, N.W. r
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

During a recent examination of the First National Bank of Mt.

Clemens, Michigan, national bank examiners discovered
%0 transactions that lead them to believe that the Bank and at

least one of its officers knowingly and willfully violated the

-- provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act which proscribes
political contributions of any type by national banks (2 U.S.C.

§441b).

The situation does not involve a small, isolated contribution.
OThe examiners found approximately 50 contributions aggregating

almost $10,000. In addition, the method used in making these

contributions indicates that attempts were made to conceal the

ccontributions. A high ranking bank officer used money orders
drawn against a special Visa account to make the

Ln contributions. The Visa account was uniquely structured so

that no monthly payments were required. When payments were

made, they frequently coincided with the Bank's issuance of

special bonuses to the officer. For example, the officer made

a $3,00O.0O payment on his special Visa account from funds

received as a special bonus that same day.

I refer this matter to your attention for the action you deem

appropriate. If you seek any assistance with this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me or Robert Krasne, an
attorney more directly connected with this matter, at 447-1818.

Very truly yours,

Ralph E. Sharpe, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division



Postage and Fees PaidC ) Department of the Treasury

mptroller of the Currency
mnistrator of National Banks

Washington, D.C. 20219
r lai" Bus ness Penalty for Pr,.ate .se S3C6

Kenneth Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 203

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR Z7ZJ 0

Ln

Lf

03

0o



FEDERAl ELECTIC
WAS$I0*ON. Ox, a*i

SIN~ M 5St , . '

,. ,

Lucien Nedzi, Esquire
Dickinson, Wright, Noon, Van Dusen,

and Freeman
1901 L Street, N.W.
Suite 801
Washington, D.C. 20036

ReS t4UR 1713

Dear Mr. Nedzi:

Enclosed please find the Coissalon .s p ss ele*, tichyou requested. The release notifies the public-that l# Wks, havebeen currently closed by the Commission and,, ,re availab)i ' rfJinspection. The second matter listed is your clients' a I UR1713.

If you have any further questions, please contactJudy Thedford at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles NG SteeleCounse

associate Ga ral Counsel

Enclosure


